
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

September 24, 2019 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session in
the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to consider the
following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

 

3. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda Item on a meeting’s Agenda. During such Public Comment
Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks and the
maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the number of
members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period, shall be limited to ten (10)
minutes. Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers should more
than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period. Please note that the members
of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
(Items 4 – 32)

 

4.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections Department.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100.0570.004543 Repairs To Equipment $1140.00

To: 0100.0570.003305 Clothing $1140.00

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0509.004810 Lawn Service $10,000.00

To 0100.0509.003301 Gasoline $10,000.00

From 0100.0509.004990 Solid Waste Mgmt/Recycling $1,000.00

To 0100.0509.004415 Vehicle Insurance Deductible $1,000.00



From 0100.0509.004500 Maintenance Services $50,000.00

To 0100.0509.004510 Facility Maintenance & Repair $50,000.00

 

6.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Emergency Medical Services.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0540-005000 Capital Outlay > $5,000 $23,000

To 0100-0540-004101 Collection Fees $23,000

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Constable Pct 1.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
FROM 0100.0551.004212 Con 1 Postage 555.00

FROM 0100.0551.003311 Con 1 Uniforms 148.02

TO 0100.0551.004209 Con 1 Cell Phone 703.02

 

8.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action acknowledging line item transfers of $500 or less
completed by the County Auditor during July-September 2019 (FY19- 4th Quarter).

 

9.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county vehicle and
equipment assets through Auction including four (4) Chevrolet Tahoes and two (2) Ford Crown
Victorias, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152.

 

10.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 thru
09/18/19 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

 

11.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve waiving Penalty and Interest to customers as
requested by the Tax Assessor/Collector's Office.

 

12.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the approval of Civil Process & Sheriff Fees
for 2020.

 

13.   Discuss, consider and take action on accepting the July 2019 and August 2019 Year to Date Financial
Report from the County Auditor.

 

14.   Discuss, consider, and take any appropriate action designating Tuesdays of each month during Fiscal
Year 2020 as the Regular Term or Regular Meeting day of the week of the Williamson County
Commissioners Court and all other meetings or sessions of Commissioners Court being Special Terms
or Special Meetings; with such meetings being held in the Williamson County Commissioners
Courtroom on the second floor of Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas
(unless otherwise amended or provided by the Williamson County Commissioners Court) [Tex. Loc.
Gov’t Code § 81.005].

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to approve order pertaining to certificate of death of
decedent, Sharon P. Emery, to authorize correction of listed details relevant to same and replace name
of County Judge with next of kin.

 



 

16.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Williamson County entering into an Interlocal
Services Agreement with Williamson County Community Supervision and Corrections Department to
provide network services and support for Williamson County Community Supervision and Corrections
Department.

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a Software Support Subscription for
NetLabels 3.0 for Justice of the Peace Precinct 4 from Southwest Solutions Group for the annual
amount of $150 for the term of 9/19/19 - 9/18/20 and authorizing execution of the agreement.

 

18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Preventative Maintenance & Service
Program Agreement for a Spacesaver System for Justice of the Peace Precinct No. 4 between
Williamson County and Southwest Solutions Group for the annual amount of $1,444.31 for the term
October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020 and authorizing execution of the agreement.

 

19.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a Services Contract for Fixed Asset
Management Program and Software (BuyBoard Contract #579-19) between Williamson County and
RCI Technologies, Inc. for the amount of $48,000.00 and authorizing execution of the contract.

 

20.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 2 to Annual
Fiscal Year Work Authorization No 6 under Williamson County Contract between Prime Strategies, Inc.
and Williamson County dated May 13, 2014 for General Engineering Consultant - Program
Management, Planning and Design Services for Road Bond Projects.

 

21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB #1945 CR 172 Milling, Sealing and
Overlay to the lowest responsive bidder Texas Materials Group, Inc. and authorizing execution of the
agreement.

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB #1911 Herbicides to the lowest
responsive bidder Nutrien Ag Solutions.

 

23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Wilco Ranch
subdivision – Precinct 4.

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Scofield Farms
subdivision – Precinct 3.

 

25.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Star Ranch Parcel
13B subdivision – Precinct 4.

 

26.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Robles Orozco
subdivision – Precinct 3.

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving the retirement of K-9 Axel and selling him to
his handler, Deputy Derek Garretson, for the sum of $1.00.

 

28.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the Standard
Agreement with Williamson-Travis Counties Municipal Utility District #1 regarding off-duty contracting
of County Sheriff Deputies.

 

29.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle



29.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle
Reimbursement Agreement with Zion Lutheran Athletic Booster Club (Annual 5K around the Church in
Georgetown on October 5th).

 

30.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the Standard
Agreement with Fern Bluff Municipal Utility District regarding off-duty contracting of County Sheriff
Deputies.

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the Standard
Agreement with The Meadows at Chandler Creek Municipal Utility District regarding off-duty
contracting of County Sheriff Deputies.

 

32.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the Standard
Agreement with Ranch at Cypress Creek Municipal Utility District #1 regarding off duty contracting of
County Sheriff Deputies.

 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on recognizing the newest team members of Williamson
County Emergency Communications and administer the Telecommunicator Oath of Service.

 

34.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a proclamation honoring Dr. Virginia Headley upon
her retirement from the Williamson County and Cities Health District (WCCHD).

 

35.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Agreement for School Resource Officer
Program between Round Rock ISD and Williamson County for RRISD School Years 2019/2020 and
2020/2021.

 

36.   Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.
 

37.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying PO #172407 and PO #172408 for two (2)
Chiller replacement units for the ESOC from Comfort Systems USA, Mtech-Icon in the amount of
$218,995.00 per TIPS contract #TIPS-180205, and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

 

38.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on forming a Williamson County Complete County
Committee for the 2020 US Census.

 

39.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Employee Policy Manual. 
 

40.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on FY19/20 Budget Order.
 

41.   10:00 AM Hold public hearing on the plan for the funding of the preservation and restoration of the
County Clerk's Records Archive for 2019-2020.

 

42.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the plan for the funding of the preservation and
restoration of the County Clerk's Records Archive for 2019-2020.

 

43.   10:15 AM Hold public hearing on the plan for the funding of the preservation and restoration of the
District Clerk's Records Archive for 2019-2020.

 



44.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the plan for the funding of the preservation and
restoration of the District Clerk's Records Archive for 2019-2020.

 

45.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Auditor to make any line item
transfers necessary to complete the 2018-2019 budget within individual funds.

 

46.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Auditor to transfer sufficient
monies from cash ending balance of fiscal year 2018-2019 to balance the county budget for 2019-2020.

 

47.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for Park Donations.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367403 Park Donations $40.00

 

48.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for Park Donations.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0510.003670 Use of Donations $40.00

 

49.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to reserve the reimbursements from the Leander Tax
Reinvestment Zone Number One (TIRZ #1) in Road and Bridge fund balance until such time the court
would like to designate a Precinct #2 project.

 

50.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment acknowledging
additional revenues for the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter Donation Fund.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0546.0000.367404 Animal Shelter Donations $13,596.45

0546.0000.367440 Jane's Fund Donations $43,496.83

0546.0000.367442 Play Yard Donations $1,142.10

0546.0000.367443 Heart Worm Donations $545.00

0546.0000.367445 SIT Team Donations $748.80

0546.0000.370150 Sales of Pet Care Products $844.41

 

51.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment acknowledging
additional expenditures for the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter Donation Fund.

 

Fiscal Impact



From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0546.0546.003510 Purchases for Resale $844.41

0546.0546.003670 Use of Donations $13,596.45

0546.0546.004100 Professional Services $43,496.83

0546.0546.004232 Training $748.80

0546.0546.004509 Facility Enhancements $1,142.10

0546.0546.004975 Animal Medical Care $545.00

0546.0546.005003 Equipment > $5,000 $25,845.78

 

52.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the disaster relief line.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
TO 0100.0409.004987 Disaster Relief $54,000.00

 

53.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenue for payment from other entities.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0000.333220 Payment from Other Entities $54,000.00

 

54.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the following 2019-2020 budgets:

0340 Tobacco Fund
0350 Law Library Fund
0364 Pretrial Intervention Fund
0374 County and District Court Technology Fund
0376 Surplus Elections Contracts Fund
0384 Records Archive Fund - County Clerk
0385 County Clerk Records Fund
0386 Records Mgmt and Preservation Fund - District Clerk
0387 Records Technology Fund - District Clerk
0388 Court Records Preservation Fund
0390 County Wide Records Mgmt and Preservation Fund
0507 Regional Communication System Fund
0545 Regional Animal Shelter Fund
0546 Regional Animal Shelter Donation Fund
0882 Fleet Maintenance Fund

 

55.   Discuss, consider and acknowledge the following 2019-2020 budgets:

0355 Court Reporter Service Fund
0360 Courthouse Security Fund
0361 Justice of the Peace Security Fund
0367 Justice of the Peace, Pct. #3 Truancy Program
0368 Justice of the Peace, Pct. #2 Truancy Program
0369 Justice of the Peace, Pct. #4 Truancy Program



0370 Alternate Dispute Fund
0372 Justice of the Peace Technology Fund
0373 Justice of the Peace, Pct. #1 Truancy Program
0380 Probate Court Fund

 

56.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2013 Park Bond Budget Transfer to
move $413,254 from 2013 Park Non-Departmental (P500) to River Ranch Interpretive Center (P465).

 

57.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the projects and budgets for the 2017, 2018,
2019 and 2020 Capital Improvement Programs; the 2013 Park Bonds and the 2015 Certificate of
Obligation.

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss
any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding
Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and
551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations)." 

 

58.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third
parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.
j) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan
Blvd.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
m) Discuss the acquisition of drainage easements on the Forest North Drainage Project. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
p) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
q) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
r) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Southeast Corridor.
s) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
t) Discuss the acquisition of property near the County landfill. 
u) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office
Training Facility
c) Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
d) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th



Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)
e) Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
f) Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
g) Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
h) Discuss Blue Springs Boulevard
C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D. Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County
Exposition Center with the participation of third parties.
E. Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd.
and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

 

59.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Wolf Lakes
c) Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366
d) Project Deliver
e) Project Advantage
f) Project Cedar
g) Project Expansion
h) Project Arcos
i) Project Woods

 

60. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Employee/personnel related matters
d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
f) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
g) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The United States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.
h) Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant -
Lealco, Inc.)
i) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
j) Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee Hobbs, Williamson County
Attorney v. Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge, and Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and
Russ Boles, County Commissioners; In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
k) Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas.
l) Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
m) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
n) Case No. 19-0466-CC1; Billy Baskett v. Williamson County Sheriff’s Office et. al; In the County Court
at Law No. 1 of Williamson County, Texas.
o) BANGL Pipeline Project
p) Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis County and City of
Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
q) Property damage claim of Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia (Sunset Meadows Subdivision).
r) Case No. 1:19-cv-01607; Center for Biological Diversity v. David Bernhardt et al.; In the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.



District Court for the District of Columbia.
s) Anthony "Tony" Carter - EEOC Charge.
t) D-1-GN-19-005511; Brian Johns v. Williamson County, Texas; In the 53rd Judicial District Court of
Travis County, Texas.
u) Claim of Jaivonte Roberts.

 

61. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

62. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

63. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

64. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Employee/personnel related matters
d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
f) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
g) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The United States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.
h) Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant -
Lealco, Inc.)
i) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
j) Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee Hobbs, Williamson County
Attorney v. Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge, and Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and
Russ Boles, County Commissioners; In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
k) Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas.
l) Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
m) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
n) Case No. 19-0466-CC1; Billy Baskett v. Williamson County Sheriff’s Office et. al; In the County Court
at Law No. 1 of Williamson County, Texas.
o) BANGL Pipeline Project
p) Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis County and City of
Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
q) Property damage claim of Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia (Sunset Meadows Subdivision).
r) Case No. 1:19-cv-01607; Center for Biological Diversity v. David Bernhardt et al.; In the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.
s) Anthony "Tony" Carter - EEOC Charge.
t) D-1-GN-19-005511; Brian Johns v. Williamson County, Texas; In the 53rd Judicial District Court of
Travis County, Texas.
u) Claim of Jaivonte Roberts.

 



 

65. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

 

66. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 20th day of September, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   4.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff, Corrections Bureau
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Abigail Dass, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections Department.

Background
The line item transfer is necessary to cover shortfall of funds in Inmate Clothing due to a P-Card transaction for
Vacuum seal bags used to seal and protect all incoming inmate property in the Williamson County Jail.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100.0570.004543 Repairs To Equipment $1140.00

To: 0100.0570.003305 Clothing $1140.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/12/2019 03:42 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 09/12/2019 03:44 PM
Form Started By: Abigail Dass Started On: 09/12/2019 02:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/12/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Building Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Background
Need additional funds for the remainder of the FY for Gasoline, Vehicle Insurance Deductible, and Facility
Maintenance & Repairs.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0509.004810 Lawn Service $10,000.00

To 0100.0509.003301 Gasoline $10,000.00

From 0100.0509.004990 Solid Waste Mgmt/Recycling $1,000.00

To 0100.0509.004415 Vehicle Insurance Deductible $1,000.00

From 0100.0509.004500 Maintenance Services $50,000.00

To 0100.0509.004510 Facility Maintenance & Repair $50,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/16/2019 09:59 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 09/16/2019 10:26 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 09/16/2019 09:30 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/16/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

EMS LIT - Collection Fees
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Emergency Medical Services.

Background
This line item transfer will cover the cost for payment to D&M Medical Billing for the remainder of FY19.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0540-005000 Capital Outlay > $5,000 $23,000

To  0100-0540-004101 Collection Fees $23,000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/16/2019 12:43 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 09/16/2019 02:38 PM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 09/16/2019 10:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/16/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Line Item transfer 
Submitted By: Michael Pendley, Constable Pct. #1
Department: Constable Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Constable Pct 1.

Background
Pct 1 is budgeted for cell phones as of FY20, but due to Senate Bill 944, a decision was made to issue cell phones
immediately.

The first invoice is $703.02, there are multiple credits that will be applied, but that will not take effect until month two
of the billing cycle. 

We will use unspent funds in two separate line items to cover this invoice. Line 100.0551.004212 and
100.0551.003311.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
FROM 0100.0551.004212 Con 1 Postage 555.00

FROM 0100.0551.003311 Con 1 Uniforms 148.02

TO 0100.0551.004209 Con 1 Cell Phone 703.02

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 02:10 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 09/18/2019 03:26 PM
Form Started By: Michael Pendley Started On: 09/18/2019 01:35 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Line Item Transfers of $500 or Less July-September FY19 9-18-19
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Hillary McCoy, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action acknowledging line item transfers of $500 or less completed by the
County Auditor during July-September 2019 (FY19- 4th Quarter).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
LIT FY19 4th Qtr

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 02:49 PM
Form Started By: Hillary McCoy Started On: 09/18/2019 02:29 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



Dept From/To Amount

Fleet From 01 0882 0882 003100 61.59$        

To 01 0882 0882 003006 61.59$        

County Judge From 01 0100 0400 003900 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0400 004231 500.00$      

Magistrate Office From 01 0100 0477 003010 400.00$      

To 01 0100 0477 003100 400.00$      

From 01 0100 0477 004212 200.00$      

To 01 0100 0477 004231 200.00$      

County Attorney From 01 0100 0475 004902 48.00$        

To 01 0100 0475 004999 48.00$        

From 01 0100 0475 004902 20.00$        

To 01 0100 0475 004705 20.00$        

R&B From 01 0200 0210 005400 300.00$      

To 01 0200 0210 003010 300.00$      

Jail From 01 0100 0570 003009 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0570 004992 300.00$      

J.P. Pct 3 From 01 0100 0453 004212 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0453 004544 500.00$      

Constable Pct 1 From 01 0100 0551 003006 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0551 004541 500.00$      

Purchasing From 01 0100 0494 004350 135.00$      

To 01 0100 0494 003010 135.00$      

From 01 0100 0494 003005 435.00$      

To 01 0100 0494 004232 435.00$      

Sheriff's Office From 01 0100 0560 003901 250.00$      

To 01 0100 0560 003318 250.00$      

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 004932 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 004231 300.00$      

425th District Court From 01 0100 0441 004212 50.00$        

To 01 0100 0441 004010 50.00$        

FY19 LIT's Equal to or Less Than $500

Line #



EMS From 01 0100 0540 003001 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0540 003011 300.00$      

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 004932 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 003900 300.00$      

ITS From 01 0100 0503 004100 400.00$      

To 01 0100 0503 003900 400.00$      

425th District Court From 01 0100 0435 004141 10.00$        

To 01 0100 0435 004621 10.00$        

County Attorney From 01 0100 0475 004902 92.29$        

To 01 0100 0475 003006 92.29$        

Fire Marshal From 01 0100 0542 005730 78.00$        

To 01 0100 0542 003100 78.00$        

Commisioner Pct 4 From 01 0100 0214 004999 39.30$        

To 01 0100 0214 004350 39.30$        

911 Communications From 01 0100 0581 004500 45.00$        

To 01 0100 0581 004212 45.00$        

From 01 0100 0581 004500 190.00$      

To 01 0100 0581 003001 190.00$      

26th District Court From 01 0100 0436 004350 130.00$      

To 01 0100 0436 004999 130.00$      

Tax Assessor/Collector From 01 0100 0499 004500 411.00$      

To 01 0100 0499 003006 411.00$      

Constable Pct 1 From 01 0100 0551 003100 156.26$      

To 01 0100 0551 003006 156.26$      

From 01 0100 0551 003006 50.00$        

To 01 0100 0551 003010 50.00$        

J.P. Pct 3 From 01 0100 0453 003100 257.68$      

To 01 0100 0453 003010 257.68$      

Constable Pct 4 From 01 0100 0554 003398 60.00$        

To 01 0100 0554 003005 60.00$        

Commissioner Pct 4 From 01 0100 0214 004232 490.00$      

To 01 0100 0214 004350 490.00$      



Purchasing From 01 0100 0494 003005 143.00$      

To 01 0100 0494 003120 143.00$      

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 004932 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 003398 300.00$      

WCHC From 01 0100 0636 004542 5.00$          

To 01 0100 0636 004212 5.00$          

Parks From 01 0100 0510 004542 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0510 004211 500.00$      

Human Resources From 01 0100 0402 004232 348.00$      

To 01 0100 0402 004208 348.00$      

From 01 0100 0402 004232 409.34$      

To 01 0100 0402 004208 409.34$      

26th District Court From 01 0100 0436 003901 55.00$        

To 01 0100 0436 003900 55.00$        

Jail From 01 0100 0570 004350 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0570 004992 500.00$      

Budget From 01 0100 0409 004998 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0436 004350 500.00$      

Constable Pct 3 From 01 0100 0553 003008 50.00$        

To 01 0100 0553 003010 50.00$        

J.P. Pct 1 From 01 0100 0451 004002 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0451 000451 500.00$      

Constable Pct 1 From 01 0100 0551 004216 50.00$        

To 01 0100 0551 004410 50.00$        

From 01 0100 0551 004705 55.00$        

To 01 0100 0551 003601 55.00$        

Mobile Outreach From 01 0100 0341 004999 125.00$      

To 01 0100 0341 004505 125.00$      

425th District Court From 01 0100 0441 004350 80.00$        

To 01 0100 0441 003900 80.00$        

Parks From 01 0100 0510 003900 99.00$        

To 01 0100 0510 004210 99.00$        



EMS From 01 0100 0540 003001 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0540 003107 500.00$      

Magistrate Office From 01 0100 0477 003010 180.00$      

To 01 0100 0477 004350 180.00$      

Purchasing From 01 0100 0494 003005 60.00$        

To 01 0100 0494 003901 60.00$        

Fleet  From 01 0882 0882 005700 438.70$      

To 01 0882 0882 005003 438.70$      

Wireless Communications From 01 0507 0507 003110 500.00$      

To 01 0507 0507 004541 500.00$      

JP Pct 2 From 01 0100 0452 004190 80.00$        

To 01 0100 0452 004350 80.00$        

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 004932 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 004231 300.00$      

From 01 0100 0440 004932 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 003901 300.00$      

From 01 0100 0440 004932 200.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 003010 200.00$      

County Attorney From 01 0100 0475 004902 10.00$        

To 01 0100 0475 004705 10.00$        

URS From 01 0200 0210 005711 62.00$        

To 01 0200 0210 003553 62.00$        

JP Pct 3 From 01 0361 0453 004232 500.00$      

To 01 0361 0453 004500 500.00$      

From 01 0100 0453 004216 200.00$      

To 01 0100 0453 004999 200.00$      

Constable Pct 3 From 01 0100 0553 003008 80.00$        

To 01 0100 0553 004231 80.00$        

Mobile Outreach From 01 0100 0341 003901 140.00$      

01 0100 0341 004211 44.00$        

01 0100 0341 004212 150.00$      

01 0100 0341 004231 26.00$        

To 01 0100 0341 003005 360.00$      



Constable Pct 3 From 01 0100 0553 003008 20.00$        

To 01 0100 0553 004231 20.00$        

District Clerk From 01 0100 0450 003006 339.40$      

To 01 0100 0450 003010 339.40$      

Constable Pct 1 From 01 0100 0551 004210 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0551 004232 500.00$      

JP Pct 4 From 01 0100 0454 003010 393.00$      

To 01 0100 0454 004999 393.00$      

Constable Pct 1 From 01 0100 0551 004212 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0551 004232 500.00$      

Adult Probation From 01 0100 0572 004901 450.00$      

To 01 0100 0572 003301 450.00$      

Facilities From 01 0100 0509 004212 16.75$        

To 01 0100 0509 005700 16.75$        

County Attorney From 01 0100 0475 004902 239.00$      

To 01 0100 0475 004999 239.00$      

From 01 0100 0475 004902 9.60$          

To 01 0100 0475 003901 9.60$          

Jail From 01 0100 0570 005003 17.72$        

To 01 0100 0570 003003 17.72$        

From 01 0100 0570 003001 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0570 003200 500.00$      

EMS From 01 0100 0540 003001 455.40$      

To 01 0100 0540 003002 455.40$      

Parks From 01 0100 0510 004620 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0510 004962 500.00$      

County Court 3 From 01 0100 0428 003005 354.00$      

To 01 0100 0428 004410 354.00$      

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 004932 200.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 003901 200.00$      

From 01 0100 0440 004236 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 004212 500.00$      



Facilities From 01 0100 0509 003900 319.98$      

To 01 0100 0509 003006 319.98$      

HR From 01 0100 0402 003010 127.16$      

To 01 0100 0402 004621 127.16$      

Juvenile Services From 01 0100 0576 004100 200.00$      

To 01 0100 0576 003110 200.00$      

From 01 0100 0576 004100 100.00$      

To 01 0100 0576 003311 100.00$      

Jail From 01 0100 0570 004350 70.00$        

To 01 0100 0570 004992 70.00$        

URS From 01 0200 0210 005400 500.00$      

To 01 0200 0210 004549 500.00$      

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 004236 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 003398 500.00$      

Constable Pct 1 From 01 0100 0551 004211 60.00$        

To 01 0100 0551 003900 60.00$        

Consntable Pct 3 From 01 0100 0553 003008 250.00$      

To 01 0100 0553 003005 250.00$      

JP Pct 1 From 01 0100 0451 000039 350.00$      

To 01 0100 0541 003006 350.00$      

JP Pct 2 From 01 0100 0452 004190 275.00$      

To 01 0100 0452 004232 275.00$      

Tax Assessor/Collector From 01 0100 0499 004100 248.85$      

To 01 0100 0499 003011 248.85$      

JP Pct 2 From 01 0100 0452 004190 163.00$      

To 01 0100 0452 004232 163.00$      

368th Judicial Court From 01 0100 0438 004350 104.00$      

To 01 0100 0438 003900 104.00$      

HR From 01 0100 0402 003010 25.47$        

To 01 0100 0402 003100 25.47$        

Juvenile Services From 01 0100 0576 004100 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0576 003100 300.00$      



Constable Pct 4 From 01 0100 0554 004410 300.00$      

01 0100 0554 004621 200.00$      

To 01 0100 0554 003008 500.00$      

County Attorney From 01 0100 0475 004902 115.76$      

To 01 0100 0475 003398 115.76$      

Commissioner Pct 3 From 01 0100 0213 003100 99.99$        

To 01 0100 0213 003010 99.99$        

Parks From 01 0100 0510 004542 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0510 004211 500.00$      

Constable Pct 4 From 01 0100 0554 004621 164.00$      

To 01 0100 0554 003010 164.00$      

26th District Court From 01 0100 0436 003005 25.02$        

01 0100 0436 004999 25.05$        

01 0100 0436 004350 9.82$          

To 01 0100 0436 003100 $59.89

Emergency Management From 01 0100 0541 003011 218.36$      

To 01 0100 0541 003010 218.36$      

County Attorney From 01 0100 0475 004902 322.90$      

To 01 0100 0475 003398 322.90$      

Jail From 01 0100 0570 003006 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0570 003200 500.00$      

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 004236 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 003120 300.00$      

JP Pct 2 From 01 0100 0452 004212 200.00$      

To 01 0100 0452 004350 200.00$      

HR From 01 0100 0402 003010 117.80$      

To 01 0100 0402 004705 117.80$      

Auditor's Office From 01 0100 0495 004100 45.02$        

To 01 0100 0495 004310 45.02$        

Constable PCt 4 From 01 0100 0554 003900 180.00$      

To 01 0100 0554 003005 180.00$      

Constable Pct 1 From 01 0100 0551 003002 14.18$        

01 0100 0551 003100 190.74$      



01 0100 0551 003601 16.29$        

01 0100 0551 004211 31.36$        

01 0100 0551 004216 14.18$        

01 0100 0551 003311 222.09$      

To 01 0100 0551 003006 488.84$      

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 004236 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 004125 500.00$      

JP Pct 1 From 01 0100 0451 003005 120.00$      

To 01 0100 0451 003901 120.00$      

Tax Assessor/Collector From 01 0100 0499 003005 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0499 003006 500.00$      

Constable Pct 1 From 01 0100 0551 004415 338.16$      

01 0100 0551 003004 161.84$      

To 01 0100 0551 003008 500.00$      

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 003005 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 003100 500.00$      

HR From 01 0100 0402 003010 180.00$      

To 01 0100 0402 004705 180.00$      

JP Pct 2 From 01 0100 0452 003005 98.00$        

To 01 0100 0452 004350 98.00$        

Tax Assessor/Collector From 01 0100 0499 003005 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0499 003120 500.00$      

County Judge From 01 0100 0400 004621 194.00$      

01 0100 0400 003900 150.00$      

01 0100 0400 004212 150.00$      

01 0100 0400 004410 6.00$          

To 01 0100 0400 003005 500.00$      

Constable Pct 1 From 01 0100 0551 003311 277.00$      

01 0100 0551 004210 50.00$        

To 01 0100 0551 003100 327.00$      

County Attorney From 01 0100 0475 004902 230.72$      

To 01 0100 0475 004350 230.72$      

Constable Pct 1 From 01 0100 0551 004415 88.94$        

To 01 0100 0551 003005 88.94$        

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 004236 500.00$      



To 01 0100 0440 003120 500.00$      

From 01 0100 0440 004236 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 003010 300.00$      

Dept of Infrastructure From 01 0882 0882 004510 60.00$        

To 01 0882 0882 004543 60.00$        

District Attorney From 01 0100 0440 004236 300.00$      

To 01 0100 0440 003398 300.00$      

368th District Court From 01 0100 0438 003900 104.00$      

To 01 0100 0438 004410 104.00$      

JP1 From 01 0100 0451 004002 134.50$      

To 01 0100 0451 004210 134.50$      

JP4 From 01 0100 0454 003100 160.00$      

To 01 0100 0454 003120 160.00$      

JP2 From 01 0100 0452 004212 44.61$        

To 01 0100 0452 004232 44.61$        

District Clerk From 01 0100 0450 004350 68.00$        

To 01 0100 0450 003005 68.00$        

From 01 0100 0450 003006 53.00$        

To 01 0100 0450 003001 53.00$        

Auditor's Office From 01 0100 0495 003005 178.16$      

To 01 0100 0495 003006 178.16$      

26th District Court From 01 0100 0436 004010 431.00$      

To 01 0100 0436 003005 431.00$      

JP1 From 01 0100 0451 004100 480.00$      

To 01 0100 0451 004232 480.00$      

EMS From 01 0100 0540 003100 400.00$      

To 01 0100 0540 003110 400.00$      

Parks From 01 0100 0510 004542 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0510 003553 500.00$      

From 01 0100 0510 004542 500.00$      

To 01 0100 0510 003102 500.00$      

Facilities From 01 0100 0509 003901 245.90$      



To 01 0100 0509 003006 245.90$      

EMS From 01 0100 0540 003001 146.02$      

To 01 0100 0540 001109 120.00$      

01 0100 0540 022010 9.18$          

01 0100 0540 002020 16.84$        



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

VE Assets for Auction 9.24.19
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county vehicle and equipment
assets through Auction including four (4) Chevrolet Tahoes and two (2) Ford Crown Victorias, pursuant to Tx. Local
Gov’t Code 263.152.

Background
Please see attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
VE Assets for Auction 9.24.19

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/19/2019 08:41 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 09:30 AM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 09/16/2019 03:57 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



Reason for Status Change HIGH MILEAGE

Department 552 - Constable Pct 2

County VIN/Serial Number 1GNMCAE06AR132885

Equipment/Door Number 2B1017

License Plate BN8D930

Year 2010

Make Chevrolet

Model Tahoe

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other
info)

Mileage - 100056, Runs

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized
Staff Digital Signature James Thomas 8/7/2019 2:49 PM

Department Transfer
Receiving Department Signature

Budget Office Signature Acknowledgement

To be completed by Fleet Services Manager
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 9/16/2019 4:13 PM

To be completed by HR - Signature acknowledges that there all paperwork has been
received and there are no pending litigations
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 9/12/2019 4:35 PM

To be completed by Auditor's Office
Electronic Signature indicates the Vehicle Status Change has been reviewed and
approved.
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Hillary McCoy 9/16/2019 2:36 PM

To be completed by Purchasing Department
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement Randy Barker 9/16/2019 4:04 PM

 

Vehicle Status Change

Human Resources

Created by Williamson County Technology Services



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 1GNLC2E05DR261318

Equipment/Door Number SB1320

License Plate 1148495

Year 2013

Make Chevrolet

Model Tahoe

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other
info)

129,666 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized
Staff Digital Signature Roy Fikac 9/3/2019 9:24 AM

Department Transfer
Receiving Department Signature

Budget Office Signature Acknowledgement

To be completed by Fleet Services Manager
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 9/11/2019 9:24 AM

To be completed by HR - Signature acknowledges that there all paperwork has been
received and there are no pending litigations
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 9/13/2019 4:51 PM

To be completed by Auditor's Office
Electronic Signature indicates the Vehicle Status Change has been reviewed and
approved.
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Hillary McCoy 9/16/2019 9:37 AM

To be completed by Purchasing Department
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement Randy Barker 9/17/2019 1:52 PM

 

Vehicle Status Change

Human Resources

Created by Williamson County Technology Services



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 1GNLC2E00DR260576

Equipment/Door Number SB1330

License Plate 1148492

Year 2013

Make Chevrolet

Model Tahoe

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other
info)

132,043 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized
Staff Digital Signature Roy Fikac 9/3/2019 9:24 AM

Department Transfer
Receiving Department Signature

Budget Office Signature Acknowledgement

To be completed by Fleet Services Manager
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 9/11/2019 9:18 AM

To be completed by HR - Signature acknowledges that there all paperwork has been
received and there are no pending litigations
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 9/13/2019 4:54 PM

To be completed by Auditor's Office
Electronic Signature indicates the Vehicle Status Change has been reviewed and
approved.
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Hillary McCoy 9/16/2019 10:07 AM

To be completed by Purchasing Department
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement Randy Barker 9/17/2019 1:55 PM

 

Vehicle Status Change

Human Resources

Created by Williamson County Technology Services



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 1GNLC2E05ER213528

Equipment/Door Number SB1422

License Plate 1175660

Year 2014

Make Chevrolet

Model Tahoe

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other
info)

130,866 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized
Staff Digital Signature Roy Fikac 9/3/2019 9:23 AM

Department Transfer
Receiving Department Signature

Budget Office Signature Acknowledgement

To be completed by Fleet Services Manager
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 9/11/2019 9:00 AM

To be completed by HR - Signature acknowledges that there all paperwork has been
received and there are no pending litigations
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 9/13/2019 4:57 PM

To be completed by Auditor's Office
Electronic Signature indicates the Vehicle Status Change has been reviewed and
approved.
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Hillary McCoy 9/16/2019 10:39 AM

To be completed by Purchasing Department
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement Randy Barker 9/17/2019 1:59 PM

 

Vehicle Status Change

Human Resources

Created by Williamson County Technology Services



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 2FABP7BV4BX182480

Equipment/Door Number SA1169

License Plate 1131039

Year 2011

Make FORD

Model Crown Victoria

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other
info)

120,170 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized
Staff Digital Signature Roy Fikac 9/3/2019 9:25 AM

Department Transfer
Receiving Department Signature

Budget Office Signature Acknowledgement

To be completed by Fleet Services Manager
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 9/11/2019 11:27 AM

To be completed by HR - Signature acknowledges that there all paperwork has been
received and there are no pending litigations
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 9/13/2019 4:53 PM

To be completed by Auditor's Office
Electronic Signature indicates the Vehicle Status Change has been reviewed and
approved.
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Hillary McCoy 9/16/2019 9:39 AM

To be completed by Purchasing Department
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement Randy Barker 9/16/2019 4:23 PM

 

Vehicle Status Change

Human Resources

Created by Williamson County Technology Services



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 2FABP7BV2BX107857

Equipment/Door Number SA1109

License Plate CK1D945

Year 2011

Make FORD

Model Crown Victoria

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other
info)

104,691 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized
Staff Digital Signature Roy Fikac 9/3/2019 9:25 AM

Department Transfer
Receiving Department Signature

Budget Office Signature Acknowledgement

To be completed by Fleet Services Manager
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 9/11/2019 11:29 AM

To be completed by HR - Signature acknowledges that there all paperwork has been
received and there are no pending litigations
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 9/13/2019 4:50 PM

To be completed by Auditor's Office
Electronic Signature indicates the Vehicle Status Change has been reviewed and
approved.
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Hillary McCoy 9/16/2019 9:34 AM

To be completed by Purchasing Department
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement Randy Barker 9/16/2019 4:19 PM

 

Vehicle Status Change

Human Resources

Created by Williamson County Technology Services



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Property Tax Refunds - Over 2500 - Thru 09/18/19
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes 
Submitted By: Cathy Atkinson, County Tax Assessor Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 thru 09/18/19 for
the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
090619-091819 Refunds Over 2500

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 04:17 PM
Form Started By: Cathy Atkinson Started On: 09/18/2019 04:06 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Waive penalty and interest to customers as requested by the Tax Assessor Collector
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve waiving Penalty and Interest to customers as requested
by the Tax Assessor/Collector's Office.

Background
In accordance with Section 33.011 of the Texas Property Tax Code, "The Governing Body of the taxing unit shall
waive penalties and may provide for the waiver of interest if interest on a delinquent tax if an act or omission of any
officer, employee or agent of the taxing unit or the appraisal district in which the taxing unit participates caused or
resulted in the taxpayer's failure to pay the tax before delinquency and if the tax is paid within 21 days after the
taxpayer knows or should know of delinquency."

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Waiver 2018

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 03:05 PM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 09/18/2019 03:01 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Civil Process & Sheriff Fees 2020
Submitted By: Theresa Lock, Constable Pct. #3
Department: Constable Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the approval of Civil Process & Sheriff Fees for 2020.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Constable Sheriff Fees 2020
Constable Sheriff Fee 2020

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/12/2019 03:49 PM
Form Started By: Theresa Lock Started On: 09/12/2019 11:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/12/2019 



     

   

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

TO:   Williamson County Commissioner’s Court  

FROM:  Kevin Stofle, Constable Precinct 3  

DATE:  September 12, 2019 

SUBJECT:  2020 Constable Fee Schedule 

  

As required by the Texas local Government Code Section 118.131, a review of the service fees charged by the 

Williamson County Sheriff and Constables has been conducted. All fees were found to be comparable to those 

of other Texas counties. 

 

We respectfully request the Commissioner’s Court to approve the attached Fee Schedule as listed, to be 

effective January 1, 2020.  

 
 
Thank you, 
 

Kevin Stofle  
Constable Precinct 3  

Williamson County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

Kevin Stofle 
Constable Precinct 3 

Williamson County, Texas 

 

100 Wilco Way, Suite C101 

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

512-943-1434 
 



 

Citations $70.00 

Subpoenas/Summons              $70.00 

Forcible Entry & Detainer (Eviction Citations)        $70.00 

Writs           $150.00 

Precepts $150.00 

Show Cause  / Notice of Hearing           $150.00 

Distress Warrants           $150.00 

Tax Warrants            $150.00 

Turn-Over Order           $150.00 

Temporary Restraining Order/Temporary Injunction     $150.00 

Interrogatories           $150.00 

Order of Retrieval           $150.00 

Executing a Deed or Bill of Sale           $30.00 

Posting Written Notice (per posting/per location)         $70.00 

Commission based on percentage of money collected                 

on Writs of Executions or Orders of Sale.             

10% up to and including $20,000,         

then 4% for balance over $20,000  

For executing any Writ, Precept or court order which exceeds 

two hours, an additional fee per hour/per officer, plus mileage 

at the IRS allowable rate to perform service and return from 

performing the service.

$40.00 

If ordered by a court to transport to or from out of county, a fee 

per hour/per officer, plus mileage at IRS allowable rate, and 

lodging costs.

$40.00 

Cancellation Fee: Order of Sale / Writ of Execution         

(except Tax Foreclosure Orders of Sale )                                                     

Whereby plaintiff directs to withhold or release levy,                   

withhold collection, cancel or recall writ without constable 

collection of judgment and cost.                                                                                                                        

Shall include all costs incurred and cancellation fees .

$500.00 

Williamson County Constable 

2020 Service Fees 



 

 Finger Prints  $5.00 / Card  

Accident Report  $6.00 

Character Letter  $6.00 

Alarms  $25.00 

Dangerous Dog Registration   $150.00 / Annually  

Williamson County Sheriff 

2020 Service Fees 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

July 2019 and August 2019 Year to Date Financial Reports
Submitted For: Jerri Jones  Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take action on accepting the July 2019 and August 2019 Year to Date Financial Report from
the County Auditor.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
July 2019 Financial Report 
August 2019 Financial Report

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 08:10 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 09/18/2019 09:30 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



Page 1 of 7

Original Budget Current Budget YTD Revenue
Uncollected

Revenue

% 
Remaining
to Collect

Revenues
Taxes 162,197,611.00$  162,197,611.00$  161,388,959.80$  808,651.20$        0.50%
Fees of Office 13,532,700.00 13,532,700.00 12,804,206.50 728,493.50 5.38%
Fines and Forfeitures 2,707,140.00 2,707,140.00 1,980,410.79 726,729.21 26.84%
Charges for Services 13,045,750.00 13,045,750.00 10,954,387.94 2,091,362.06 16.03%
Intergovernmental 2,869,315.00 2,989,492.55 2,607,890.18 381,602.37 12.76%
Investment Income and Other 3,963,150.00 4,062,258.45 5,948,865.66 (1,886,607.21) -46.44%

Total Revenues $198,315,666.00 $198,534,952.00 $195,684,720.87 $2,850,231.13 1.44%
 
 
 

Original Budget Current Budget
YTD Exp + 

Encumbrances
Unencumb

Balance
% 

Remaining
Expenditures

General Government 67,734,132.91$    89,412,800.33$    43,281,556.56$    46,131,243.77$   51.59%
Public Safety 101,642,278.63 101,876,663.24 78,965,441.32 22,911,221.92 22.49%
Judicial 27,779,766.66 28,000,318.85 21,661,771.57 6,338,547.28 22.64%
Community Services 15,602,151.24 15,635,518.85 11,967,686.53 3,667,832.32 23.46%

Total Expenditures $212,758,329.44 $234,925,301.27 $155,876,455.98 $79,048,845.29 33.65%

 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
FINANCIAL REPORT : GENERAL FUND

 AS OF JULY 31, 2019
 (unaudited)



Page 2 of 7

Original Budget Current Budget YTD Revenue
Uncollected

Revenue

% 
Remaining
to Collect

Taxes:
Current Ad Valorem Taxes 159,701,111.00$      159,701,111.00$      159,083,600.35$      617,510.65$         0.39%
Delinquent Ad Valorem taxes 1,005,000.00            1,005,000.00            950,989.57               54,010.43 5.37%
Other Taxes 1,491,500.00            1,491,500.00            1,354,369.88            137,130.12 9.19%

Total Tax Revenues $162,197,611.00 $162,197,611.00 $161,388,959.80 $808,651.20 0.50%
 

Fees of Office:
County Sheriff 284,500.00$             284,500.00$             223,036.02$             61,463.98$           21.60%
County Clerk 3,661,800.00            3,661,800.00            2,971,614.28            690,185.72 18.85%
Tax Assessor/Collector 7,065,000.00            7,065,000.00            7,284,147.86            (219,147.86) -3.10%
District Clerk 565,000.00               565,000.00               515,666.76               49,333.24 8.73%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 1 65,400.00                 65,400.00                 65,062.64                 337.36 0.52%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 68,900.00                 68,900.00                 77,519.94                 (8,619.94) -12.51%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 3 96,500.00                 96,500.00                 92,138.94                 4,361.06 4.52%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 4 90,600.00                 90,600.00                 72,761.44                 17,838.56 19.69%
Constable Pct. 1 223,800.00               223,800.00               190,501.12               33,298.88 14.88%
Constable Pct. 2 243,000.00               243,000.00               204,104.75               38,895.25 16.01%
Constable Pct. 3 300,000.00               300,000.00               270,496.00               29,504.00 9.83%
Constable Pct. 4 229,600.00               229,600.00               196,906.04               32,693.96 14.24%
Personal Bond Office 70,100.00                 70,100.00                 63,602.00                 6,498.00 9.27%
County Attorney 45,300.00                 45,300.00                 30,179.01                 15,120.99 33.38%
Other 523,200.00               523,200.00               546,469.70               (23,269.70) -4.45%

Total Fees of Office $13,532,700.00 $13,532,700.00 $12,804,206.50 $728,493.50 5.38%
  

Fines and Forfeitures:
County Clerk 566,440.00$             566,440.00$             346,920.75$             219,519.25$         38.75%
District Clerk 460,300.00               460,300.00               352,789.41               107,510.59 23.36%
Justice of the Peace 2,500.00                   2,500.00                   2,376.00                   124.00 4.96%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 1 61,900.00                 61,900.00                 99,204.20                 (37,304.20) -60.27%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 57,900.00                 57,900.00                 102,961.40               (45,061.40) -77.83%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 3 988,100.00               988,100.00               810,438.07               177,661.93 17.98%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 4 570,000.00               570,000.00               265,720.96               304,279.04 53.38%

Total Fines and Forfeitures $2,707,140.00 $2,707,140.00 $1,980,410.79 $726,729.21 26.84%
  

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

 AS OF JULY 31, 2019
FINANCIAL REPORT : GENERAL FUND

 (unaudited)



Page 3 of 7

Original Budget Current Budget YTD Revenue
Uncollected

Revenue

% 
Remaining
to Collect

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

 AS OF JULY 31, 2019
FINANCIAL REPORT : GENERAL FUND

 (unaudited)

Charges for Services:
Emergency Medical Services 9,040,000.00$          9,040,000.00$          7,360,907.66$          1,679,092.34$      18.57%
County Sheriff 0.00 0.00 84,457.00                 (84,457.00) 0.00%
Constables 0.00 0.00 8,702.00                   (8,702.00) 0.00%
Parks 502,050.00               502,050.00               402,515.29               99,534.71 19.83%
Other 3,503,700.00            3,503,700.00            3,097,805.99            405,894.01 11.58%

Total Charges for Services $13,045,750.00 $13,045,750.00 $10,954,387.94 $2,091,362.06 16.03%
  

Intergovernmental:
In Lieu of Taxes 70,000.00$               70,000.00$               74,232.22$               (4,232.22)$            -6.05%
Prisoner Payments 60,000.00                 60,000.00                 62,887.21 (2,887.21) -4.81%
Other 2,739,315.00            2,859,492.55            2,470,770.75 388,721.80 13.59%

Total Intergovernmental $2,869,315.00 $2,989,492.55 $2,607,890.18 $381,602.37 12.76%
  

Investment Income and Other:
Investment Income 3,075,000.00$          3,075,000.00$          4,774,688.17$          (1,699,688.17)$     -55.27%
Other 313,250.00               412,358.45               601,698.60               (189,340.15) -45.92%
Proceeds fr Sale of Surplus Property 175,000.00               175,000.00               182,478.89               (7,478.89) -4.27%
Transfers In 399,900.00               399,900.00               390,000.00               9,900.00 2.48%

Total Investment Income/Other $3,963,150.00 $4,062,258.45 $5,948,865.66 ($1,886,607.21) -46.44%

Total Revenues $198,315,666.00 $198,534,952.00 $195,684,720.87 $2,850,231.13 1.44%



Page 4 of 7

  
 TWO YEAR COMPARSION % REMAINING
  
 

Original Budget Current Budget
YTD Exp + 

Encumbrances
Unencumb

Balance
% 

Remaining  
2018 Final 

Budget
2018 % 

Remaining
2017 Final 

Budget
2017 % 

Remaining
Expenditures  

General Government:  
County Judge 536,395.67$        473,279.62$        337,223.01$       136,056.61$       28.75%  963,023.96$       4.88% 929,516.68$       4.88%
Commissioners Court 647,851.57          662,219.32          435,881.70         226,337.62 34.18% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
Commissioner, Pct. 1 297,449.61          297,449.61          230,225.20         67,224.41 22.60%  285,599.33         1.41% 289,083.79 5.71%
Commissioner, Pct. 2 321,093.60          321,136.76          247,688.26         73,448.50 22.87%  309,766.20         2.61% 301,330.72 5.16%
Commissioner, Pct. 3 310,448.25          313,260.27          246,225.09         67,035.18 21.40%  313,401.46         3.79% 307,002.27 4.18%
Commissioner, Pct. 4 308,476.90          309,817.98          218,566.35         91,251.63 29.45%  293,967.02         3.53% 288,477.38 7.14%
County Clerk 835,221.55          811,842.68          573,880.63         237,962.05 29.31%  792,081.33         12.58% 779,422.26 11.55%
Non-Departmental 26,776,579.39     48,564,875.64      11,616,813.70    36,948,061.94 76.08%  35,436,376.15    54.60% 24,404,856.25 51.64%
County Auditor 2,819,419.68       2,821,765.96       2,135,704.42      686,061.54 24.31%  2,696,409.33      3.44% 2,655,966.13 4.48%
County Treasurer 550,205.66          550,205.66          407,964.62         142,241.04 25.85%  545,817.70         10.32% 616,902.65 20.64%
Budget Office 365,949.47          376,177.87          290,452.84         85,725.03 22.79%  369,772.62         2.96% 247,721.17 1.77%
Tax Assessor/Collecter 4,081,296.45       4,081,296.45       3,087,869.57      993,426.88 24.34%  4,002,658.15      7.20% 3,899,657.60 8.91%
Infrastructure Department 395,710.51          353,643.05          262,124.29         91,518.76 25.88%  331,476.35         4.48% 349,109.36 1.66%
Office Buildings 9,609,526.07       9,582,046.48       7,476,167.12      2,105,879.36 21.98%  8,394,190.79      3.37% 7,348,026.74 2.35%
Information Technology Services 11,335,675.43     11,338,519.53      8,467,361.11      2,871,158.42 25.32%  9,554,427.57      8.63% 9,091,754.53 11.17%
Human Resources 1,173,241.01       1,177,715.28       798,205.44         379,509.84 32.22%  1,166,123.10      5.89% 1,020,604.73 4.29%
General Elections 6,447,416.53       6,450,935.74       5,738,524.63      712,411.11 11.04%  1,950,220.37      11.10% 1,928,573.50 28.45%
Purchasing 922,175.56          926,612.43          710,678.58         215,933.85 23.30%  842,699.08         4.74% 762,759.41 8.30%

Total General Government 67,734,132.91 89,412,800.33 43,281,556.56 $46,131,243.77 51.59%  68,248,010.51 31.39% 55,220,765.17 27.62%
 

Public Safety:     
Constable, Pct. 1 1,312,185.26$     1,313,293.36$      1,003,836.32$    309,457.04$       23.56%  1,567,235.79$    1.45% 1,231,223.06 5.28%
Constable, Pct. 2 1,633,841.98       1,635,233.77       1,329,636.79      305,596.98 18.69%  1,272,198.17      4.63% 1,388,430.66 6.84%
Constable, Pct. 3 1,855,227.69       1,861,048.77       1,501,336.64      359,712.13 19.33%  1,633,405.63      14.19% 1,545,800.89 9.66%
Constable, Pct. 4 1,538,686.65       1,538,937.30       1,169,104.40      369,832.90 24.03%  1,505,273.04      2.84% 1,497,465.85 4.80%
County Sheriff 27,559,346.42     27,548,012.06      22,113,546.99    5,434,465.07 19.73%  24,558,474.58    0.42% 24,349,487.47 1.33%
Department of Public Safety 180,726.19          180,726.19          154,449.79         26,276.40 14.54%  129,966.40         1.47% 119,660.78 0.37%
Jail and Law Enforcement 26,043,107.92     26,119,770.82      20,234,306.76    5,885,464.06 22.53%  24,076,799.80    3.53% 23,926,562.52 6.90%
Juvenile Services 11,819,403.87     11,888,728.40      8,627,500.11      3,261,228.29 27.43%  11,789,125.34    9.09% 11,008,918.12 9.86%
Adult Probation 272,965.00          272,965.00          266,028.12         6,936.88 2.54%  271,265.00         1.12% 248,565.00 4.20%
Emergency Services Department 887,579.05          589,292.34          290,639.84         298,652.50 50.68%  635,927.61         44.88% 653,312.81 46.25%
Emergency Medical Services 18,513,061.56     18,726,900.45      15,324,033.00    3,402,867.45 18.17%  17,976,788.58    1.15% 16,689,853.31 1.03%
Emergency management 614,783.52          624,223.81          498,549.07         125,674.74 20.13%  532,616.58         8.02% 729,658.50 11.47%
Haz-mat 777,629.13          803,396.34          602,591.45         200,804.89 24.99%  867,327.90         19.77% 439,580.69 8.60%
911 Communications 7,336,077.27       7,401,229.20       4,838,297.32      2,562,931.88 34.63%  6,833,038.47      13.98% 6,096,305.21 8.23%
Mobile Outreach Team 761,261.56          826,616.33          648,091.99         178,524.34 21.60%  748,058.60         13.40% 878,743.74 8.16%
Wireless Communication 536,395.56          546,289.10          363,492.73         182,796.37 33.46%  849,543.81         11.54% 442,293.46 25.35%

Total Public Safety 101,642,278.63 101,876,663.24 78,965,441.32 $22,911,221.92 22.49% 95,247,045.30 4.46% 91,245,862.07 5.19%

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
FINANCIAL REPORT : GENERAL FUND

 AS OF JULY 31, 2019
 (unaudited)



Page 5 of 7

  
 TWO YEAR COMPARSION % REMAINING
  
 

Original Budget Current Budget
YTD Exp + 

Encumbrances
Unencumb

Balance
% 

Remaining  
2018 Final 

Budget
2018 % 

Remaining
2017 Final 

Budget
2017 % 

Remaining

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
FINANCIAL REPORT : GENERAL FUND

 AS OF JULY 31, 2019
 (unaudited)

Judicial:   
County Courts-at-Law 1,549,900.00$     1,549,900.00$      1,449,393.64$    100,506.36$       6.48% 1,500,764.75$    10.39% 1,493,609.64 0.00%
County Court-at-Law 1 557,924.10          563,575.73          426,972.98         136,602.75 24.24% 523,005.79         3.46% 509,537.74 2.58%
County Court-at-Law 2 501,430.80          501,433.87          385,301.75         116,132.12 23.16% 488,806.76         2.01% 516,290.10 8.67%
County Court-at-Law 3 515,441.48          521,093.11          391,832.14         129,260.97 24.81% 497,851.42         0.96% 485,839.46 2.29%
County Court-at-Law 4 628,444.99          628,444.99          457,945.10         170,499.89 27.13% 613,268.66         3.03% 590,733.34 4.97%
District courts 2,830,748.09       2,830,748.09       2,611,550.56      219,197.53 7.74% 2,565,394.03      0.11% 2,414,760.57 3.86%
Magistrate Office 918,538.30          919,726.99          704,742.02         214,984.97 23.37% 849,873.57         15.98% 809,880.34 14.31%
26th Judicial Court 285,834.09          286,334.09          222,349.00         63,985.09 22.35% 275,461.83         2.18% 269,708.67 3.41%
277th Judicial Court 305,622.29          305,622.29          230,459.67         75,162.62 24.59% 295,915.92         3.26% 277,712.75 0.47%
368th Judicial Court 289,544.11          289,544.11          222,921.48         66,622.63 23.01% 279,654.51         1.85% 270,765.34 3.91%
395th Judicial Court 301,852.58          301,852.58          232,156.44         69,696.14 23.09% 287,231.17         2.34% 275,220.79 1.38%
425th Judicial Court 296,400.89          296,400.89          227,830.97         68,569.92 23.13% 283,243.84         25.94% 271,937.86 8.62%
District Attorney 4,704,709.90       4,810,719.73       3,642,905.57      1,167,814.16 24.28% 4,198,213.22      2.12% 3,668,534.44 5.35%
District Clerk 2,250,597.79       2,250,597.79       1,680,778.18      569,819.61 25.32% 2,141,612.06      6.28% 1,877,158.28 6.37%
Justice Court, Pct. 1 1,094,695.50       1,094,695.50       642,637.54         452,057.96 41.30% 1,030,113.87      8.64% 1,006,271.88 5.68%
Justice Court, Pct. 2 1,117,754.54       1,117,795.54       779,082.66         338,712.88 30.30% 1,092,085.43      13.06% 1,086,289.41 13.65%
Justice Court, Pct. 3 1,458,322.52       1,458,322.52       1,104,738.42      353,584.10 24.25% 1,407,286.77      3.88% 1,311,223.20 9.37%
Justice Court, Pct. 4 1,319,668.17       1,319,668.17       867,440.43         452,227.74 34.27% 1,306,425.33      0.00% 1,179,079.22 0.54%
County Attorney 5,447,688.57       5,527,004.73       4,277,160.01      1,249,844.72 22.61% 5,346,495.66      4.26% 5,033,083.05 3.87%
County Clerk 1,228,086.85       1,251,465.72       973,119.13         278,346.59 22.24% 1,213,568.18      3.26% 1,188,576.62 7.71%
Personal Bond office 176,561.10          175,372.41          130,453.88         44,918.53 25.61% 178,947.55         19.25% 182,440.58 11.97%

Total Judicial 27,779,766.66 28,000,318.85 21,661,771.57 $6,338,547.28 22.64% 26,375,220.32 4.77% 24,718,653.28 5.32%

Community Services:
Veterans Service 424,168.32$        431,883.16$        305,227.40$       126,655.76$       29.33% 378,467.63$       3.10% 369,561.38$       8.24%
Health Department 8,328,824.00       8,329,931.00       6,536,799.85      1,793,131.15 21.53% 7,955,155.45 21.46% 9,547,378.91 0.24%
Museum 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 225,834.00 0.00%
WC Historical Commission 1,585.00             1,585.00              1,509.79             75.21 4.75% 1,685.00 6.63% 1,600.00 0.00%
Animal Health Services 951,868.66          951,868.66          615,044.04         336,824.62 35.39% 758,909.92 7.73% 746,163.54 20.39%
Agricultural Extension Service 360,857.86          362,469.74          265,943.86         96,525.88 26.63% 321,015.75 13.67% 355,480.48 8.87%
Parks Department 2,961,788.83       2,977,317.29       2,337,608.31      639,708.98 21.49% 2,868,640.38 3.35% 2,490,665.57 4.60%
Public Welfare 1,591,245.90       1,591,245.90       1,178,397.93      412,847.97 25.94% 1,395,993.30 0.00% 784,961.00 0.00%
Child Welfare 102,450.00          102,450.00          35,317.41           67,132.59 65.53% 104,950.00 6.38% 103,700.00 11.74%
On site sewer facilities 879,362.67          886,768.10          691,837.94         194,930.16 21.98% 945,899.80 29.67% 0.00 0.00%

Total Community Services $15,602,151.24 $15,635,518.85 $11,967,686.53 $3,667,832.32 23.46% 14,730,717.23    14.97% 14,625,344.88    2.49%

Total Expenditures $212,758,329.44 $234,925,301.27 $155,876,455.98 $79,048,845.29 33.65% $204,600,993.36 14.24% $185,810,625.40 11.66%
 



Page 6 of 7

Original Budget Current Budget YTD Revenue
Uncollected

Revenue
% Remaining

to Collect
Revenues

Current Ad Valorem Taxes 25,137,231.00$    25,137,231.00$   25,103,521.52$   33,709.48$            0.13%
Delinquent Ad Valorem Taxes 109,000.00 109,000.00 117,578.12 (8,578.12) -7.87%
Intergovernmental 322,200.00 322,200.00 433,788.85 (111,588.85) -34.63%
Motor Vehicle Registration 4,910,000.00 4,910,000.00 4,445,200.00 464,800.00 9.47%
Investment Income 450,000.00 450,000.00 607,987.94 (157,987.94) -35.11%
Proceeds from Surplus Property 150,000.00 150,000.00 159,627.04 (9,627.04) -6.42%
Other 745,000.00 745,000.00 1,458,952.76 (713,952.76) -95.83%
Transfers In 4,146.00 4,146.00 4,145.15 0.85 0.02%

Total Revenues $31,827,577.00 $31,827,577.00 $32,330,801.38 ($503,224.38) -1.58%

 
TWO YEAR COMPARSION % REMAINING

 
 

Original Budget Current Budget
YTD Exp + 

Encumbrances
Unencumb

Balance % Remaining
2018 Final 

Budget
2018 % 

Remaining
2017 Final 

Budget
2017 % 

Remaining
Expenditures

Transportation Support:  
Salaries 7,067,396.75$      7,067,396.75$     5,088,391.70$     1,979,005.05$       28.00% 6,648,581.96$      7.28% 6,430,235.20$      5.98%
Employee Benefits 3,078,202.94 3,089,702.94 2,371,011.13 718,691.81 23.26% 2,869,315.72 5.04% 2,721,325.85 5.88%
Operations/Maintenance 17,721,112.15 16,627,173.78 14,540,587.38 2,086,586.40 12.55% 17,641,188.51 17.14% 15,806,466.29 20.25%

Total Transportation Support $27,866,711.84 $26,784,273.47 $21,999,990.21 $4,784,283.26 17.86% $27,159,086.19 13.41% 24,958,027.34 15.01%

Capital Outlay $2,810,632.00 $2,459,070.37 $2,369,064.18 $90,006.19 3.66% $2,590,950.37 2.37% 2,047,813.41 2.16%

Other Financing Sources
Transfers Out $10,135,000.00 $11,569,000.00 $6,239,865.98 $5,329,134.02 46.06% $4,671,114.43 10.33% 2,500,000.00 10.55%

Total Expenditures $40,812,343.84 $40,812,343.84 $30,608,920.37 $10,203,423.47 25.00% $34,421,150.99 12.19% $29,505,840.75 13.74%

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
FINANCIAL REPORT : SPECIAL ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND

 AS OF JULY 31, 2019
 (unaudited)



Page 7 of 7

Original Budget Current Budget YTD Revenue
Uncollected

Revenue
% Remaining

to Collect
Revenues  

Current Ad Valorem Taxes 106,349,312.00$  106,349,312.00$ 105,898,439.11$ 450,872.89$          0.42%
Delinquent Ad Valorem Taxes 175,000.00 175,000.00 182,117.39 (7,117.39) -4.07%
Investment Income and Other 575,000.00 575,000.00 858,274.66 (283,274.66) -49.27%
Pymts from Other Entities 113,253.00 113,253.00 116,507.94 (3,254.94) -2.87%
Proceeds/Premium fm Bond Issuance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Transfer In 3,852,180.00 3,852,180.00 0.00 3,852,180.00 100.00%

Total Revenues $111,064,745.00 $111,064,745.00 $107,055,339.10 $4,009,405.90 3.61%

 
TWO YEAR COMPARSION % REMAINING

 
 

Original Budget Current Budget
YTD Exp + 

Encumbrances
Unencumb

Balance % Remaining
2018 Final 

Budget
2018 % 

Remaining
2017 Final 

Budget
2017 % 

Remaining
Expenditures

Principal 51,985,000.00$    51,985,000.00$   51,985,000.00$   -$                      0.00% 48,265,000.00$    0.00% 46,550,000.00$    0.00%
Interest 33,766,745.00 33,766,745.00 17,362,016.74 16,404,728.26 48.58% 35,733,056.07 0.00% 35,498,314.77 1.00%
Other 313,000.00 313,000.00 215,631.46 97,368.54 31.11% 276,876.00 0.97% 727,878.33 0.00%
Pymts to Refunding Escrow Agent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 19,971,097.61 0.00% 60,823,844.28 0.00%
Debt Defeasance 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 100.00% 4,884.06 100.00% 126,168.20 100.00%

Total Expenditures $111,064,745.00 $111,064,745.00 $69,562,648.20 $41,502,096.80 37.37% 104,250,913.74$  0.01% 143,726,205.58$  0.00%
  

 

 (unaudited)

FINANCIAL REPORT : DEBT SERVICE FUND
 AS OF JULY 31, 2019

WILLIAMSON COUNTY



Page 1 of 7

Original Budget Current Budget YTD Revenue
Uncollected

Revenue

% 
Remaining
to Collect

Revenues
Taxes 162,197,611.00$  162,197,611.00$  161,746,674.47$  450,936.53$        0.28%
Fees of Office 13,532,700.00 13,573,700.00 13,679,167.26 (105,467.26) -0.78%
Fines and Forfeitures 2,707,140.00 2,707,140.00 2,224,265.40 482,874.60 17.84%
Charges for Services 13,045,750.00 13,045,750.00 12,262,728.23 783,021.77 6.00%
Intergovernmental 2,869,315.00 2,989,892.55 2,894,984.17 94,908.38 3.17%
Investment Income and Other 3,963,150.00 4,064,870.88 6,381,708.31 (2,316,837.43) -57.00%

Total Revenues $198,315,666.00 $198,578,964.43 $199,189,527.84 ($610,563.41) -0.31%
 
 
 

Original Budget Current Budget
YTD Exp + 

Encumbrances
Unencumb

Balance
% 

Remaining
Expenditures

General Government 67,734,132.91$    88,840,012.77$    48,697,555.40$    40,142,457.37$   45.19%
Public Safety 101,642,278.63 101,878,981.67 88,214,406.03 13,664,575.64 13.41%
Judicial 27,779,766.66 28,614,106.41 24,614,717.25 3,999,389.16 13.98%
Community Services 15,602,151.24 15,636,212.85 12,654,129.80 2,982,083.05 19.07%

Total Expenditures $212,758,329.44 $234,969,313.70 $174,180,808.48 $60,788,505.22 25.87%

 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
FINANCIAL REPORT : GENERAL FUND

 AS OF AUGUST 31, 2019
 (unaudited)



Page 2 of 7

Original Budget Current Budget YTD Revenue
Uncollected

Revenue

% 
Remaining
to Collect

Taxes:
Current Ad Valorem Taxes 159,701,111.00$      159,701,111.00$      159,383,049.72$      318,061.28$         0.20%
Delinquent Ad Valorem taxes 1,005,000.00            1,005,000.00            1,007,363.88            (2,363.88) -0.24%
Other Taxes 1,491,500.00            1,491,500.00            1,356,260.87            135,239.13 9.07%

Total Tax Revenues $162,197,611.00 $162,197,611.00 $161,746,674.47 $450,936.53 0.28%
 

Fees of Office:
County Sheriff 284,500.00$             284,500.00$             247,242.27$             37,257.73$           13.10%
County Clerk 3,661,800.00            3,661,800.00            3,368,601.63            293,198.37 8.01%
Tax Assessor/Collector 7,065,000.00            7,065,000.00            7,455,605.31            (390,605.31) -5.53%
District Clerk 565,000.00               565,000.00               584,353.15               (19,353.15) -3.43%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 1 65,400.00                 65,400.00                 73,759.91                 (8,359.91) -12.78%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 68,900.00                 68,900.00                 86,314.94                 (17,414.94) -25.28%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 3 96,500.00                 96,500.00                 101,829.90               (5,329.90) -5.52%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 4 90,600.00                 90,600.00                 79,326.74                 11,273.26 12.44%
Constable Pct. 1 223,800.00               223,800.00               213,768.81               10,031.19 4.48%
Constable Pct. 2 243,000.00               243,000.00               224,439.50               18,560.50 7.64%
Constable Pct. 3 300,000.00               300,000.00               315,286.09               (15,286.09) -5.10%
Constable Pct. 4 229,600.00               229,600.00               222,408.62               7,191.38 3.13%
Personal Bond Office 70,100.00                 70,100.00                 63,602.00                 6,498.00 9.27%
County Attorney 45,300.00                 45,300.00                 31,603.19                 13,696.81 30.24%
Other 523,200.00               564,200.00               611,025.20               (46,825.20) -8.30%

Total Fees of Office $13,532,700.00 $13,573,700.00 $13,679,167.26 ($105,467.26) -0.78%
  

Fines and Forfeitures:
County Clerk 566,440.00$             566,440.00$             405,524.38$             160,915.62$         28.41%
District Clerk 460,300.00               460,300.00               400,408.39               59,891.61 13.01%
Justice of the Peace 2,500.00                   2,500.00                   2,376.00                   124.00 4.96%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 1 61,900.00                 61,900.00                 118,484.22               (56,584.22) -91.41%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 57,900.00                 57,900.00                 114,273.51               (56,373.51) -97.36%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 3 988,100.00               988,100.00               901,279.47               86,820.53 8.79%
Justice of the Peace Pct. 4 570,000.00               570,000.00               281,919.43               288,080.57 50.54%

Total Fines and Forfeitures $2,707,140.00 $2,707,140.00 $2,224,265.40 $482,874.60 17.84%
  

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

 AS OF AUGUST 31, 2019
FINANCIAL REPORT : GENERAL FUND

 (unaudited)



Page 3 of 7

Original Budget Current Budget YTD Revenue
Uncollected

Revenue

% 
Remaining
to Collect

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

 AS OF AUGUST 31, 2019
FINANCIAL REPORT : GENERAL FUND

 (unaudited)

Charges for Services:
Emergency Medical Services 9,040,000.00$          9,040,000.00$          8,170,512.10$          869,487.90$         9.62%
County Sheriff 0.00 0.00 114,419.00               (114,419.00) 0.00%
Constables 0.00 0.00 8,702.00                   (8,702.00) 0.00%
Parks 502,050.00               502,050.00               485,624.55               16,425.45 3.27%
Other 3,503,700.00            3,503,700.00            3,483,470.58            20,229.42 0.58%

Total Charges for Services $13,045,750.00 $13,045,750.00 $12,262,728.23 $783,021.77 6.00%
  

Intergovernmental:
In Lieu of Taxes 70,000.00$               70,000.00$               74,232.22$               (4,232.22)$            -6.05%
Prisoner Payments 60,000.00                 60,000.00                 62,887.21 (2,887.21) -4.81%
Other 2,739,315.00            2,859,892.55            2,757,864.74 102,027.81 3.57%

Total Intergovernmental $2,869,315.00 $2,989,892.55 $2,894,984.17 $94,908.38 3.17%
  

Investment Income and Other:
Investment Income 3,075,000.00$          3,075,000.00$          5,138,946.05$          (2,063,946.05)$     -67.12%
Other 313,250.00               414,970.88               653,607.95               (238,637.07) -57.51%
Proceeds fr Sale of Surplus Property 175,000.00               175,000.00               199,154.31               (24,154.31) -13.80%
Transfers In 399,900.00               399,900.00               390,000.00               9,900.00 2.48%

Total Investment Income/Other $3,963,150.00 $4,064,870.88 $6,381,708.31 ($2,316,837.43) -57.00%

Total Revenues $198,315,666.00 $198,578,964.43 $199,189,527.84 ($610,563.41) -0.31%



Page 4 of 7

  
 TWO YEAR COMPARSION % REMAINING
  
 

Original Budget Current Budget
YTD Exp + 

Encumbrances
Unencumb

Balance
% 

Remaining  
2018 Final 

Budget
2018 % 

Remaining
2017 Final 

Budget
2017 % 

Remaining
Expenditures  

General Government:  
County Judge 536,395.67$        473,279.62$        386,320.06$       86,959.56$         18.37%  963,023.96$       4.88% 929,516.68$       4.88%
Commissioners Court 647,851.57          662,219.32          494,607.86         167,611.46 25.31% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
Commissioner, Pct. 1 297,449.61          297,449.61          262,419.71         35,029.90 11.78%  285,599.33         1.41% 289,083.79 5.71%
Commissioner, Pct. 2 321,093.60          321,136.76          281,748.64         39,388.12 12.27%  309,766.20         2.61% 301,330.72 5.16%
Commissioner, Pct. 3 310,448.25          313,260.27          278,010.29         35,249.98 11.25%  313,401.46         3.79% 307,002.27 4.18%
Commissioner, Pct. 4 308,476.90          309,817.98          250,234.56         59,583.42 19.23%  293,967.02         3.53% 288,477.38 7.14%
County Clerk 835,221.55          811,842.68          651,528.95         160,313.73 19.75%  792,081.33         12.58% 779,422.26 11.55%
Non-Departmental 26,776,579.39     47,992,088.08      13,350,930.46    34,641,157.62 72.18%  35,436,376.15    54.60% 24,404,856.25 51.64%
County Auditor 2,819,419.68       2,821,765.96       2,427,067.48      394,698.48 13.99%  2,696,409.33      3.44% 2,655,966.13 4.48%
County Treasurer 550,205.66          550,205.66          461,676.97         88,528.69 16.09%  545,817.70         10.32% 616,902.65 20.64%
Budget Office 365,949.47          376,177.87          331,863.10         44,314.77 11.78%  369,772.62         2.96% 247,721.17 1.77%
Tax Assessor/Collecter 4,081,296.45       4,081,296.45       3,528,784.18      552,512.27 13.54%  4,002,658.15      7.20% 3,899,657.60 8.91%
Infrastructure Department 395,710.51          353,643.05          299,830.42         53,812.63 15.22%  331,476.35         4.48% 349,109.36 1.66%
Office Buildings 9,609,526.07       9,582,046.48       8,204,088.46      1,377,958.02 14.38%  8,394,190.79      3.37% 7,348,026.74 2.35%
Information Technology Services 11,335,675.43     11,338,519.53      9,926,371.17      1,412,148.36 12.45%  9,554,427.57      8.63% 9,091,754.53 11.17%
Human Resources 1,173,241.01       1,177,715.28       918,463.82         259,251.46 22.01%  1,166,123.10      5.89% 1,020,604.73 4.29%
General Elections 6,447,416.53       6,450,935.74       5,841,574.98      609,360.76 9.45%  1,950,220.37      11.10% 1,928,573.50 28.45%
Purchasing 922,175.56          926,612.43          802,034.29         124,578.14 13.44%  842,699.08         4.74% 762,759.41 8.30%

Total General Government 67,734,132.91 88,840,012.77 48,697,555.40 $40,142,457.37 45.19%  68,248,010.51 31.39% 55,220,765.17 27.62%
 

Public Safety:     
Constable, Pct. 1 1,312,185.26$     1,313,293.36$      1,139,228.95$    174,064.41$       13.25%  1,567,235.79$    1.45% 1,231,223.06 5.28%
Constable, Pct. 2 1,633,841.98       1,635,233.77       1,466,682.10      168,551.67 10.31%  1,272,198.17      4.63% 1,388,430.66 6.84%
Constable, Pct. 3 1,855,227.69       1,861,048.77       1,658,999.19      202,049.58 10.86%  1,633,405.63      14.19% 1,545,800.89 9.66%
Constable, Pct. 4 1,538,686.65       1,538,937.30       1,311,976.37      226,960.93 14.75%  1,505,273.04      2.84% 1,497,465.85 4.80%
County Sheriff 27,559,346.42     27,549,730.49      24,585,032.70    2,964,697.79 10.76%  24,558,474.58    0.42% 24,349,487.47 1.33%
Department of Public Safety 180,726.19          180,726.19          161,655.01         19,071.18 10.55%  129,966.40         1.47% 119,660.78 0.37%
Jail and Law Enforcement 26,043,107.92     26,119,770.82      22,722,043.82    3,397,727.00 13.01%  24,076,799.80    3.53% 23,926,562.52 6.90%
Juvenile Services 11,819,403.87     11,888,928.40      9,710,650.23      2,178,278.17 18.32%  11,789,125.34    9.09% 11,008,918.12 9.86%
Adult Probation 272,965.00          272,965.00          266,100.48         6,864.52 2.51%  271,265.00         1.12% 248,565.00 4.20%
Emergency Services Department 887,579.05          589,292.34          332,134.16         257,158.18 43.64%  635,927.61         44.88% 653,312.81 46.25%
Emergency Medical Services 18,513,061.56     18,726,900.45      17,030,805.41    1,696,095.04 9.06%  17,976,788.58    1.15% 16,689,853.31 1.03%
Emergency management 614,783.52          624,223.81          550,837.19         73,386.62 11.76%  532,616.58         8.02% 729,658.50 11.47%
Haz-mat 777,629.13          803,396.34          673,127.91         130,268.43 16.21%  867,327.90         19.77% 439,580.69 8.60%
911 Communications 7,336,077.27       7,401,229.20       5,454,805.48      1,946,423.72 26.30%  6,833,038.47      13.98% 6,096,305.21 8.23%
Mobile Outreach Team 761,261.56          827,016.33          729,183.90         97,832.43 11.83%  748,058.60         13.40% 878,743.74 8.16%
Wireless Communication 536,395.56          546,289.10          421,143.13         125,145.97 22.91%  849,543.81         11.54% 442,293.46 25.35%

Total Public Safety 101,642,278.63 101,878,981.67 88,214,406.03 $13,664,575.64 13.41% 95,247,045.30 4.46% 91,245,862.07 5.19%

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
FINANCIAL REPORT : GENERAL FUND

 AS OF AUGUST 31, 2019
 (unaudited)



Page 5 of 7

  
 TWO YEAR COMPARSION % REMAINING
  
 

Original Budget Current Budget
YTD Exp + 

Encumbrances
Unencumb

Balance
% 

Remaining  
2018 Final 

Budget
2018 % 

Remaining
2017 Final 

Budget
2017 % 

Remaining

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
FINANCIAL REPORT : GENERAL FUND

 AS OF AUGUST 31, 2019
 (unaudited)

Judicial:   
County Courts-at-Law 1,549,900.00$     1,748,668.00$      1,568,752.83$    179,915.17$       10.29% 1,500,764.75$    10.39% 1,493,609.64 0.00%
County Court-at-Law 1 557,924.10          567,052.29          489,599.32         77,452.97 13.66% 523,005.79         3.46% 509,537.74 2.58%
County Court-at-Law 2 501,430.80          501,433.87          439,270.86         62,163.01 12.40% 488,806.76         2.01% 516,290.10 8.67%
County Court-at-Law 3 515,441.48          521,093.11          442,658.92         78,434.19 15.05% 497,851.42         0.96% 485,839.46 2.29%
County Court-at-Law 4 628,444.99          628,444.99          537,074.61         91,370.38 14.54% 613,268.66         3.03% 590,733.34 4.97%
District courts 2,830,748.09       3,154,791.09       2,933,079.30      221,711.79 7.03% 2,565,394.03      0.11% 2,414,760.57 3.86%
Magistrate Office 918,538.30          922,226.99          807,067.18         115,159.81 12.49% 849,873.57         15.98% 809,880.34 14.31%
26th Judicial Court 285,834.09          286,334.09          252,964.32         33,369.77 11.65% 275,461.83         2.18% 269,708.67 3.41%
277th Judicial Court 305,622.29          305,622.29          262,403.79         43,218.50 14.14% 295,915.92         3.26% 277,712.75 0.47%
368th Judicial Court 289,544.11          289,544.11          254,380.36         35,163.75 12.14% 279,654.51         1.85% 270,765.34 3.91%
395th Judicial Court 301,852.58          301,852.58          264,291.43         37,561.15 12.44% 287,231.17         2.34% 275,220.79 1.38%
425th Judicial Court 296,400.89          296,400.89          261,015.29         35,385.60 11.94% 283,243.84         25.94% 271,937.86 8.62%
District Attorney 4,704,709.90       4,810,719.73       4,196,214.75      614,504.98 12.77% 4,198,213.22      2.12% 3,668,534.44 5.35%
District Clerk 2,250,597.79       2,250,597.79       1,927,525.51      323,072.28 14.35% 2,141,612.06      6.28% 1,877,158.28 6.37%
Justice Court, Pct. 1 1,094,695.50       1,094,695.50       724,404.68         370,290.82 33.83% 1,030,113.87      8.64% 1,006,271.88 5.68%
Justice Court, Pct. 2 1,117,754.54       1,117,795.54       901,109.27         216,686.27 19.39% 1,092,085.43      13.06% 1,086,289.41 13.65%
Justice Court, Pct. 3 1,458,322.52       1,543,322.52       1,245,767.71      297,554.81 19.28% 1,407,286.77      3.88% 1,311,223.20 9.37%
Justice Court, Pct. 4 1,319,668.17       1,319,668.17       1,000,354.01      319,314.16 24.20% 1,306,425.33      0.00% 1,179,079.22 0.54%
County Attorney 5,447,688.57       5,527,004.73       4,856,501.70      670,503.03 12.13% 5,346,495.66      4.26% 5,033,083.05 3.87%
County Clerk 1,228,086.85       1,251,465.72       1,103,258.42      148,207.30 11.84% 1,213,568.18      3.26% 1,188,576.62 7.71%
Personal Bond office 176,561.10          175,372.41          147,022.99         28,349.42 16.17% 178,947.55         19.25% 182,440.58 11.97%

Total Judicial 27,779,766.66 28,614,106.41 24,614,717.25 $3,999,389.16 13.98% 26,375,220.32 4.77% 24,718,653.28 5.32%

Community Services:
Veterans Service 424,168.32$        431,883.16$        341,994.37$       89,888.79$         20.81% 378,467.63$       3.10% 369,561.38$       8.24%
Health Department 8,328,824.00       8,329,931.00       6,644,839.12      1,685,091.88 20.23% 7,955,155.45 21.46% 9,547,378.91 0.24%
Museum 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 225,834.00 0.00%
WC Historical Commission 1,585.00             1,585.00              1,571.47             13.53 0.85% 1,685.00 6.63% 1,600.00 0.00%
Animal Health Services 951,868.66          951,868.66          615,044.04         336,824.62 35.39% 758,909.92 7.73% 746,163.54 20.39%
Agricultural Extension Service 360,857.86          362,469.74          293,324.21         69,145.53 19.08% 321,015.75 13.67% 355,480.48 8.87%
Parks Department 2,961,788.83       2,978,011.29       2,643,955.01      334,056.28 11.22% 2,868,640.38 3.35% 2,490,665.57 4.60%
Public Welfare 1,591,245.90       1,591,245.90       1,259,241.69      332,004.21 20.86% 1,395,993.30 0.00% 784,961.00 0.00%
Child Welfare 102,450.00          102,450.00          83,067.41           19,382.59 18.92% 104,950.00 6.38% 103,700.00 11.74%
On site sewer facilities 879,362.67          886,768.10          771,092.48         115,675.62 13.04% 945,899.80 29.67% 0.00 0.00%

Total Community Services $15,602,151.24 $15,636,212.85 $12,654,129.80 $2,982,083.05 19.07% 14,730,717.23    14.97% 14,625,344.88    2.49%

Total Expenditures $212,758,329.44 $234,969,313.70 $174,180,808.48 $60,788,505.22 25.87% $204,600,993.36 14.24% $185,810,625.40 11.66%
 



Page 6 of 7

Original Budget Current Budget YTD Revenue
Uncollected

Revenue
% Remaining

to Collect
Revenues

Current Ad Valorem Taxes 25,137,231.00$    25,137,231.00$   25,149,346.69$   (12,115.69)$          -0.05%
Delinquent Ad Valorem Taxes 109,000.00 109,000.00 123,636.37 (14,636.37) -13.43%
Intergovernmental 322,200.00 322,200.00 433,788.85 (111,588.85) -34.63%
Motor Vehicle Registration 4,910,000.00 4,910,000.00 4,881,340.00 28,660.00 0.58%
Investment Income 450,000.00 450,000.00 667,460.65 (217,460.65) -48.32%
Proceeds from Surplus Property 150,000.00 150,000.00 359,103.56 (209,103.56) -139.40%
Other 745,000.00 745,000.00 1,687,661.99 (942,661.99) -126.53%
Transfers In 4,146.00 4,146.00 4,145.15 0.85 0.02%

Total Revenues $31,827,577.00 $31,827,577.00 $33,306,483.26 ($1,478,906.26) -4.65%

 
TWO YEAR COMPARSION % REMAINING

 
 

Original Budget Current Budget
YTD Exp + 

Encumbrances
Unencumb

Balance % Remaining
2018 Final 

Budget
2018 % 

Remaining
2017 Final 

Budget
2017 % 

Remaining
Expenditures

Transportation Support:  
Salaries 7,067,396.75$      7,067,396.75$     5,852,463.94$     1,214,932.81$       17.19% 6,648,581.96$      7.28% 6,430,235.20$      5.98%
Employee Benefits 3,078,202.94 3,089,702.94 2,649,628.87 440,074.07 14.24% 2,869,315.72 5.04% 2,721,325.85 5.88%
Operations/Maintenance 17,721,112.15 16,669,735.78 15,026,296.98 1,643,438.80 9.86% 17,641,188.51 17.14% 15,806,466.29 20.25%

Total Transportation Support $27,866,711.84 $26,826,835.47 $23,528,389.79 $3,298,445.68 12.30% $27,159,086.19 13.41% 24,958,027.34 15.01%

Capital Outlay $2,810,632.00 $2,416,508.37 $2,369,064.18 $47,444.19 1.96% $2,590,950.37 2.37% 2,047,813.41 2.16%

Other Financing Sources
Transfers Out $10,135,000.00 $11,569,000.00 $6,865,104.79 $4,703,895.21 40.66% $4,671,114.43 10.33% 2,500,000.00 10.55%

Total Expenditures $40,812,343.84 $40,812,343.84 $32,762,558.76 $8,049,785.08 19.72% $34,421,150.99 12.19% $29,505,840.75 13.74%

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
FINANCIAL REPORT : SPECIAL ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND

 AS OF AUGUST 31, 2019
 (unaudited)



Page 7 of 7

Original Budget Current Budget YTD Revenue
Uncollected

Revenue
% Remaining

to Collect
Revenues  

Current Ad Valorem Taxes 106,349,312.00$  106,349,312.00$ 106,097,777.50$ 251,534.50$          0.24%
Delinquent Ad Valorem Taxes 175,000.00 175,000.00 188,666.72 (13,666.72) -7.81%
Investment Income and Other 575,000.00 575,000.00 902,287.90 (327,287.90) -56.92%
Pymts from Other Entities 113,253.00 113,253.00 116,507.94 (3,254.94) -2.87%
Proceeds/Premium fm Bond Issuance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Transfer In 3,852,180.00 3,852,180.00 0.00 3,852,180.00 100.00%

Total Revenues $111,064,745.00 $111,064,745.00 $107,305,240.06 $3,759,504.94 3.38%

 
TWO YEAR COMPARSION % REMAINING

 
 

Original Budget Current Budget
YTD Exp + 

Encumbrances
Unencumb

Balance % Remaining
2018 Final 

Budget
2018 % 

Remaining
2017 Final 

Budget
2017 % 

Remaining
Expenditures

Principal 51,985,000.00$    51,985,000.00$   71,515,000.00$   (19,530,000.00)$   -37.57% 48,265,000.00$    0.00% 46,550,000.00$    0.00%
Interest 33,766,745.00 33,766,745.00 33,766,740.38 4.62 0.00% 35,733,056.07 0.00% 35,498,314.77 1.00%
Other 313,000.00 313,000.00 354,073.28 (41,073.28) -13.12% 276,876.00 0.97% 727,878.33 0.00%
Pymts to Refunding Escrow Agent 0.00 0.00 5,450,147.46 (5,450,147.46) 0.00% 19,971,097.61 0.00% 60,823,844.28 0.00%
Debt Defeasance 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 100.00% 4,884.06 100.00% 126,168.20 100.00%

Total Expenditures $111,064,745.00 $111,064,745.00 $111,085,961.12 ($21,216.12) -0.02% 104,250,913.74$  0.01% 143,726,205.58$  0.00%
  

 

 (unaudited)

FINANCIAL REPORT : DEBT SERVICE FUND
 AS OF AUGUST 31, 2019

WILLIAMSON COUNTY



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Comsrs Crt Meeting Days
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take any appropriate action designating Tuesdays of each month during Fiscal Year 2020 as
the Regular Term or Regular Meeting day of the week of the Williamson County Commissioners Court and all other
meetings or sessions of Commissioners Court being Special Terms or Special Meetings; with such meetings being
held in the Williamson County Commissioners Courtroom on the second floor of Williamson County Courthouse,
710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas (unless otherwise amended or provided by the Williamson County
Commissioners Court) [Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code § 81.005].

Background
Sec. 81.005. TERMS OF COURT, MEETINGS. (a) At the last regular term of each fiscal year of the county, the
commissioners court by order shall designate a day of the week on which the court shall convene in a regular term
each month during the next fiscal year. If the completion of the court's business does not require a monthly term,
the court need not hold more than one term a quarter. A regular term may continue for one week but may be
adjourned earlier if the court's business is completed.
(b) The county judge or three county commissioners may call a special term of the court. A special term may
continue until the court's business is completed. A special term may be held at a meeting place located in the
county and outside the county seat if:
(1) the commissioners court agrees to meet in that location; and
(2) the meeting place is in a building providing public access that can accommodate the number of persons
expected to attend the meeting.
(c) Except as provided by Subsections (b) and (f) of this section, the term shall be held at:
(1) the county seat at the courthouse;
(2) an auxiliary courthouse, courthouse annex, or another building in the county acquired by the county under
Chapter 292, 293, or 305 or another law, that houses county administration offices or county or district courts,
located inside the municipal limits of the county seat;
(3) the regular meeting place of another political subdivision if:
(A) the commissioners court meets with the governing body of that political subdivision located wholly or partly
within the county; and
(B) the regular meeting place of that political subdivision is in the county;
(4) a meeting place in the county in a building owned by another political subdivision located wholly or partly in the
county if:
(A) the commissioners court meets with the governing body of that political subdivision;
(B) the places where the commissioners court and the governing body of the political subdivision regularly hold their
meetings are not large enough to accommodate the number of persons expected to attend the meeting; and
(C) the meeting place in the building owned by the political subdivision is large enough to accommodate the
expected number of persons; or
(5) a meeting place in the county in a building owned by the county if:
(A) the place where the commissioners court regularly holds its meetings is not large enough to accommodate the
number of persons expected to attend the meeting; and
(B) the meeting place in the building owned by the county is large enough to accommodate the expected number of
persons.
(d) At the first regular term of each calendar year, the commissioners court may select, on no less than seven days
notice, a new site at which terms are to be held during that year pursuant to Subsection (c)(2).
(e) On initial enactment of this legislation the county commissioners court may select a new site pursuant to
Subsection (c)(2) on seven days notice and passage at a regular meeting of commissioners court.
(f) If the commissioners court determines that in the interest of public safety the term should be held at a site other
than the site selected under Subsection (d), the commissioners court may, after notice, hold a term at a different site



than the site selected under Subsection (d), the commissioners court may, after notice, hold a term at a different site
as determined by the commissioners court.
(g) Any business of the commissioners court that is required by law to be conducted at a regular term may also be
conducted at any meeting of the court held on a day on which the court routinely and periodically meets, regardless
of whether the periodic interval is weekly, monthly, quarterly, annually, or some other interval.
(h) The commissioners court may designate a day of the week on which the court shall convene in a regular term
each month other than the day of the week designated under Subsection (a).

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 08/29/2019 10:04 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 08/29/2019 09:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/29/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Corrective Order
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Melissa Goins, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to approve order pertaining to certificate of death of decedent,
Sharon P. Emery, to authorize correction of listed details relevant to same and replace name of County Judge with
next of kin.

Background
Circumstances changed due to next of kin being found; therefore, correction is necessary to remove the County
Judge's name listed as the informant.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Corrective Order

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Andrea Schiele 09/17/2019 04:52 PM
Form Started By: Melissa Goins Started On: 09/17/2019 03:25 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/17/2019 



 

 - 1 - 

STATE OF TEXAS  §  
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §  
  
 
 

ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

FOR REMOVAL OF COUNTY JUDGE’S NAME 
AS INFORMANT FOR 

CERTIFICATE OF DEATH OF DECEDENT 
SHARON P. EMERY 

 
 
 
 Pursuant to the Laws and Rules of the State of Texas, the Texas 

Constitution, article V, § 18 (providing that commissioners court shall “exercise 

such powers and jurisdiction over all county business”), the Texas Health & 

Safety Code § 121.003(a) (authorizing commissioners court to “enforce any law 

that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health.”), and the common law 

granting the County authority to regulate the public health and safety, the 

Commissioners Court of Williamson County finds: 

 Sharon P. Emery (SSN 458-76-xxxx) passed away on or about August 7, 

2019 at the age of 72 in Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1 of Williamson County, Texas 

at WoodSpring Suites, 13689 N. U.S. Hwy 183, Austin, Texas 78750. The Justice 

of the Peace, Pct. 1 was on call on the date of death and is, therefore, the 

magistrate ordering inquest, and if necessary, interment of the body if there are no 

persons who have come forward with legal standing to inter the remains. 

 The Court finds that some time passed without the involvement of any next 



 

 - 2 - 
 

of kin, and on or about September 9, 2019, the Pct. 1 Justice of the Peace certified 

the deceased Sharon P. Emery’s certificate of death, which contained the name of 

County Judge Bill Gravell as the informant for details of death in his capacity as 

the official representative of Williamson County, Texas. 

 The Court further finds that subsequent to the original certification of the 

certificate of death for the deceased, a family member was found as follows: 

Angela Pool Gregory (daughter of the deceased Sharon P. Emery) 
7309 Potters Trail 
Austin, TX 78729 
 
 The Court further finds that Angela Pool Gregory is willing and able to 

inter the remains and act as informant on behalf of her mother and be named in the 

certificate of death instead of Williamson County Judge Bill Gravell. 

 IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT the name of Williamson County 

Judge Bill Gravell be removed from the certificate of death of Sharon P. Emery 

(SSN 458-76-xxxx) as named informant (Box 17) and be replaced with the name 

of the deceased’s next of kin, Angela Pool Gregory, as the individual willing and 

able to inter the remains of the deceased. 

Signed and entered this _____ day of September, 2019. 

 

  __________________________ 
  Hon. Bill Gravell 
  Williamson County Judge 

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

COOP Agreement with WC for IT support
Submitted By: Melissa Ramos, Adult Probation
Department: Adult Probation
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Williamson County entering into an Interlocal Services Agreement
with Williamson County Community Supervision and Corrections Department to provide network services and
support for Williamson County Community Supervision and Corrections Department.

Background
This Coop agreement is a contract between Williamson County and Williamson County Community Supervision and
Corrections Department to provide network services and support for Williamson County Community Supervision and
Corrections Department.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FY2020 IT Contract
IT Cover Letter

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/12/2019 03:36 PM
Adult Probation (Originator) Melissa Ramos 09/12/2019 03:56 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/12/2019 04:12 PM
Form Started By: Melissa Ramos Started On: 09/12/2019 03:10 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/12/2019 

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Southwest Solutions NetLabels Group Support Subscription
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a Software Support Subscription for NetLabels 3.0 for
Justice of the Peace Precinct 4 from Southwest Solutions Group for the annual amount of $150 for the term of
9/19/19 - 9/18/20 and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Background
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 4 requested this annual subscription from Southwest Solutions Group. The point of
contact is Jessica Tiedt. The FY20 funding source is Computer Software, 01.0100.454.003011.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
NetLabels Software Support Subscription

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/19/2019 10:47 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 01:40 PM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 09/18/2019 08:26 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Spacesaver Maintenance and Service Agreement
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Preventative Maintenance & Service Program
Agreement for a Spacesaver System for Justice of the Peace Precinct No. 4 between Williamson County and
Southwest Solutions Group for the annual amount of $1,444.31 for the term October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020
and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Background
This is an annual maintenance and service agreement for the Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4's Spacesaver System.
The carriages store the Court's case files. This is the maintenance that JP 4 has had since 2008 and covers 100%
labor and parts for one scheduled PM at no charge. JP4 requested renewal for FY20. The funding source is
Maintenance Contracts, 0100.0454.004500. The point of contact is Jessica Tiedt.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Spacesaver Preventative Maintenance & Service Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/19/2019 10:44 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 01:45 PM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 09/18/2019 11:21 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Contract for Annual Asset Inventory with RCI Technologies
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a Services Contract for Fixed Asset Management
Program and Software (BuyBoard Contract #579-19) between Williamson County and RCI Technologies, Inc. for
the amount of $48,000.00 and authorizing execution of the contract.

Background
RCI has conducted the annual Fixed Asset inventory for Williamson County since 2018. This proposal includes an
update of on-site inventory of capital assets, cost research and delivery of a functional database. This includes
placing a bar code label on each item which has been added since the February 2019 inventory. Each item will be
recorded as an individual record, citing description, manufacturer, model, serial number, bar code number, old tag
number (if tied to a viable database), building and room location. Funding was approved for the FY20 budget in line
item 01.0100.0494.004100. Inventory will be scheduled for Spring 2020 to allow for reporting by July 1, 2020.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Annual inventory proposal

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/16/2019 02:38 PM
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/19/2019 08:35 AM
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/19/2019 08:37 AM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 09/16/2019 01:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



 
12829 Wetmore Road ● San Antonio, Texas  78247 ● Office: (877) 363-4127 ● Fax: (877) 366-0776 ● www.rcitech.com ● llafield@rcitech.com 

 

 

September 16, 2019 

 

Randy Barker 

Williamson County 

710 Main Street                        SCAN AND TAG UPDATE 

Georgetown, TX  78626        FIXED ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

  

 

Dear Mr. Barker, 

 

RCI offers an Annual Update for our Fixed Asset Management Program (FAMP).   

 

SCAN AND TAG UPDATE 

 

RCI will send a team of specialists to your facilities and place bar codes on all items with a value of 

$500.00 or more that do not have an existing bar code tag. We will record the new bar coded 

information (bar code number, description, manufacturer, model, serial number, location, etc.) and 

enter it into the Fixed Asset Management Program.  Our specialists will scan all new and previously 

bar coded items.  This scanned information will be up-loaded into our software, which compares the 

existing database to the newly scanned data.  This allows the system to identify items that were not 

found during the inventory and/or were not properly entered into the database. 

 

As we proceed through the annual update, the project coordinator will conduct an on-going daily 

reconciliation to locate items initially showing up as “items not scanned.”  This effort will reduce the 

majority of “common-sense” omissions caused by locked doors, items missed in the scanning 

process, etc.  We include the RCI reconciliation in your pricing proposal and it will reduce the 

number of assets that will require additional research upon completion of the project.  Please note 

that remaining items in the “items not scanned” report will need to be researched by your staff. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

   
 

Linda LaField 

Account Manager 

 

 



 2 

 
12829 Wetmore Road ● San Antonio, Texas  78247 ● Office: (877) 363-4127 ● Fax: (877) 366-0776 ● www.rcitech.com ● llafield@rcitech.com 

 

 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF FIXED ASSET ANNUAL UPDATE 

 

PROPOSAL DATED: SEPTEMBER 16, 2019    

 

 

The annual update for Williamson County will be as follows: 

 

 

[    ] Scan and Tag Update @ $48,000.00  

 

 

RCI will require a payment of $33,600.00 at the end of the on-site portion of the project with the 

remainder due upon the delivery of the updated software program.  

 

 

Organization Name  Williamson County      State   TX            

 

Your Name   Randy Barker                 Title  Purchasing Director    

 

Acceptance Signature                     Date                                

  

Phone Number  (512) 943-1555                                 Purchase Order # ___________ 

 

Preferred Dates:                                                                                             

 

E-mail Address  randy.barker@wilco.org                                                                              
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 3 

 

 
BuyBoard 

Cooperative 
Purchasing 

 
Contract No. 579-19 

 

Technology Equipment, Products,  
Services and Software 

 

1/1/19 – 12/31/2020 
 
 
 

Submitted by Records Consultants, Inc. 
12829 Wetmore Road, San Antonio, Texas 78247                                                                 

(877) 363-4127 Fax (877) 366-0776 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Prime Strategies Inc WA6 Sup2 Road Bond
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 2 to Annual Fiscal Year
Work Authorization No 6 under Williamson County Contract between Prime Strategies, Inc. and Williamson County
dated May 13, 2014 for General Engineering Consultant - Program Management, Planning and Design Services for
Road Bond Projects.

Background
This supplemental is to extend the expiration date to December 31, 2019 and increase the maximum amount
payable to $3,550,000.00.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Prime Strategies Inc WA6 Sup2 Road Bond

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 09/18/2019 09:13 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 09:42 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 09/17/2019 08:33 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Awarding IFB 1945 CR 172 Milling and Overlay
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB #1945 CR 172 Milling, Sealing and Overlay to the
lowest responsive bidder Texas Materials Group, Inc. and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Background
Purchasing solicited sealed bids for CR 172 Milling and Overlay. 12 suppliers participated in the solicitation of which
4 suppliers submitted a bid. The bids received were evaluated by Road & Bridge and it was determined that Texas
Materials submitted the lowest responsive bid in the amount of $1,087,161.57. Department point of contact is
Terron Evertson. Funding source is 01.0200.0210.003599. Funding was approved for FY19/FY20.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Solicitation Summary
Award Recommendation
Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/19/2019 08:40 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 09:46 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 09/18/2019 08:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



Reference number:
Procedure: Sealed without Preselection
Description:
SOLICITATION NOTICE:

Notice is hereby given that W illiamson County will be accepting sealed Bids for the above-
mentioned goods and/or services.

Williamson County prefers and request electronic submittal of this Bid. However paper
proposals will currently still be received. Instruction for submission via hard-copy are included
in this IFB.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL INFORMATION:

Williamson County is seeking qualified Contractors to provide materials, experienced milling,
sealing, overlay, and striping crews and equipment to resurface CR 172 from McNeil Rd to FM
1325.

ESTIMATED CONTRACT AMOUNT

$909,707.00

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION (DAYS):

Twenty (20) Working Days

FINAL COMPLETION (DAYS):

Twenty-Five (25) Working Days

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:

$200.00 Per Day

BONDS REQUIRED:
Performance Bond
Payment Bond
Warranty Bond (1 Year)
Bid Bond (5% of Bid Amount)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PRE-BID MEETING:

An Optional Pre-Bid meeting will be held August 14, 2019 at 10:00am at the W illiamson
County Central Maintenance Facility located at 3151 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX 78626

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PARTICIPATION:

Interested Suppliers can view the full details of the Solicitation by clicking
the 'PARTICIPATE' button below.

Selecting the participate button does not obligate you to submit a response to this
Solicitation but is necessary in order to view the details of this Solicitation.

**!** I DON'T SEE A PARTICIPATE BUTTON **!**
You must be on the https://platform-us.negometrix.com website in order to access W illiamson
County's Solicitation information.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUPPORT

Should you need assistance in using the software please contact the Negometrix Service Desk
at:

Telephone: (724) 888-5294

Solicitation summary (1945)

Details

https://platform-us.negometrix.com


Email: servicedesk.us@negometrix.com

Or view the Negometrix 'Supplier Guide' located on the Help page.

Technical Assistance (Mon - Fri: 8 am to 5 pm)

Awarded supplier(s)

Texas Materials Group, Inc. (Texas Materials Group, Inc.)

Offers/Applications from suppliers

Suppliers (Number of suppliers: 12)
Texas Materials Group, Inc.

Participant since : Aug 29 2019 12:02:12 PM

W ilco Purchasing
Participant since : Aug 28 2019 10:54:43 AM
 Removed on : Aug 14 2019 10:12:34 AM

AMTEK
Participant since : Aug 28 2019 10:34:20 AM

Virtual Builders Exchange
Participant since : Aug 22 2019 12:02:01 PM

Lone Star Paving Company
Participant since : Aug 20 2019 9:29:24 AM

Angel Brothers Enterprises
Participant since : Aug 16 2019 1:17:09 PM

Alpha Paving Industries LLC
Participant since : Aug 7 2019 8:37:58 AM

Austin Engineering Co,, Inc.
Participant since : Aug 6 2019 4:10:14 PM
 Removed on : Aug 6 2019 4:14:01 PM

Patin Construction
Participant since : Aug 6 2019 12:39:01 PM
 Removed on : Aug 6 2019 12:44:17 PM

Austin Materials LLC
Participant since : Aug 6 2019 11:52:34 AM

D.I.J. Construction, Inc.
Participant since : Aug 6 2019 10:10:30 AM

Chasco Constructors, Ltd., LLP., by Chasco Contracting, GP, LLC., its GP
Participant since : Aug 6 2019 10:07:43 AM

Offer phase (Number of offers in phase: 4)
Austin Materials LLC (Austin Materials LLC) Time and date of submitting: Aug 30 2019
9:10:06 AM
Alpha Paving Industries LLC (Alpha Paving Industries LLC) Time and date of
submitting: Aug 30 2019 1:51:18 PM
Texas Materials Group, Inc. (Texas Materials Group, Inc.) Time and date of
submitting: Aug 30 2019 11:33:48 AM
Lone Star Paving Company (Lone Star Paving Company) Time and date of submitting:
Aug 30 2019 2:37:14 PM

Evaluation (Number of offers in phase: 4)
Austin Materials LLC (Austin Materials LLC)



Name Type Start date End date Responsible person

Creation date Date Aug 1 2019 10:31 AM — Blake Skiles

Preparation Phase Aug 1 2019 10:31 AM Aug 6 2019 9:00 AM

Offer phase Phase Aug 6 2019 9:00 AM Aug 30 2019 3:30 PM

Date of 1st Advertisement Date Aug 10 2019 12:00 AM —

Pre-Bid Meeting Date Aug 14 2019 9:00 AM —

Date of 2nd Advertisement Date Aug 17 2019 12:00 AM —

Q&A Deadline Date Aug 23 2019 2:00 PM —

Evaluation Phase Aug 30 2019 3:30 PM Sep 5 2019 10:00 AM

Consensus Meeting Date Sep 5 2019 12:00 AM —

Offer-verification phase Phase Sep 5 2019 10:00 AM Sep 16 2019 9:30 AM

Award phase Date Sep 16 2019 9:30 AM —

Alpha Paving Industries LLC (Alpha Paving Industries LLC)
Texas Materials Group, Inc. (Texas Materials Group, Inc.)
Lone Star Paving Company (Lone Star Paving Company)

Offer-verification (Number of offers in phase: 1)
Texas Materials Group, Inc. (Texas Materials Group, Inc.) Time and date of
submitting: Sep 16 2019 11:14:32 AM

Awarding (Number of offers in phase: 1)
Texas Materials Group, Inc. (Texas Materials Group, Inc.)

Schedule



Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered
buyer
questions

Price Allowed
to next
phase

1
Texas
Materials
Group, Inc.

– – – – – $1,087,161.57 Yes

2 Austin
Materials LLC 1 – – – – $1,256,528.94 Yes

3
Lone Star
Paving
Company

1 – – – – $1,339,733.09 Yes

4
Alpha Paving
Industries
LLC

– – – – – $1,385,850.75 Yes

Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered
buyer
questions

Price Allowed
to next
phase

1
Texas
Materials
Group, Inc.

– – – – – $1,087,161.57 Yes

2 Austin
Materials LLC 1 – – – – $1,256,528.94 No

3
Lone Star
Paving
Company

1 – – – – $1,339,733.09 No

4
Alpha Paving
Industries
LLC

– – – – – $1,385,850.75 No

Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered
buyer questions

Price Allowed to
next
phase

1 Texas Materials
Group, Inc. – – – – – — Yes

Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered buyer
questions

Price

1 Texas Materials
Group, Inc. – – – – – —

Results

Offer phase (Aug 6 2019 - Aug 30 2019)

Result

Evaluation

Result

Offer-verification (Sep 5 2019)

Result

Awarding

Result

Contracts

There are no contracts added



Comments
No comments





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Awarding IFB 1911 Herbicides
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB #1911 Herbicides to the lowest responsive bidder
Nutrien Ag Solutions.

Background
Purchasing solicited sealed bids for Herbicides. 7 suppliers participated in the solicitation of which 3 suppliers
submitted a bid. The bids received were evaluated by Road & Bridge and it was determined that Nutrien Ag
Solutions submitted the lowest responsive bid. Item prices along with estimated annual usage is provided in the
attachment titled "Bid Sheet". Department point of contact is Terron Evertson. Funding source is
01.0200.0210.003554. Funding was approved for FY20.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Solicitation Summary
Award Recommendation
Bid Sheet

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/19/2019 08:42 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 09:48 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 09/18/2019 08:05 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



Reference number:
Procedure: Sealed without Preselection
Description:
SOLICITATION NOTICE:

Notice is hereby given that W illiamson County will be accepting sealed Bids for the above-
mentioned goods and/or services.

Williamson County prefers and request electronic submittal of this Bid. However paper bids
will currently still be received. Instruction for submission via hard-copy are included in this
IFB.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL INFORMATION:

Williamson County is seeking qualified suppliers for the purchase and delivery of herbicides
and chemicals utilized in the maintenance of highways, streets and bridges.

INITIAL CONTRACT TERM:

One (1) Year

RENEWAL OPTIONS:

Two (2) Annual Renewals
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PARTICIPATION:

Interested Suppliers can view the full details of the Solicitation by clicking
the 'PARTICIPATE' button below.

Selecting the participate button does not obligate you to submit a response to this
Solicitation but is necessary in order to view the details of this Solicitation.

**!** I DON'T SEE A PARTICIPATE BUTTON **!**
You must be on the https://platform-us.negometrix.com website in order to access W illiamson
County's Solicitation information.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUPPORT

Should you need assistance in using the software please contact the Negometrix Service Desk
at:

Telephone: (724) 888-5294

Email: servicedesk.us@negometrix.com

Or view the Negometrix 'Supplier Guide' located on the Help page.

Technical Assistance (Mon - Fri: 8 am to 5 pm)

Solicitation summary (1911)

Details

Awarded supplier(s)

Nutrien Ag Solutions (Nutrien Ag Solutions)

Offers/Applications from suppliers

Suppliers (Number of suppliers: 7)
Nutrien Ag Solutions

Participant since : Aug 16 2019 7:58:43 PM

https://platform-us.negometrix.com


Name Type Start date End date Responsible person

Creation date Date Jul 31 2019 7:59 AM — Blake Skiles

Preparation Phase Jul 31 2019 7:59 AM Aug 6 2019 9:00 AM

Offer phase Phase Aug 6 2019 9:00 AM Aug 30 2019 3:00 PM

Q&A Deadline Date Aug 23 2019 2:00 PM —

Evaluation Phase Aug 30 2019 3:00 PM Sep 12 2019 7:00 AM

Consensus Meeting Date Sep 4 2019 12:00 AM —

Offer-verification phase Phase Sep 12 2019 7:00 AM Sep 12 2019 12:00 PM

Award phase Date Sep 12 2019 12:00 PM —

Caliburnus Services, LLC
Participant since : Aug 12 2019 7:54:52 PM

Alligare LLC
Participant since : Aug 12 2019 10:00:36 AM

Rentokil dba Target Specialty Products
Participant since : Aug 12 2019 9:02:00 AM

ORIGINA FOOD CO., LLC
Participant since : Aug 9 2019 10:43:10 AM

Allstate Pest Control
Participant since : Aug 7 2019 4:40:36 PM

Red River Specialties LLC.
Participant since : Aug 6 2019 10:40:45 AM

Offer phase (Number of offers in phase: 3)
Red River Specialties LLC. (Red River Specialties LLC.) Time and date of submitting:
Aug 27 2019 9:01:44 AM
Rentokil dba Target Specialty Products (Rentokil dba Target Specialty Products) Time
and date of submitting: Aug 12 2019 12:19:19 PM
Nutrien Ag Solutions (Nutrien Ag Solutions) Time and date of submitting: Aug 30 2019
12:05:18 PM

Evaluation (Number of offers in phase: 3)
Red River Specialties LLC. (Red River Specialties LLC.)
Rentokil dba Target Specialty Products (Rentokil dba Target Specialty Products)
Nutrien Ag Solutions (Nutrien Ag Solutions)

Offer-verification (Number of offers in phase: 1)
Nutrien Ag Solutions (Nutrien Ag Solutions) Time and date of submitting: Sep 12 2019
10:19:46 AM

Awarding (Number of offers in phase: 1)
Nutrien Ag Solutions (Nutrien Ag Solutions)

Schedule



Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered
buyer
questions

Allowed
to next
phase

1
Rentokil dba
Target Specialty
Products

– – – – – Yes

2 Red River
Specialties LLC. – – – – – Yes

3 Nutrien Ag
Solutions – – – – – Yes

Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered
buyer
questions

Allowed
to next
phase

1
Rentokil dba
Target Specialty
Products

– – – – – No

2 Red River
Specialties LLC. – – – – – No

3 Nutrien Ag
Solutions – – – – – Yes

Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered
buyer questions

Price Allowed to
next phase

1 Nutrien Ag
Solutions – – – 2 – — Yes

Rank Name Knockouts unanswered
question(s)

Uploads
missed

Incomplete
evaluations

Unanswered buyer
questions

Price

1 Nutrien Ag
Solutions – – – 2 – —

Results

Offer phase (Aug 6 2019 - Aug 30 2019)

Result

Evaluation

Result

Offer-verification (Sep 12 2019)

Result

Awarding

Result

Contracts

There are no contracts added

Comments
No comments





# Description Container Container
Units

Estimated Annual
Quantity

Container
Unit Price

1 RANGER PRO DRUM 30 GAL 90 $306

2 ELEMENT 3A JUG 2.5 GAL 20 $87.55

3 VASTLAN JUG 2.5 GAL 36 $188.70

4 VASTLAN DRUM 15 GAL 6 $1,069.35

5 OPENSIGHT PACKAGE 1.25 LBS 45 $105

6 ESPLANADE
200 SC JUG 2.5 GAL 15 $2,924.80

7 ARSENAL JUG 2.5 GAL 500 $120.95

8 ARSENAL DRUM 15 GAL 75 $725.70

9 FINALE JUG 2.5 GAL 800 $95.85

10 FINALE TOTE 250 GAL 8 $10,011.70

11 OUTRIDER CASE (Assume 20oz Container, 10x20oz
Container per Case) 1 CASE 2 $2,908

12 METHOD 240
SL JUG 2.5 GAL 30 $796.80

13 NIS
SURFACTANT JUG 2.5 GAL 20 $23.50

14 DEFOAMER JUG 1 GAL 30 $25.05

 Total

1911 IFB Herbicides

Nutrien Ag Solutions

Bid Sheet

Comment:
The Price Sheet should be included in each copy of the Bid if submitted via hard-copy.

Note: Any reworked version of the price sheet that is intended to be a substitute and that is
provided by a Respondent may be determined as non-responsive, and may, at the County's
sole discretion, result in the Respondent's disqualification.

*If you are bidding "generic" or "equivalent" items you may upload documentation here to
support those items.

Please do not upload any other documents to this field. 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Wilco Ranch subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Wilco Ranch subdivision –
Precinct 4.

Background
This proposed subdivision consists of 309 single family lots, 7 open space & drainage easement lots and 10,734
linear feet of new public roads.

Timeline
2019-05-22 – Initial submittal of preliminary plat
2019-06-21 – 1st review complete with comments
2019-07-12 – 2nd submittal of preliminary plat
2019-07-25 – 2nd review complete with comments
2019-08-07 – 3rd submittal of preliminary plat
2019-08-15 – 3rd review complete with comments
2019-09-11 – 4th submittal of preliminary plat
2019-09-11 – 4th review complete with comments all cleared
2019-09-19 – preliminary plat placed on September 24, 2019 Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
preliminary plat - Wilco Ranch

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 01:27 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 09/12/2019 10:55 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



70
0

700

710

690

70
0

70
6

718

L11. 96'
R 300'

N7
0°

23
'49

"E
23

9.
01

'

L11 . 9 6'
R3 0 0'

N68°06'48"E
184.12'

S19°22'14"E
1476.46' L231.78'R500'

S07°11'21"W427.39'

N8
2°

48
'39

"W

14
1.2

0'

L144.02'R300' S06°52'39"W55.79'

N07°05'44"E

25.00'

N8
2°

54
'16

"W

37
2.7

0'

L1
45

.16
'

R3
00

'

S69°22'21"W
356.72'

N69°22'21"E
255.95'

S7
7°

57
'29

"W
19

8.
03

'
L3

8 .
3 7

'
R3

00
'

S7
0°

37
'46

"W
27

2.
71

'

S7
0°

37
'46

"W
46

9.
99

'

S19°22'14"E
878.64'

N7
0°

37
'46

"E
82

4.
26

'

N7
0°

37
'46

"E
46

9.
99

'

S20°37'39"E
567.06'

REDFISH LANE
(50' ROW)

EL
AN

D 
ST

RE
ET

(50
' R

OW
)

BL
AC

K 
BE

AR
 D

R
(5

0' 
RO

W
)

M
OU

FL
ON

 R
OA

D
(5

0' 
RO

W
)

SI
KA

 S
TR

EE
T

(5
0' 

RO
W

)

KUDU BLVD
(50' ROW

)

W
AT

ER
BU

CK
 TR

AI
L

(50
' R

OW
)

BLUEGILL DRIVE
(50' ROW)

AO
UD

AD
 R

OA
D

(5
0' 

RO
W

)

PRONGHORN AVE
(50' ROW)

W
ATERBUCK TRAIL

(50' ROW
)

90° 90°

90°

R50'

90°

90°

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 4

100' PIPELINE
EASEMENT

DOC# ________

9

16

15

14

12

13

11

10

4

7

6

8

5

2

3

1

21
17

19 20 2322
18

24
OPEN SPACE/
DETENTION

12
2'

19
6'

404'

816'

50'

120'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

30
'

11'

5'

35'

11'

3 0
'

30 '
34' 19' 16'

40' 40' 40' 40' 35'
24'

50'40'40'40'40'40'87'98'

126'

127'

115'

149'

130'

130'

130'

130'

129'

120'

120'

122'

124'

121'

120'

120'

13
3'

13
4'

131' 11
8'

13
3'

13
5'

13
6'

38

43

45

44

41

40

42

17

35

39

36

37
33

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32
34

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

146'
17'

43
'

40
'

11
1'

121'
40' 40' 40' 40' 18' 22' 40' 40' 40' 40' 27' 14' 44'

44'
44'

44'
44'

87'

91'

108'

35'

10
1'

74
'

40
'

15
'

275'

37
'

275'

24'

44
'

6'
14'27'

34
'

27'
27'

27 '

27 '

30
'

46' 2'
14'

46
'

25'

146'
13'65'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'50'

24'

111'

60' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40'

130'

125'

147'

159'

11
3'

125
'

12
7'

12
7'

39
'

18
8'

144'

20
8'18

9'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

13
3'

15
2'

17
0'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

12
7'

5

20

19

3

4

8

6

7

10

9

18

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

2

14' 23' 105' 105' 24'

35
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

35
'

24'105'112'24'

34'
40'

40'
19'13'

8'
40

'
40

'
40

'
40

'
40

'
31

'

120'120'

50
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

50
'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'124'

120'122'

120'121'

120'125'

5

2

4

8

6

7

10

9

1

3

17

16

15

14

13

20

12

19

11

18

35
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

35
'24'105'105'24'

35
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

35
'

24' 105' 105' 24'

120'120'

50
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

50
'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

5

1

2

3

4

8

6

7

10

9

17

18

11

19

12

20

13

14

15

16

35
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

25
'

39'
95'105'24'

35
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

35
'

24' 105' 105' 24'

120'120'

50
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

50
'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

49
OPEN SPACE /

DETENTION

17

35

31

39

22

26

18

34

30

38

23

27

19

33

29

20

24

36

32

40

21

25

28

146 135 124 113 10
44

9

16

8

15

72

41 42
43 4745 46 48

53 52 51 50
57 56 55 54

6160
5958 65646362

50'40'40'40'40'40'93'65'113'78'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'50'

24'
35'40'40'40'36'4'

12'
31'28'

28

'

3 3
'

16'
16'

11
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

14
'

25
'

1 7
'

24
'

42
'

42
'

42
'

42
'

41
'

24'105'105'24'

35
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

20
' 16'

6'
36

'

26'

26'
32'

17'
16'

10'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'35'
24'

12
3'

18
7'

715'

81
5'

295'

68
'

10
2'

231'
105'

24'
35'40'40'40'40'14'

24'
8'

45'43'

109 '

43' 45'

8' 24'
14' 40' 40' 40' 40' 35'

24'

105'
100'

105'

50'40'40'40'40'40'40'36'

21
'

77'
98'

40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 50'

13
'

8'
32

'
28

'
12

'
28

'
29

'
11

'
29

'
18

'
22

'
26

'
14

'
28

'
12

'
30

'
10

'
32

'
8'

34
'

6'
50

'

131'

186'

34'
38'

62'

125'

121'

120'

120'

110'

123'

120'

120'

120'

120'

125'

120'

120'

125' 125'

120'

120'

126'

120'

120'

120'

126'

126'

13
7'

14
9'

14
3'

14
2'

14
8'

14
1'

14
7'

14
0'

14
6'

13
9'

14
6'

120'

120'

14
5' 14

7'

14
4'

130'

105'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'85'

103'

120'

120'

120'

103'

85' 120'

120'

120'

1

129

18

1110

5

20

15

2

4 17

3

19

7

16

8

6

14

13

52'
8'

33
'

9'
31

'
46

'
4'

38
'

9'
50

'
40

'
40

'
40

'
35

'

24'110'110'24'

35
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

50
'

28
'

3 2
' 3

'
47

'
40

'
40

'
28

'

36' 105' 97' 24'

125'125'

50
'

19
'

21
'

19
'

21
'

19
'

33
'

16
'

8'
37

'
50

'
40

'
40

'
40

'
50

'

121'

125'125'

125'

125'125'

125'125'

125'125'

125'125'

125'125'

125' 125'

106'120'

40'
40'

40'
40'

38'
2'

40'
21'

19'

34'

17
'

120'120'

202'

222'

120'

120'

40'40'40'65'

120'

120'

124'

45
'

40
'

40
'

125'

116'

40'

189'

83'
121'

122' 24
'

142'

162'

182'

2' 120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

121'

120'

162'

141'

120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'120'

120'

120'

120'

50' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 49' 52' 55' 59' 62'

50' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120' 14
4'13
0'120' 16

6'

120'

120'

120' 12
2'

120'

35'
40'

46'

35'
113'

44'

41'
40'

35'

24' 105' 117' 24'

40'

120'

50'
40'

40'
50'

120'
132'

132'

37

4

2

1

5
3

A

C

B

E F G

F

J

D

NILGAI DR(50' ROW) S10°37'39"E
306.98'

GE
M

SB
OK

 B
LV

D
(5

0' 
RO

W
)

87.48°

87.48° 90°

90°

98.59°
90°

90° 90°R60'

R50'

R50'
R50'

N7
0°

37
'46

"E
25

3.
50

'
N7

7°
57

'29
"E

77
.6

5'
N69°22'21"E

866.23'
N8

0°
32

'37
"E

93
.3

4'

L3
8 .

3 7
'

R3
00

'
L4

4.
95

'
R3

00
'

L9
7.

49
'

R5
00

'
BLACKBUCK BLVD

(50' ROW
)

BL
AC

KB
UC

K 
BL

VD
(5

0' 
RO

W
)

46
OPEN
SPACE

44
'

132'

1
OPEN SPACE

81
5'

51'

1094'

40'
40'

32 '

35'40'

R60'

90°

67

9'

1 3' 18'
40'

40'
40'

45'

40'
40'

40'
40'

45'
40'

40'
40'

40'
40'

40'
40'

40'
40'

40'
112'

59'

8'

N68°06'48"E
175.31'

90°

TEMPORARY
TURNAROUND
EASEMENT

50'
40'

120'

92'

7

6

4

1624

5

1725

6

18

12
OPEN SPACE

7

19

1 8

20

9

21

2

22

3

1423

24'

24'

35' 40' 40' 40' 40' 40' 7' 31' 37' 37' 37' 14' 21'

24'

13
9'

93
'

9'
105'

24'

37'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'40'35'

120'

62'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

16
6'12

2'

120'

120' 13
0'

120'

14
4'

120'

120'

120'

1315

120'105'
100'

105'

40' 52'

120'

10
11

61

17

9

7

68

60

16

8

19

67

59

15

1
OPEN SPACE

20

66

58

2

36

65

57

3

64

56

12

4

63

55

11

5

62

10

6

657'

62'
5'

60'

25
'

38
'

17
'

5 7
'

19
'

21'
40'

40'
40'

40'
40'

40'
40'

35'

24' 105' 105'
24'

35'
40'

40'
40'

16'

23'

30
'

27

'
27 ' 35' 10' 16'

17' 40' 40' 40' 40' 20'
16'

6 ' 36' 30'

31'

30
'

16'14'
40'

40'
40'

40'
40'

40'
40'

9'

92
'

42
'

23
'

15
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

38
'

2'

81'

62
'

42
'

32'
28' 37

'
37

'
46

'24'
21'

91'

45
'

50
'

25
'

103'

174'

50
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

40
'

18
' 2

2'
40

'
40

'
40

'
8'

32
'

46
'

120'

120'

83'

124'

120'

65'

222'

189'
43'

120'

120'

125'

44
'

121'

120'

120'

18'

116'

142'

121'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'

120'
120'

162'

120'

182'

120'

120'

202'

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31

30

99
'

11
2'

45
'

45
'

42
'

3'
45

'
44

'3'

82'

82'

55'

35
'

121'

32
OPEN SPACE

51

38

37

34

35

33

39

40

53

10
6'

41'35'40'40'40'40'47'

24'60'

45
'

4'
36

'
41

'
35

'
19

'
40

'
40

'
40

'
40

'
25

'

38 '

213'

428'

70
'

570'

21
'

45
'

45
'

162'

120'

30
'

92'

141'

10
9'12

3'13
8'14

5'15
1'15

6'

205'

280'

209'

262'

200'

221'

241'

138'

48

41

49

42

50

43

69

44

70
OPEN SPACE

454647

37'

110'

58'
41'

40'
40'

40'
40'

40'
73'

126'
3'

120'

15
6'

10
6'

30
'

16
0'

92'

141'

15
4'

10
9'

161'

12
3'

120'

13
8'14

5'15
1'52

90.22°

90°

100°

80°

GRAY FOX DRIVE
(50' ROW)

S20°37'39"E
910.54'

I

H

H

H

54

R50'

R50'

R50'

R50'
R50'

R50'

14
13

18

8'

40
'

50
'

50
'

LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///
///

///
///

///

E
E

E

E

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

EREJENIA
ANDERSON
#2009001333
O.P.R.W.C.

KENNETH A.
WAHRMUND
#2010000629
O.P.R.W.C.

KIMBERLY  GAIL
DUGGER

#2002050521
O.P.R.W.C.

JO BLAINE
ANDERSON, ET AL

#2015107741
O.P.R.W.C.

WEHRING FAMILY
INVESTMENTS, LP

#2010069362
O.P.R.W.C.

NO-COUNT, LLC
#2013060751
O.P.R.W.C.

66.17 ACRES

KENNETH A.
WAHRMUND
V.2252/P.894

O.R.W.C.

LINDA
ANDERSON

WAHRMUND, ET
AL

#2017003035
O.P.R.W.C.

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

APPARENT LOCATION OF
EASEMENT (#201101516)

APPARENT LOCATION OF
EASEMENT (V.394 / P.368)

N80°33'42"E
5.13'

S09°24'46"E
59.98'

S80°33'42"W
5.10'

S09°27'15"E
344.82'

N8
2°

48
'39

"W
23

0.0
0'

N07°11'23"E277.77'

N8
2°

48
'37

"W
22

8.5
1'

N8
2°

48
'40

"W
15

0.1
0'

N8
3°

30
'54

"W
42

0.4
4'

N8
2°

36
'55

"W
92

.39
'

S08°40'29"W

221.18'

N8
1°

28
'10

"W
17

0.9
9'

L657.06'R2841'

S09°26'18"E
61.56'

N8
0°

33
'28

"E
81

4.
77

'

S09°26'14"E
1169.52'

S68°07'36"W
816.39'

L50.21'
R2398'

N68°06'48"E
1869.03'

N19°22'14"W
1128.35'

N19°22'25"W
209.16'

N05°43'40"E556.33' N8
2°

37
'04

"W
22

9.9
6'

N05°42'32"E274.82'

N8
2°

46
'59

"W
15

6.4
8'

S07°11'21"W

570.23'

60
'11

0'

60
'

60
'

60'

120'

12.4'

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS

#2015035245
O.P.R.W.C.

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

71
6714

714

716

718

714

71
2

71
0

70
8

70
6

70
4

70
2

700

69
8

69
6

69
4

69
2

69
8

702

704

706

706

704

702

700

698

69
6

69
4

69
4

698

692
694

696

698

702

700

706

708

708

710

714

714 708

706

704

718

716G:
\T

XC
\P

ro
jec

ts\
W

ay
M

ak
er

\6
80

2-
00

-L
im

m
er

-L
oo

p_
Pr

eli
m

\0
3_

CA
DD

\0
1_

Sh
ts\

C-
SP

-P
LA

T-
PR

EL
IM

.d
wg

   
La

yo
ut

: PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT  

 P
lot

te
d:

 9/
11

/2
01

9 
8:

48
:2

2 
AM

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

RE
V

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DA
TE

AP
R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 IN

C
.

 1
70

1 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
, S

U
IT

E 
10

00
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
74

4
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

w
w

w
.b

ro
w

ng
ay

.c
om

SUBMITTAL
DATE: 08-21-19

OF 4

W
IL

C
O

 R
AN

C
H

H
U

TT
O

, T
EX

AS

28 PROPOSED LOT NUMBER

ROAD CENTERLINE

NOTES:
1. NO BUILDING, FENCING, LANDSCAPING OR STRUCTURES ARE ALLOWED

WITHIN ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY PERMITTED BY
THE CITY OF HUTTO.

2. A 25' FRONT BUILDING SETBACK LINE IS HEREBY DEDICATED TO ALL
FRONT LOT LINES.

3. A 5' P.U.E. IS HEREBY DEDICATED ALONG AND ADJACENT TO ALL
STREET SIDE PROPERTY LINES.

4. A 5' P.U.E. IS HEREBY DEDICATED ON EACH SIDE OF ALL REAR LOT
LINES.

5. A 3' P.U.E. IS HEREBY DEDICATED ON EACH SIDE OF ALL INTERIOR SIDE
LOT LINES.

6. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION
IS MADE TO PUBLIC WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES.

7. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ON BOTH SIDE OF ALL STREETS
WITHIN AND BOUNDING THIS SUBDIVISION.

8. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM A STRUCTURE, THE
SLAB ELEVATION SHOULD BY BUILT AT LEAST ONE-FOOT ABOVE THE
SURROUNDING GROUND, AND THE GROUND SHOULD BE GRADED AWAY
FROM THE STRUCTURE AT A SLOPE OF 1/2" PER FOOT FOR A DISTANCE
OF AT LEAST 10 FEET.

9. UTILITY PROVIDERS FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT ARE
WATER JONAH WATER SUD
WASTEWATER JONAH WATER SUD
ELECTRIC ONCOR
GAS ATMOS

10. AMENITY, OPEN SPACE AND GREENLINK LOTS WILL BE OWNED AND
MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

11. ALL LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE RESTRICTED TO SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL USE, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

12. THE MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE PER RESIDENTIAL LOT IS 65%.
13. ALL SIDEWALKS ARE TO BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE ADJACENT

PROPERTY OWNERS.
14. NO SIGNIFICANT TREES WERE LOCATED WITHIN THE PROJECT

BOUNDARY.
15. NO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION MY BE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED

EXCEPT LOT 25 BLOCK A, LOT 1 BLOCK F, LOT 12 BLOCK I, LOT 49 BLOCK
F, LOT 1 BLOCK H, AND LOT 31 BLOCK H.

16. NO PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF
100-YR FLOODPLAIN BASED ON FEMA PANEL NO. 48491C0505E - DATE:
09-26-08, 48491C0510E - DATE: 09-26-08, 48491C0515E - DATE: 09-26-08
AND 48491C0520E - DATE: 09-26-08.

LEGEND

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROPOSED SIDEWALK
PHASE LINE
PROPOSED EASEMENT
EXISTING EASEMENT

WILCO RANCH
PRELIMINARY PLAT

PHASING TABLE

PHASE AC. SF LOTS O.S. & D.E.
LOTS

PH 1 19.710 102 2

PH 2 19.732 72 3

PH 3 10.902 70 0

PH 4 15.830 65 2

TOTAL 66.174 309 7

1

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BUILDING SETBACK

STREET TABLE

STREET NAME ROW
WIDTH

STREET
WIDTH

DESIGN
SPEED TYPE STREET

CLASSIFICATION
STREET

OWNERSHIP
STREET
LENGHT

GEMSBOK BLVD 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 622

REDFISH LANE 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 2136

GRAY FOX DRIVE 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 911

AOUDAD ROAD 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 509

PRONGHORN AVE 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 879

SIKA STREET 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 470

BLACK BEAR DRIVE 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 824

MOUFLON ROAD 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 470

BLUEGILL DRIVE 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 767

KUDU BLVD 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 326

BLACKBUCK BLVD 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 1472

ELAND STREET 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 141

WATERBUCK TRAIL 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 900

NILGAI DRIVE 50'-0" 30'-0" 30 C&G LOCAL PUBLIC 307

(TOTAL LF) 10734

(ROW AC) 12.50

KEY MAP
N.T.S.

OWNER:
WAHRMUND LIVING TRUST
2725 LIMMER LOOP
HUTTO, TEXAS 78634

ENGINEER:
BGE INC.
1701 DIRECTORS BLVD.
SUITE 1000
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744

SURVEYOR:
TEXAS LAND SURVEYING, INC
3613 WILLIAMS DRIVE
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

CITY OF HUTTO DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES:
210 U.S. 79 EAST, SUITE #103
HUTTO, TEXAS 78635
512-759-3479

ELECTRIC SERVICE:
ONCOR
350 TEXAS AVENUE
ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664
512-244-5670

GAS SERVICE:
ATMOS ENERGY
512-415-8426

TV CABLE SERVICE:
SPECTRUM BUSINESS
205-602-6792

FIRE DEPARTMENT:
WILLIAMSON COUNTY ESD #3
501 EXCHANGE BLVD.
HUTTO, TEXAS 78634
512-759-2616

MAILBOX KIOSK

NUMBER OF BLOCKS = 10

SH 130

LIMMER LOOP

ED SCHM
IDT BLVD

US 79

ROAD CENTERLINE

ROAD CENTERLINE
12.4' ROW

DEDICATION

CITY LIMIT LINE

SIGHT
EASEMENT
LINE

SIGHT EASEMENT
LINE

50' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING
SETBACK

SIGHT EASEMENT
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ED SCHMIDT BOULEVARD PAVED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED ROAD LIMMER LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'



70
0

700

710

690

70
0

70
6

718

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 4

9

16

15

14

12

13

11

10

4

7

6

8

5

2

3

1

21
17

19 20 2322
18

24
OPEN SPACE/
DETENTION

38

43

45

44

41

40

42

17

35

39

36

37
33

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32
34

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

5

20

19

3

4

8

6

7

10

9

18

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

2

1

5

2

4

8

6

7

10

9

1

3

17

16

15

14

13

20

12

19

11

18

5

1

2

3

4

8

6

7

10

9

17

18

11

19

12

20

13

14

15

16

49
OPEN SPACE /

DETENTION

17

35

31

39

22

26

18

34

30

38

23

27

19

33

29

20

24

36

32

40

21

25

28

146 135 124 113 10
44

9

16

8

15

72

41 42
43 4745 46 48

53 52 51 50
57 56 55 54

6160
5958 65646362

1

129

18

1110

5

20

15

2

4 17

3

19

7

16

8

6

14

13
37

4

2

1

5
3

A

C

B

E F G

F

J

D

46
OPEN
SPACE

1
OPEN SPACE

67

7

6

4

1624

5

1725

6

18

12
OPEN SPACE

7

19

1 8

20

9

21

2

22

3

1423 1315

10
11

61

17

9

7

68

60

16

8

19

67

59

15

1
OPEN SPACE

20

66

58

2

36

65

57

3

64

56

12

4

63

55

11

5

62

10

6 21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31

30

32
OPEN SPACE

51

38

37

34

35

33

39

40

53

48

41

49

42

50

43

69

44

70
OPEN SPACE

45464752

I

H

H

H

54

14
13

18

LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

//

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

XXXX

XX

XX

XX

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///
///

///
///

///

|
|

|
|

|
|

|
|

E
E

E

E

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

|

|

E

E

EREJENIA
ANDERSON
#2009001333
O.P.R.W.C.

KENNETH A.
WAHRMUND
#2010000629
O.P.R.W.C.

KIMBERLY  GAIL
DUGGER

#2002050521
O.P.R.W.C.

JO BLAINE
ANDERSON, ET AL

#2015107741
O.P.R.W.C.

WEHRING FAMILY
INVESTMENTS, LP

#2010069362
O.P.R.W.C.

NO-COUNT, LLC
#2013060751
O.P.R.W.C.

66.17 ACRES

KENNETH A.
WAHRMUND
V.2252/P.894

O.R.W.C.

LINDA
ANDERSON

WAHRMUND, ET
AL

#2017003035
O.P.R.W.C.

XXXXXXXXXXXX

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

APPARENT LOCATION OF
EASEMENT (#201101516)

APPARENT LOCATION OF
EASEMENT (V.394 / P.368)

N80°33'42"E
5.13'

S09°24'46"E
59.98'

S80°33'42"W
5.10'

S09°27'15"E
344.82'

N8
2°

48
'39

"W
23

0.0
0'

N07°11'23"E277.77'

N8
2°

48
'37

"W
22

8.5
1'

N8
2°

48
'40

"W
15

0.1
0'

N8
3°

30
'54

"W
42

0.4
4'

N8
2°

36
'55

"W
92

.39
'

S08°40'29"W

221.18'

N8
1°

28
'10

"W
17

0.9
9'

L657.06'R2841'

S09°26'18"E
61.56'

N8
0°

33
'28

"E
81

4.
77

'

S09°26'14"E
1169.52'

S68°07'36"W
816.39'

L50.21'
R2398'

N68°06'48"E
1869.03'

N19°22'14"W
1128.35'

N19°22'25"W
209.16'

N05°43'40"E556.33' N8
2°

37
'04

"W
22

9.9
6'

N05°42'32"E274.82'

N8
2°

46
'59

"W
15

6.4
8'

S07°11'21"W

570.23'

60
'11

0'

60
'

60
'

60'

120'

12.4'

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS

#2015035245
O.P.R.W.C.

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W
W

WWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W
71

6714
714

716

718

714

71
2

71
0

70
8

70
6

70
4

70
2

700

69
8

69
6

69
4

69
2

69
8

702

704

706

706

704

702

700

698

69
6

69
4

69
4

698

692
694

696

698

702

700

706

708

708

710

714

714 708

706

704

718

716G:
\T

XC
\P

ro
jec

ts\
W

ay
M

ak
er

\6
80

2-
00

-L
im

m
er

-L
oo

p_
Pr

eli
m

\0
3_

CA
DD

\0
1_

Sh
ts\

C-
SP

-P
LA

T-
PR

EL
IM

.d
wg

   
La

yo
ut

: PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

W
AT

ER
 L

AY
OU

T
   

Pl
ot

te
d:

 9/
11

/2
01

9 
8:

48
:2

6 
AM

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

RE
V

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DA
TE

AP
R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 IN

C
.

 1
70

1 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
, S

U
IT

E 
10

00
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
74

4
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

w
w

w
.b

ro
w

ng
ay

.c
om

SUBMITTAL
DATE: 08-21-19

OF 4

W
IL

C
O

 R
AN

C
H

H
U

TT
O

, T
EX

AS

NOTES:
1. ALL WATERLINES SHOWN ARE 8" UNLESS OTHERWISE

INDICATED.  FIRE HYDRANTS, VALVES AND OTHER
APPURTENANCES WILL BE LOCATED AND DESIGNED WITH
SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

LEGEND

WILCO RANCH
PRELIMINARY PLAT

2

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

W
AT

ER
 L

AY
O

U
T

28 PROPOSED LOT NUMBER

ROAD CENTERLINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PHASE LINE
PROPOSED EASEMENT
EXISTING EASEMENT

W PROPOSED WATER LINE

CONNECT TO
EXISTING WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ED SCHMIDT BOULEVARD PAVED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED ROAD LIMMER LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'



70
0

700

710

690

70
0

70
6

718

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 4

9

16

15

14

12

13

11

10

4

7

6

8

5

2

3

1

21
17

19 20 2322
18

24
OPEN SPACE/
DETENTION

38

43

45

44

41

40

42

17

35

39

36

37
33

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32
34

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

5

20

19

3

4

8

6

7

10

9

18

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

2

1

5

2

4

8

6

7

10

9

1

3

17

16

15

14

13

20

12

19

11

18

5

1

2

3

4

8

6

7

10

9

17

18

11

19

12

20

13

14

15

16

49
OPEN SPACE /

DETENTION

17

35

31

39

22

26

18

34

30

38

23

27

19

33

29

20

24

36

32

40

21

25

28

146 135 124 113 10
44

9

16

8

15

72

41 42
43 4745 46 48

53 52 51 50
57 56 55 54

6160
5958 65646362

1

129

18

1110

5

20

15

2

4 17

3

19

7

16

8

6

14

13
37

4

2

1

5
3

A

C

B

E F G

F

J

D

46
OPEN
SPACE

1
OPEN SPACE

67

7

6

4

1624

5

1725

6

18

12
OPEN SPACE

7

19

1 8

20

9

21

2

22

3

1423 1315

10
11

61

17

9

7

68

60

16

8

19

67

59

15

1
OPEN SPACE

20

66

58

2

36

65

57

3

64

56

12

4

63

55

11

5

62

10

6 21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31

30

32
OPEN SPACE

51

38

37

34

35

33

39

40

53

48

41

49

42

50

43

69

44

70
OPEN SPACE

45464752

I

H

H

H

54

14
13

18

LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///
///

///
///

///

E
E

E

E

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

EREJENIA
ANDERSON
#2009001333
O.P.R.W.C.

KENNETH A.
WAHRMUND
#2010000629
O.P.R.W.C.

KIMBERLY  GAIL
DUGGER

#2002050521
O.P.R.W.C.

JO BLAINE
ANDERSON, ET AL

#2015107741
O.P.R.W.C.

WEHRING FAMILY
INVESTMENTS, LP

#2010069362
O.P.R.W.C.

NO-COUNT, LLC
#2013060751
O.P.R.W.C.

66.17 ACRES

KENNETH A.
WAHRMUND
V.2252/P.894

O.R.W.C.

LINDA
ANDERSON

WAHRMUND, ET
AL

#2017003035
O.P.R.W.C.

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

APPARENT LOCATION OF
EASEMENT (#201101516)

APPARENT LOCATION OF
EASEMENT (V.394 / P.368)

N80°33'42"E
5.13'

S09°24'46"E
59.98'

S80°33'42"W
5.10'

S09°27'15"E
344.82'

N8
2°

48
'39

"W
23

0.0
0'

N07°11'23"E277.77'

N8
2°

48
'37

"W
22

8.5
1'

N8
2°

48
'40

"W
15

0.1
0'

N8
3°

30
'54

"W
42

0.4
4'

N8
2°

36
'55

"W
92

.39
'

S08°40'29"W

221.18'

N8
1°

28
'10

"W
17

0.9
9'

L657.06'R2841'

S09°26'18"E
61.56'

N8
0°

33
'28

"E
81

4.
77

'

S09°26'14"E
1169.52'

S68°07'36"W
816.39'

L50.21'
R2398'

N68°06'48"E
1869.03'

N19°22'14"W
1128.35'

N19°22'25"W
209.16'

N05°43'40"E556.33' N8
2°

37
'04

"W
22

9.9
6'

N05°42'32"E274.82'

N8
2°

46
'59

"W
15

6.4
8'

S07°11'21"W

570.23'

60
'11

0'

60
'

60
'

60'

120'

12.4'

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS

#2015035245
O.P.R.W.C.

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

> > > >

>
>

>
> > > > > >

>
>

>
>

>

>>>

>
>

>

>

>>>

>

>
>

> >

>
>

>

>
>>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

71
6714

714

716

718

714

71
2

71
0

70
8

70
6

70
4

70
2

700

69
8

69
6

69
4

69
2

69
8

702

704

706

706

704

702

700

698

69
6

69
4

69
4

698

692
694

696

698

702

700

706

708

708

710

714

714 708

706

704

718

716G:
\T

XC
\P

ro
jec

ts\
W

ay
M

ak
er

\6
80

2-
00

-L
im

m
er

-L
oo

p_
Pr

eli
m

\0
3_

CA
DD

\0
1_

Sh
ts\

C-
SP

-P
LA

T-
PR

EL
IM

.d
wg

   
La

yo
ut

: PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 L
AY

OU
T

   
Pl

ot
te

d:
 9/

11
/2

01
9 

8:
48

:2
9 

AM

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

RE
V

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DA
TE

AP
R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 IN

C
.

 1
70

1 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
, S

U
IT

E 
10

00
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
74

4
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

w
w

w
.b

ro
w

ng
ay

.c
om

SUBMITTAL
DATE: 08-21-19

OF 4

W
IL

C
O

 R
AN

C
H

H
U

TT
O

, T
EX

AS

NOTES:
1. ALL WASTEWATER LINES SHOWN ARE 8" UNLESS OTHERWISE

INDICATED.

LEGEND

WILCO RANCH
PRELIMINARY PLAT

3

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 L
AY

O
U

T

28 PROPOSED LOT NUMBER

ROAD CENTERLINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PHASE LINE
PROPOSED EASEMENT
EXISTING EASEMENT

> PROPOSED WASTEWATER LINE

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WASTEWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ED SCHMIDT BOULEVARD PAVED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED ROAD LIMMER LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'



70
0

700

710

690

70
0

70
6

718

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 4

9

16

15

14

12

13

11

10

4

7

6

8

5

2

3

1

21
17

19 20 2322
18

24
OPEN SPACE/
DETENTION

38

43

45

44

41

40

42

17

35

39

36

37
33

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32
34

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

5

20

19

3

4

8

6

7

10

9

18

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

2

1

5

2

4

8

6

7

10

9

1

3

17

16

15

14

13

20

12

19

11

18

5

1

2

3

4

8

6

7

10

9

17

18

11

19

12

20

13

14

15

16

49
OPEN SPACE /

DETENTION

17

35

31

39

22

26

18

34

30

38

23

27

19

33

29

20

24

36

32

40

21

25

28

146 135 124 113 10
44

9

16

8

15

72

41 42
43 4745 46 48

53 52 51 50
57 56 55 54

6160
5958 65646362

1

129

18

1110

5

20

15

2

4 17

3

19

7

16

8

6

14

13
37

4

2

1

5
3

A

C

B

E F G

F

J

D

46
OPEN
SPACE

1
OPEN SPACE

67

7

6

4

1624

5

1725

6

18

12
OPEN SPACE

7

19

1 8

20

9

21

2

22

3

1423 1315

10
11

61

17

9

7

68

60

16

8

19

67

59

15

1
OPEN SPACE

20

66

58

2

36

65

57

3

64

56

12

4

63

55

11

5

62

10

6 21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31

30

32
OPEN SPACE

51

38

37

34

35

33

39

40

53

48

41

49

42

50

43

69

44

70
OPEN SPACE

45464752

I

H

H

H

54

14
13

18

LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

//

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

XXXX

XX

XX

XX

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///
///

///
///

///

|
|

|
|

|
|

|
|

E
E

E

E

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

|

|

E

E

EREJENIA
ANDERSON
#2009001333
O.P.R.W.C.

KENNETH A.
WAHRMUND
#2010000629
O.P.R.W.C.

KIMBERLY  GAIL
DUGGER

#2002050521
O.P.R.W.C.

JO BLAINE
ANDERSON, ET AL

#2015107741
O.P.R.W.C.

WEHRING FAMILY
INVESTMENTS, LP

#2010069362
O.P.R.W.C.

NO-COUNT, LLC
#2013060751
O.P.R.W.C.

66.17 ACRES

KENNETH A.
WAHRMUND
V.2252/P.894

O.R.W.C.

LINDA
ANDERSON

WAHRMUND, ET
AL

#2017003035
O.P.R.W.C.

XXXXXXXXXXXX

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

GASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGASGAS LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

LINDA ANDERSON
WAHRMUND, ET AL

#2017003034
O.P.R.W.C.

APPARENT LOCATION OF
EASEMENT (#201101516)

APPARENT LOCATION OF
EASEMENT (V.394 / P.368)

N80°33'42"E
5.13'

S09°24'46"E
59.98'

S80°33'42"W
5.10'

S09°27'15"E
344.82'

N8
2°

48
'39

"W
23

0.0
0'

N07°11'23"E277.77'

N8
2°

48
'37

"W
22

8.5
1'

N8
2°

48
'40

"W
15

0.1
0'

N8
3°

30
'54

"W
42

0.4
4'

N8
2°

36
'55

"W
92

.39
'

S08°40'29"W

221.18'

N8
1°

28
'10

"W
17

0.9
9'

L657.06'R2841'

S09°26'18"E
61.56'

N8
0°

33
'28

"E
81

4.
77

'

S09°26'14"E
1169.52'

S68°07'36"W
816.39'

L50.21'
R2398'

N68°06'48"E
1869.03'

N19°22'14"W
1128.35'

N19°22'25"W
209.16'

N05°43'40"E556.33' N8
2°

37
'04

"W
22

9.9
6'

N05°42'32"E274.82'

N8
2°

46
'59

"W
15

6.4
8'

S07°11'21"W

570.23'

60
'11

0'

60
'

60
'

60'

120'

12.4'

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS

#2015035245
O.P.R.W.C.

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

HU
TT

O 
CI

TY
 LI

MI
T

HU
TT

O 
ET

J

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > >
>>>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > > > > >

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>>>>>>>

>
>

>
>

>
>>

71
6714

714

716

718

714

71
2

71
0

70
8

70
6

70
4

70
2

700

69
8

69
6

69
4

69
2

69
8

702

704

706

706

704

702

700

698

69
6

69
4

69
4

698

692
694

696

698

702

700

706

708

708

710

714

714 708

706

704

718

716G:
\T

XC
\P

ro
jec

ts\
W

ay
M

ak
er

\6
80

2-
00

-L
im

m
er

-L
oo

p_
Pr

eli
m

\0
3_

CA
DD

\0
1_

Sh
ts\

C-
SP

-P
LA

T-
PR

EL
IM

.d
wg

   
La

yo
ut

: PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 L
AY

OU
T

   
Pl

ot
te

d:
 9/

11
/2

01
9 

8:
48

:3
2 

AM

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

RE
V

DESIGNED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DA
TE

AP
R

SHEET

B
G

E,
 IN

C
.

 1
70

1 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
, S

U
IT

E 
10

00
AU

ST
IN

, T
X 

78
74

4
TB

PE
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
N

o.
 F

-1
04

6
TE

L:
 5

12
-8

79
-0

40
0 

w
w

w
.b

ro
w

ng
ay

.c
om

SUBMITTAL
DATE: 08-21-19

OF 4

W
IL

C
O

 R
AN

C
H

H
U

TT
O

, T
EX

AS

NOTES:
1. ALL WATERLINES SHOWN ARE 8" UNLESS OTHERWISE

INDICATED.  FIRE HYDRANTS, VALVES AND OTHER
APPURTENANCES WILL BE LOCATED AND DESIGNED WITH
SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

LEGEND

WILCO RANCH
PRELIMINARY PLAT

4

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

LA
YO

U
T

28 PROPOSED LOT NUMBER

ROAD CENTERLINE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PHASE LINE
PROPOSED EASEMENT
EXISTING EASEMENT

W PROPOSED WATER LINE

CONNECT TO
EXISTING WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ED SCHMIDT BOULEVARD PAVED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED ROAD LIMMER LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Scofield Farms subdivision – Pct
3
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Scofield Farms subdivision
– Precinct 3.

Background
This proposed subdivision consists of 100 residential lots, 4 HOA lots and 18,508 linear feet of new public roads.

Timeline
2018-12-03 – Initial submittal of preliminary plat
2019-01-22 – 1st review complete with comments
2019-05-24 – 2nd submittal of preliminary plat
2019-07-09 – 2nd review complete with comments
2019-08-15 – 3rd submittal of preliminary plat
2019-08-26 – 3rd review complete with comments
2019-09-11 – 4th submittal of preliminary plat
2019-09-19 – 4th review complete with comments
2019-09-19 – 5th submittal of preliminary plat, review complete with comments clear
2019-09-19 – preliminary plat placed on September 24, 2019 Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
preliminary plat - Scofield Farms

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 01:47 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 09/19/2019 10:59 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
R

O
A

D
 
1

5
0

G
L
A

S
S

C
O

C
K

 B
E

T
H

K
E

 R
O

A
D

P
R

IV
A

T
E

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

8

0

0

8

0

5

7

9

5

8

0

5

8

0

0

8

1

0

8

2

0

7

9

0

7

8

5

7

7

5

775

7

8

5

7

9

5

8

0

0

8

0

5

8

1

0

8
1
5

8
0
0

7

9

0

7

8

5

8
1
0

7
9
0

8
1
0

795

7

8

5

8
0
0

815

8
1
0

8

2

0

8

1

5

8

2

5

7

9

5

7

9

0

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O KYLE L. PRESSLER, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

KYLE.PRESSLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

NEW RESIDENTIAL LOTS: 100

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

VICINITY MAP

BEING 144.327 ACRES LOCATED IN THE M.J. GARCIA BLOCK NO. 206, SURVEY NO. 206, ABSTRACT NO. 246 AND THE S.G.EVETTS SURVEY NO.
207, ABSTRACT NO. 224, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF A CALLED 102.913 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT
NO. 2018070277, AND ALL OF A CALLED 21.427 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND ALL OF A CALLED 19.987 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN

DOCUMENT NO. 2018070270, BOTH OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

N.T.S.

NOTES:

1. REFER TO SHEET 2 FOR PLAT KEYMAP

2. REFER TO DETAILED PLAT SHEETS FOR ADJOINING PROPERTY INFORMATION.

CITY OF

GEORGETOWN

CITY OF

GEORGETOWN ETJ

C

R

 
1

5

0

35

G

L

A

S

S

C

O

C

K

B

E

T

H

K

E

 
R

D

C

R

 
1

4

0

F

M

 
9

7

2

C

R

 
1

4

1

C

R

 
1

4

8

C

R

 
1

4

9

C

R

 
1

5

0

SCALE: 1"=200'

0 100' 200' 300' 400'

LOT 9

1.162 AC.

LOT 8

1.011 AC.

LOT 7

1.011 AC.

LOT 6

1.032 AC.

LOT 5

1.030 AC.

LOT 4

1.009 AC.

LOT 12

1.004 AC.

LOT 11

1.029 AC.

LOT 10

1.041 AC.

LOT 13

1.013 AC.

LOT 2

1.009 AC.

LOT 3

1.009 AC.

LOT 1

2.146 AC.

LOT 6

1.033 AC.

LOT 7

1.011 AC.

LOT 8

1.010 AC.

LOT 19

1.076 AC.

LOT 20

1.010 AC.

LOT 18

1.011 AC.

LOT 9

1.010 AC.

LOT 10

1.203 AC.

LOT 17

1.011 AC.

LOT 16

1.011 AC.

LOT 11

1.067 AC.

LOT 12

1.008 AC.

LOT 15

1.109 AC.

LOT 14

1.094 AC.

LOT 13

1.008 AC.

LOT 3

1.081 AC.

LOT 2

1.082 AC.

LOT 1

1.114 AC.

LOT 4

1.117 AC.

LOT 5

1.090 AC.

LOT 6

1.081 AC.

LOT 12

1.168 AC.

LOT 11

1.010 AC.

LOT 1001

2.199 AC.

LOT 14

1.328 AC.

LOT 16

1.524 AC.

LOT 17

1.022 AC.

LOT 18

1.009 AC.

LOT 1

1.037 AC.

LOT 2

1.071 AC.

LOT 3

1.083 AC.

LOT 5

1.021 AC.

LOT 6

1.021 AC.

LOT 7

1.036 AC.

LOT 8

1.067 AC.

LOT 4

1.023 AC.

LOT 9

1.023 AC.

LOT 10

1.010 AC.

LOT 5

1.422 AC.

LOT 2

1.127 AC.

LOT 1

1.331 AC.

LOT 15

2.040 AC.

LOT 1

1.150 AC.

LOT 2

1.161 AC.

LOT 4

1.375 AC.

LOT 5

1.173 AC.

LOT 6

1.184 AC.

LOT 7

1.182 AC.

LOT 8

1.277 AC.

LOT 9

1.097 AC.

LOT 20

1.109 AC.

LOT 21

1.026 AC.

LOT 23

1.142 AC.

LOT 24

1.010 AC.

LOT 25

1.031 AC.

LOT 26

1.006 AC.

LOT 19

1.013 AC.

LOT 10

1.037 AC.

LOT 11

1.096 AC.

LOT 12

1.011 AC.

LOT 13

1.077 AC.

LOT 14

1.034 AC.

LOT 15

1.010 AC.

LOT 16

1.008 AC.

LOT 17

1.007 AC.

LOT 18

1.009 AC.

LOT 3

1.138 AC.

LOT 22

1.159 AC.

LOT 1

1.043 AC.

LOT 2

1.042 AC.

LOT 3

1.042 AC.

LOT 4

1.006 AC.

LOT 6

1.152 AC.

LOT 5

1.211 AC.

LOT 7

1.191 AC.

LOT 8

1.115 AC.

LOT 9

1.103 AC.

LOT 10

1.044 AC.

LOT 14

1.010 AC.

LOT 15

1.013 AC.

LOT 1000

3.847 AC.

LOT 11

1.013 AC.

LOT 12

1.009 AC.

LOT 13

1.010 AC.

LOT 13

1.139 AC.

LOT 1002

1.119 AC.

LOT 4

1.102 AC.

LOT 3

1.102 AC.

PRELIMINARY

DETENTION

/DRAINAGE LOT

PRELIMINARY

DETENTION

/DRAINAGE LOT

PRELIMINARY

DETENTION

/DRAINAGE LOT

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

P

H

A

S

E

 

I

P

H

A

S

E

 

I

I

P

H

A

S

E

 

I

I

P

H

A

S

E

 

I

I

I

LAND USE TABLE

PHASE

I

ACREAGE

RESIDENTIAL

LOTS

LF OF EMERGENCY

ACCESS (FT)

II

42.40

54.13

29

37

0

672

144.33 100 672TOTAL

LF OF LOCAL

ROAD (FT)

2,922

3,683

9,333

III 48.09 34 0
2,728

LF OF

COLLECTOR (FT)

341

3,212

4,758

1,205

HOA

LOTS

1

2

4

1

TOTAL

LOTS

30

39

104

35

V

W

D

E

V

W

D

E

V

W

D

E

V

W

D

E

V

W

D

E

V

W

D

E

V

W

D

E

V

W

D

E

HOA LOT

CITY OF

GEORGETOWN

CITY LIMITS

SCOFIELD AVE.

S

C

O

F

I

E

L

D

 

A

V

E

.

H
A

R
R

I
S

O
N

 
M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 
L
A

N
E

S

C

O

F

I

E

L

D

 

A

V

E

.

SCOFIELD AVE.

J
E

A
N

N
E

 
C

R
A

M
E

R

(
F

U
T

U
R

E
 
A

R
T

E
R

I
A

L
)

MELIA ST

R
E

E
D

 
L

O
O

P

R
E

E
D

 
L

O
O

P

J

O

S

E

P

H

 
M

A

L

C

O

L

M

 
D

R

J

O

H

N

 
B

R

A

D

L

E

Y

 
C

O

V

E

J
U

D
E

 
M

A
R

T
I
N

 
C

O
V

E

JUDE MARTIN COVE

HARRISO
N M

ATTHEW
 LANE

J

E

A

N

N

E

 

C

R

A

M

E

R

(

F

U

T

U

R

E

 

A

R

T

E

R

I

A

L

)

BETTY RAMSEY (FUTURE ARTERIAL)

LOT 27

1.068 AC.

LOT 21

1.010 AC.

30' X 30' TOWER EASEMENT

EXISTING

 STOCK

TANK

BETTY RAMSEY (FUTURE ARTERIAL)

PHASE I

PHASE II

COMMUNITY

MAILBOX

KIOSK

LOT 1003

EMERGENCY ACCESS

ROAD TABLE
STREET NAME ROW WIDTH DESIGN SPEED PAVEMENT WIDTH** DESIGNATION CLASSIFICATION FUNCTIONAL CLASS
SCOFIELD AVE. 60' 35 MPH 33' PUBLIC RURAL LOCAL COLLECTOR
SCOFIELD AVE. 60' 25 MPH 29' PUBLIC RURAL RESIDENTIAL LOCAL

HARRISON MATHEW LANE 60 25 MPH 29' PUBLIC RURAL RESIDENTIAL LOCAL
BETTY RAMSEY* 120' 45 MPH 52' PUBLIC RURAL ARTERIAL

JEANNE CRAMER* 120' 45 MPH 52' PUBLIC RURAL ARTERIAL
MELIA ST 60' 25 MPH 29' PUBLIC RURAL RESIDENTIAL LOCAL

REED LOOP 60' 25 MPH 29' PUBLIC RURAL RESIDENTIAL LOCAL
JOSEPH MALCOLM DR. 60' 25 MPH 29' PUBLIC RURAL RESIDENTIAL LOCAL
JOHN BRADLEY COVE 60' 25 MPH 29' PUBLIC RURAL RESIDENTIAL LOCAL
JUDE MARTIN COVE 60' 25 MPH 29' PUBLIC RURAL RESIDENTIAL LOCAL

* PER THE ROADWAY CONVEYANCE AND CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND STONE
BROTHERS, LLC HALF OF BETTY RAMSEY & JEANNE CRAMER IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH THIS DEVELOPMENT.

** PAVEMENT WIDTH IS MEASURED FROM BACK OF CURB TO BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L38

BEARING

S64° 15' 41"E

S21° 41' 30"W

S15° 13' 54"E

S19° 30' 37"E

S07° 11' 51"W

N21° 34' 57"W

N69° 10' 53"E

N17° 51' 44"W

N22° 33' 33"E

S22° 33' 33"W

S17° 51' 44"E

N22° 00' 08"W

S67° 59' 52"W

N67° 59' 52"E

N36° 04' 59"E

N66° 41' 18"W

N68° 48' 37"E

S22° 00' 08"E

S64° 09' 25"E

S36° 04' 59"W

N64° 09' 25"W

S17° 51' 44"E

S21° 54' 15"E

S18° 45' 55"W

N18° 45' 55"E

S21° 34' 57"E

N18° 05' 56"W

S22° 00' 08"E

S67° 59' 52"W

N17° 51' 44"W

N22° 33' 33"E

S20° 50' 35"W

S64° 09' 25"E

S53° 55' 01"E

S36° 04' 59"W

S36° 04' 59"W

S21° 36' 30"E

N68° 23' 30"E

DISTANCE

43.68'

144.43'

49.77'

89.92'

171.68'

159.74'

99.78'

60.19'

52.35'

52.35'

60.19'

55.83'

141.75'

152.62'

25.19'

70.81'

17.43'

55.83'

148.31'

25.00'

152.37'

95.56'

158.17'

55.35'

55.62'

16.40'

60.11'

341.30'

563.12'

285.37'

117.16'

565.19'

211.93'

307.90'

59.90'

30.10'

799.39'

1138.30'

LINE TABLE

LINE

L39

L40

L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

L51

L52

L53

L54

L55

L56

L57

L58

L59

L62

L63

L64

L65

L66

L67

L68

L69

L70

L71

L72

L73

L74

L75

L76

L77

L78

BEARING

S71° 14' 05"E

N21° 36' 30"W

N21° 36' 30"W

N01° 30' 30"W

N68° 55' 16"E

S21° 49' 07"E

S68° 23' 30"W

N01° 06' 47"W

S88° 53' 13"W

N18° 45' 55"E

N68° 53' 27"E

S21° 42' 51"E

N68° 17' 09"E

N10° 58' 30"E

N06° 14' 42"E

N01° 24' 11"E

N01° 24' 11"E

N11° 07' 42"E

N10° 09' 32"E

N05° 17' 57"E

N05° 17' 57"E

S01° 40' 24"E

N01° 40' 24"W

N04° 22' 29"W

N07° 53' 56"E

N07° 53' 56"E

N26° 06' 35"E

N25° 16' 18"E

N25° 21' 37"E

N25° 21' 37"E

N07° 53' 56"E

N04° 22' 29"W

N04° 22' 29"W

N01° 40' 24"W

N01° 40' 24"W

N05° 17' 57"E

N05° 17' 57"E

N01° 24' 11"E

DISTANCE

30.00'

331.00'

173.93'

240.40'

356.84'

596.39'

643.47'

488.60'

821.51'

274.28'

359.03'

356.93'

25.00'

162.55'

66.70'

98.32'

23.16'

75.89'

103.98'

40.48'

67.00'

104.59'

31.47'

141.90'

31.98'

89.39'

41.84'

32.99'

169.14'

13.82'

121.37'

38.30'

103.60'

61.57'

74.49'

91.08'

16.39'

121.48'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

C55

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

C66

C67

C68

C69

C70

C71

C72

C73

C74

C75

C76

C77

C78

C79

C80

RADIUS

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

170.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

170.00'

35.00'

230.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

230.00'

230.00'

230.00'

230.00'

230.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

220.00'

25.00'

170.00'

25.00'

1140.00'

25.00'

230.00'

25.01'

60.00'

25.01'

25.00'

60.00'

35.00'

170.00'

25.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

25.00'

170.00'

25.00'

230.00'

35.00'

230.00'

26.15'

60.00'

26.15'

280.00'

25.00'

220.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

25.00'

35.00'

35.00'

35.00'

170.00'

170.00'

25.00'

25.00'

LENGTH

39.27'

39.27'

21.68'

292.54'

21.68'

39.27'

127.12'

17.02'

170.66'

17.02'

30.38'

54.98'

231.59'

39.27'

39.35'

39.27'

39.27'

88.58'

79.52'

101.37'

108.44'

377.90'

21.68'

17.49'

4.18'

104.05'

21.68'

292.54'

21.68'

155.21'

21.68'

171.17'

39.27'

462.55'

38.73'

201.22'

17.48'

176.18'

17.48'

31.81'

264.83'

54.61'

148.73'

39.27'

104.05'

12.08'

91.97'

21.68'

279.32'

39.27'

171.99'

51.92'

41.11'

17.35'

176.94'

17.35'

197.54'

39.27'

76.33'

39.27'

21.68'

104.05'

35.54'

68.51'

21.68'

21.68'

292.54'

21.68'

21.68'

104.05'

42.92'

61.13'

21.68'

54.53'

55.11'

54.98'

59.64'

208.97'

39.27'

21.68'

DELTA

89°59'26"

90°00'00"

49°40'47"

279°21'34"

49°40'47"

90°00'00"

42°50'43"

38°59'53"

162°57'53"

38°59'53"

10°14'24"

90°00'00"

57°41'29"

90°00'00"

90°11'19"

90°00'34"

90°00'00"

22°03'57"

19°48'30"

25°15'11"

27°00'47"

94°08'24"

49°40'47"

40°05'38"

9°35'09"

99°21'34"

49°40'47"

279°21'34"

49°40'47"

40°25'17"

49°40'47"

57°41'29"

90°00'00"

23°14'51"

88°46'13"

50°07'32"

40°02'39"

168°14'14"

40°02'39"

72°53'43"

252°53'44"

89°23'42"

50°07'32"

90°00'00"

99°21'34"

11°32'03"

87°49'31"

49°40'47"

94°08'24"

90°00'00"

42°50'43"

85°00'00"

10°14'24"

38°00'41"

168°57'39"

38°00'41"

40°25'17"

90°00'00"

19°52'42"

90°00'00"

49°40'47"

99°21'34"

33°56'03"

65°25'32"

49°40'47"

49°40'47"

279°21'34"

49°40'47"

49°40'47"

99°21'34"

40°58'52"

58°22'42"

49°40'47"

89°15'37"

90°12'37"

90°00'00"

20°06'00"

70°25'46"

90°00'00"

49°40'47"

CHORD BEARING

S66° 59' 51"E

S22° 59' 52"W

N87° 09' 44"W

S22° 00' 08"E

N43° 09' 28"E

S67° 00' 08"E

S00° 34' 47"E

S40° 20' 31"W

S21° 39' 25"E

S83° 39' 22"E

S59° 02' 13"E

S08° 55' 01"E

S07° 14' 15"W

S23° 23' 30"W

N23° 42' 57"E

N23° 00' 09"E

N67° 00' 08"W

S79° 01' 50"W

N80° 01' 56"W

N57° 30' 06"W

N31° 22' 07"W

N64° 55' 56"W

N42° 42' 07"W

S37° 54' 32"E

S62° 44' 56"E

N17° 51' 44"W

N06° 58' 40"E

S67° 26' 27"E

S47° 23' 57"W

S02° 20' 55"W

S42° 42' 07"E

N07° 14' 15"E

N66° 36' 30"W

S84° 05' 17"E

N63° 09' 02"E

N43° 49' 41"E

N49° 29' 49"E

S66° 24' 42"E

S02° 19' 13"E

S58° 09' 43"E

S31° 50' 18"W

N66° 24' 42"W

S43° 49' 41"W

S26° 14' 05"E

S17° 51' 44"E

S61° 46' 29"E

S12° 05' 42"E

S06° 58' 40"W

S64° 55' 56"E

N22° 59' 52"E

N00° 34' 47"W

N21° 39' 25"W

N59° 02' 13"W

N73° 28' 45"W

N08° 55' 01"W

N55° 38' 44"E

N02° 20' 55"E

N63° 45' 55"E

N08° 49' 34"E

N46° 06' 47"W

S64° 02' 50"W

S88° 53' 13"W

S56° 10' 28"W

N74° 08' 45"W

N66° 16' 23"W

S64° 02' 50"W

N01° 06' 47"W

S66° 16' 23"E

N64° 02' 50"E

N88° 53' 13"E

N59° 41' 52"E

S70° 37' 20"E

S66° 16' 23"E

S66° 26' 56"E

S23° 17' 11"W

N66° 36' 30"W

N11° 33' 30"W

N33° 42' 23"E

N43° 53' 13"E

N25° 57' 10"W

CHORD LENGTH

35.35'

35.36'

21.00'

77.65'

21.00'

35.36'

124.18'

16.69'

118.68'

16.69'

30.34'

49.50'

221.93'

35.36'

35.41'

35.36'

35.36'

88.03'

79.12'

100.55'

107.44'

336.81'

21.00'

17.14'

4.18'

91.49'

21.00'

77.65'

21.00'

152.01'

21.00'

164.03'

35.36'

459.38'

34.97'

194.86'

17.13'

119.37'

17.13'

29.70'

96.53'

49.24'

144.03'

35.36'

91.49'

12.06'

83.23'

21.00'

248.94'

35.36'

168.01'

47.29'

41.05'

17.04'

119.44'

17.04'

193.46'

35.36'

75.94'

35.36'

21.00'

91.49'

35.02'

64.85'

21.00'

21.00'

77.65'

21.00'

21.00'

91.49'

42.01'

58.52'

21.00'

49.18'

49.59'

49.50'

59.33'

196.06'

35.36'

21.00'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C81

C82

C83

C84

C85

C86

C87

C88

C89

C90

C91

C92

C93

C94

C95

C96

C97

C98

C99

C100

C101

C102

C103

C104

C105

C106

C107

C108

C109

C110

C111

C112

C113

C114

C115

C116

C117

C118

C119

C120

C121

C122

C123

C124

C125

C126

C127

C128

C129

C130

C131

C132

C133

C134

C135

C136

C137

C138

C139

C140

C141

C142

C143

C144

C145

C146

C147

C148

C149

C150

C151

C152

C153

C154

C155

C156

C157

C158

C159

C160

RADIUS

60.00'

25.00'

280.00'

280.00'

280.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

170.00'

170.00'

230.00'

230.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

170.00'

170.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

170.00'

170.00'

60.00'

60.00'

230.00'

230.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.02'

60.22'

60.03'

230.00'

230.00'

230.00'

230.00'

230.00'

25.00'

46.06'

60.00'

60.00'

60.57'

1020.00'

1020.00'

280.00'

25.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

220.00'

220.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

230.00'

230.00'

230.00'

200.00'

250.00'

200.00'

200.00'

200.00'

1051.00'

200.00'

200.00'

250.00'

200.00'

LENGTH

292.54'

21.68'

97.14'

108.64'

88.90'

7.70'

13.98'

77.63'

55.33'

159.59'

130.96'

148.36'

63.84'

108.15'

48.72'

40.10'

88.11'

49.52'

121.66'

18.21'

21.14'

45.23'

44.84'

64.98'

81.14'

56.37'

105.99'

21.13'

79.19'

91.47'

157.62'

73.97'

60.34'

36.87'

79.99'

74.29'

34.72'

66.99'

83.67'

171.35'

27.71'

48.79'

31.90'

10.04'

7.30'

73.21'

33.86'

69.77'

330.89'

693.12'

87.47'

39.90'

97.17'

40.78'

75.01'

79.58'

74.49'

59.35'

43.82'

114.89'

27.08'

49.25'

93.63'

40.78'

130.42'

87.46'

88.72'

105.95'

74.55'

20.72'

328.61'

176.37'

149.56'

35.74'

201.38'

740.59'

70.16'

245.85'

86.74'

174.97'

DELTA

279°21'34"

49°40'47"

19°52'42"

22°13'47"

18°11'29"

17°38'09"

32°02'38"

74°07'55"

52°50'06"

152°23'33"

44°08'20"

50°00'05"

15°54'10"

26°56'33"

46°31'29"

38°17'40"

84°08'30"

16°41'21"

41°00'09"

41°44'35"

48°26'44"

43°11'17"

42°49'03"

62°02'49"

77°28'42"

53°49'44"

35°43'21"

7°07'22"

75°37'19"

87°20'34"

39°15'54"

18°25'36"

57°37'12"

35°12'36"

76°22'57"

70°54'29"

33°02'01"

63°56'23"

20°50'32"

42°41'07"

6°54'08"

12°09'16"

7°56'44"

23°00'38"

9°05'09"

69°54'48"

32°20'18"

65°59'54"

18°35'12"

38°56'02"

17°53'58"

91°26'23"

92°47'37"

38°56'33"

71°37'57"

75°59'28"

71°07'46"

56°40'16"

41°50'45"

109°42'48"

7°03'08"

12°49'34"

89°24'37"

38°56'33"

124°32'34"

83°31'08"

84°43'06"

26°23'39"

18°34'14"

5°09'39"

94°08'24"

40°25'17"

42°50'43"

10°14'24"

57°41'29"

40°22'25"

20°06'00"

70°25'46"

19°52'42"

50°07'32"

CHORD BEARING

N88° 53' 13"E

S23° 43' 37"W

S08° 49' 34"W

N06° 44' 50"W

N13° 27' 49"E

N13° 44' 29"E

N11° 05' 55"W

N09° 56' 44"E

N73° 25' 44"E

S03° 57' 26"E

S39° 55' 53"E

S87° 00' 06"E

N14° 03' 03"W

N07° 22' 19"E

N70° 08' 06"W

N27° 43' 31"W

N33° 29' 34"E

N27° 44' 19"E

N01° 06' 26"W

S00° 30' 24"E

S44° 35' 15"W

S83° 54' 59"E

N53° 04' 51"E

N00° 38' 55"E

N69° 06' 51"W

S45° 13' 57"W

N04° 08' 27"W

N17° 16' 54"E

N22° 00' 52"E

N59° 28' 05"W

N16° 27' 02"E

N12° 23' 42"W

S79° 04' 58"W

S32° 40' 04"W

S23° 07' 43"E

N17° 52' 53"W

N69° 55' 52"W

S61° 30' 05"W

S58° 30' 00"W

S26° 44' 11"W

S01° 56' 34"W

S07° 35' 08"E

S17° 38' 08"E

S10° 06' 11"E

S08° 59' 57"W

S17° 05' 04"E

S68° 12' 37"E

N62° 15' 57"E

N77° 41' 06"E

N87° 51' 31"E

S07° 50' 13"W

S26° 57' 16"E

S02° 10' 12"W

S63° 41' 53"E

N61° 00' 52"E

N12° 47' 50"W

S76° 59' 52"E

N39° 06' 07"E

N10° 09' 24"W

N85° 56' 10"W

N02° 24' 48"E

N12° 21' 08"E

S66° 25' 09"E

N49° 24' 16"E

N32° 20' 17"W

N24° 03' 09"W

S71° 49' 44"W

S55° 41' 38"W

S33° 12' 41"W

S21° 20' 45"W

N64° 55' 56"W

N02° 20' 55"E

S00° 34' 47"E

S59° 02' 13"E

S07° 14' 15"W

N88° 34' 43"E

N11° 33' 30"W

N33° 42' 23"E

N08° 49' 34"E

N43° 49' 41"E

CHORD LENGTH

77.65'

21.00'

96.66'

107.96'

88.53'

7.66'

13.80'

72.33'

53.39'

116.53'

127.75'

143.69'

63.63'

107.16'

47.39'

39.36'

80.41'

49.34'

119.08'

17.81'

20.51'

44.16'

43.80'

61.85'

75.09'

54.32'

104.28'

21.12'

73.57'

82.87'

154.55'

73.65'

57.83'

36.29'

74.19'

69.63'

34.24'

63.57'

83.21'

167.41'

27.69'

48.70'

31.87'

9.97'

7.30'

68.75'

33.42'

65.98'

329.44'

679.86'

87.12'

35.80'

86.90'

40.00'

70.22'

73.87'

69.79'

56.96'

42.85'

98.13'

27.06'

49.15'

84.42'

40.00'

106.22'

79.92'

80.85'

105.02'

74.22'

20.71'

292.87'

172.74'

146.10'

35.70'

192.98'

725.36'

69.80'

230.66'

86.30'

169.44'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C161

C162

C163

C164

C165

C166

C167

C168

C169

C170

C171

C172

C173

C174

C175

C176

C177

C178

C179

C180

C181

C182

RADIUS

170.00'

170.00'

280.00'

1020.00'

1020.00'

25.00'

25.00'

26.15'

60.00'

26.15'

230.00'

230.00'

25.05'

60.00'

24.98'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

1140.00'

LENGTH

3.06'

205.91'

9.67'

233.79'

128.43'

39.27'

39.27'

17.35'

176.94'

17.35'

80.69'

282.72'

17.78'

175.99'

17.18'

17.24'

177.20'

17.24'

39.27'

39.27'

21.68'

8.01'

DELTA

1°01'55"

69°23'51"

1°58'44"

13°07'58"

7°12'52"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

38°00'41"

168°57'39"

38°00'41"

20°06'00"

70°25'46"

40°39'51"

168°03'22"

39°24'09"

39°30'04"

169°12'45"

39°30'04"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

49°40'47"

0°24'09"

CHORD BEARING

N68° 24' 18"E

N33° 11' 25"E

N17° 46' 34"E

N79° 14' 27"W

S89° 24' 52"E

N23° 23' 30"E

N66° 36' 30"W

S48° 49' 46"W

N66° 36' 30"W

N02° 02' 46"W

N11° 33' 30"W

N33° 42' 23"E

N49° 51' 59"E

S66° 26' 56"E

S02° 05' 53"E

S41° 34' 09"E

S23° 17' 11"W

S88° 08' 32"W

S23° 23' 30"W

S66° 36' 30"E

N02° 16' 50"W

S71° 26' 09"E

CHORD LENGTH

3.06'

193.55'

9.67'

233.28'

128.35'

35.36'

35.36'

17.04'

119.44'

17.04'

80.27'

265.26'

17.41'

119.35'

16.84'

16.90'

119.47'

16.90'

35.36'

35.36'

21.00'

8.01'

LINE TABLE

LINE

L79

L80

L81

BEARING

S13° 46' 24"E

N72° 45' 49"W

S85° 16' 58"E

DISTANCE

166.88'

229.70'

54.14'

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 7

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

LOT 12
LOT 11

LOT 10

LOT 13

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 1

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 18

LOT 11

LOT 17

LOT 16

LOT 12

LOT 15

LOT 14

LOT 13

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 12

LOT 11

LOT 1001

LOT 15

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 5 LOT 6

LOT 7
LOT 8

LOT 4

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 6

LOT 1

LOT 16

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 23

LOT 24
LOT 26

LOT 27
LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 3

LOT 22

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15

LOT 1000

LOT 11

LOT 13

LOT 4

LOT 2

L
O

T
 
1
0
0
3

LOT 21

LOT 25

LOT 7

LOT 5

PHASE 1

SHEET 6

PHASE 2

SHEET 8

PHASE 2

SHEET 9

PHASE 3

SHEET 10

PHASE 3

SHEET 11

PHASE 1

SHEET 5

PHASE 2

SHEET 7

LOT 14

LOT 1002

LOT 3

PHASE 1

SHEET 3

PHASE 1

SHEET 4

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

CORY BLAKE SILVA, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

CSILVA@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



LOT 1

1.043 AC.

LOT 1

1.150 AC.

LOT 2

1.161 AC.

LOT 3

1.138 AC.

LOT 4

1.375 AC.

LOT 5

1.172 AC.

LOT 12

1.029 AC.

LOT 13

1.077 AC.

LOT 14

1.034 AC.

LOT 15

1.010 AC.

1.026 AC.

LOT 6

1.133 AC.

Wx
Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

W

x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

L

1

2
1
9
.
8
0
'

N
6
8
°
 
0
5
'
 
0
0
"
E

L80

N

4

5

°

 

0

7

'
 

3

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

3

2

.

5

9

'

N

1

6

°

 

5

5

'

 

0

9

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

4

3

3

.

7

0

'

N

0

0

°

 
0

3

'
 
4

9

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

3

9

.
1

4

'

S22° 00' 08"E     301.92'

S

1

4

°

 

5

7

'

 

2

8

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

6

7

.

5

3

'

N

8

3

°

 
5

4

'
 
0

2

"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2

1

7

.
5

8

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

9

.

7

0

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

7

0

.

7

7

'

1

6

3

.

5

5

'

S

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

E
6

3

.
8

0

'

5

3

.

7

7

'

8

8

.

8

9

'

1

7

8

.

6

4

'

43.28'

236.36'

321.77'

329.73'

24.40'

1
9

5
.
4

0
'

24.97'

8
8

.
3

2
'

1
4

1
.
7

4
'

1
2

6
.
3

4
'

1
2

6
.
3

5
'

C

9

1

C

9

2

C
9
3

C

9

4

C

1

0

7

C108

N

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

8

2

.
7

5

'

9

4

.
4

9

'

N

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

W

8.89'

N

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

5

2

.
0

6

'

L28

L
2
9

L30

C

1

5

1

C

1

5

3

C

1

C

2

C

6

L18

C

7

S22° 00' 08"E     251.97'

N
6
7
°
 
0
3
'
 
5
1
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
4
0
'

N
6

8
°
 
0

0
'
 
2

6
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2

3
0

.
0

6
'

C

1

6

N22° 00' 08"W     251.95'

C

1

7

L
1

3

1
4

1
.
7

5
'

10.88'

C

1

8

C

1

9

C

2

0

C

2
1

C

2

2

L
2
2

C

2

3

C24

C25

S
7
2
°
 
0
8
'
 
1
6
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
8
8
'

C
26

C

2

7

L
8

L11

C

3

1

C
45

C

4

6

C

4
7

C

4

8

C

4

9

L
1

4

C

5

0

L12

C

5

1

N

7

9

°
 
2

2

'
 
3

4

"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
2

3

'

N
17° 51' 44"W

     95.56'

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

CALLED 0.698 ACRES

JOE D. CRAWFORD

(DOCUMENT NO. 2007049946, O.P.R.)

CALLED 0.80 ACRES

TOM R. ISAACKS, ET UX

(VOL. 800 PG. 948, D.R.)
CALLED 9.299 ACRES

RAYMOND ISAACKS, ET UX

(VOL. 2142 PG. 470, O.R.)

CALLED 2.964 ACRES

VINCENT F. ZIEGLER, ET AL

(DOCUMENT NO. 2005081285, O.P.R.)

CALLED 179.05 ACRES

DESCRIBED IN

(VOL. 2440 PG. 832, D.R.)

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
R

O
A

D
 
1
5
0

CALLED 1.42 ACRES & ACCESS EASEMENT

JARNAIL SARAI AND MANJIT SARAI

(DOCUMENT NO. 2008069186, O.P.R.)

G
LA

S
S

C
O

C
K

 B
E

T
H

K
E

 R
O

A
D

P
R

IV
A

T
E

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

M.J. GARCIA

BLOCK NO. 206

SURVEY NO. 206

ABSTRACT 246

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E

S
H

E
E

T
 
4

M

A

T

C

H

L

I
N

E

 
S

H

E

E

T

 
4

SCOFIELD AVENUE

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

31.09'
21.15'

52.24'

30.47'

30.47'

PROPOSED ROW DEDICATION TO

ACCOMMODATE A FUTURE MINIMUM 60' WIDTH

9.37'

MATCHLINE SHEET 5

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

6

 CALLED 10.016 ACRES

JEFFREY SCOT WRIGHT AND STEPHANIE ANNE WRIGHT

(VOL. 2702 PG. 70, O.R.)

H
A

R
R

I
S

O
N

 
M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 
L
A

N
E

(
6

0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
 M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 LA
N

E

(60' R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
A

Y
)

20' P
.U

.D
.E

.B
.E

.

2
0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2
0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

V

A

R

I

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

O

.

S

.

S

.

F

.

&

 

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

VARIABLE WIDTH ACCESS EASEMENT

EDGAR M. GLASSCOCK AND BARBARA L. GLASSCOCK

(DOCUMENT NO. 2004012755, O.P.R.)

CALLED 1.42 ACRES & ACCESS EASEMENT

JARNAIL SARAI AND MANJIT SARAI

(DOCUMENT NO. 2008069186, O.P.R.)

2
0
'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

20' P
.U

.D
.E

.B
.E

.

2
5

'
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

25' B
U

ILD
IN

G
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

25' B
U

ILD
IN

G
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
5

'
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
5

'
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

LEGEND

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "FORREST 1847"

FOUND METAL POST

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND WOODEN POST

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "QUICK INC. RPLS # 6447"

SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A RED PLASTC CAP

STAMPED "MATKIN-HOOVER ENG. & SURVEY"

P.U.D.E.B.E.

PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE,

EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASEMENT

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITYO.S.S.F.

P.U.D.E.B.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONM.F.F.E.

MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

MINOR CONTOUR LINE

8

2

5

DOMESTIC WATERLINE PIPEWx

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.

O.R.

D.R.

L22

N
17° 51' 44"W

     95.56'

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

CORY BLAKE SILVA, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

CSILVA@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



S

2

2

°

 

5

1

'

 

4

3

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

4

1

3

.

9

1

'

LOT 7

1.191 AC.

LOT 5

1.172 AC.

LOT 12

1.029 AC.

LOT 13

1.077 AC.

LOT 14

1.034 AC.

LOT 15

1.010 AC.

LOT 16

1.008 AC.

LOT 10

1.037 AC.

LOT 11

1.026 AC.

LOT 6

1.133 AC.

LOT 7

1.182 AC.

LOT 8

1.277 AC.

LOT 17

1.007 AC.

LOT 18

1.009 AC.

LOT 19

1.013 AC.

LOT 9

1.097 AC.

LOT 20

1.109 AC.

LOT 21

1.026 AC.

LOT 22

1.159 AC.

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

L

3

6

S
17° 57' 00"E

     512.75'

L

2

L
3

N

7
7
°
 
1
2
'
 
3
4
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
1
5
'

S

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

6

7

.
9

2

'

S

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4

7

.
9

7

'

N

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

4

8

.
9

1

'

S

7

2

°

 

0

1

'

 

1

1

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

9

5

.

4

8

'

S

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

3

1

4

.

1

6

'

N

6

7

°

 

0

0

'

 

5

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

7

3

.

5

2

'

S
7
6
°
 
3
7
'
 
3
0
"
W

1
4
9
.
0
7
'

S

3

2

°

 

1

7

'

 

0

9

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

0

7

.

9

3

'

S

0

9

°

 

5

0

'
 

4

8

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

9

6

.

9

8

'

S

4

2

°

 
5

9

'
 
1

9

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

2

6

.
0

7

'

S

7

9

°

 

3

6

'
 

3

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

3

2

6

.

1

5

'

S
7
2
°
 
0
8
'
 
1
6
"
W

2
0
2
.
8
9
'

S

1

4

°

 

5

7

'

 

2

8

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

6

7

.

5

3

'

L

6

0

N

8

3

°

 
5

4

'
 
0

2

"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2

1

7

.
5

8

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

9

.

7

0

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

7

0

.

7

7

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

6

4

.

6

3

'

1

3

1

.

4

0

'

7

3

.

8

5

'

6

7

.

2

8

'

1

4

1

.

3

8

'

7

6

.

5

5

'

1

2

0

.

4

3

'

5

6

.

5

1

'

1

2

5

.

5

2

'

1

4

8

.

0

0

'

1

5

1

.

9

5

'

34.63'

1

6

4

.

0

9

'

1

6

3

.

5

5

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

1

8

8

.

8

1

'

1

6

4

.

2

0

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

1

7

8

.

2

0

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

1

0

4

.

9

2

'

S

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

E
6

3

.
8

0

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

1

6

4

.

2

0

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

7

9

.

7

3

'

5

3

.

7

7

'

8

8

.

8

9

'

1

7

8

.

6

4

'

18.73'

33.62'

43.28'

236.36'

321.77'

2

9

9

.

0

0

'

C

8

4

C

8

5

C86

C87

C

8

8

C
8
9

C

9

0

C

9

1

C
9
3

C

9

4

C

9

5

C
9
6

C

9

7

C

9

8

C

9

9

C

1

0

7

C108

C

1

1

1

N

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

8

2

.
7

5

'

9

4

.
4

9

'

N

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

W

1.95'

N

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

5

2

.
0

6

'

L30

L

3

1

L

3

2

L

3

4

L

3

5

C

1

5

2

C

1

5

3

C

1

5

4

C

1

5

5

L

1

5

C

7

C

1

2

L

2

0

C

1

3

C

3

2

S

2

0

°

 

5

0

'

 

3

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

5

0

1

.

5

6

'

S

5

3

°

 

5

5

'
 

0

1

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

2

.

9

0

'

276.39'

C

2
1

L
2
2

C

2

3

C24

C25

S
7
2
°
 
0
8
'
 
1
6
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
8
8
'

C
26

C

2

7

L
8

L

9

C

2

8

C

2

9

L

1

0

C

3

0

L11

C

3

1

C
45

C

4

6

C

4
7

C

4

8

C

5

1

N

2

0

°

 

5

0

'

 

3

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

5

0

5

.

6

2

'

C

5

3

N

5

3

°

 

5

5

'
 

0

1

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

3

.

1

0

'

C

5

4

C

5

5

C

5

6

C

5

7

N

7

9

°
 
2

2

'
 
3

4

"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
2

3

'

C

1

8

1

N
17° 51' 44"W

     95.56'

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

P

H

A

S

E

 

I
P

H

A

S

E

 

I

I

CALLED 10.016 ACRES

JEFERY SCOT WRIGHT AND SPOUSE, SPEPHANIE ANNE WRIGHT

(VOL. 2702 PG. 70, O.R.)

CALLED 2.964 ACRES

VINCENT F. ZIEGLER, ET AL

(DOCUMENT NO. 2005081285, O.P.R.)

 CALLED 6.48 ACRES

STEPHANIE MICKAN MCNICKLE

(DOCUMENT NO. 2013079899, O.P.R.)

REMAINDER OF A CALLED 78.69 ACRES

VAL JEAN BETHKE

(DOCUMENT NO. 2002021021, O.P.R.)

CALLED 1.42 ACRES & ACCESS EASEMENT

JARNAIL SARAI AND MANJIT SARAI

(DOCUMENT NO. 2008069186, O.P.R.)

VARIABLE WIDTH ACCESS EASEMENT

(DOCUMENT NO. 2004012755, O.P.R.)

M.J. GARCIA

BLOCK NO. 206

SURVEY NO. 206

ABSTRACT 246

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
3

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

6

H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
 M

A
TTH

E
W

 LA
N

E

(60' R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
)

V

A

R

I
A

B

L

E

 
W

I
D

T

H

 
O

.
S

.
S

.
F

.
 
&

D

R

A

I
N

A

G

E

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

V

A

R

I
A

B

L

E

 
W

I
D

T

H

 
O

.
S

.
S

.
F

.
 
&

D

R

A

I
N

A

G

E

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

O

.

S

.

S

.

F

.

 

&

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

7

5

0

.

0

0

'

20' P
.U

.D
.E

.B
.E

.

20' P
.U

.D
.E

.B
.E

.

2

0

'
 

P

.

U

.

D

.

E

.

B

.

E

.

2

5

'
 

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2

5

'

 

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

25' B
U

ILD
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

25' B
U

ILD
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

LEGEND

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "FORREST 1847"

FOUND METAL POST

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND WOODEN POST

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "QUICK INC. RPLS # 6447"

SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A RED PLASTC CAP

STAMPED "MATKIN-HOOVER ENG. & SURVEY"

P.U.D.E.B.E.

PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE,

EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASEMENT

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITYO.S.S.F.

P.U.D.E.B.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONM.F.F.E.

MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

MINOR CONTOUR LINE

8

2

5

DOMESTIC WATERLINE PIPEWx

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.

O.R.

D.R.

M

A

T

C

H

L

I
N

E

 
S

H

E

E

T

 
3

20' P
.U

.D
.E

.B
.E

.

25' B
U

ILD
IN

G
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

CORY BLAKE SILVA, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

CSILVA@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

S

H

E

E

T

 

6

RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



8

2

0

LOT 1

1.043 AC.

LOT 2

1.042 AC.

LOT 3

1.042 AC.

LOT 4

1.006 AC.

LOT 5

1.211 AC.

LOT 6

1.152 AC.

LOT 7

1.191 AC.

LOT 8

1.115 AC.

LOT 9

1.103 AC.

LOT 15

1.010 AC.

LOT 16

1.008 AC.

LOT 17

1.007 AC.

Wx
Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

L
7

9

S
17° 51' 12"E

     291.73'

N

7
7
°
 
1
2
'
 
3
4
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
1
5
'

S

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

4

4

5

.

4

2

'

S
5
9
°
 
3
7
'
 
3
0
"
W

1
9
1
.
2
8
'

N

5

8

°

 

1

9

'

 

4

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

3

4

2

.

3

3

'

N
1
5
°
 3

0
' 3

8
"W

     2
7
4
.1

5
'

S22° 00' 08"E     301.99'

S

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

3

3

1

.

9

9

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

9

.

7

0

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

7

0

.

7

7

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

6

4

.

6

3

'

1

2

4

.

2

2

'

1

6

4

.

0

9

'

1

6

3

.

5

5

'

1

6

4

.

2

0

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

1

7

8

.

2

0

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

1

6

4

.

2

0

'

5

3

.

7

7

'

1
2

6
.
3
4

'
1
0
9
.
3
4
'

1
2
6

.
3

5
'

1
3
6
.
3
7
'

2
3
9
.
8
5
'

344.18'

106.18'
168.79'

324.92'

7

6

.

3

8

'

1

3

9

.

4

7

'

3

0

5

.

9

4

'

190.71'

101.02'

2

9

9

.

0

0

'

1

2

5

.

0

0

'

C

9

4

C100

C101

C

1

0

2

C

1

0

3

C

1

0

4

C

1

0

5

C

1

0

6

C

1

0

7

C108

C

1

0

9

L83

L28

L
2
9

L

3

2

C

1

5

3

L
1
7

C

1

C

2

C

3

C4

C

5

C

6

L18

C

7

C

8

C9

C

1

5

N
6

8
°
 
0

0
'
 
2
6

"
E

 
 
 
 
 
5
0

2
.
5

7
'

S22° 00' 08"E     251.97'

S
6

7
°
 
5

9
'
 
5

2
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

3
5

.
6

9
'

N
6
7

°
 
5
9

'
 
5

2
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2

3
5
.
6
9

'

S

2

0

°

 

5

0

'

 

3

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

5

0

1

.

5

6

'

N21° 22' 42"W     2034.23'

1
2
9
.
6
1
'

S
7
6
°
 
0
9
'
 
0
8
"
W

C

1

6

N22° 00' 08"W     251.95'

C

1

7

C

5

0

L12

C

5

1

N

2

0

°

 

5

0

'

 

3

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

5

0

5

.

6

2

'

C52

L79

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

CALLED 179.05 ACRES

OXFORD BUILDING GROOUP OF AUSTIN

DESCRIBED IN

(VOL. 2440 PG. 832, D.R.)

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
R

O
A

D
 
1
5
0

CALLED 150 ACRES

DESCRIBED IN

(VOL. 269 PG. 202, D.R.)

NEITSCH H G TRUSTEE OF TESTMNTRY TR FOR THE BENEFIT OF

OSWALD&ANITA NEITSCH EST

(DOCUMENT NO. 2014011354, O.P.R.)

M.J. GARCIA

BLOCK NO. 206

SURVEY NO. 206

ABSTRACT 246

SCOFIELD AVENUE

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

S

C

O

F

I

E

L

D

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

(

6

0

'

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

52.55'

30.30' 22.23'

30.98' 21.34'

52.33'

PROPOSED ROW DEDICATION TO

ACCOMMODATE A FUTURE MINIMUM 60' WIDTH

31.38'

30.70'

9.29'

9.29'

MATCHLINE SHEET 3

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

3

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

6

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
6

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

6

DAWN HOPE

(FUTURE ARTERIAL)

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

H
A

R
R

I
S

O
N

 
M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 
L
A

N
E

(
6

0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

COMMUNITY

MAILBOX

KIOSK

20' P.U.D.E.B.E.

2
0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2

0

'

 

P

.

U

.

D

.

E

.

B

.

E

.

20' P.U.D.E.B.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

2
5

'
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
5

'
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
5

'
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2

5

'

 

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

LEGEND

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "FORREST 1847"

FOUND METAL POST

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND WOODEN POST

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "QUICK INC. RPLS # 6447"

SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A RED PLASTC CAP

STAMPED "MATKIN-HOOVER ENG. & SURVEY"

P.U.D.E.B.E.

PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE,

EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASEMENT

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITYO.S.S.F.

P.U.D.E.B.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONM.F.F.E.

MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

MINOR CONTOUR LINE

8

2

5

DOMESTIC WATERLINE PIPEWx

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.

O.R.

D.R.

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

CORY BLAKE SILVA, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

CSILVA@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

SITE

DISTANCE

EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



LOT 7

1.191 AC.

LOT 8

1.115 AC.

LOT 9

1.103 AC.

LOT 10

1.044 AC.

LOT 11

1.013 AC.

LOT 12

1.009 AC.

LOT 14

1.034 AC.

LOT 15

1.010 AC.

LOT 16

1.008 AC.

LOT 10

1.037 AC.

LOT 17

1.007 AC.

LOT 18

1.009 AC.

LOT 19

1.013 AC.

LOT 20

1.109 AC.

LOT 21

1.026 AC.

LOT 22

1.159 AC.

LOT 23

1.142 AC.

LOT 24

1.010 AC.

LOT 1000

3.847 AC.

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

Wx
Wx

Wx

L

3

6

L

5

S

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

4

4

5

.

4

2

'

S

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

3

3

1

.

9

9

'

N

2

5

°

 

5

0

'

 

3

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

3

1

6

.

8

2

'

S

0

0

°

 
4

9

'
 
5

0

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

7

6

.
4

7

'

7
2
.
2
5
'

N
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
E

1

5

6

.
2

8

'

N

8

6

°

 
4

9

'
 
0

6

"

E

N

8

9

°

 
1

0

'
 
1

0

"

E

2

3

2

.
9

1

'

N

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

7

4

.
1

0

'

S

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

6

7

.
9

2

'

S

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4

7

.
9

7

'

N

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

4

8

.
9

1

'

S

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

3

1

4

.

1

6

'

N

6

7

°

 

0

0

'

 

5

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

7

3

.

5

2

'

S
7
6
°
 
3
7
'
 
3
0
"
W

1
6
3
.
3
8
'

S
7
6
°
 
3
7
'
 
3
0
"
W

1
4
9
.
0
7
'

S

3

2

°

 

1

7

'

 

0

9

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

0

7

.

9

3

'

S

0

9

°

 

5

0

'
 

4

8

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

9

6

.

9

8

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

9

.

7

0

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

7

0

.

7

7

'

N

6

9

°

 

0

9

'

 

2

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

6

4

.

6

3

'

167.53'

1

1

9

.

5

2

'

123.23'

1

2

0

.

4

3

'

5

6

.

5

1

'

1

2

5

.

5

2

'

1

4

8

.

0

0

'

1

5

1

.

9

5

'

34.63'

1

2

4

.

2

2

'

1

6

4

.

0

9

'

1

6

3

.

5

5

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

1

8

8

.

8

1

'

1

6

4

.

2

0

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

1

7

8

.

2

0

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

1

0

4

.

9

2

'

S

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

E
6

3

.
8

0

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

1

6

4

.

2

0

'

N

2

2

°

 

5

9

'

 

1

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

7

9

.

7

3

'

5

3

.

7

7

'

324.92'

7

6

.

3

8

'

1

3

9

.

4

7

'

2

9

9

.

0

0

'

1

2

5

.

0

0

'

346.38'

475.46'

2

2

9

.
1

4

'

4

7

.
3

3

'

101.44'

139.81'

37.40'

C

9

5

C
9
6

C

9

7

C

9

8

C

9

9

C

1

0

9

C

1

1

0

5

6

.

1

8

'

9

2

.

1

3

'

C

1

1

1

C

1
1
2

N

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

8

2

.
7

5

'

1.95'

L82L83

N

0

2

°

 
1

3

'
 
0

9

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

5

2

.
0

6

'

L

3

2

L

3

3

L

3

4

L

3

5

C

1

5

4

C

1

5

5

19.26'

L

1

5

L

1

9

C

8

C9

C

1

0

C

1

1

C

1

2

L

2

0

C

1

3

C

3

2

S

2

0

°

 

5

0

'

 

3

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

5

0

1

.

5

6

'

S

5

3

°

 

5

5

'
 

0

1

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

2

.

9

0

'

S21° 36' 30"E     137.37'

N21° 22' 42"W     2034.23'

1
2
9
.
6
1
'

S
7
6
°
 
0
9
'
 
0
8
"
W

N

2

0

°

 

5

0

'

 

3

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

5

0

5

.

6

2

'

C52

L

2

1

C

5

3

N

5

3

°

 

5

5

'
 

0

1

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

3

.

1

0

'

C

5

4

C

5

5

C

5

6

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

CALLED 150 ACRES

DESCRIBED IN

(VOL. 269 PG. 202, D.R.)

NEITSCH H G TRUSTEE OF TESTMNTRY TR FOR THE BENEFIT OF

OSWALD&ANITA NEITSCH EST

(DOCUMENT NO. 2014011354, O.P.R.)

M.J. GARCIA

BLOCK NO. 206

SURVEY NO. 206

ABSTRACT 246

S

C

O

F

I

E

L

D

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

(

6

0

'

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

3

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

S

H

E

E

T

 

4

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

4

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

5

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
5

P

H

A

S

E

 
I

P

H

A

S

E

 
I
I

BETTY RAMSEY

(FUTURE ARTERIAL)

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

M

A

T

C

H

L

I
N

E

 
S

H

E

E

T

 
7

M

A

T

C

H

L

I
N

E

S

H

E

E

T

 
7

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

O

.

S

.

S

.

F

.

 

&

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

 

O

.

S

.

S

.

F

.

 

&

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

PRELIMINARY DETENTION

(DRAINAGE LOT)

20' P.U.D.E.B.E.

2

0

'
 

P

.

U

.

D

.

E

.

B

.

E

.

2

0

'

 

P

.

U

.

D

.

E

.

B

.

E

.

2

0

'

 

P

.

U

.

D

.

E

.

B

.

E

.

M.F.F.E. = 794.00'

M.F.F.E. = 794.00'

2

5

'

 

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2

5

'
 

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

25' BUILDING SETBACK

M.F.F.E. = 793.00'

LEGEND

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "FORREST 1847"

FOUND METAL POST

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND WOODEN POST

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "QUICK INC. RPLS # 6447"

SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A RED PLASTC CAP

STAMPED "MATKIN-HOOVER ENG. & SURVEY"

P.U.D.E.B.E.

PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE,

EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASEMENT

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITYO.S.S.F.

P.U.D.E.B.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONM.F.F.E.

MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

MINOR CONTOUR LINE

8

2

5

DOMESTIC WATERLINE PIPEWx

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.

O.R.

D.R.

M

A

T

C

H

L

I
N

E

 
S

H

E

E

T

 
4

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

CORY BLAKE SILVA, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

CSILVA@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



S

2

2

°

 

5

1

'

 

4

3

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

4

1

3

.

9

1

'

LOT 11

1.013 AC.

LOT 12

1.009 AC.

LOT 13

1.010 AC.

LOT 14

1.010 AC.

LOT 15

1.013 AC.

LOT 19

1.013 AC.

LOT 9

1.097 AC.

LOT 20

1.109 AC.

LOT 21

1.026 AC.

LOT 22

1.159 AC.

LOT 23

1.142 AC.

LOT 24

1.010 AC.

LOT 25

1.031 AC.

LOT 26

1.006 AC.

LOT 27

1.068 AC.

LOT 1000

3.847 AC.

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

Wx

Wx
Wx

Wx
Wx

Wx
Wx

Wx

Wx
Wx

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

L

3

6

L
3

L4

L

5

204.92'

S
18° 05' 35"E

S
18° 05' 56"E

     310.48'

N
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
.
1
6
'

L27

S

0

0

°

 
4

9

'
 
5

0

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

7

6

.
4

7

'

7
2

.
2

5
'

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

1

5

6

.
2

8

'

N

8

6

°

 
4

9

'
 
0

6

"

E

N

8

9

°

 
1

0

'
 
1

0

"

E

2

3

2

.
9

1

'

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

0
7

.
3

8
'

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

0
7

.
8

3
'

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

0
7

.
4

3
'

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

2
0

.
3

4
'

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

2
8

.
6

2
'

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

3
6

.
9

1
'

N

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

7

4

.
1

0

'

S

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

6

7

.
9

2

'

S

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4

7

.
9

7

'

N

8

1

°
 
3

2

'
 
0

5

"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3

4

8

.
9

1

'

S

7

2

°

 

0

1

'

 

1

1

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

9

5

.

4

8

'

S
7
6
°
 
3
7
'
 
3
0
"
W

1
6
3
.
3
8
'

S
7
6
°
 
3
7
'
 
3
0
"
W

1
4
9
.
0
7
'

S

3

2

°

 

1

7

'

 

0

9

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

0

7

.

9

3

'

S

4

2

°

 
5

9

'
 
1

9

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

2

6

.
0

7

'

102.42'

122.67'
135.00'

135.00'
167.53'

32.83'

36.83'

5

2

.

1

6

'

1

1

9

.

5

2

'

123.23'

1

3

1

.

4

0

'

7

3

.

8

5

'

6

7

.

2

8

'

1

4

1

.

3

8

'

5

6

.

5

1

'

1

5

1

.

9

5

'

475.46'

2

2

9

.
1

4

'

4

7

.
3

3

'

101.44' 143.03'
143.05'

123.10'

98.10'143.05'

14.53'

128.51'

139.81'

37.40'

1
7

4
.
0

3
'

1
9

9
.
4

7
'

1
4

3
.
2

7
'

6
9

.
6

7
'

2
2

2
.
0

1
'

1
3

8
.
7

8
'

C

9

5

C
9
6

C

9

7

C

9

8

C

9

9

C

1

1

1

C

1
1
2

1.95'

L

3

4

L

3

5

L37

L
3

8

C

1

5

5

135.25'

70.66'

19.26'

147.95'

L

1

5

L

1

6

C

1

2

L

2

0

C

1

3

C

1

4

C

3

2

C

3

3

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

8
6

.
2

8
'

N21° 36' 30"W     685.39'

S

5

3

°

 

5

5

'
 

0

1

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

2

.

9

0

'

S21° 36' 30"E     137.37'

S21° 36' 30"E     548.02'

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

3
2

.
0

3
'

N21° 46' 06"W     255.68'

N

5

3

°

 

5

5

'
 

0

1

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

3

.

1

0

'

C

5

4

C

5

5

C

5

6

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
4

3
0

.
4

5
'

C

1

6

6

C

1

8

0

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
5

1
6

.
7

6
'

N

2

3

°

 

1

8

'

 

4

2

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

7

0

.

6

1

'

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

CALLED 15.00 ACRES

DAVID P. SCHUMACHER, ET UX

(VOL. 1673 PG. 967, O.R.)

REMAINDER OF A CALLED 78.69 ACRES

VAL JEAN BETHKE

(DOCUMENT NO. 2002021021, O.P.R.)

M.J. GARCIA

BLOCK NO. 206

SURVEY NO. 206

ABSTRACT 246

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E

S
H

E
E

T
 
6

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
8

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
8

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
1
0

CALLED 30' WIDE ROAD EASEMENT

(VOL. 686 PG. 825, D.R.)

SCOFIELD AVENUE

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BLOCK B

BLOCK A

120.00'

S

2

2

°

 

5

1

'

 

4

3

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

4

1

3

.

9

1

'

P

H

A

S

E

 

I
P

H

A

S

E

 

I

I

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

4

J
E

A
N

N
E

 
C

R
A

M
E

R

F
U

T
U

R
E

 
A

R
T

E
R

I
A

L

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L

E
 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

BETTY RAMSEY

(FUTURE ARTERIAL)

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

CALLED 150 ACRES

DESCRIBED IN

(VOL. 269 PG. 202, D.R.)

NEITSCH H G TRUSTEE OF TESTMNTRY TR FOR THE BENEFIT OF

OSWALD&ANITA NEITSCH EST

(DOCUMENT NO. 2014011354, O.P.R.)

20' P.U.D.E.B.E.

20' P.U.D.E.B.E.

20' P
.U

.D
.E

.B
.E

.

2

5

'

 

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' B
U

ILD
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

2

0

'

 

P

.

U

.

D

.

E

.

B

.

E

.

M.F.F.E. = 793.00'

M.F.F.E. = 793.00'

LEGEND

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "FORREST 1847"

FOUND METAL POST

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND WOODEN POST

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "QUICK INC. RPLS # 6447"

SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A RED PLASTC CAP

STAMPED "MATKIN-HOOVER ENG. & SURVEY"

P.U.D.E.B.E.

PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE,

EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASEMENT

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITYO.S.S.F.

P.U.D.E.B.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONM.F.F.E.

MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

MINOR CONTOUR LINE

8

2

5

DOMESTIC WATERLINE PIPEWx

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.

O.R.

D.R.

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

4

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

6

P

H

A

S

E

 
I

P

H

A

S

E

 

I

I

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

CORY BLAKE SILVA, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

CSILVA@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

P
H

A
S

E
 
I
I

P
H

A
S

E
 
I
I
I

M

A

T

C

H

L

I
N

E

S

H

E

E

T

 
6

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
9

MATCHLINE SHEET 9

MATCHLINE SHEET 8

RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



LOT 1

1.037 AC.

LOT 2

1.071 AC.

LOT 3

1.083 AC.

LOT 4

1.023 AC.

LOT 5

1.021 AC.

LOT 6

1.021 AC.

LOT 7

1.036 AC.

LOT 8

1.067 AC.

LOT 9

1.023 AC.

LOT 10

1.010 AC.

LOT 11

1.010 AC.

LOT 18

1.009 AC.

LOT 1

1.114 AC.

LOT 2

1.082 AC.

LOT 3

1.081 AC.

LOT 4

1.117 AC.

LOT 5

1.090 AC.

LOT 1003

0.225 AC.

L
O

T
 
1
0
0
3

0
.
2
2
5
 
A

C
.

Wx

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

Wx
Wx

Wx

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

WxWxWxWxWxWx

S
6
8
°
 
5
5
'
 
1
6
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
5
.
3
7
'

N21° 55' 58"W     477.94'
N21° 46' 06"W     1141.11'

N21° 36' 30"W     270.00'

N

3
1
°
 
2
4
' 
1
6
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
1
'

N

7

7

°

 

3

3

'

 

4

2

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

8

7

.

2

6

'

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4
5

.
0

7
'

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4
5

.
1

1
'

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4
5

.
2

7
'

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4
5

.
2

2
'

S

4

1

°

 

1

7

'
 

3

4

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

6

2

.

6

5

'

S

0

2

°

 
4

6

'
 
2

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

6

9

.
7

6

'

S21° 04' 44"E     270.00'

S21° 04' 44"E     270.00'

S21° 04' 44"E     285.05'

S21° 49' 07"E     247.56'

S21° 49' 07"E     247.56'

S21° 49' 07"E     290.61'

S21° 49' 07"E     292.13'

1
7

4
.
0

3
'

1
9

9
.
4

7
'

1
4

3
.
2

7
'

1
4

3
.
2

7
'

8
2

.
9

2
'

18.55'

40.00' 181.35'

40.00' 181.35' 110.43' 70.83'

181.26' 46.05'

251.07' 156.85'

1
6
1
.
4
0
'

1
3

8
.
7

8
'

1
3

8
.
7

8
'

1
6

6
.
3

8
'

1
9

5
.
9

4
'

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

1
6

3
.
2

9
'

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

1
6

6
.
9

7
'

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

2
2

5
.
3

0
'

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

1
9

5
.
9

4
'

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

1
9

1
.
4

7
'

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

222.47' 264.42'

1
6
3
.
9
2
'

1
3
8
.
6
2
'

4
9
.
2
9
'

1
6
2
.
9
0
'

7
9
.
5
7
'

1
6
2
.
9
0
'

2
1
3
.
5
0
'

269.43'63.92'

C

1
1
3

C

1

1

4

C115 C
116

C

1

1

7

C
1
1
8

C

1
1
9

L81

L
3

8

L40

L
4
3

L44

L
4

5

C

1

5

8

C161

C

1

6

2

L
8
4

C

7

4

C

7

5

C

7

8

N
6
8
°
 
5
5
'
 
1
6
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
6
7
'

S21° 49' 07"E     466.99'

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5

1
3

.
2

4
'

N21° 55' 58"W     478.75'

C

1

6

6

N21° 36' 30"W     220.00'

C

1

6

7

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1

7
7

.
7

5
'

C

1

7

2

N
6
8
°
 
5
5
'
 
1
6
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
7
5
'

C

1

7

3

C

1

7

4C

1

7

5

S21° 49' 07"E     467.21'

C

1

7

6

C

1

7

7
C

1

7

8
S

6
8

°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2

2
6

.
2

3
'

C

1

7

9

S21° 36' 30"E     220.00'

C

1

8

0

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
5

1
6

.
7

6
'

N

2

3

°

 

1

8

'

 

4

2

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

7

0

.

6

1

'

N21° 46' 06"W     665.14'

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

CALLED 30.453 ACRES

RICHARD M. BOLDING, ET UX

(DOCUMENT NO. 2014008926, O.P.R.)

CALLED 7.81 ACRES

KEVIN K. STARK

(DOCUMENT NO. 2003048223, O.P.R.)

CALLED 15.00 ACRES

DAVID P. SCHUMACHER, ET UX

(VOL. 1673 PG. 967, O.R.)

M.J. GARCIA

BLOCK NO. 206

SURVEY NO. 206

ABSTRACT 246

MATCHLINE

SHEET 9

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
7

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
7

MATCHLINE SHEET 9

MELIA STREET

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

EMERGENCY

ACCESS

R
E

E
D

 
L
O

O
P

(
6

0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

REED LOOP

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

R
E

E
D

 
L
O

O
P

(
6

0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

BETTY RAMSEY

(FUTURE ARTERIAL)

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

J
E

A
N

N
E

 
C

R
A

M
E

R

F
U

T
U

R
E

 
A

R
T

E
R

I
A

L

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L

E
 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

20' P.U.D.E.B.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

20' P.U.D.E.B.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

2
0
'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
0
'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
0
'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

20' P.U.D.E.B.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
0
'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

LEGEND

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "FORREST 1847"

FOUND METAL POST

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND WOODEN POST

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "QUICK INC. RPLS # 6447"

SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A RED PLASTC CAP

STAMPED "MATKIN-HOOVER ENG. & SURVEY"

P.U.D.E.B.E.

PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE,

EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASEMENT

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITYO.S.S.F.

P.U.D.E.B.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONM.F.F.E.

MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

MINOR CONTOUR LINE

8

2

5

DOMESTIC WATERLINE PIPEWx

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.

O.R.

D.R.

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

CORY BLAKE SILVA, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

CSILVA@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



LOT 11

1.010 AC.

LOT 12

1.168 AC.

LOT 13

1.139 AC.

LOT 14

1.328 AC.

LOT 15

2.040 AC.

LOT 16

1.524 AC.

LOT 17

1.022 AC.

LOT 18

1.009 AC.

LOT 6

1.081 AC.

LOT 1

1.114 AC.

LOT 4

LOT 5

1.090 AC.

LOT 1

1.331 AC.

LOT 2

1.127 AC.

LOT 3

1.102 AC.

LOT 4

1.102 AC.

LOT 5

1.422 AC.

LOT 6

1.033 AC.

LOT 7

1.011 AC.

1.010 AC.

LOT 1001

2.199 AC.

LOT 1002

1.119 AC.

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

Wx
Wx

Wx

W
x

W
x

W
x

Wx

W

x

W

x

W

x

W
x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

S
6
8
°
 
5
5
'
 
1
6
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
5
.
3
7
'

L26

S21° 04' 44"E     270.00'

S21° 04' 44"E     285.05'

N
7
6
°
 
1
9
'
 
4
6
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
5
9
'

N
7
6
°
 
2
0
'
 
1
4
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
6
7
'

N
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
0
6
'

N

4

2

°

 

4

2

'
 

0

2

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

5

2

3

.

6

5

'

N

0

0

°

 
0

5

'
 
5

4

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

7

6

.
5

1

'

S21° 36' 30"E     270.00'

S21° 49' 07"E     247.56'

S21° 49' 07"E     292.13'

S

0

6

°

 

4

9

'
 

5

1

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

2

.

2

4

'

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

5

9

.
5

8

'

S

6

4

°

 

4

8

'

 

0

6

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

8

5

.

9

3

'

1
6
1
.
4
0
'

1
8
9
.
6
5
'

1
1
7
.
2
3
'

6
9
.
6
7
'

2
2
2
.
0
1
'

1
3
8
.
7
8
'

38.97'

1
3
8
.
7
8
'

1
9
5
.
9
4
'

1
6
0
.
9
5
'

N
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
E

1
6
6
.
9
7
'

N
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
E

2
2
5
.
3
0
'

1
6
8
.
1
5
'

S
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
W

1
9
5
.
9
4
'

S
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
W

1

9

2

.
2

6

'

4

8

.
1

4

'

7
9
.
5
7
'

1

2

0

.
4

3

'

1

1

9

.
9

7

'

1

4

5

.
0

0

'

32.34'

2
5
3
.
9
8
'

C

1
1
9

C

1

2

0

C121

C

1

2

2

C
123

C124

C125

C
1
2
6

C

1

2

7

C
1
2
8

C

1
2
9

35.53'

1

6

5

.
0

0

'

1

6

5

.
0

0

'

C

1

3

3

C

1

3

4

C
1
3
5

C

1
3
6

L40

L41

L

4

2

L
4
5

L

4

6

C

1

5

6

C

1
5
7

C

1

5

8

C161

C

1

6

2

L
8
4

2

6

3

.

0

5

'

29.50'

S

4

2

°

 

2

9

'
 

4

2

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

5

0

0

.

4

3

'

S

7
8
°
 
0
9
'
 
3
4
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
8
7
'

S

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

9

8

.
1

0

'

S

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

8

.
6

6

'

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

9

5

.
1

6

'

S

7

3

°

 

1

2

'

 

4

8

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

8

0

.

1

4

'

L

5

2

L

5

3

L

5

4

L55

L

5

6

L

5

7

L

5

8

L

5

9

L

6

2

L

6

3

L

6

4

L65

L

6

6

L

6

7

N

2

5

°

 

2

1

'

 

3

7

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

1

8

2

.

9

7

'

L

6

8

L

6

9

L70

L

7

1

L

7

2

L

7

3

L

7

4

L

7

5

L

7

6

L77

L

7

8

S

8

4

°

 

3

6

'
 

2

2

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

5

.

8

6

'

C

7

6

C

7
7

C

7

8

S
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
.
2
4
'

N

0

1

°

 
3

0

'
 
3

0

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4

0

.
4

0

'

N21° 36' 30"W     108.93'

3
6
9
.
7
6
'

5

8

.
2

7

'

N

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

3

6

.
4

6

'

C

6

0

C

7

9

N

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

7

7

.
3

4

'

C
80

C

8

1

C

8

2

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
4

2

3

.
8

0

'

C

1

3

1

C

1

3

0

C

1

6

5

N
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
4
5
'

C

1

6

6

N21° 36' 30"W     220.00'

C

1

6

7

S
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
7
5
'

C

1

6

8

C

1

6

9

C

1

7

0 N21° 36' 30"W     109.13'

C

1
7
1

N

0

1

°

 
3

0

'
 
3

0

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4

0

.
4

0

'

C

1

7

2

C

1

7

9

S21° 36' 30"E     220.00'

C

1

8

0

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

CALLED 30.453 ACRES

RICHARD M. BOLDING, ET UX

(DOCUMENT NO. 2014008926, O.P.R.)

REMAINDER OF A CALLED 78.69 ACRES

VAL JEAN BETHKE

(DOCUMENT NO. 2002021021, O.P.R.)

M.J. GARCIA

BLOCK NO. 206

SURVEY NO. 206

ABSTRACT 246

MATCHLINE SHEET 8

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

S

H

E

E

T

 

1

0

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

1

0

MELIA STREET

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

P

H

A

S

E

 

I

I

P

H

A

S

E

 

I

I

I

R
E

E
D

 
L
O

O
P

(
6

0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

R

E

E

D

 
L

O

O

P

(

6

0

'
 
R

I
G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

R
E

E
D

 
L
O

O
P

(
6
0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

2
0
'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2

5

'
 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2

5

'
 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2

5

'
 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

20' P.U.D.E.B.E.

LEGEND

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "FORREST 1847"

FOUND METAL POST

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND WOODEN POST

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "QUICK INC. RPLS # 6447"

SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A RED PLASTC CAP

STAMPED "MATKIN-HOOVER ENG. & SURVEY"

P.U.D.E.B.E.

PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE,

EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASEMENT

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITYO.S.S.F.

P.U.D.E.B.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONM.F.F.E.

MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

MINOR CONTOUR LINE

8

2

5

DOMESTIC WATERLINE PIPEWx

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.

O.R.

D.R.

MATCHLINE SHEET 8

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

CORY BLAKE SILVA, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

CSILVA@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
1
0

M

A

T

C

H

L

I
N

E

 
S

H

E

E

T

 
1

0

25' BUILDING SETBACK

RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



LOT 11

1.010 AC.

LOT 12

1.168 AC.

LOT 13

1.139 AC.

LOT 14

1.328 AC.

LOT 15

2.040 AC.

LOT 16

1.524 AC.

LOT 17

1.022 AC.

LOT 18

1.009 AC.

LOT 6

1.081 AC.

LOT 1

LOT 5

1.090 AC.

LOT 1

1.331 AC.

LOT 2

1.127 AC.

LOT 3

1.102 AC.

LOT 4

1.102 AC.

LOT 5

1.422 AC.

LOT 6

1.033 AC.

LOT 7

1.011 AC.

LOT 8

1.010 AC.

LOT 9

1.010 AC.

LOT 10

1.171 AC.

LOT 11

1.047 AC.

LOT 12

1.008 AC.

LOT 18

1.017 AC.

LOT 19

1.018 AC.

LOT 20

1.010 AC.

LOT 21

1.010 AC.

2.146 AC.

LOT 2

1.009 AC.

LOT 3

1.009 AC.

LOT 1001

2.199 AC.

LOT 1002

1.119 AC.

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W
x

W
x

W
x

Wx

W

x

W

x

W

x

W
x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W
x

S
6
9
°
 
0
3
'
 
1
2
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6
5
5
.
8
0
'

S
6
8
°
 
5
5
'
 
1
6
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
5
.
3
7
'

N
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
.
1
6
'

L26

L27

S21° 04' 44"E     285.05'

N
7
6
°
 
1
9
'
 
4
6
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
5
9
'

N
7
6
°
 
2
0
'
 
1
4
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
6
7
'

N
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
0
6
'

N

4

2

°

 

4

2

'
 

0

2

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

5

2

3

.

6

5

'

N

0

0

°

 
0

5

'
 
5

4

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

7

6

.
5

1

'

S21° 36' 30"E     270.00'

S21° 49' 07"E     247.56'

S21° 49' 07"E     292.13'

S

0

6

°

 

4

9

'
 

5

1

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

2

.

2

4

'

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

3

2

.
5

6

'

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

8

4

.
1

7

'

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

5

9

.
5

8

'

L

6

1

S

6

4

°

 

4

8

'

 

0

6

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

8

5

.

9

3

'

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

3

4

.
1

0

'

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

2

.
7

1

'

N

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

6

.
0

5

'

N21° 42' 51"W     244.50'

N

5

5

°

 

2

2

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

3

4

9

.

7

4

'

S21° 42' 51"E     319.12'

161.83'
157.29'

4
9
.
7
8
'

9
3
.
4
9
'

1
6
1
.
4
0
'

1
8
9
.
6
5
'

1
1
7
.
2
3
'

6
9
.
6
7
'

2
2
2
.
0
1
'

1
3

8
.
7

8
'

38.97'

1
3
8
.
7
8
'

1
6

0
.
9

5
'

N
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
E

2
2

5
.
3

0
'

1
6
8
.
1
5
'

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

S
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
W

1

9

2

.
2

6

'

4

8

.
1

4

'

1

2

0

.
4

3

'

1

1

9

.
9

7

'

2

4

0

.
3

4

'

1

7

0

.
0

0

'

1

4

5

.
0

0

'

32.34'

1

8

8

.
4

7

'

1

9

5

.
7

0

'

1

3

2

.

6

5

'

1

3

8

.

2

4

'

1

5

0

.

3

2

'

4.20'

1
4
7
.
2
2
'

1
3
8
.
2
0
'

1
1
6
.
4
0
'

22.88'

2
5
3
.
9
8
'

C

1
1
9

C

1

2

0

C121

C

1

2

2

C
123

C124

C125

C
1
2
6

C

1

2

7

C
1
2
8

C

1
2
9

35.53'

1

6

5

.
0

0

'

1

6

5

.
0

0

'

C

1

3

3

C

1

3

4

C
1
3
5

C

1
3
6

C141

C142

C

1

4

8

C

1

4

9

C150

L

4

7

L

3

9

L40

L41

L

4

2

L

4

6

L

4

8

C

1

5

6

C

1
5
7

C

1

5

8

C

1

5

9

C

1

6

0

C161

C

1

6

2

L
8
4

2

6

3

.

0

5

'

2

8

1

.

3

8

'

29.50'

S

4

2

°

 

2

9

'
 

4

2

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

5

0

0

.

4

3

'

S

7
8
°
 
0
9
'
 
3
4
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
8
7
'

S

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

9

8

.
1

0

'

S

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

8

.
6

6

'

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

9

5

.
1

6

'

S

7

3

°

 

1

2

'

 

4

8

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

8

0

.

1

4

'

L

5

2

L

5

3

L

5

4

L55

L

5

6

L

5

7

L

5

8

L

5

9

L

6

2

L

6

3

L

6

4

L65

L

6

6

L

6

7

N

2

5

°

 

2

1

'

 

3

7

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

1

8

2

.

9

7

'

L

6

8

L

6

9

L70

L

7

1

L

7

2

L

7

3

L

7

4

L

7

5

L

7

6

L77

L

7

8

S

8

4

°

 

3

6

'
 

2

2

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

4

5

.

8

6

'

C

7

6

C

7
7

C

7

8

S
6
8
°
 
2
3
'
 
3
0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
.
2
4
'

N

0

1

°

 
3

0

'
 
3

0

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4

0

.
4

0

'

N21° 36' 30"W     108.93'

C

3

4

C
3
5

C

3

6

C

4

3

C
4
4L

2

5

L

2

4

3
6
9
.
7
6
'

5

8

.
2

7

'

C163

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

1

.
3

9

'

C
5
8

N

1

8

°

 

4

5

'

 

5

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

1

8

9

.

2

8

'

C

5

9

N

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

3

6

.
4

6

'

C

6

0

S

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

9

0

.
7

0

'

2

0

9

.
2

3

'

8

1

.
4

7

'

C
6
1

C

6

2

C

6

3

C

6

4

C

6

5

S

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

1

.
3

9

'

6

0

.
2

7

'

1

7

2

.
8

8

'

1

4

2

.
4

4

'

7

4

.
2

7

'

C
6
9

C

7

0

C

7
1

C

7

2

C

7

3

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

9

0

.
7

0

'

5

6

.
1

2

'

2

3

4

.
5

8

'

C

7

9

N

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

7

7

.
3

4

'

C
80

C

8

1

C

8

2

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
4

2

3

.
8

0

'

C

8

3

C

1

3

1

S

1

8

°

 

4

5

'

 

5

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

8

8

.

9

6

'

C
1
3
2

C

1

3

0

C

1

6

4

C

1

6

5

N
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
4

3
0

.
4

5
'

C

1

6

6

N21° 36' 30"W     220.00'

C

1

6

7

S
6

8
°
 
2

3
'
 
3

0
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1

7
7

.
7

5
'

C

1

6

8

C

1

6

9

C

1

7

0 N21° 36' 30"W     109.13'

C

1
7
1

N

0

1

°

 
3

0

'
 
3

0

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

4

0

.
4

0

'

C

1

7

2

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

1

3

.
6

2

'

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

5

1

.
6

7

'

L80

L81

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

J

O

S

E

P

H

 
M

A

L

C

O

L

M

 
D

R

I
V

E

(

6

0

'
 
R

I
G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

J

O

H

N

 
B

R

A

D

L

E

Y

 
C

O

V

E

(

6

0

'
 
R

I
G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

J
E

A
N

N
E

 
C

R
A

M
E

R

F
U

T
U

R
E

 
A

R
T

E
R

I
A

L

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L

E
 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

J

E

A

N

N

E

 

C

R

A

M

E

R

F

U

T

U

R

E

 

A

R

T

E

R

I

A

L

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

C
A

L
L

E
D

 
3

0
.
4

5
3

 
A

C
R

E
S

R
I
C

H
A

R
D

 
M

.
 
B

O
L

D
I
N

G
,
 
E

T
 
U

X

(
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

O
.
 
2

0
1

4
0

0
8

9
2

6
,
 
O

.
P

.
R

.
)

REMAINDER OF A CALLED 78.69 ACRES

VAL JEAN BETHKE

(DOCUMENT NO. 2002021021, O.P.R.)

M.J. GARCIA

BLOCK NO. 206

SURVEY NO. 206

ABSTRACT 246

M

A

T

C

H

L

I
N

E

 
S

H

E

E

T

 
1

1

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

9

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

P

H

A

S

E

 
I
I

P

H

A

S

E

 
I
I
I

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

1

1

2

0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2

0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2

0

'
 

P

.

U

.

D

.

E

.

B

.

E

.

2

5

'

 

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2

0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2

5

'
 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2

0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2

5

'
 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2

0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.
2

5

'
 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2
0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2
5

'
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

LEGEND

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "FORREST 1847"

FOUND METAL POST

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND WOODEN POST

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "QUICK INC. RPLS # 6447"

SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A RED PLASTC CAP

STAMPED "MATKIN-HOOVER ENG. & SURVEY"

P.U.D.E.B.E.

PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE,

EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASEMENT

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITYO.S.S.F.

P.U.D.E.B.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONM.F.F.E.

MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

MINOR CONTOUR LINE

8

2

5

DOMESTIC WATERLINE PIPEWx

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.

O.R.

D.R.

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

CORY BLAKE SILVA, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

CSILVA@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

M

A

T

C

H

L

I
N

ES

H

E

E

T

 
9

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
9

MATCHLINE SHEET 8

RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

SITE

DISTANCE

EASEMENT

SITE

DISTANCE

EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



LOT 1

1.331 AC.

LOT 2

1.127 AC.

LOT 3

1.102 AC.

LOT 7

1.011 AC.

LOT 8

1.010 AC.

LOT 9

1.010 AC.

LOT 10

1.171 AC.

LOT 11

1.047 AC.

LOT 12

1.008 AC.

LOT 13

1.008 AC.

LOT 14

1.094 AC.

LOT 15

1.109 AC.

LOT 16

1.011 AC.

LOT 17

1.011 AC.

LOT 18

1.017 AC.

LOT 19

1.018 AC.

LOT 20

1.010 AC.

LOT 21

1.010 AC.

LOT 1

2.146 AC.

LOT 2

1.009 AC.

LOT 3

1.009 AC.

LOT 4

1.009 AC.

LOT 5

1.030 AC.

LOT 6

1.032 AC. LOT 7

1.011 AC.

LOT 8

1.011 AC.

LOT 9

1.162 AC.

LOT 10

1.041 AC.

LOT 11

1.029 AC.

LOT 12

1.004 AC.

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W

x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

Wx Wx
Wx

S
6
8
°
 
5
9
'
 
4
3
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
9
4
'

S
6
9
°
 
0
3
'
 
1
2
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6
5
5
.
8
0
'

L6

L
7

N
6
9
°
 
1
0
'
 
5
3
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
.
5
1
'

N
6
8
°
 
5
3
'
 
2
7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
5
1
'

S21° 42' 51"E     883.82'

L23

L26

S

0

6

°

 

4

9

'
 

5

1

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

2

.

2

4

'

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

3

2

.
5

6

'

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

8

4

.
1

7

'

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

5

9

.
5

8

'

L

6

1

S

6

4

°

 

4

8

'

 

0

6

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

8

5

.

9

3

'

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

3

4

.
1

0

'

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

2

.
7

1

'

S22° 33' 46"E     190.09'

S

7

9

°

 

1

4

'
 

0

1

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

3

8

6

.

2

0

'

N

5
8
°
 
5
5
'
 
1
4
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
6
8
'

N

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

3

.
5

4

'

N

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

6

.
0

5

'

S

6

0

°

 

0

4

'

 

0

0

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

9

4

.

5

5

'

S21° 07' 27"E     216.30'

N
6
8
°
 
5
3
'
 
2
7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
1
'

N
6
8
°
 
1
7
'
 
0
9
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
5
4
'

S
6
8
°
 
5
3
'
 
2
7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
5
6
'

N
6
8
°
 
5
3
'
 
2
7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
1
'

N

2

4

°

 

2

3

'

 

1

6

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

3

0

1

.

9

4

'

N21° 42' 51"W     220.01'

N21° 42' 51"W     220.01'

N21° 42' 51"W     244.50'

N

5

5

°

 

2

2

'
 

0

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

3

4

9

.

7

4

'

S21° 42' 51"E     319.12'

2

9

3

.

7

9

'

4

4

2

.

6

5

'

1.47'

161.83'
157.29'

158.87'
122.66'

1.71'

4
9
.
7
8
'

2
4
4
.
9
3
'

200.21'
316.65'

1
9
9
.
7
5
'

9
5
.
2
7
'

1
9
9
.
7
5
'

9
3
.
4
9
'

1
0
0
.
7
2
'

2
5
4
.
5
9
'

143.34'

1
9
8
.
2
0
'

2

4

0

.
3

4

'

1

7

0

.
0

0

'

1

4

5

.
0

0

'

32.34'

1

8

8

.
4

7

'

1

9

5

.
7

0

'

1

3

2

.

6

5

'

1

3

8

.

2

4

'

1

5

0

.

3

2

'

1

8

3

.

8

4

'

3

6

1

.

2

5

'

1

4

6

.

5

9

'

181.86'

3
7
2
.
7
8
'

2
3
4
.
9
6
'

4.20'

1
4
7
.
2
2
'

1
3
8
.
2
0
'

1
1
6
.
4
0
'

22.88'

2
5
3
.
9
8
'

35.53'

1

6

5

.
0

0

'

1

6

5

.
0

0

'

C

1

3

4

C
1
3
5

C

1
3
6

C

1

3

7

C

1

3

8

C

1

3

9

C

1

4

0

C141

C142

11.08'

C

1

4

3

C

1

4

4

C

1
4
5

200.21'

8.96'

C146

C
1
4
7

0.98'

C

1

4

8

C

1

4

9

C150

6.81'

358.67'

L

4

7

L

3

9

L

4

6

L

4

8

L
4
9

L50 L
5
1

C

1

5

6

C

1

5

9

C

1

6

0

15.06'

2

6

3

.

0

5

'

187.48'

2

8

1

.

3

8

'

S

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

8

.
6

6

'

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

9

5

.
1

6

'

S

7

3

°

 

1

2

'

 

4

8

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

8

0

.

1

4

'

N

2

5

°

 

2

1

'

 

3

7

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

1

8

2

.

9

7

'

L

6

8

L

6

9

L70

N
6
8
°
 
5
3
'
 
2
7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
2
2
'

C

3

4

C
3
5

C

3

6

C

3

7

C

3

8

C

3

9

C

4

0

C

4

1

C

4

2

C

4

3

C
4
4L

2

5

L

2

4

S

7

1

°

 

1

4

'

 

0

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

1

0

1

7

.

8

2

'

S
6
8
°
 
5
3
'
 
2
7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
7
1
'

N21° 42' 51"W     292.61'

S21° 42' 51"E     210.88'

5

8

.
2

7

'

C163

S21° 54' 15"E     542.58'

S

7

1

°

 

1

4

'

 

0

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

1

1

1

2

.

8

9

'

C
5
8

N

1

8

°

 

4

5

'

 

5

5

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

1

8

9

.

2

8

'

C

5

9

N

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

3

6

.
4

6

'

C

6

0

S

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

9

0

.
7

0

'

2

0

9

.
2

3

'

8

1

.
4

7

'

C
6
1

C

6

2

C

6

3

C

6

4

C

6

5

S

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

1

.
3

9

'

6

0

.
2

7

'

1

7

2

.
8

8

'

4

8

.
2

3

'

C
6
6

C

6

7

C

6

8

6

4

.
6

8

'

1

4

2

.
4

4

'

7

4

.
2

7

'

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

8

1

.
3

9

'

C
6
9

C

7

0

C
7
1

C

7

2

C

7

3

N

8

8

°

 
5

3

'
 
1

3

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

9

0

.
7

0

'

5

6

.
1

2

'

2

3

4

.
5

8

'

C

7

9

N

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
1

7

7

.
3

4

'

C
80

C

8

1

C

8

2

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
4

2

3

.
8

0

'

C

8

3

C

1

3

1

S

1

8

°

 

4

5

'

 

5

5

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

8

8

.

9

6

'

C
1
3
2

C

1

3

0

C

1

6

4

C

1

6

5

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

1

3

.
6

2

'

S

0

1

°

 
0

6

'
 
4

7

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
3

5

1

.
6

7

'

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

JUDE MARTIN COVE

(60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

J
U

D
E

 
M

A
R

T
I
N

 
C

O
V

E

(
6

0
'
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

)

J

O

H

N

 
B

R

A

D

L

E

Y

 
C

O

V

E

(

6

0

'
 
R

I
G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

J

E

A

N

N

E

 

C

R

A

M

E

R

F

U

T

U

R

E

 

A

R

T

E

R

I

A

L

(

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

R

I

G

H

T

-

O

F

-

W

A

Y

)

VARIABLE WIDTH ACCESS EASEMENT

EDGAR M. GLASSCOCK AND BARBARA L. GLASSCOCK

(DOCUMENT NO. 2004012755, O.P.R.)

BLOCK F

CALLED 89.03 ACRES

BIELSS, STANLEY RAY & AUDREY JANE

(VOL. 758 PG. 210, O.P.R.)

CALLED 50.00 ACRES

MILTON C. ARLDT, ET UX

(VOL. 778 PG. 156, D.R.)

C
A

L
L

E
D

 
3

0
.
4

5
3

 
A

C
R

E
S

R
I
C

H
A

R
D

 
M

.
 
B

O
L

D
I
N

G
,
 
E

T
 
U

X

(
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

O
.
 
2

0
1

4
0

0
8

9
2

6
,
 
O

.
P

.
R

.
)

 CALLED 27.84 ACRES

EDGAR M. GLASSCOCK, ET AL

(VOL. 1797 PG. 487, O.R.)

M.J. GARCIA

BLOCK NO. 206

SURVEY NO. 206

ABSTRACT 246

S.G. EVETTS

SURVEY NO. 207

ABSTRACT 224

M

A

T

C

H

L

I
N

E

 
S

H

E

E

T

 
1

0

APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

FOUND METAL POST

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

M

A

T

C

H

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

1

0

2
0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2

0

'

 

P

.

U

.

D

.

E

.

B

.

E

.

2

5

'

 

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2

0

'

 

P

.

U

.

D

.

E

.

B

.

E

.

2

5

'

 

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2
5
'
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

25' BUILDING SETBACK

20' P.U.D.E.B.E.

2

0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

2

5

'
 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

25' BUILDING SETBACK

2

5

'
 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2

0

'
 
P

.
U

.
D

.
E

.
B

.
E

.

30' X 30'

TOWER EASEMENT

W / ACCESS ROAD

LEGEND

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "FORREST 1847"

FOUND METAL POST

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND WOODEN POST

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED "QUICK INC. RPLS # 6447"

SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A RED PLASTC CAP

STAMPED "MATKIN-HOOVER ENG. & SURVEY"

P.U.D.E.B.E.

PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE,

EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASEMENT

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITYO.S.S.F.

P.U.D.E.B.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONM.F.F.E.

MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

MINOR CONTOUR LINE

8

2

5

DOMESTIC WATERLINE PIPEWx

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.

O.R.

D.R.

OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

CORY BLAKE SILVA, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

CSILVA@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

RIGHT OF WAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



OWNER/DEVELOPER: AGENT/ENGINEER:SURVEYOR:

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LANE

GEORGETOWN ,TEXAS 78633

(512) 695-1553

MARGARITO@CAPITOLPRODUCTSINC.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O GARRETT KELLER, P.E.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

GKELLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

MATKIN HOOVER ENGINEERING &

SURVEYING

C/O KYLE L. PRESSLER, R.P.L.S.

3303 SHELL ROAD, SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

(512) 868-2244

KYLE.PRESSLER@MATKINHOOVER.COM

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE:

DECEMBER 1, 2018

MHE JOB NO.    -    3015.00

MHS JOB NO.    -    18-5002ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING

CIVIL ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS   LAND PLANNERS   CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS   CONSULTANTS

HEADQUARTERS

8 SPENCER ROAD SUITES 100 & 300

BOERNE, TEXAS 78006

OFFICE: 830.249.0600   FAX:830.249.0099

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-004512
BOERNE, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10024000
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS REGISTERED SURVEYING FIRM F-10194347

3303 SHELL ROAD SUITE 3

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

OFFICE: 512.868.2244

STATE OF TEXAS )(

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON )(

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT RECOGNIZED ENGINEERING PRACTICES AND STANDARDS WERE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF

THIS FINAL PLAT AND IN THE DESIGN OF SITE IMPROVEMENT STRUCTURES AND WERE ACCOMPLISHED UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION TO CONFORM TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT RULES AND REGULATIONS.

THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE.

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

GARRETT D. KELLER, PE

STATE OF TEXAS )(

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON )(

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY

MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

KYLE PRESSLER, R.P.L.S.

20' PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND

EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASEMENT

(P.U.D.E.B.E.)

5' UTILITY AND

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

5' UTILITY AND

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25' BUILDING   SETBACK

LOT LOT LOT

N.T.S.  (ESTABLISHED ON ALL LOTS)

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

5' SIDE & REAR

BUILDING SETBACK

STATE OF TEXAS                     {

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON       {

I, NANCY RISTER, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING

INSTRUMENT IN WRITING, WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE ____

DAY OF ___________________, 20____, A.D., AT _____________ O'CLOCK, __.M., AND DULY RECORDED THIS THE ____ DAY OF

___________________, 20____, A.D., AT _____________ O'CLOCK, __.M., IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY

IN INSTRUMENT NO. ____________________________.

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, AT MY OFFICE IN

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS, THE DATE LAST SHOWN ABOVE WRITTEN.

NANCY RISTER, CLERK COUNTY COURT

OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

BY: ________________________________, DEPUTY

STATE OF TEXAS {

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON {

I,MARGARITO ESPINOZA, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY FOR STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES, LLC, OWNER OF THE

CERTAIN 144.327 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SHOWN HEREON AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO.

2018070277 AND NO. 2018070270 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND DO HEREBY STATE THAT

THERE ARE NO LIEN HOLDERS OF THE CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND, AND DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID TRACT AS SHOWN

HEREON, AND DO HEREBY CONSENT TO ALL PLAT NOTE REQUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY FOREVER

DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE ROADS, ALLEYS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN HEREON FOR

SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSES AS WILLIAMSON COUNTY MAY DEEM APPROPRIATE.

AND DO HEREBY STATE THAT ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS.  THIS

SUBDIVISION IS TO BE KNOWN SCOFIELD FARMS.

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS ____ DAY OF ___________________, 20____.

___________________________________

MARGARITO ESPINOZA

STONE BROTHERS PROPERTIES, LLC.

305 HIGHLAND SPRINGS LN

GEORGETOWN, TX 78633

STATE OF TEXAS {

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON {

NOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY

APPEARED MARGARITO ESPINOZA, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE

FOREGOING INSTRUMENT.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ____ DAY OF ___________________,20____.

______________________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ON:  __________________________

NEW RESIDENTIAL LOTS: 100

ROAD NAME AND ADDRESS ASSIGNMENTS VERIFIED THIS THE_______  DAY OF_________________ , 20______ A.D.

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

SCOFIELD FARMS

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ADDRESSING COORDINATOR

TERESA BAKER

BEING 144.327 ACRES LOCATED IN THE M.J. GARCIA BLOCK NO. 206, SURVEY NO. 206, ABSTRACT NO. 246 AND THE S.G.EVETTS SURVEY NO.
207, ABSTRACT NO. 224, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF A CALLED 102.913 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT
NO. 2018070277, AND ALL OF A CALLED 21.427 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND ALL OF A CALLED 19.987 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN

DOCUMENT NO. 2018070270, BOTH OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

NOTES:

1. ACREAGE OF SUBDIVISION = 144.327 ACRES. THE OVERALL AVERAGE DENSITY OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IS 1.44 AC/LOT.

2. NO LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE ENCROACHED BY SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS INUNDATED BY 100 YEAR FLOOD AS

IDENTIFIED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY BOUNDARY MAP, (FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP),

COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48491C0325E. EFFECTIVE DATE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

3. WATER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY JONAH SUD.

4. SEWER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY ONSITE SEWAGE FACILITIES.

5. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY ONCOR .

6. POSTAL SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY CLUSTER BOXES .

7. A TWENTY (20) FOOT UTILITY EMBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT (P.U.D.E.B.E.) IS HEREBY DEDICATED

ALONG THE FRONT PROPERTY LINE OF ALL LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IN ADDITION TO THOSE UTILITY AND DRAINAGE

EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLAT.  THERE IS ALSO HEREBY DEDICATED A FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE UTILITY AND DRAINAGE

EASEMENT ADJACENT TO ALL NON-ROADWAY LOT LINES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAT.  IF TWO OR MORE LOTS

ARE COMBINED AS A SINGLE HOME SITE, THIS EASEMENT SHALL BE RELINQUISHED ALONG THE COMMON LINE OR LINES OF

THE COMBINED LOTS SO LONG AS NO UTILITY LINES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED THEREIN.

8. ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WATER, GAS, ELECTRIC,

TELEPHONE AND/OR CATV LINES AND APPURTENANCES.

9. GRANTOR HEREBY AGREES TO DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC A UTILITY EASEMENT AND/OR UTILITY RIGHT-OF-WAY ON THIS PLAT

FOR UTILITY PURPOSES.

10. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL CORNERS, ANGLES AND POINTS OF CURVATURE ARE MARKED WITH A SET 1/2" IRON ROD

WITH A RED "MATKIN-HOOVER ENG" PLASTIC CAP.

11. BASIS OF BEARING: WAS ESTABLISHED USING THE TRIMBLE VRS NETWORK, TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,

CENTRAL ZONE, 4203, US SURVEY FOOT, GRID.

12. IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE

BUILDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO

BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS' COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE STREETS, ROADS, OR

OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE

IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR

EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM AND STREETS.

13. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ALL

APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL, AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO THE PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE

PROPERTY. THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN

THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE DEPENDING ON SUBSEQUENT DEVELOPMENT. IT IS FURTHER

UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE

ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE

FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY.

14. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS. REQUIRED RELEASE OF LIENS SHALL

BE PROVIDED TO THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT.

15. THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT

IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING, OR ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE, WHICHEVER IS

HIGHER.

16. ONE-WAY "CIRCULAR" DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PROHIBITED. EACH LOT SHALL BE ALLOWED ONE ACCESS POINT TO THE

COUNTY ROAD WITH A MINIMUM DRIVEWAY SPACING OF 100' FOR ANY ADJOINING DRIVEWAY.

17. NO LOTS SHALL TAKE DRIVEWAY ACCESS FROM CR150 OR ANY ARTERIAL ROAD IDENTIFIED ON THIS PLAT.  LOT 1, BLOCK A

AND LOT 1, BLOCK B SHALL TAKE DRIVEWAY ACCESS OFF OF HARRISON MATTHEW LANE.  LOT 1 AND 18, BLOCK C SHALL TAKE

DRIVEWAY ACCESS OFF OF REED LOOP.

18. AN EMERGENCY ACCESS ROAD SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED DURING PHASE II TO CONNECT REED LOOP TO INTERSECTION OF

JEANNE CRAMER AND BETTY RAMSEY. DESIGN OF THE ACCESS ROAD SHALL OCCUR DURING PHASE II SUBDIVISION DESIGN &

COORDINATED WITH THE COUNTY ENGINEER.

19. A JONAH SUD WATERLINE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THIS DEVELOPMENT. THE WATER MAINS WILL BE LOCATED WITH THE

RIGHT OF WAY, 8 FEET FROM THE BACK OF CURB.

20. BETTY RAMSEY (FUTURE ARTERIAL) WILL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE SECOND PHASE OF THE DEVELOPMENT. JEANNE

CRAMER (FUTURE ARTERIAL) WILL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE SECOND PHASE OF THE DEVELOPMENT FROM BETTY

RAMSEY TO JOSEPH MALCOLM DRIVE.  JEAN CRAMER BEYOND JOSEPH MALCOLM WILL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED WITH THIS

DEVELOPMENT.

STATE OF TEXAS                     {

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON       {

I, BILL GRAVELL, JR COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT, WITH

FIELD NOTES HEREON, THAT A SUBDIVISION HAVING BEEN FULLY PRESENTED TO THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BY THE SAID COURT DULY CONSIDERED, WERE ON THIS DAY APPROVED AND PLAT IS

AUTHORIZED TO BE REGISTERED AND RECORDED IN THE PROPER RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS.

DATED _______ DAY OF ___________________________, 20____A.D.

BY _____________________________________________________                 ______________________

BILL GRAVELL, JR COUNTY JUDGE           DATE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

BASED UPON THE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, AND AFTER

REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY THE SAID ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR, I FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH

THE REQUIREMENTS OF EDWARDS AQUIFER REGULATIONS FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY ON-SITE

SEWAGE FACILITY REGULATIONS. THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY UPON SUCH REPRESENTATIONS AND SHOULD

NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED. THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE AND

WILLIAMSON COUNTY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION

OF THE REPRESENTATIONS, FACTUAL OR OTHERWISE, CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED

WITH IT.

______________________________________________________                  ______________________

J. TERRON EVERTSON, PE, DR, CFM           DATE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LOT EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Star Ranch Parcel 13B subdivision –
Pct 4 
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Star Ranch Parcel 13B
subdivision – Precinct 4.

Background
This subdivision consists of 1 lot and no new roads. 

Timeline
2019-03-19 – initial submittal of final plat
2019-04-05 – 1st review complete with comments
2019-04-18 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2019-05-10 – 2nd review complete with comments clear
2019-08-29 – final plat approved by the City of Hutto
2019-09-12 – receipt of final plat with all signatures
2019-09-19 – final plat placed on September 24, 2019 Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
final plat - Star Ranch Parcel 13B

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 01:48 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 09/19/2019 11:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Robles Orozco subdivision – Pct
3
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Robles Orozco subdivision
– Precinct 3.

Background
This proposed subdivision consists of 4 lots and no new public roads. 

Timeline
2019-03-01 – initial submittal of the preliminary plat
2019-03-18 – 1st review complete with comments
2019-05-06 – 2nd submittal of preliminary plat
2019-06-04 – 2nd review complete with comments
2019-08-21 – 3rd submittal of preliminary plat
2019-08-29 – 3rd review complete with comments
2019-09-13 – 4th submittal of preliminary plat
2019-09-16 – 4th review complete with comments
2019-09-13 – 5th submittal of preliminary plat
2019-09-17 – 5th review complete with comments clear
2019-09-19 – preliminary plat placed on September 24, 2019 Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
preliminary plat - Robles Orozco

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 01:48 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 09/19/2019 11:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Retirement of Sheriff's Office K-9 Axel
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving the retirement of K-9 Axel and selling him to his handler,
Deputy Derek Garretson, for the sum of $1.00.

Background
Dr. Shane Daigle, DVM with Graef Veterinary Hospital, has confirmed that 8 year old, K-9 Axel's health issues in
the past three years have continued to progress. K-9 Axel has moderate degenerative joint disease in his hips and
elbows. He also suffers from an eye issue known as lenticular sclerosis that affects his peripheral sight. Dr. Daigle
has stated that K-9 Axel's health issues and admission from his handler that see these issues affecting his daily
ability to carry out his duties therefore Dr. Daigle recommends that K-9 Axel be retired from active K-9 duty. It is for
his future health and the potential liability issues associated with his poor eye sight.

It is requested that the Commissioners Court consider selling K-9 Axel to his handler, Deputy Derek Garretson for
the sum of $1.00. Deputy Garretson will be responsible for K-9 Axel's medical and food expenses and will also
assume personal ownership and liabilities. K-9 Axel was an asset forfeiture fund purchase.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 10:01 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 09/19/2019 08:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Williamson-Travis Counties MUD #1 Standard Agreement for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the Standard Agreement with
Williamson-Travis Counties Municipal Utility District #1 regarding off-duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies.

Background
WTC MUD #1 currently has a contract with the Constables #2 Office and that agreement will expire on September
30, 2019. This agreement gives permission for Williamson Travis Counties MUD #1 to contract County Sheriff
Deputies in a private capacity and the County to invoice WTC MUD #1 for deputies' vehicle usage starting October
1, 2019.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
WTC MUD #1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 10:02 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 09/07/2019 12:25 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for Zion Lutheran Athletic Booster Club for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle Reimbursement
Agreement with Zion Lutheran Athletic Booster Club (Annual 5K around the Church in Georgetown on October 5th).

Background
This agreement gives permission for Zion Lutheran Athletic Booster Club to contract County Sheriff Deputies in a
private capacity and the County to invoice them for deputies' vehicle usage.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Zion Lutheran Athletic Booster Club

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/16/2019 04:10 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 09/16/2019 01:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/16/2019 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Fern Bluff MUD Standard Agreement for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the Standard Agreement with
Fern Bluff Municipal Utility District regarding off-duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies.

Background
This agreement gives permission for Fern Bluff MUD to contract County Deputies in a private capacity and the
County to invoice Fern Bluff MUD for deputies' vehicle usage. The current agreement expires on September 30,
2019.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Fern Bluff MUD

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 09/16/2019 04:47 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

The Meadows at Chandler Creek MUD Standard Agreement for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the Standard Agreement with
The Meadows at Chandler Creek Municipal Utility District regarding off-duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies.

Background
This agreement gives permission for The Meadows at Chandler Creek MUD to contract County Deputies in a
private capacity and the County to invoice Chandler Creek MUD for deputies' vehicle usage. The current agreement
expires on September 30, 2019.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Chandler Creek MUD

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 02:26 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 09/17/2019 06:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Ranch at Cypress Creek MUD #1 Standard Agreement for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the Standard Agreement with
Ranch at Cypress Creek Municipal Utility District #1 regarding off duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies.

Background
This agreement gives permission for Ranch at Cypress Creek MUD #1 to contract County Deputies in a private
capacity and the County to invoice Cypress Creek MUD #1 for deputies' vehicle usage. The current agreement
expires on September 30, 2019.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Cypress Creek MUD

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 02:32 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 09/17/2019 06:57 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

WCEC Oath of Service and New Employee Recognition
Submitted For: Scott Parker  Submitted By: Scott Parker, 911 Communications
Department: 911 Communications
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on recognizing the newest team members of Williamson County
Emergency Communications and administer the Telecommunicator Oath of Service.

Background
Williamson County Emergency Communications would like to recognize our newest team members and their
successful completion of the training academy. During this presentation, the Oath of Service for Williamson County
Emergency Communications will be administered.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 08:28 AM
Form Started By: Scott Parker Started On: 09/17/2019 07:03 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Dr. Virginia Headley retirement
Submitted For: Terry Cook  Submitted By: Garry Brown, Commissioner Pct. #1
Department: Commissioner Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a proclamation honoring Dr. Virginia Headley upon her retirement
from the Williamson County and Cities Health District (WCCHD).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Dr. Headley Proclamation

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/17/2019 03:33 PM
Form Started By: Garry Brown Started On: 09/17/2019 03:07 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/17/2019 



 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 

WHEREAS, Virginia L. Headley, PhD began her career at the Williamson County and Cities 

Health District (WCCHD) on January 9, 2012 as an Epidemiologist; and 

WHEREAS, on Valentines Day two years later, she was promoted to Director of the Disease 

Control and Prevention Division and oversaw the epidemiology, tuberculosis, and hepatitis 

programs; and 

WHEREAS, over the span of six years she conducted or had oversight of thousands of disease 

investigations, most notably the quarantine of two Ebola-exposed residents in 2014 that she 

oversaw throughout the 21-day period; and 

WHEREAS, Dr. Headley was promoted 3.5 years ago to Deputy Director where she has been an 

invaluable asset to WCCHD in the areas of financial stabilization, contract management, budget 

preparation, and policy improvement; and 

WHEREAS, Dr. Headley was called up to serve as Interim Executive Director for 6 months last 

year; and 

WHEREAS, Dr. Headley has displayed exceptional commitment and dedication to the citizens of 

Williamson County throughout her distinguished service with WCCHD; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Williamson County Commissioners Court 

hereby recognizes and honors Virginia L. Headley, PhD upon the occasion of her retirement on 

September 30, 2019 and thanks her for the difference she has made in Williamson County. 

 

Signed on this date:  ___________________________________ 

 

___________________________________ 

Bill Gravell, County Judge 

 

___________________________________             ___________________________________ 

    Terry Cook, Commissioner Precinct 1                      Valerie Covey, Commissioner Precinct 3 

 

___________________________________          ___________________________________ 

   Cynthia Long, Commissioner Precinct 2       Russ Boles, Commissioner Precinct 4 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

RRISD SRO
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Agreement for School Resource Officer Program
between Round Rock ISD and Williamson County for RRISD School Years 2019/2020 and 2020/2021.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
RRISD SRO ILA

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/20/2019 08:53 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 09/19/2019 10:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/20/2019 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 08/26/2019 08:23 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 08/23/2019 11:19 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/26/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Chiller replacement units for ESOC
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying PO #172407 and PO #172408 for two (2) Chiller
replacement units for the ESOC from Comfort Systems USA, Mtech-Icon in the amount of $218,995.00 per TIPS
contract #TIPS-180205, and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
This is for the replacement of two failed chiller units in the ESOC. Due to the lead time of 8-10 weeks the PO will
be issued in the old FY to start the order process so the units can be delivered as soon as possible in the new FY.
Funding source for one unit/PO is 01.0100.0510.005300 FY2020 and the second unit/PO is funded with Capital
Funds P525. Two separate POs had to be issued to ensure proper reporting in Oracle. Department contact is Jeff
Hancock.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Quote

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/19/2019 11:55 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 01:37 PM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 09/16/2019 09:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



 

1720 Royston Lane 

Round Rock, TX 78664 

Phone: (512) 929-7090 

Fax: (512) 929-7197 

TACLA20760C / M 16472 / TECL 29725 

ITBs to: mtech-itb@csusa.us  

 
QUOTE TO: WilCo Facilities DATE: September 12, 2019 

FOR THE PROJECT: WilCo ESOC Chiller Replacement 

ATTENTION: Toby Bonnet 

EMAIL: tbonnet@wilco.org 

 

WILCO ESOC REPLACEMENT OF (2) CHILLERS - HVAC PROPOSAL 

TIPS-180205 
 

We offer the following proposal for your consideration for chiller replacements scope of work on the 

above referenced project. Subject to the following scope narrative, exclusions & clarifications. 

 

CHILLER REPLACEMENT PRICE:     $ 218,995.00 

 
INCLUDED IN CHILLER REPLACEMENT PRICE: 

 

1. Disconnect and remove chillers from site 

2. Provide and install (2) new Carrier 100-ton chiller  

3. Equipment hoisting 

4. Reconnect chiller piping. Modify piping as required  

5. Provide new insulation for chilled water piping where removed for installation of new piping  

6. Remove chiller construction debris from site 

7. Start-up of equipment 

8. One-year standard warranty 

9. Chiller extended warranty. Years 2-5 parts only 

 

NOT INCLUDED IN PRICE: 

 

1. Equipment service or maintenance, except for warranty purposes 

2. Electrical 

3. Controls 

4. Consequential damages  

5. Liquidated damages 

6. Delays beyond Mtech Icon’s control 

7. Allowances / alternates not specifically noted above 

8. Repairs to existing material or equipment not specifically noted above  

9. Engineering work of any kind 

10. 3rd Party testing of any kind not specifically noted above  

11. Remodel taxes 

 

Eric Martin 

Senior Project Manager 

512-908-1062 

eric.martin@csusa.us 
  

 

 

mailto:mtech-itb@csusa.us
mailto:tbonnet@wilco.org
mailto:eric.martin@csusa.us


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

2020 Census Committee
Submitted By: Connie Odom, Public Information Office
Department: Public Information Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on forming a Williamson County Complete County Committee for the
2020 US Census.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 03:22 PM
Form Started By: Connie Odom Started On: 09/18/2019 03:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   39.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

EPM
Submitted For: Rebecca Clemons  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Employee Policy Manual. 

Background
If approved, proposed changes would be effective October 1, 2019.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
epmdraft
smpdraft

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/05/2019 08:17 AM
Human Resources (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 09/12/2019 02:57 PM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 09/03/2019 03:02 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/12/2019 



 

 Page 1 

 

Employee 

    Policy Manual 

2016 

Effective October 1, 2019  

Draf
t



 

 Page 2 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1 

2 

7 

8 

13 

About Williamson County……... 

Employment…………………………. 

Work Environment……………….. 

 Leave……………………………. 

 Benefits………………………… 

        Expenditure Guidelines….. 

Compensation………………………. 

Employee Responsibilities……… 

 

16 

21 

30 Draf
t



 

 Page 1 

 

Policy Manual Disclaimer 

This employee policy manual constitutes the general personnel policies for all Williamson County employees. It 

does not constitute a contract or provide a guarantee of employment. Policies may be altered, deleted, or amended 

at any time by action of the Commissioners Court. If any provision or part of a provision of these policies is held 

invalid, unlawful, or unenforceable, it will not affect the validity of the remaining provisions or parts of provisions, 

which will remain in effect. In cases where federal or state laws or regulations supersede local guidelines, such laws 

or regulations will substitute for these personnel guidelines only insofar as necessary for compliance. Specific  

departments may have additional policies unique to their operations. 

Elected official’s rights and responsibilities as defined by Texas law supersede these policies where conflicts may 

occur. Elected officials are encouraged to follow all policies contained herein in order to provide uniform  

application across the County and to protect the County against potential employment related issues. 

 

About Williamson County Government 
 

Williamson County’s government organization is established by the Constitution of the State of Texas and by state    

statutes. Its operations are governed by state and federal law and by actions of the Commissioners Court. 

Commissioners Court 

The Commissioners Court consists of four County Commissioners; each elected by the voters of a Commissioners  

precinct, and a County Judge, elected by all of the voters of the County. Officials are elected for a four-year term. 

The Commissioners Court is the chief policy, administrative, and executive branch of County government. 

 

County Operations  

County operations are conducted through departments and offices; each administered by an elected public official 

or an appointed department head.  

Draf
t



 

 Page 2 

 

 

Employment 

At Will Employment 
Employment with Williamson County is on an at-will basis: 

• An employee may resign at any time with or without notice 

• Williamson County may terminate the employment relationship at any time with or without cause or notice 

• Williamson County may change the terms and conditions of employment at any time, with or without  

notice 

 

Equal Employment Opportunity & ADA Compliance;  
Williamson County is committed to providing a workplace free of discrimination. All employment decisions 

(hiring, promotions, terminations, compensation, etc.) are made without regard to any covered or protected 

class as defined by law and applicable statements of the law by the Equal Employment Opportunity  

Commission (EEOC) or disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act and applicable state laws, 

including those enforced by the Texas Workforce Commission. If an employee requires an accommodation 

due to a disability, contact the Human Resources Department. 

 

Employment Status 
• Full-time: Full time positions are scheduled to work consistently 30 or more hours in a pay week 

• Part-time: Part time positions are scheduled to work no more than 29 hours in a pay week and are not  

eligible for benefits or longevity pay 

• Temporary: Temporary employees are limited to working 130 days in a calendar year. They are not  
eligible for TCDRS retirement, holidays, benefits or leave time including longevity pay 

 

Position Classification 
Positions are classified as exempt or non-exempt based on the definitions and requirements of the Federal  

Labor Standards Act. (FLSA) 

• Exempt: Exempt positions are salaried positions which are not eligible for overtime or compensatory time 

• Non-Exempt: Non-exempt positions are hourly positions which are eligible for overtime pay or  

compensatory time as determined by County policy Draf
t



 

 Page 3 

 

Overtime 
  

Classification Eligibility Accrual 

Exempt NO Exempt employees are not eligible for overtime compensation 

Non-Exempt YES 
• Time and a half pay or compensatory time after 40 hours actually worked in 

a work week 
• Determination of pay vs comp time is based on departmental budget 

Non-Exempt:        
Department of      
Infrastructure 

YES 

• Time and a half compensatory time after 40 hours actually worked 
• In the event of a public safety emergency, the Senior Director has the  

discretion to grant overtime pay at time and a half to those employees  
performing emergency response duties at the request of their supervisor 

Non-Exempt: 
Public Safety        

Positions 
  

YES Time and a half overtime pay or compensatory time after 40 hours worked 

Non-Exempt: 
Law Enforcement 
and Corrections    

Officers 

YES 
Time and a half overtime pay or compensatory time after 86 hours worked in a 
14 day pay period 

Non-Exempt  
Essential Personnel 
Catastrophic Event 

Pay 

YES 

Upon EOC activation and/or declaration of a local, state or federal disaster, 
non-exempt essential personnel (EP) may receive time and one-half pay in lieu 
of compensatory time, once the normal hours required before overtime eligibil-
ity have been exceeded 
 

 
All overtime must be preapproved by the Elected Official or Department Head. Only hours actually worked are included in the 
determination of overtime as it is based on hours actually worked. Sick leave, vacation, holidays, and other absences from the 
work place do not count toward the accrual of overtime. Time sheets must be balanced to the number of hours scheduled per 
pay period. As used above, time and one half pay overtime may refer to accruals of compensatory time or overtime payments.  
Compensatory time is limited to 240 hours, all hours above this limit will be paid at time and one-half. overtime pay. 

Employment 

Draf
t



 

 Page 4 

 

Employment 

Job Posting Options 
  

Type Description Documentation Process 

External Job Posting 
Vacant position is posted 
online through Human      

Resources 

A request to post must be 
sent to Human Resources 

Position will be posted through online 
hiring system for a minimum of 5      

calendar days 

Internal Job Posting 

Vacant position is posted  
internally through email or 

other written communication 
method within the hiring  

department only 

An email or manual written 
posting may be used to notify 

employees of the vacancy 

Notify internal employees of the        
opportunity and provide instructions on 
how they must apply (i.e. via resume, 

email response, etc.) 

Applicant Pool 
Applications are reviewed 

from a previous posting for 
the same or similar position 

Contact Human Resources to 
request applications from the      

previous posting 

Applications will be provided through  
the online hiring system for the               

hiring manager to review 

Candidate Selection Process 

All candidates being considered should meet the minimum requirements for the position and should go through a  

consistent screening and interviewing process. Once a candidate is selected, the hiring manager must notify Human  

Resources to complete the final steps in the hiring process.  

Recruitment 

When a position becomes vacant, the position may be posted externally through Human Resources, internally (within the 

department) by the Elected Official or Department Head or the position may be filled by an applicant that has previously  

applied for a similar position within the past 180 days. The Elected Official, Department Head or their designee will make the 

final selection in the recruitment process. The chart below generally defines the processes: 

Nepotism 

Nepotism is the hiring or influencing others to hire relatives without regard to merit. The County and the Texas  

Government Code Chapter 573 outline specific rules prohibiting the appointment, confirmation of  

appointment, or voting for the appointment (or confirmation of appointment) of a relative. Refer to the Texas 

Government Code Chapter 573(Relationships by Consanguinity or by Affinity) for additional clarification. In  

compliance with its own policies, the Commissioners Court will not affirm any Officer who is related to another  

employee within the same department. 

Changes in relationships which may violate this policy, must be immediately reported to Human Resources  

Draf
t

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.573.htm
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.573.htm


 

 Page 5 

 

Employment 

Hiring Post TCDRS Retirement 

Williamson County elected officials, department heads, or other agents of the County may not make any prior 

commitments, agreements, or arrangements to rehire a Williamson County TCDRS retiree. Any retiree selected 

for a position with Williamson County will require pre-approval from the Human Resources Department due to 

TCDRS rules. 

 

Pre-Employment Screening 

Potential employees of Williamson County may be required to submit to a criminal history check, physical exam, 

drug screening or other job specific screening, prior to employment. Any job offer is contingent upon successfully 

completing and meeting the requirements of these screenings. If additional information is received after  

employment begins which fails to meet the screening requirements, the employment relationship may be 

terminated. False information provided by an applicant will disqualify the applicant from consideration, or if  

discovered after employment begins may result in termination. 

 

Post Hire 

New Employee Orientation 

All new employees must attend new employee orientation before the end of the pay period in 

which they are hired. 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit is mandatory strongly recommended. The first pay check will be mailed to the 

address of record, as will the first paycheck whenever changing banking institutions. Pay  

remittance slips can be viewed and printed online located on the Wilco Self Service site in 

Oracle.  

 

Texas County and District Retirement System Contributions (TCDRS) 

All officials, part-time and full-time employees are required to participate in the Texas County and District  

Retirement System (TCDRS) as a condition of employment. Temporary employees are exempt from participation Draf
t

https://www.tcdrs.org/Pages/Home.aspx


 

 Page 6 

 

Employment 
Transfers  

Employees transferring from one County office or department to another 

should give at least a two week written notice to their current official/department 

head. The current official/department head may waive the two week period. If 

an employee status changes from a  non-exempt to an exempt position, the  

employee’s current compensatory time balance will be paid out as of the last day 

in the non-exempt position and at the hourly rate for the non-exempt position. 

Compensatory time will also be paid out when a non-exempt employee  

transfers from one County department to another. If an employee transfers 

from a position that allows for a higher vacation or sick leave balance, the 

amount that is in excess of the limit for the new position will be forfeited.  

Transfers to and from WCCHD, Museum or CSCD are considered  

employment separations.  

 

Separation of Employment 

Employees are required to provide at least a two week written notice in order to 

resign in good standing. The last day of employment is the last day the  

employee is present at work. Leave time cannot be used on the last day of  

employment, with the exception of administrative leave or medical leave  

covered under or at the conclusion of FMLA. In some cases, the last day of  

employment may be adjusted after a review and approval process involving the  

department, Human Resources, and the County Auditor’s Office. At the  

discretion of the Elected Official or Department Head, the resignation may be  

accepted immediately or at any time within the resignation notice period. In the 

event that an employee passes away, the last date of employment will be the last 

date worked or the last day on approved leave with the exception of vacation 

leave. Employees must return all Williamson County property immediately  

upon request or upon termination of employment. Any items not returned may 

be deducted from the final paycheck for certain eligible employees.  

The following will be paid on the final paycheck or when County assets have 

been disabled/returned to the County:  

• Eligible accrued vacation time 

• Comp time  

• Unused holiday time banked prior to October 1, 2014 

 

 

Adjusted Service Dates for Rehired Employees 

Employees rehired within 90 days from his/her last employment termination 

date, will be reinstated with service time based on a calculated adjusted service 

date. The adjusted service date is the original date of employment minus the 

number of break in service days. The adjusted service date will also be used for 

determining vacation and longevity accrual rates. Employees rehired 91 or 

more days after separation of employment will not receive service credit for 

previous employment, unless a one-time exception, that cannot exceed a one 

year break in service, is awarded based on review and approval by Human  

Resources (factors considered include high turnover positions, KSA’s of  

former employee or other special circumstances)  

 

Refer to the Uniformed Services Employment and Re-employment Rights Act 

(USERRA) for reemployment rights if the break in service is related to active 

 

Draf
t

https://www.dol.gov/vets/programs/userra/
https://www.dol.gov/vets/programs/userra/


 

 Page 7 

 

Work Environment 
Communications to Employees 
All employees are assigned a County email address. County email is the official 

communication tool for employee communications. All employees are  

responsible for accessing and reviewing their County email on a regular basis. 

Breaks 
Supervisors may schedule breaks to accommodate operating requirements. 

County offices are encouraged to stay open during the noon hour to better serve 

the public. Supervisors will inform employees of breaks, if any, and the break 

schedule. The Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) does not require  

employers to provide breaks or meal periods to employees. 

• Breaks of less than 20 minutes will not require the employee to clock out 

and will be considered compensable time 

• Breaks of more than 20 minutes (i.e. errands) will require  

non-exempt employees to clock out and not to perform any work during 

that time   

• Lunch breaks will be for a period of not less than 30 minutes, during which 

the employee may not perform any work 

Lactation breaks  

For up to one year after a child's birth, any employee who is breastfeeding her 

child will be provided reasonable break times as needed with the same rules for 

breaks as listed above. Williamson County has designated certain rooms for this 

purpose.  Employees who work off-site or in other locations will be accommo-

dated with a private area as necessary.  

Reporting Time Worked and Leave Time 
Timesheets must be approved and signed off by the employee and department 

designee, on the day indicated on the payroll calendar by the time indicated by 

the Auditor Payroll Department. Employee timesheets must be balanced to 

their regularly scheduled hours for the work week. 

• Nonexempt:  Employees must report all hours worked and leave time taken 

in the timekeeping system. 

• Exempt: Employees do not enter the hours worked, must record leave time 

such as sick, holiday, vacation, and FMLA in the timekeeping system.  

Holiday time is preloaded for all exempt employees. Payroll must be  

contacted to adjust holiday time if an exempt employee works on the  

holiday. 

 
Time records are a governmental record and according to Texas Penal Code Section 37.10 you are tampering with a 

government record if you knowingly submit your time record  inaccurately  

 

Employee Leave Policies 
Employees accrue vacation and sick leave for on the last day of each pay  

period. The leave hours will may be adjusted when employees have any unpaid 

leave, with the exception of workers compensation. are not in paid status. The 

leave chart on the next page provides the policies related to the various leave 

types authorized by the County. 

Don’t forget to check  

County email daily! 

Draf
t



 

 Page 8 

 

Leave Chart 
Use of accrued leave must be approved by the Elected Official or Department Head 

Type Rate of Accrual 
Max  

Pay Out 
Policy 

VACATION 
160 hours accrual max 

< 5 years=  3 Hours 5 minutes per pay 
period 

80 hours  

• Leave is accrued at the end of the pay 
period 

• Changes in work schedules, may result 
in adjustments to leave  
balances & accruals 

• Part-time employees earn 1.5 hours 
per pay period with the same max 
accrual as Full-time employees 
(Effective 10/1/16) 

• Proration may occur for  
full-time employees that work less than 
30 hours per week 

• Contact Human Resources for more 
information 

5 to < 10 Years= 
4 hours 37 minutes per pay period 

120 hours 

10 + years= 6 Hours 10 minutes per pay 
period 

160 hours 

VACATION 
(EMS Paramedics on 24 

hour Shifts)  
168 hours accrual max  

< 10 years= 5 Hours 32 minutes per pay 
period 

144 hours  
(6 shifts) 

10+ years = 6 Hours 27 minutes per pay 
period 

168 hours  
(7 shifts) 

SICK LEAVE 
480 hours accrual max 

4 hours per pay period 
N/A  

(Not paid at  
termination) 

• May only be used for illness or medical 
appointment for employee or qualifying 
family member, as defined by FMLA 

• May not be used to care for a newborn 
child or the placement of a child with the 
employee for adoption or foster care 
without certification from the treating 
physician, of the child having a serious 
medical condition 

• May be required to provide  
documentation  

• Not a substitute for vacation  

• Part-time employees earn 1.5 hours per 
pay period with the same max accrual as 
full-time employee (Effective 10/1/16) 

SICK LEAVE 
(EMS Paramedics on 24 

hour Shifts) 
672 hours accrual max 

6 hours per pay period 
N/A 

(Not paid at  
termination) 

FLOATING  
HOLIDAY* 

2 (8 hours) days per fiscal year 
(Effective October 1, 2017) 

N/A 
(Not paid at  
termination) 

 
 

• Only available to full time  
employees 

• Must be used by the end of the fiscal year 

• EMS Paramedics on </= 12 hour shifts 
will receive 2 days/hours based on normal 
shift assignment  

HOLIDAY* 
• Part time employees receive 4 hours 
• Full-time employees 8 hours 

N/A 
(Not paid at  
termination) 

• Dates are established by  
Commissioners Court annually, subject to 
change 

• Employee must work or be on  
approved paid leave the day before and 
after the holiday 

• EMS Paramedics will receive up to 12 
hours based on normal shift  
assignment  

BEREAVEMENT 
LEAVE* 

2 (8 hour) days per fiscal year 
(Effective October 1, 2017) 

N/A 
(Not paid at  
termination) 

• May be granted following the death of 
one of the following relatives: spouse, 
mother, father, child, sister, brother, 
grandparents, aunt, uncle, mother-in-law, 
father-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law 

• Documentation may be required  

• EMS paramedics will receive 2 days/hours 
based on normal shift  
assignment  

Non– Exempt 
PUBLIC SAFETY  
ADJUSTMENT 

64 hours per fiscal year, 
 does not roll over 

N/A 
(Not paid at  
termination) 

• Includes positions in Law  
Enforcement, Corrections and Emergency 
Services with some exceptions 

• Max of 4 hours per shift and must be 
used with 8 hours of holiday/floating 
holiday/bereavement to cover shift as 
scheduled 

*Refer to Non-Exempt Public Safety Adjustment policy 

Draf
t



 

 Page 9 

 

Leave Chart 

Use of accrued leave must be approved by the Elected Official or Department Head 

Type Rate of Accrual 
Max  

Accrual 
Policy 

CIVIL LEAVE 

Includes jury duty, voting, work 
related court summons, USERRA 

(Uniformed Services 
 Employment & Re-employment 

Rights Act) 

N/A 

• Employee must show jury duty summons to 
their supervisor and must return to work if time  
permits. County employees will be paid if they 
are required to miss their regularly scheduled 
work shift, in addition to the jury pay from the 
court 

• Time off to vote may be approved due to       
unusual circumstances, please see Texas State 
Regulations 

• Leave may be approved when an employee is 
summoned to testify for a case that is work   
related only 

• The first 15 days (per fiscal year) of Military 
Leave (USERRA) will be paid without the       
requirement of leave usage by the employee. 
Beyond the first 15 days the employee may 
choose to use vacation leave or be placed on 
leave without pay 

• Contact HR for further information related to 
USERRA leave and benefit continuation 

BAD WEATHER 
As determined by order of the  

County Judge 
N/A 

• Employee must be at work or scheduled and 
ready for work on the day of office closure 

• Employees on approved leave of any type are 
not eligible 

• If office closure continues beyond 5 consecutive 
days, employees must use vacation pay,      
compensatory time, personal holiday or unpaid 
leave unless otherwise determined by          
Commissioners Court 

ESSENTIAL  
PERSONNEL 

LEAVE 

As determined by order of the  
County Judge 

N/A 

• Leave is granted when exempt employees must 
work during office closure that has been  
declared by the County Judge 

• EP leave must be used before the end of the 
current fiscal year Draf
t

http://www.twc.state.tx.us/news/efte/voting_time_off.html
http://www.twc.state.tx.us/news/efte/voting_time_off.html


 

 Page 10 

 

Leave Chart 

Use of accrued leave must be approved by the Elected Official or Department Head 

Type Rate of Accrual Max Accrual Policy 

BANKED HOLIDAY 
LEAVE 

Determined by number of hours 
worked on the holiday 

200 hours 
• Will not be paid upon termination if 

earned after 10/1/14 
 

COMPENSATORY 
LEAVE 

Refer to Overtime Policies for 
accrual 

240 hours • Must be used before vacation time 
  

WORKERS           
COMPENSATION 

LEAVE 

Used by employees that must 
miss work due to an on the job 

injury 
N/A 

• Any on the job injury must be reported 
immediately, failure to report within 30 
days of the injury may result in a denial 
of benefits including leave (Texas labor 
code Sec.409.001) 

• HR will coordinate leave and medical 
care with the Worker’s Compensation 
carrier 

• Contact HR for more information 

 

 

A list of County  
Holidays can be 

found on wilco.org 

For more information on FMLA 

visit:  

http://www.dol.gov/whd/fmla 

Note: All leave accruals are based on time actually worked by the employee, leave accrues at the end of the pay period and will be adjusted  or 

removed if the employee has any unpaid leave, other than workers compensation, in the pay week.  

Wilco PTO leave time is applied in the following order:  
1) Compensatory time 2) Vacation leave 

Draf
t

http://www.wilco.org/Home/HoursandHolidays/tabid/779/language/en-US/Default.aspx
https://www.dol.gov/whd/fmla/


 

 Page 11 

 

Family Medical Leave Chart 
As required by law, Williamson County will permit eligible employees to take family or medical leave ("FMLA leave"), in accordance with the 

terms of this policy 
 

Eligibility  
• Worked for the County for at least 12 months 
• Worked a minimum of 1250 hours in the last 12 months 
 

Entitlement  Qualifying Reasons/Policy 

Basic FMLA  

• 12 weeks, unpaid leave, 
per rolling year; if criteria 
is met including relation-
ship rules 

• FMLA is unpaid time off to care for a newborn child or the placement of a child with the em-
ployee for adoption or foster care. Employees are not eligible to utilize sick leave or sick 
leave pool, without certification of the child having a serious medical condition 

• To care for spouse, child, or parent of the employee who has a serious health condition 

• Employee's own serious health condition 

• Employees requesting leave to care for an immediate family member with a serious health 
condition, may be required to submit proof of the familial relationship, such as a birth  
certificate or marriage license. 

• Eligible employees with accrued leave will have the leave applied in the following order 
when the leave is related to a serious medical  
condition: sick, PTO, essential pay, banked holiday, floating holiday 

• Eligible employees with accrued leave will have the leave applied in the following order 
when the leave is not related to a serious medical condition: PTO, essential pay, banked 
holiday, floating holiday 

• Holiday leave will not bank, it will be utilized in the week earned 

Military Family Leave– Qualifying Exigency Leave 
  

 
 

•  Any period of absence 
due to or necessitated by 
USERRA-covered military 
service must be counted in 
determining an employee's 
eligibility for FMLA leave.  

• Employees may be  
entitled to take their Basic 
FMLA Leave for a 
"Qualifying Exigency" if the 
employee's spouse, son, or 
daughter, or parent is a 
member of the National 
Guard, Reserves, or a  
regular component of the 
Armed forces, and on  
covered active duty or 
called to covered active 
duty.  

Qualifying exigency is unpaid time off and may include: 

• Short-notice deployment when the military member is  
notified seven or less calendar days prior to deployment. This is limited to 7 days of leave 

• Attending certain military events related to the call to duty 

• To attend to childcare and school activities necessary to  
arrange for alternative childcare necessitated by the call to duty 

• To attend to certain financial and legal arrangements as a result of the military member's 
absence while on duty; 

• In some instances, to attend counseling arising from the covered active duty or ca\1 to cov-
ered active duty status of a military member; 

• To spend up to 15 days of leave with a military member on a short leave for rest and recu-
peration 

• To attend post-deployment activities during the 90 days after the termination of the military 
member's covered active duty status or to address issues related to the death of a military 
member while on covered active duty 

• To care for a military member's parent who is incapable of self-care when the care is neces-
sitated by the military member's covered active duty, such as to arrange for alternative care 
for a military member's parent, to provide care on an immediate need basis or to attend 
meetings with staff at a military member's parent's care facility 

• Other activities arising out of the military member's covered active duty or call to covered 
active duty as agreed upon by the Company and the employee. 

• Eligible employees with accrued leave will have the leave applied in the following order: 
PTO, essential pay, banked holiday, floating holiday 

Draf
t



 

 Page 12 

 

Family Medical Leave Chart 
As required by law, Williamson County will permit eligible employees to take family or medical leave ("FMLA leave"), in accordance with 

the terms of this policy 
 

Entitlement  Policy 

Military Family Leave– Service Member Caregiver Leave 

•  Under certain circumstances,  
employees who meet the eligibility  
requirements for FMLA leave to take up 
to 26 weeks of leave in a single  
12-month period to care for their ill or 
injured spouse, child, parent or next of 
kin (closest blood relative), who is a 
covered service member. 

• If a husband and wife both work for the 
Company and each wishes to take leave 
to care for a covered injured or ill ser-
vice member, the husband and wife 
may only take a combined total of 26 
weeks of leave. 

• The 26 weeks of leave includes any 
Basic FMLA leave taken. However, if the 
leave qualifies both for Basic FMLA 
leave and for Service member Caregiver 
Leave, then the leave will first be desig-
nated as Service member Caregiver 
leave.  

• The single 12-month period begins on 
the first day the eligible team member 
takes FMLA leave to care for a covered 
service member and ends 12 months 
after that date. If an eligible team 
member does not take all of his or her 
26 weeks of leave entitlement to care 
for a covered service member during 
this "single 12-month period," the re-
maining part of his or her 26 work-
weeks of leave entitlement to care for 
the covered service member is forfeit-
ed. The 26 week leave entitlement is to 
be applied on a per-covered-service 
member, per-injury basis.  

The term "covered service member" for purposes of Service member Caregiver 
Leave means:  

• A member of the Armed Forces (including a member of the National Guard or 
Reserves) who is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, is 
otherwise in outpatient status, or is otherwise on the temporary disability re-
tired list, for a serious injury or illness 

• A veteran who is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, for 
a serious injury or illness and who was a member of the Armed Forces 
(including a member of the National Guard or Reserves) at any time during 
the period of 5 years preceding the first date on which the veteran takes FMLA 
leave to care for the covered veteran.  

The term "serious injury or illness":  

• In the case of a member of the Armed Forces (including a member of the Na-
tional Guard or Reserves), means an injury or illness that was incurred by the 
member in line of duty on covered active duty in the Armed Forces (or existed 
before the beginning of the member's covered active duty and was aggravated 
by service in line of duty on covered active duty in the Armed Forces) and that 
may render the member  
medically unfit to perform the duties of the member's office, grade, rank, or 
rating 

• In the case of a veteran who was a member of the Armed Forces (including a 
member of the National Guard or  
Reserves) at any time during a period when the person was a covered service 
member, means a qualifying (as defined by the Secretary of Labor) injury or 
illness that was incurred by the member in line of duty on a covered active 
duty in the Armed Forces (or existed before the beginning of the member's 
covered active duty and was aggravated by service in line of duty on covered 
active duty in the Armed Forces) and that manifested itself before or after the 
member became a veteran.  

• Certification for the serious injury or illness of the covered service member 
may be required, the employee must respond to such request within 15 days 
or provide a reasonable explanation for the delay. Failure to provide certifica-
tion may result in a denial of continuation of leave. 

Please contact Human Resources for additional information below: 

• Since the laws and regulations governing military leave and military family leave are frequently being changed, if you have 
any military related leave request, please check with Human Resources to determine eligibility under the then current  
applicable rules 

 
• Relationship to PTO 

• Notification 

• Certification of Health 

• Restoration of Employment 

• Employee Benefits 

• Group Health Benefits 

• Status Reports 

• Intermittent Leave 

• Failure to Return from FMLA Leave 

Draf
t



 

 Page 13 

 

Administrative Leave 

 

Type Department Policy 

Administrative 
Leave 

(with pay) 

Non-Elected &  
Elected Offices 

• May not be used during or to extend FMLA 
• Paid Admin Leave lasting more than ten days will require approval of the County Judge 

for non-elected offices only 
• If the County Judge denies a request to grant admin leave with pay in excess of ten 

days, the non-elected office may appeal such denial to Commissioners Court 
• The employee will be paid base wages, this will not count as hours worked for  

overtime purposes 
• Medical benefits will continue at active employee rates 
• The employee must contact his/her supervisor weekly, and remain available to return 

to duty with 12 hours’ notice 
• If the employee returns to work, he/she shall receive full credit for any  

suspended accruals/longevity/supplemental pay, unless  
determined otherwise 

• Any paid leave time other than sick leave, that has been accumulated will be applied 
retroactively to the time spent on paid admin leave, upon returning to duty 

• Leave will be applied as follows: compensatory time, vacation, banked holiday 

Administrative 
Leave 

(without pay) 

Non-Elected &  
Elected Offices 

• Temporarily suspends employees job duties 
• Exempt employees may only be placed on admin leave without pay for serious 
   infractions of workplace conduct policies 
• Full days/full week periods are administered for Exempt  

employees on admin leave with out pay  
(partial days will not be granted) 

• Employees may not substitute accrued paid leave during unpaid  
admin leave 

• Employee must coordinate payment of medical and dental benefits with the HR  
Department  

• Employees may be required to periodically contact their supervisor 

Administrative 
Leave 

(with or with out 
pay) 

Elected Offices 
County Auditor’s Office 

Juvenile Services 

• Must provide the Senior Director of HR with a written notice that sets forth: the name 
of the employee being placed on admin leave, whether admin leave is with pay or 
without pay, and the estimated duration of the leave 

• If the employee is reinstated or terminated the Elected Official/Appointed Official must 
provide the Sr. Director of HR with the time and date of the  
employee’s reinstatement/termination 

Administrative 
Leave 

(with or with out 
pay) 

Non-Elected Offices  

• Department heads and appointed positions who are direct reports to Commissioners 
Court may place an employee on Admin Leave with pay with HR consultation 

• Subject to the oversight of Commissioners Court 
• HR will provide proper notices/estimated time duration to the  

employee that is placed on paid admin leave 

Reinstatement 
Non-Elected &  
Elected Offices 

• The County does not guarantee the reinstatement of an employee on admin leave, 
unless reinstatement is required by some other protected leave 

Other  
Information 

Non-Elected &  
Elected Offices 

• Paid leave will not be accrued while employee is on any admin leave for one or more 
full pay periods 

• Longevity or supplemental pay shall not be paid while employee is on any  
admin leave for one or more pay periods 

• Supplemental pay is defined in the budget order 

Elected Officials are strongly encouraged to comply with all administrative leave policies that are applicable to employees in non-elected 
offices. As a part of the Commissioners Court budgetary responsibilities and fiduciary oversight of public funds, the Commissioners Court 

will consider the amount of time that an Elected Official has granted in administrative leave during the prior fiscal year. Elected Officials will 
continue to maintain the right to terminate employees under their sphere of authority or provide harsher penalties, within applicable 

legal rules, than those that are set out and encouraged herein. Elected Officials are strongly encouraged to consult with the Sr. Director of 
the Williamson County Human Resources Department prior to placing employees on administrative leave and prior to making 

 reinstatement and termination of employment decisions.  
To view the full policy visit: policy center 

Draf
t

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/forms/Pages/Policies.aspx


 

 Page 14 

  

 

Sick Leave Pool 

Membership Policy 

BENEFIT SUMMARY 
 

• Per Texas Local Government Code Sec.157.075: A participating enrolled employee is  
eligible to use time contributed to the county sick leave pool if: because of a catastrophic 
injury or illness and the employee has exhausted all the accrued paid leave and  
compensatory time to which the employee is otherwise entitled  

• Provides sick leave to an eligible employee once the employee has exhausted all accrued/
banked paid leave 

• The maximum amount of Sick Leave Pool (SLP) time that may be granted per benefit 
year will not exceed 1/3 of the total amount in the SLP, or 240 hours, whichever is less, 
at the time of the request for SLP 

ENROLLMENT 
• One year of full-time employment must be completed as of first day of open enrollment 
• A minimum of 8 Hours and no more than 40 hours must be contributed 
• Must enroll each year during benefits open enrollment 

QUALIFICATION 

• An employee with an illness or injury that makes them unable to perform their job while 
on approved FMLA for their own serious medical condition 

• SLP time will not be granted to an employee when they are receiving workers’  
compensation income benefits under the Texas Workers Compensation Act 

• SLP time will not be granted beyond the end date of approved FMLA leave  
(12 week max) 

• There is no guarantee that an employee will receive or be eligible to be reimbursed for 
any time that they contribute 

• Employees cannot receive time from the SLP if they are placed on temporary suspension,      
administrative leave, authorized non-medical leave without pay or are otherwise  
terminated 

PROCEDURE 

• Employees must apply for permission to receive SLP benefits  
(Contact the Human Resources Department for more information) 

• Upon receipt of the completed SLP benefit request, Human Resources will review the  
request, along with the FMLA documentation 

UTILIZATION 

• The number of hours granted through the SLP will be based on the FMLA documentation 
• SLP time may only be used for approved workdays and for holidays 
• SLP benefit end when the employee returns to work, exhausts the SLP benefit, upon  

separation, suspension or administrative leave 
  

CONTRIBUTIONS 

• Employee contributions of sick leave hours are irrevocable 
• Sick leave hours that are contributed become the property of the SLP and cannot be 

 returned 
•Time contributed to the SLP cannot be designated to a particular employee 
• If, at any time, the SLP balance falls below two times the number of members, each 

member will be required to contribute eight additional hours to maintain membership 
• An employee separating from employment may contribute up to 80 hours of sick leave to 

the SLP 
• All unused time that was granted to an employee from the SLP shall be returned to the 

pool 

DISCLAIMER 

• The County may discontinue and/or terminate the SLP program without cause, legal   
repercussions, or ramifications with 120 day written notice to all participating employees 

• If any provision of this SLP is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the        in-
tention of the County that the provision will be reformed to the best extent possible in its 
sole discretion 

• The guidelines, terms, and conditions of this SLP program may be amended at any time. 
The Commissioners Court must approve any recommended amendment 

Draf
t



 

 Page 15 

 

Work Environment 
Benefits 

Williamson County offers an excellent comprehensive benefits package to all full time employees. Benefits are 

administered by the Benefits Administration team which is a division of the Human Resources Department. 

Benefit plans are reviewed annually by the Benefits Committee which has the responsibility to make final     

recommendations to the Commissioners Court for approval. Additional benefit information is provided in the 

chart below: 

Benefits 

  

• Full time employees are eligible for medical, vision, dental, group term life, voluntary term life, FSA and voluntary 
supplemental/benefits coverage on the first of the month, following the completion of 60 days of employment.  

• Current employees can make changes to benefits only during open enrollment or due to a qualified life event.  

Type Policy Premium Payment 

Medical 

Vision, Dental 

• Full-time employees must enroll during initial open 
enrollment period and/or subsequent open 
enrollments.  

• Employees are responsible for the employee 
portion of all benefit premiums. If an employee 
is on leave without pay, for any reason, 
premiums must be paid prior to the month of 
coverage. Failure to pay premiums will result in 
termination of benefits.  

• Upon retirement, the retiree benefit premiums 
must be paid prior to the month of coverage.  

• If contributions are unpaid, benefits may be 
terminated back to the last date of the pay 
period in which premiums are paid. 

  

Voluntary Term 
Life 

• Full time employees may purchase additional voluntary 
life insurance for themselves and their dependents 
during initial enrollment or during open enrollment. 

• Full time employees may select STD/LTD during open 
enrollment. If STD/LTD are not selected during the 
initial open enrollment, or if there is a gap in coverage, 
an application will need to be submitted prior to 
coverage enrollment.   

Short Term/Long 
Term Disability 

(STD/LTD) 

Flex Spending  
Account (FSA) 

Health & Dependent 
Care 

• Full time employees may elect FSA during initial 
benefit enrollment or subsequent open enrollments. 

• Maximums may apply. 

• If an employee is on leave without pay, for any 
reason, the employee is responsible for the 
elected benefit deduction to be paid within the 
same elected tax plan year of the elected 
benefit.  

• Contributions may be paid by the employee: 

• After tax payment during leave without 
pay 

• Pre-tax payroll deduction upon return 

• If contributions are unpaid, benefits may be 
terminated back to the last date of the pay 
period in which premiums are paid. 

Group Term Life • Full time employees receive group life insurance for 
themselves and covered spouse/children at no cost. 

• Premiums paid by employer regardless of 
active employee status. 

Voluntary  
Supplemental/

Benefits 

• Full time employees may purchase these additional 
offerings during initial open enrollment or during a 
subsequent open enrollment. 

• If an employee is on a leave without pay, 
premiums must be paid directly to vendors to 
avoid cancellation. 

• Once the employee returns to work, premiums 
will be deducted from paycheck as previously 
scheduled. 

EAP • EAP services are provided at no cost to all full time 
employees. 

• n/a 

Retirement 
•  Williamson County has a very generous retirement 

plan which all full-time and part-time employees are 
required to contribute to every pay period. 

• n/a 

Draf
t



 

 Page 16 

 

Expenditure Guidelines 
  

Type Policy   

Continuing Education 
& Training 

• If the County requires an employee to attend a training/certification program directly related to 

their job description, the County may pay for the full or partial cost of the program including any 

training materials, exam or licensing fees  

• If the County pays for any portion of the class/training program and other fees, the employee must 

complete the requirements of the program including passing any exams required or the employee 

may be required to reimburse the County 

• Recertification of any required job related certifications may be paid for by the County and are  

limited to two times for each renewal period 

• The employee will be responsible for paying any further recertification costs if unsuccessful on the 

first two attempts and the employee will not be reimbursed  

• Employees must have written approval from the Department Head/Elected Official for all second 

attempts for recertification  

• The funds for these items must be available in the departments training budget 

Tuition  
Reimbursement 

• The County may pay for tuition, related to obtaining a degree directly relevant to County business, 
as defined by the office or department involved, and pre-approved by the County Auditor for full 
time employees 

• The training class/work must provide the skills and/or knowledge that is directly related to the job  
description 

• A copy of the job description and the course/certification description must be submitted with the  
approval request  

• The funds for these items must be available in the appropriate department’s training budget  

• If approved, the County will reimburse only the actual number of credits per each course up to a 
total of 6 credit hours per fiscal year 

• After completing the course(s)/testing and achieving a passing grade, per course requirements,  

employees may apply for reimbursement of 100% tuition or testing fees not to exceed that which 

would be payable at a state supported college or university  

Off-Site Staff         
Development 

• Off-site staff development is a period away from normal activities for study and instruction under a 

professional trainer or a subject matter expert 

• Off-site staff development is limited to once per fiscal year, per department/division 

• The total cost for off-site staff development should not exceed the normal and/or customary cost 

for individual employee training expenses and meal reimbursements should not exceed the daily 

per-diem rate (per employee)  

• A list of attendees must be submitted for documentation as required by IRS Publication #463  

(a sign up sheet is required) 
    

Seminars &           
Conferences 

• All training should be obtained at the closest possible location 

• If an employee is registered to attend a training opportunity and is subsequently not able to  
attend, a County substitute should attend in their place or request a refund 

• Only job related training will be processed for payment 

• An employee can request payment directly to the seminar/conference by submitting a check 
request form to the Accounts Payable department with proper backup documentation, may take up 
to 20 days for processing 

• Employees will not be reimbursed for registration fees until after the conference/training has taken 
place 

• A receipt is required for all fees related to the conference/training 

Draf
t



 

 Page 17 

 

Expenditure Guidelines 

Type Policy   

Airfare 

• Employees are responsible for excess cost and additional travel expenses resulting from taking an indirect route, an early depar-
ture, or a delayed return trip for personal preference or convenience (supporting documentation showing the fee comparison is 
required) 

• Airfare will must be paid directly to the travel agency or airline or Accent Travel, (i.e. no other travel agencies such as Expedia) 

• Airfare purchased on a personal credit card will be reimbursed after the trip has been completed 

• Air travel delays which require an overnight stay may be reimbursed with documentation supporting the delay if the airline has 
refused to provide complimentary lodging 

• The County will not issue reimbursements for tickets purchased with frequent flyer miles 

• A maximum of 2 bags will be reimbursed, excessive bag fee charges are not refundable 

• For out of state travel, the County will reimburse personal auto mileage not to exceed what would have been the applicable airfare 
(Southwest Wanna Get Away) plus estimated ancillary charges such as airport parking, rental car, etc. 

Car Rental 

• Travelers may rent a car at their destination when it is less expensive than other transportation modes such as taxis, airport shut-

tles or public transportation 

• Cars rented should be economy or mid-sized (luxury vehicle rentals will not be reimbursed) 

• Renting cars for travel within the County is prohibited unless otherwise approved by the Auditor’s Office  

• An employee may rent a car to travel to the business destination outside the County, only if the total cost of the rental is less than 

the mileage reimbursement cost, documentation showing the cost comparison between the rental cost and mileage may be re-

quired 

• Many car rental companies charge extra if the car is returned with out a full tank, these charges must be avoided 

• The rental car must be returned with a full tank of gas unless it has been pre-paid. Please use the less expensive option. 

• Rental cars must be rented from a nationally recognized company. (i.e. Hertz, Enterprise, etc.)  

• The rental agreement and the charge card receipt (if applicable) must be turned in with the  

expense request 

• Insurance purchased when renting a vehicle may also be reimbursed 

• Additional modes of ground travel will not be reimbursed  

• The County has a government account with Enterprise, which includes insurance. Contact the Auditor’s Office for the account num-

ber. It is strictly for business purposes.  

• A motor vehicle rental tax exemption certificate should be completed and turned in at the time of the rental for all vehicle rentals 

inside Texas (form located on the Auditor’s Portal) 

Personal Car  
Usage 

• Any county official or employee who is authorized to use their personal vehicle to travel on official County business may be entitled 

to receive a reimbursement equal to the standard mileage rate allowed by the IRS 

• For changes in work site, mileage is only reimbursed between County offices, it is not reimbursed when initially reporting to an 

alternate work location, or returning home from the alternate work location. 

• Mileage will be reimbursed based on the most common route, including toll roads (if a detour, note the detour and the additional 

mileage due to the detour) 

• Reimbursement for mileage will not exceed the cost of round trip coach airfare, a cost comparison between mileage and airfare 

may be required 

• For out of state travel, the County will reimburse personal auto mileage not to exceed what would have been the applicable airfare 
(Southwest Wanna Get Away) plus estimated ancillary charges such as airport parking, rental car, etc. 

• Reimbursement for mileage is prohibited between place of residence and usual place of work 

• Mileage should be calculated from an employees regular place of work or residence, whichever is the shorter  

distance when traveling to a meeting, conference, or seminar 

• When more than one employee travels in the same vehicle, only the driver may claim mileage reimbursement 

• To be reimbursed for the use of a personal vehicle, travelers must provide the following information on their expense report, per 

IRS guidelines: date, location traveled to and from, purpose of travel and number of miles traveled 

• Tolls and parking fees, if reasonable, are reimbursable. Receipts are required for reimbursement. If a receipt is not obtainable, then 

written documentation of the expense must be submitted for reimbursement 

• Airport parking fees are limited to $15 per day (ABIA economy lots B-G are least expensive) 

• It is the responsibility of the employee to keep track of mileage  

• Employees assigned to a County vehicle are not eligible for mileage reimbursement 

• Operating and maintenance expenses, as well as other personal expenses (such as parking tickets, traffic violations, car repairs and 

collision damage) are not reimbursable 

Draf
t



 

 Page 18 

 

Expenditure Guidelines 
  

Type Policy   

Lodging 

• Lodging expenses are reimbursed only if travel is beyond a 45 mile radius from the Williamson County Court-
house, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626 

• Government rate or least expensive rate should be requested at all times 

• Hotel accommodations require an itemized hotel folio as a receipt 

• When lodging is shared by two or more employees, the names of the authorized travelers should be  
noted on the receipt 

• Personal telephone charges, whether local or long distance, are not reimbursable  

• Single room rate charge plus any applicable tax is reimbursable, no exceptions 

Meals 

• The reimbursement for meal costs in travel of less than one day will be reimbursed on the  

employee’s paycheck and will be processed as taxable income 

• Meals are reimbursable only for County business trips that are outside the County with the  

exception of; Commissioners Court meetings that extend beyond 1:00 p.m. and off-site staff 

development opportunities that are held within the County 

• Meal reimbursements are limited to a maximum of $50.00 per day  

• $20.00 for meals when traveling outside the County for day trips 

• $20.00 for meals on day of return for overnight travel (unless returning after 8pm) 

• $50.00 for meals when traveling outside the County with an overnight stay or work hours extend beyond 

8:00pm (documentation may be required) 

• If an overnight stay is required, out of County, but the stay does not exceed a 45-mile radius from the 

Historic Courthouse, an employee may claim an amount up to the $50.00 overnight allowance for meals, 

lodging will not be reimbursed 

• $50.00 for meals when traveling outside the County for day trips and the work hours extend  

beyond 8:00pm (documentation may be required) 

 

• Any meals related to business travel Meals during day trips cannot be charged to the p-card except in certain cases, ap-

proved in advance by the Auditor 

• All meals not associated with an overnight stay are taxable 

• Meal receipts are not required for per-diem, unless requested by the supervisor or department head 

• Alcoholic beverages are not reimbursed   

• Tips should be reasonable and should be included in the $20.00 or $50.00 meal allowance 

• If employment duties require traveling to alternate work locations within the County, meals are not 

 reimbursable 

• Meals purchased for entertainment/business purposes are not allowed 

• Meal reimbursements are paid for County employees only  

 

Draf
t



 

 Page 19 

 

Expenditure Guidelines 
   

Type Policy   

General Travel  
Information 

• An advance will not be issued for travel expenditures  
• All travel expenses must be supported with an itemized receipt  
• Purchases for airfare, hotels, car rentals, and expense reimbursements, all require back-up  

documentation indicating the business purpose of the expense. Acceptable documentation must  

contain the dates, location and purpose of the trip, which could include the following: training/meeting 

agenda, certificate of completion, conference registration, etc.  
• Reimbursement for transportation costs will be at the most reasonable means of transport, such as 

purchasing Southwest Airlines tickets at the Wanna Get Away rate. The County will not reimburse air-

fare prices if they are higher than the cost of mileage reimbursement 

• Additional expenses associated with the extended travel (such as a Saturday night stay) may be  

reimbursed when the cost of airfare would be less than the cost of additional expenses (lodging, 

meals). Documentation is required to justify the expense.  
• The use of travel websites such as Expedia, Priceline, Travelocity, etc., are prohibited as these expens-

es and taxes are not itemized, and generally do not have cancellation policies. Rental cars may be an  

exception if an itemized receipt is available. Accent Travel is available for booking airfare, and there is 

an account setup for the County  
• Cancellation fees or unused travel expenses, are not reimbursable unless due to a business related  

expense, or a personal emergency as approved by the County Auditor. Documentation for the change 

must be submitted for consideration. These include fees related to changing or canceling a flight,  

cancelation fees related to lodging, or unused travel arrangements  

• Personal purchases using a p-card are not allowed. If a charge is made on a p-card for a personal pur-

chase (by mistake), employees must include a check made payable to Williamson County, with the  

p-card statement. 

• Expense reimbursements & p-card statements both require their own backup documentation (who, 

what, when, where) as applicable.  

Expense 
Reimbursement 

• With the exception of per diem and mileage, all requests for reimbursement require itemized receipts. 

• Each expense reimbursement must have the employee signature and department head approval. En-
sure that the correct budget line item is being charged 

• All expense reimbursements must be received in the Auditor's Office within 60 days of the incurrence 
of the expense. Any items over the 60 days will be denied reimbursement; unless specifically approved 
by the County Judge.  

• Tax for meals, airline tickets, hotel stays and parking are normally the only taxes that will be reim-
bursed for purchases. The sales tax exemption form is available on the Auditor’s Portal.  

• Employees are responsible for repayment of inappropriately reimbursed expenses whenever an  
audit or subsequent review of the travel expense reimbursement documentation finds an employee 
submitted reimbursement contrary to these guidelines. 

• Personal purchases are not allowed and must be reimbursed immediately if they occur. Attach a check, 
made payable to Williamson County, for these charges with expense reimbursement 

• Expenses incurred due to an employee or an elected official serving on a board or committee of an 
association related to County employment will only be reimbursed to the extent that the association 
does not reimburse. Documentation of the request for reimbursement, will need to be provided from 
the association along with the association’s denial of the request 

• The Auditor’s Office may request additional documentation for any or all reimbursements 

• Reimbursements for business travel require documentation showing the purpose of the trip, the loca-
tion, the dates, and the person attending. (who, what when, where) 

• Hotel folios should be included as backup when possible 

Draf
t

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/AuditorsPortal/SitePages/Home.aspx
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/AuditorsPortal/SitePages/Home.aspx


 

 Page 20 

 

Non-Reimbursable Expenses 
   

Type Examples  

Personal  
Purchases 

• Damage to personal items (clothing, vehicles/auto repairs, etc.) 

• Personal phone calls 

• Laundry services or personal clothing 

• Personal doctor bills, prescriptions, and other medical services 

• Entertainment, movie rentals Saunas, massages, or exercise facilities 

• Baby-sitter fees, personal kennel costs, pet or house sitting fees 

• Expenses incurred by a spouse or other individual accompany you on a business trip 

 

Meals 
Food 
Drink 

• Coffee, tea, and other related items used by employees while in the office 

• Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products 

• Drinking water services 

• Refreshments for office parties, retirements, etc. (Excludes Employee Fund Allowable Events) 

Travel 

• Short term or valet parking at the airport (other than short term parking related to prison transports).  

• Parking Should not exceed $15 per day. Economy B-G lots are long term parking lots at ABIA, and are 
approved for County Employee Parking 

• Non-Airport Parking: Valet service is not an option unless safety is a concern 

• Mileage to/from County functions, not related to official County business (ex: retirement party) 

• Transportation to places of entertainment or similar personal activities 

• Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags 

• Up-grades to airfare, hotel or car rental 

Miscellaneous 

• Expenses related to County Government Week or holiday decorations 

• Flowers/Plants 

• Greeting, thank you, or holiday cards 

• Fines and or penalties 

• Credit card delinquency or service fees 

• Lifetime memberships to any association 

• Donations to other entities 

• Any items or fees that could be construed as campaigning 

• Sale tax on goods purchased 

• Community outreach items exceeding $2 per item 

Per section 52 of the Texas State Constitution, all items using County Funds must serve a direct benefit to the County. Any  
non-reimbursable expense or charge on the County Procurement Card, must be reimbursed to the County as soon as possible 

Draf
t



 

 Page 21 

 

Expenditure Guidelines 
   

Type Policy   

Uniforms 

• The relevant elected official will issue uniforms for law enforcement and corrections personnel,  

subject to policies. Uniforms for all County personnel are subject to the following  

County–wide policy*: 
1. Employees will not be issued a uniform, unless the department head has determined that 

the wearing of a uniform is a reasonable job requirement 
2. All uniforms will be distinctive and not adaptable for personal use. Items that can be easily 

converted to everyday use, such as jeans and most footwear are taxable to both the em-
ployee and the employer. The employee will be taxed for these types of purchases on their 
paycheck.  

3. The uniform must be worn at all times while on duty, required by management as a  
condition of employment. The uniform may also be worn while traveling directly to or from a 
location where the uniform is required or while on an authorized meal or other break. The 
uniform may not be worn at any other time 

4. All uniforms and other County property must be promptly returned if County employment 
      ends 
5. Employees will not be issued a uniform without written acknowledgment of this policy 
6. Current budgeted funds cannot be expended for uniforms except in compliance with this  

policy 
7. Footwear including the type/brand for all departments must be approved during the budget 

process 
 

 

*The Commissioners Court must approve uniform funding for any official, employee, or reserve deputy 

Other Expenses 

• A department may purchase small appliances (i.e.; microwaves, refrigerators) for the convenience of 

their employees 

• Only paid receipts will be reimbursed  

• For additional details on ineligible expense items refer to the County Budget Order 

• If a receipt is unattainable or is lost, a written statement must be submitted for the expense 

• Reasonable tips are allowed for alternate means of transportation, such as taxis, shuttles, and Uber 
rides. 

• Civic dues are not allowed. (i.e.: Chamber of Commerce dues) 

Employee          
Recognition  

expenses 

• Employee recognition expenses should be nominal in nature and will only be reimbursed up to the 

amount designated in the Budget Order 

•  Employees can be taxed for these items. 

•  In order to avoid an item being taxable In order to avoid an item being taxable, recognition items 

must clearly identify the purpose. The following purchases will be allowable for  

Employee Recognition: 
·  Plaques, Awards or Certificates of recognition for service 

·  Plaques, Awards or Certificates of recognition for retirement 

·  Plaques, Awards or Certificates of recognition for exemplary job performance 
 

• Employee requirements: 

• $40 for employees with up to 15 years of service 

• $80 for employees with more than 15 years of service 

• No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed 

• Refer any questions to the Auditor’s Office for clarification of purchases in this area prior to incurring 

expenses  

• The purchase of gift cards, refreshments, except as indicated in the Budget Order (cakes, drinks, etc.), or 

meals is not allowable as they are taxable items 

Draf
t



 

 Page 22 

 

Compensation Policies 

Salary Study  

It is the intention of the Commissioners Court that a comprehensive salary study be conducted for every position classification at 

least once every five fiscal years. Some positions may be reviewed more often based on factors including high turnover, recruitment 

difficulty or market demand. 

Participant Role and Responsibility Policy/Process 

Commissioners Court 

• The Commissioners Court shall set the amount 
of compensation, office and travel expenses, and 
all other allowances for County and precinct  
offices and employees who are paid wholly from 
the County funds 

• Sec. 152.011, Texas Local Government Code 

Human Resources 

• Maintains all official job descriptions  

• Works closely with departments/offices to clearly 
understand structure & how each position fits 
within the organization 

• Identifies positions to be reviewed during the 
current salary study 

• Gathers & analyzes market data 

• Provides recommendations to the Commissioners 
Court 

• The position classifications that have been identified for 
the study will be presented to Commissioners Court 

• Kick-off & other meetings as necessary will occur      
between HR & participating departments/offices 
throughout the salary study 

• Job descriptions & job analysis tools will be reviewed 
and/or updated prior to data collection 

• Requests will be sent to the identified market entities 
(see Market below) 

• Data received will be analyzed & compiled 

• Pre-recommendation meetings will occur between HR & 
department/offices 

• Recommendations will be presented to Commissioners 
Court 

• Post-recommendation hearings will be scheduled for 
departments/offices that wish to address Commissioners 
Court 

• All changes will be effective in the new fiscal year    
following Commissioners Court approval 

Departments/Offices 

• Each department/office will select a designated 
point of contact 

• Works closely with HR to ensure that the       
organization structure and positions are fully 
understood 

• Attends meetings throughout the process 

• Completes job analysis tools as needed 

               Market                               
(based on population, entity 
structure and/or geographic 
location)  

• Provides substantiated market data for the    

identified positions 

Counties used for the study will be: Bell, Brazoria, Hays, 
Montgomery, Fort Bend, Denton, El Paso,  Hidalgo, Collin 
& Travis 

Cities used for the study will be: Cedar Park, Georgetown 
& Round Rock 

*This list may be amended as needed based on unique 
attributes of some position classifications  

 

Compensation Philosophy 

The objective of the County compensation system is to demonstrate the honor and value we place on working in public 

service.  Accordingly, the County’s total compensation policy is to be competitive within the relevant, comparable labor 

markets by: 

• Basing our minimum salaries on the market median 

• Recognizing outstanding performance and organizational contributions through the use of the merit pay policy 

• Maintaining the public trust in the County’s financial stewardship 

• Ensuring accountability for compliance with all Federal, State and local laws, as well as County policies 

Draf
t



 

 Page 23 

 

Salary Study Findings 

Human Resources is responsible for conducting the salary study and making recommendations to Commissioners Court based on 

the findings. Recommendations require Commissioners Court approval for implementation. 

Recommendation Policy/Process 

Title Change 

• Titles may be recommended for change when it is determined that a new title would better reflect the      

required job duties, responsibilities and/or market standards 

• Some job titles are unique and therefore can only exist in the departments/offices that manage the 

services of those position types (example: the position title “Corrections Officer” can only exist within 

the Sheriff’s Office) 

Pay Grade Increase 

• Pay grade increases may be recommended when the salary study data indicates that the current     

minimum salary is below market median 

• Employee’s moving up in pay grade will be adjusted to the minimum of the new grade, if current salary 

is a lesser amount 

Pay Grade Decrease 

• Pay grade decreases may be recommended when the salary study data indicates that the current     

minimum salary is above market median 

• An employee with a current salary that is above the new pay grade maximum will not receive a        

reduction in pay, however, merit eligible positions will be limited to a lump sum merit 

FLSA Exemption Status 

• Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) exemption status will be updated when it is determined that the      

position is currently misclassified, as required by law 

• The update will occur at the beginning of the next pay period following the determination for any    

position that must be changed from exempt to non-exempt and as determined most appropriate for a 

change from non-exempt to exempt 

• Compensatory time will be paid at the time of the update, for positions changing status from           

non-exempt to exempt  

Draf
t



 

 Page 24 

 

Compensation  
Don’t forget to check  

pay slips online at any 

County Computer! 

 Pay Frequency and Work Week 

• Payday is every other Friday, or the last business day prior to any holiday that falls 

on a Friday. 

• A pay period consists of two weeks’ pay ending on the Thursday of the previous 

week before pay day 

• The official work week for County departments is 12:00 a.m. Friday to 11:59 p.m. 

Thursday unless otherwise notified 

• The official work week for the 911 Emergency Communications Department is 

6:00am Friday to 5:59am the following Friday 

• The payroll calendar is located on the Auditor’s Portal 

 

Payroll Corrections  

Underpayment: Any underpayment in compensation for 16 hours of regular pay 

(excludes OT or supplemental pay) or less will be processed on the following pay 

cycle.   

Overpayment:  No employee is entitled to retain any pay in excess of the amount he 

or she has earned according to the agreed-upon rate of pay.  If an employee has been 

paid in excess of what he or she has earned, the employee will need to return the 

overpayment to the County as soon as possible. Any overpayment will be regarded as 

an advance of future wages and absent repayment, will be offset in whole or in part 

from the next available paycheck(s) until the overpaid amount has been fully repaid. 

Each employee will be expected to sign a wage authorization agreement to 

acknowledge the amount and provide for the offset.   

Deductions:  Every effort is made to apply deductions accurately. If you have any 

questions about insurance/benefits deductions, contact the HR Benefits Department. 

If you have questions about any other deductions from your pay, please contact the 

Auditor Payroll Department immediately.  

Discrepancies: If your pay does not accurately reflect all hours worked, you should 

report your concerns to Human Resources. Every report will be fully investigated 

and corrective action will be taken. In addition, the County will not allow any form of 

retaliation against individuals who report alleged violations of this policy. 

Pay Schedules (pay charts) 

Williamson County has multiple pay schedules that cover all classified positions. 

These pay schedules are approved by the Commissioners Court. For more infor-

mation on current pay schedules refer to the internal Human Resources website. 
 

Job Specific Policies 
Court Administrator (District and CCL Courts)  

When a Court Administrator vacancy occurs in the District or County Court at 

Law Courts, the position can only be filled as a Court Administrator I (one) unless 

the selected applicant is a current Court Administrator/Coordinator for  

Title 
Required District Court/CCL  

Experience 
Pay 

Grade 

Court Admin I CCL/District 1 year or no expr Wilco B.22 

Court Admin II CCL/District 3 years  Court Admin expr Wilco B.24 

Specialty Program Coordinator 3 years experience B.24 

Court Admin III CCL/District 5 years Court Admin expr Wilco B.26 

Court Admin IV CCL/District 7 Years Court Admin expr Wilco B.28 

Draf
t



 

 Page 25 

 

Compensation  
 

Court Reporters 

 
Employment Status 

Court Reporters are non-exempt employees of the County that perform primary  

duties for the Court and also may have secondary independent contractor jobs  

preparing transcripts.  In this second statutory role, who ordered the transcript and 

when the transcript is prepared dictates whether the Court Reporter is paid wages for 

time worked, or paid by the page for producing the transcripts.   

Work Hours 

When Court Reporters are working for the Court, recording and reading back court proceedings, attending court  

hearings, or preparing transcripts for the Court at work or on special assignment by the Court, these are hours worked that 

must be recorded.  An example of “on assignment by the Court” includes instances where the Court Reporter is required 

to perform duties at the direction of the Court in another location, or when the Court instructs the Court Reporter to work 

away from the Court House to complete a transcript for the Court.   

Court Reporters are required to accurately record actual time worked for the Court, including time when they are required 

to be at the Court or at any other designated place to perform work.   Any hours worked beyond forty hours in the work 

week shall be compensated with compensatory leave, pursuant to the County’s policy.  Vacation leave, sick leave,  

compensatory leave or holiday leave must be used for any scheduled work time missed during the pay period.   

Transcripts Prepared For or Paid By the Court/State/or Local Government  

Transcripts (1) prepared for the Court, any judge, another court, County Attorney, District Attorney, Attorney General, 

State, State Agency, Public Defender, or any other public entity or person, or (2) paid for by the County for a public entity 

or private attorney, are subject to the following rules: 

• Transcripts Prepared During Working Hours 

Transcripts prepared for the public entities and persons listed above as a part of the Court Reporter’s daily or assigned 

duties during work hours shall be paid their salary wages for all hours worked, but no additional pay per page of  

transcripts prepared at work.   

• Transcripts Prepared Outside of Hours Worked 

Transcripts prepared for the public entities and persons listed above, by the Court Reporter on his or her own time and 

outside of any other work for the Court (i.e. attending, recording and reading back court proceedings), shall be paid the 

maximum established per page rate for transcripts established by the Court, or State, as may be applicable, for such      

transcripts prepared by the Court Reporter.  Time spent preparing transcripts for these parties outside of work, on the 

Court Reporter’s own time, is not considered time worked and no salary wages or overtime will be paid in relation to this 

time.   

• Private Paid Transcripts 

Private paid transcripts are ordered by third parties such as attorneys, media, etc.  Preparation of transcripts, including 

any portion thereof, for private paid clients cannot be conducted during the normal work hours or utilizing County 

equipment, office space or supplies.  This is an independent contractor relationship between the Court Reporter and the 

third party client, and the production of the transcript must be performed outside of hours the Court Reporter performs 

work for the Court.  The fees and collection of payment for these transcripts shall be freely negotiated between the Court 

Reporter and the third party client, and are not set by the judge who presided over the proceedings.  

Draf
t



 

 Page 26 

 

Compensation  
Salary and Position Changes 

The chart below indicates the policies related to pay increases and decreases due to position changes, vacancies     

and/or merit. All changes are contingent on budgeted fund availability. Any funds remaining in a department merit 

line items will roll over each budget year unless otherwise determined by the Court. Any request outside of these  

policies will require the approval of Commissioners Court. 

Salary/Position Changes 
  

Type 
Description/

Policy 
Pay + Pay - 

Approval 
Process 

Additional  
Information 

Merit 

• Merit funding can only be 
used for performance pay            
increases 

• Merit is awarded based on 
job performance which is 
evaluated by the applicable             
department head or elected 
official. Therefore, an  
employee must receive a         
performance evaluation in 
order to be eligible for a 
merit increase 

• An employee is eligible for 
merit after 90 days in their 
current  
position 

Max of 5% 7%  
per employee, 

per budget year*  
authorized as a merit 

percentage amount or a 
lump sump (if a merit 
eligible employee has 

reached the max of their 
grade) 

 

• If a merit eligible  
employee has 
reached the  
maximum of their pay 
grade, a lump sum 
merit payment may 
be awarded and can-
not exceed 5% 7% of 
their current base 
salary 

N/A 

• Oracle workflow  
required 

• Each processing  
period will have a cut 
off date. Employee 
must have completed 
90 days of employ-
ment by that date 

• A line item transfer 
form must be  
submitted in addition 
to the workflow 

• Merit can only be 
transferred out of the 
merit line item 

• Merit is not  
transferrable between  
positions 

• District Court Reporters, Elected Officials, 
Director of Juvenile Services, County Auditor, 
Positions on the LE and C Charts are not 
eligible for merit increases 

• Positions participating in tenure based pay 
scale are not eligible for merit increases 

• Merit for small departments with 4 or less 
merit eligible employees that do not roll up 
to a department with an 8000 account, will 
be granted merit at 1% higher than the 
amount approved by the  
Commissioners Court not to exceed 5%  
(i.e. if the Court approves merit at 3%, the 
small departments will  
receive 4%) 

• Verification of evaluation required 

Position 
Salary    

Surplus 

• Cannot be used for merit 
increases 

• Cannot be requested to be 
moved between positions 
after February 15th  

Refer to filling a  
vacancy, promotion and 

or  
reclassification policies.  

N/A 

• Refer to filling a  
vacancy, promotion 
and reclassification 
policies.  

• Contact HR for  
additional requirements  

Filling a 
Vacancy 

• When a current  
employee separates from 
employment or position 

• Applies to B Chart only 

A vacant position may 
be filled with a salary up 
to 15% above the mini-
mum of the pay grade, 
effective 10/1/2018.   

 
See promotion for  

current employees (no  
additional pay increases 
in the first 12 months 
with the exception of  

merit) 

N/A 
• Oracle workflow     

required 
 

The maximum salary for a position cannot ex-
ceed the budgeted annual salary even if the full 
amount may not be used during the budget 
year due to the position being  vacant for part 
of the year. (i.e. budgeted salary = $30,000, 
position vacant 6 months = $15,000 not used, 
when filled the maximum salary cannot exceed 
$30,000 even though $15,000 is unused). 

Retention 

• An increase in pay that is 
awarded to an employee, as 
an incentive to retain them in 
their current position, when 
the employee has received a 
bona-fide job offer from an-
other department or employer 
or there is a high risk that the 
employee will be  
recruited or seek employment 
for a similar position with 
another employer/department 
with a higher salary. 

Maximum of 10% above 
the current salary* 

N/A 

• Approval by  
Commissioners Court, 
public hearing required 

• Change will be effective 
on the first pay period 
after Court approval 

• Oracle workflow  
required 

• Verification required 

• Contact HR for additional requirements 

*15% maximum annual (budget year) increase per employee (includes retention, merit, re-organization and reclassification) 
 

Multiple pay changes cannot be processed during the same pay period on the same day 
 

Draf
t



 

 Page 27 

 

Compensation  

Salary/Position Changes 
  

Type Description/Policy Pay + Pay - 
Approval 
Process 

Additional  
Information 

Promotion 

• When a current employee is hired into a 
different position with a higher pay grade 

• No additional pay increases in the first 12 
months with the exception of merit 

Max 15%above  
minimum of the pay 

grade, effective 
10/1/2018,or 10% 

above current salary 
whichever is greater. 

[Cannot exceed  
maximum of pay 

grade or budgeted 
amount for position] 

N/A 
Oracle workflow 

required 

Promotions and Merit cannot 
be processed during the same 

pay period 

Demotion 
• When a current employee is hired into a 

position with a lower pay grade or is  
demoted to a lower pay grade 

N/A 

Maximum  
decrease to 

the minimum 
of the new pay 

grade 

Oracle workflow 
required  

• Written justification required 

• Salary may remain the 
same if within the new pay 

grade 

Shift Transfer 
• Current employee is transferred to a dif-

ferent shift with a higher pay grade 

• Viewed as lateral move 

Cannot exceed max 
of pay grade or 

budgeted amount on 
the position 

N/A 
Oracle workflow 

required 
 

Reclassification 

A change in one or more positions which 
impacts the organization chart of the  

department or elected office as a result of 
one of the following: 

 
1. Significant change in the job  

description that includes the  
addition or deletion of significant 
duties and responsibilities 

2. A position that is determined to be 
misclassified by comparison to like 
positions either internally or  
externally 

3. A reclassification cannot result in 
a position change that is not  
consistent with the original intent 
of the position with the exception 
of changes that are due to 
turnover in a key position 
(elected/appointed official,  
department head or director). 
These changes will be reviewed by 
the Budget Office and Human  
Resources. Recommended chang-
es will be placed on the  
Commissioners Court agenda for 
approval  

 
 A position can only be reviewed for  

reclassification during the annual budget, or 
between October 1st and February 15th. 

*May require a public hearing 

Minimum of the pay 
grade or up to 10% 

above  
current salary as        

determined   
appropriate during 

the approval  
process 

Maximum  
decrease to 

the minimum 
of the new pay 

grade 

• Submission of 
reclassification 
request through 
the budget  
software or HR 
sharepoint, as 
determined by 
the type of  
request with 
back up  
documentation  

 

Support documentation  
required: 
 

• Current job description(s), 
current ORG chart, pro-
posed job description, pro-
posed ORG chart and justifi-
cation for review (i.e. turno-
ver, added duties, etc.) 

Career Ladder 
Advancement 

• A department with an approved career 
ladder may advance employees according 
to the parameters established in the ca-
reer ladder documentation. Must be ap-
proved during the annual budget process. 

Based on the steps 
in the chart 

Based on the 
steps (when  
appropriate) 

• Submission of 
request through 
budget software 
with back up  
documentation 
including 
whether addi-
tional budget is 
required 

• Documentation of each  
position that will advance 
during the next budget year 
along with the approved  
career ladder plan  

Draf
t



 

 Page 28 

 

Compensation  
Longevity Pay (excludes Commissioned Officers) 
Longevity pay is based on an individual employee’s length of service with Williamson County. Service 

time with other entities is not recognized.  
 

· Full-time employees will accrue the following per pay period: 

 
$24.00 per pay period after five years of employment 
$48.00 per pay period after ten years of employment 

$72.00 per pay period after fifteen years of employment 
$96.00 per pay period after twenty years of employment 
$120.00 per pay period after twenty-five years of employment 

 

·  Longevity pay begins with the pay period following the completion of five years of employment and  

increases each five years to a maximum of 25 years (Subject to proration)  

·  Longevity is paid as a lump sum each December for the previous year, calculated starting from the first pay 

period in December, with the exception of employees previously authorized to receive payments bi-weekly 

 

Part-time employees will no longer be eligible for longevity effective November 18, 2016.  

 

Statutory Longevity Pay – Commissioned Officers 

Commissioned officers in the Sheriff’s Office are eligible to accrue statutory longevity pay  

(Texas Code – 152.074), at the rate of $5 per month for each year of service (up to a maximum of 25 years)  

after the first year anniversary of their certification as a peace officer. 

 

 Longevity for Commissioned Officers is paid bi-weekly. 

 

 

Tenure Pay Scale Compensation Policies 
Positions will be included on the Tenure Pay Scale as determined appropriate by the Human Resources  

Department and the Elected/Appointed Official. Approval by Commissioners Court is required. All policies 

below are contingent on available budget. Years of service are based on continuous service (with no break of 

more than 90 days as a regular employee in an approved tenure pay scale position in the Sheriff’s office, the  

offices of the County Attorney or District Attorney, or in any Constable’s office. Employees transferring between 

these departments may receive credit for their current step based on available budget and the approval of the 

 hiring department and/or Commissioners. 

 Draf
t

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/CountyAttorney/tabid/222/language/en-US/Default.aspx
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/DistrictAttorney/tabid/238/language/en-US/Default.aspx


 

 Page 29 

 

Tenure Salary/Position Changes 
  

Type Policy 
Pay + 

Pay - 

Approval 
Process 

Additional       
Documentation 

Annual            
Step/Tenure    
Progression 

Employees in tenure positions move from 
one step to the next on the first day of the 
first full pay period in October of each year, 
subject to funding by the Commissioners 
Court 
 
Employees with less than six (6) months of 
service as of the first full pay period in  
October, will advance to the next step on the 
first full pay period following the approval of 
Commissioners Court 
 
Step/tenure progression ends at the top step 
of each position rank 

   See Tenured 
Pay Chart 

Oracle      
workflow  
required 

May be required 

Promotion (with 
exception of    

Corrections to Law                  
Enforcement) 

When an employee is promoted to a higher 
ranking position, the tenured grade is based 
on years of service 
  

See Tenured 
Pay Chart 

Oracle      
workflow  
required 

May be required 

Promotion 
(Corrections to 

Law Enforcement) 

Will begin at the first step of the tenured 
grade and remain at that step for a period of 
one calendar year. Will be placed at the pay 
increment corresponding to their time of 
continuous service (with no break of more 
than 90 days) in both corrections and law         
enforcement as a peace officer 

  

See Tenured 
Pay Chart 

Oracle      
workflow  
required 

May be required 

Demotion 
When a current employee demoted to a  

lower ranking position, the tenured grade is 
based on years of service 

See Tenured 
Pay Chart 

Oracle      
workflow  
required 

May be required 

Compensation  

 

Draf
t



 

 Page 30 

 

Tenure Salary/ Position Changes 

Type Policy 
Pay+  
Pay - 

Approval 
Process 

Additional  
Documents 

Certification Pay 

Certification pay will be paid to non-
elected commissioned peace officers and 
eligible corrections officer (County Jail) 
who hold a full-time active duty position in 
a law enforcement or corrections capacity 
with the County on June 1st of each year. 
Payment for an entire fiscal year beginning 
on October 1st will be based on the level 
of certification held as of September 15th 
of the preceding fiscal year. For new hires, 
certification pay will be paid based on cer-
tification level at the date of hire. This pay 
must be added into the regular rate of pay 
when calculating overtime. Certification 
pay does not transfer with an individual 
employee who leaves a corrections officer 
position to accept a law enforcement  
position nor does it transfer with an  
individual employee who leaves a law  
enforcement position to accept a  
corrections officer position except when 
the corrections officer position is that of a 
Bailiff. 

• Law enforcement officers--$60 
per month for Advanced Certi-
fication; $90 per month for 
Masters Certification. This pay 
must be added into the regular 
rate of pay when calculating 
overtime 

• Corrections officers--$60 per 
month for Advanced 

•  Certification; $90 per month 
for Masters Certification. This 
pay must be added into the 
regular rate of pay when calcu-
lating overtime 

• Certification pay may move 
with the employee to accom-
modate promotions/position 
changes within the depart-
ment. 

  

Oracle  
workflow  
required 

Must submit a 
TCOLE docu-
ment to the 
Human Re-

sources Depart-
ment. 

Funding must 
be  

available. 

Filling a Vacancy 

All personnel newly hired from outside 
Williamson County for positions subject to 
tenure chart at the first pay increment for 
the position for which they are hired, un-
less they qualify for a prior  
service credit 
  

  

Credits for Prior Service may 
apply- See Prior Service Credit 

Oracle  
workflow  
required 

  

Must submit a 
TCOLE docu-
ment to the 
Human Re-

sources Depart-
ment. 

Funding must 
be  

available. 

Prior Service 
Credit 

Qualified law enforcement  
applicants and current officers  
can receive prior service credit 
  

• Deputy– Max L 1.4 

• Det/Inv– Max L 2.5 

• SGT – Max L 3.6 

• LT– Max L 4.8 

• Captain– Max L5.10  
(min L5.6) 

• Maximum amount is current 
funding on vacant position 

• Prior service credit is only 
granted at original date of hire 
or when an existing employee 
receives a promotion. 

TCOLE ser-
vice verifica-
tion must be     
submitted 

  

TCOLE Service  
Verification 

required 

Transfer from 
Law Enforcement 

To 
Corrections 

Law enforcement officers who transfer from the law enforcement division to the corrections division will be 
placed at the pay increment corresponding to their time of continuous of  

tenured service (with no break of more than 90 days in both corrections and law enforcement with  
Williamson County, if the proper Corrections certification is obtained.)         

Draf
t



 

 Page 31 

 

Personal Conduct  

Type Policy  

Tobacco Free 
Workplace 

Williamson County is a tobacco free workplace. The use of tobacco and non-tobacco products such as 
vapor, e-cigarettes and the use of chewing tobacco or like products is prohibited on all Williamson  
County premises. Employees who violate this policy are subject to appropriate disciplinary action up to 
an including termination of employment.  

Drug and  
Alcohol Testing 

Policy  

Williamson County is committed to a safe workplace. In compliance with Federal and State laws  
pre-employment, random and post-accident (or near accident) drug and/or alcohol testing may be  
required for potential or current employees in positions that are mandated by law. Additionally, drug 
and/or alcohol testing may be required for positions identified as safety sensitive or for reasonable  
suspicion. Reasonable suspicion includes the report of observation of drug/alcohol use or the suspicion 
of such, determined by the employee’s supervisor. The supervisor must then consult with the Human  
Resources Department. 

Refusal Refusal to submit to a drug test may result in immediate termination of employment 

Positive Results  

Employees with a positive test result may be subject to immediate termination, if  
determined appropriate based on factors related to the matter 

 (i.e. safety concerns, job performance, etc.) 

Pre- 
Employment 

An applicant with a confirmed positive drug/alcohol test will not be hired and cannot 
be considered for employment for a period of one year after the confirmed positive 
result. 

Random 

First Offense - An employee with a confirmed random positive drug/alcohol test will be 
required to attend drug/alcohol counseling/treatment at their own expense and  
provide documentation of completion. Failure to attend and complete counseling/
treatment will result in immediate termination of employment. Once documentation is 
provided a determination of continued employment will be made by the Department 
and Human Resources. 
Subsequent Offenses – Any employee with a confirmed random positive drug/alcohol 
test will be subject to random testing on a frequent basis if re-instated after initial 
completion of treatment. Further positive test results will result in immediate  
termination. 
Post-Accident/Near Accident- Any employee with a confirmed post-accident drug/
alcohol test will be terminated immediately. 

Reasonable 
Suspicion 

First Offense - An employee with a confirmed reasonable suspicion positive drug/
alcohol test will be required to attend drug/alcohol counseling/treatment at their own 
expense and provide documentation of completion. Failure to attend and complete 
counseling/treatment will result in immediate termination of employment. Once  
documentation in provided a determination of continued employment will be made by 
the Department and Human Resources. 
Subsequent Offenses – Any employee with a confirmed reasonable suspicion positive 
drug/alcohol test will be subject to random testing on a frequent basis if re-instated 
after initial completion of treatment. Further positive test results will result in  
immediate termination. 
If an employee feels that they may have a drug or alcohol problem, they may contact 
Human Resources or the Employee Assistance Program for information on available 
resources. 

Employee Responsibilities 

Draf
t



 

 Page 32 

 

Employee Responsibilities 

Personal Conduct 
  

Type Policy 

Sexual Harassment 

Sexual harassment is prohibited and is an unlawful employment practice in violation of  Title VII of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964. Unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other   
verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature constitute sexual harassment when: 
*Submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an           
individual’s employment 
*Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for employment 
decisions affecting such individual, or such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably   
interfering with an individual’s performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work 
environment 
*Off duty actions may constitute sexual harassment 

Examples of sexual harassment:  

• Unwelcome sexual advances, propositions, sexual comments or suggestive or lewd remarks 

• Physical assaults or other physical conduct of a sexual nature, including unwanted hugs or touches 

• Sexual displays or publications anywhere in the workplace, including derogatory or pornographic 
posters, pictures or drawings 

Other prohibited harassment: 

• Any unwelcome verbal or physical conduct that belittles, shows hostility, or ridicules an individual 
because of race, color, gender, religion, national origin, disability, age or sexual orientation when 
such conduct is so severe or pervasive that it unreasonably interferes with an individual's work 
performance and creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive work environment 

Each official, department head, supervisor, and employee has the responsibility to 
maintain a work environment free of such harassment and to report or file a complaint 
as soon as possible.  Officials and employees involved in a sexual harassment situation 
are required to cooperate in any investigation that occurs 
  

Employees who believe they have been sexually harassed should report their complaint 

immediately. Verbally inform one of these individuals: 
o Their Supervisor 
o The next level of management above their Supervisor 
o The Human Resources Department 

 
Reporting:  
All complaints received by any elected official, department head, or supervisor must be           
immediately reported to Human Resources. Violations may result in disciplinary action up to and 
including termination of employment. All complaints will be investigated. 
 
Disciplinary Measures 
Where an investigation reveals that allegations of unwelcome harassment are true, appropriate 
remedial action, including discipline, will be taken. All disciplinary measures will be implemented 
promptly and shall be commensurate with the person's conduct. The remedies vary depending on 
the entire facts and circumstances found by the investigation.  

Arrest/Criminal     
Conviction 

Employees are required to report arrests, convictions and changes in the status of any criminal   
proceedings immediately to their supervisor and department head or elected official. Failure to  
notify the appropriate authority may result in immediate termination. 

Social Media 

While Williamson County encourages employees to enjoy and make good use of their off-duty time, 
certain activities may become a problem if their work is effected. Employees may use social media in 
any way they choose, as long as it does not produce adverse consequences. For this reason,  
employees are required to read and understand the social media policy which is accessible by  
visiting the policy center . 

Draf
t

http://www.eeoc.gov/laws/statutes/titlevii.cfm
http://www.eeoc.gov/laws/statutes/titlevii.cfm
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/forms/Pages/Policies.aspx


 

 Page 33 

 

Personal Conduct 
  

Type Policy 

Political Activity 

Employees are encouraged to vote and to exercise other responsibilities of citizenship consistent with state 
and federal law and these policies. Employees are not required to contribute to any political fund or render 
any political service to any person or party. Employees will not be dismissed, suspended, demoted, or  
otherwise prejudiced for refusing to do so. Employees may not: 

• Use official authority or influence to interfere with, or affect the result of an election or nomination for 

office 

• Directly or indirectly coerce, attempt to coerce, command, or advise a local or state officer  

(or employee) to pay, lend, or contribute anything of value to a party, committee, organization,  

agency, or person for a political purpose 
 
County employees, except elected officials, may not participate in political activities while on County  
duty.  Employees are expected to remove County uniforms and identification, including rank and/or title, 
before participating in a political activity.  In addition, no County-owned property, vehicle, building, and/
or office may be used for displaying campaign materials or for conducting any partisan political activity.  
This section does not apply to the use of the Courthouse, Courthouse grounds or County buildings when 
used for the purpose of political announcements approved by Commissioners Court. 

Solicitation 

Persons not employed by Williamson County may not solicit or distribute literature in the workplace at any 
time for any purpose. Williamson County recognizes that employees may have interests in events and  
organizations outside the workplace; however, may not solicit or distribute literature concerning these  
activities during working time.  (Working time does not include lunch breaks, or any other periods in which 
employees are not on duty.)  In addition, the posting of written solicitations is limited to County bulletin 
boards. An employee should check with the department head or elected official for approval. Solicitations 
using electronic systems, including County email, are prohibited and subject to the Electronic Systems Use 
Policy located in the Policy Center 

Retaliation 

If an employee reports a violation of the law to an appropriate law enforcement authority, they cannot be   
suspended, terminated, or otherwise discriminated against by the County or an Elected Official. This policy 
prohibits retaliation against public employees who report official wrongdoing including sexual harassment. 

Attendance 

Employees are expected to be at work, on time and to complete their scheduled shifts. Employees that miss 
three consecutive shifts without notification will be separated from employment and considered to have  
resigned without notice  

Gifts/Gratuities 

The Texas Penal Code Section 1.07(a)(41) and Texas Penal Code 36 includes specific definitions, details 
regarding gifts, gratuities and bribery for public servants. A Public servant means a person elected,  
selected, appointed, employed, or otherwise designated as one of the following: (even if they have not yet 
qualified for office or assumed duties) 

•  An officer, employee, or agent of government 

• A juror or grand juror 

• An arbitrator, referee, or other person who is authorized by law or private written  

agreement to hear or determine a cause or controversy 

• An attorney at law or notary public when participating in the performance of a government 

function 

• A candidate for nomination or election to public office 

• A person who is performing a governmental function under a claim of right, although they 

are not legally qualified to do so 

 
It is the responsibility of the employee, officer or agent of the government to read and understand all  
aspects of the Texas Penal Code Section 1.07 and Texas Penal Code 36 that relate to gifts, bribery and  
acceptance of honorarium  

Outside  
Employment 

Outside employment is acceptable, as long as it is outside the hours they are scheduled to work for the 
County. Also as long as such employment does not violate state laws concerning abuse of office or  
employment, interfere with normal duties, and does not constitute a breach of ethics or conflict of interest.  

Employee Responsibilities 

Draf
t

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/forms/Pages/Policies.aspx
http://www.wilco.org/Portals/0/Departments/HR/Texas%20Whistleblower%20Act%20Notice%20-%20March%202011.pdf


 

 Page 34 

 

Employee Responsibilities 
Discipline 

Discipline may include both corrective action and more conclusive measures, including termination. The  

appropriate level of discipline will be determined based on the facts of the disciplinary violations. Below are some 

examples of violations of workplace conduct: 

This list is not all inclusive 

 

Grievance Policy and Procedure 

Summary  

For employees in offices of Elected Officials, the grievance process defined by the Elected Official should be  

followed. Elected Officials are the final appeal level for their respective departments. 

This guidance does not alter the employment-at-will relationship in any way. Final decisions on grievances will not 

be precedent setting or binding on future grievances, unless they are officially stated as County policy. When  

appropriate, the decisions will be retroactive to the date of the employee’s original grievance.  

Procedures for Employees in Non-Elected Office Departments 

Employees may file a grievance at any time and cannot be retaliated against for the filing of the grievance.  

Employees are encouraged to discuss any issues with their supervisors/managers prior to filing a grievance 

For procedures to follow in the event of a grievance by an elected official, see: 

• Chapter 152, Sec. 152.014 Local Government Code 

Informal Grievances 

An informal grievance is presented verbally. The first step in the informal grievance procedure: 

• Attempt to resolve the grievance by an informal conference with the  

Supervisor 

•  However, if the official or department head is the  

wrongdoer in instances of harassment, retaliation, or potential whistle 

blower activity the employee should immediately contact the Human  

Resource department  

• If the informal conference does not result in a satisfactory  

resolution of the problem, the formal grievance steps should be followed 

• Insubordination 

• Conduct unbecoming of a County employee 

• Abuse of sick leave 

• Conviction of a crime 

• Violence in the work place 

• Poor attendance 

• Theft 

• Poor job performance 

• Harassment 

• Discrimination 

• Retaliation 

 

Draf
t



 

 Page 35 

 

Employee Responsibilities 
Grievance Policy and Procedure 

Formal Grievances 

The steps for a formal grievance are as follows: 

1) Must be in writing, signed and presented to the supervisor of the employee submitting the grievance, within ten business 

days after the alleged issue occurred. A statement of the specific corrective action that requested must be included in the 

written grievance.    

• In the event that it would be inappropriate to address the grievance with said supervisor, such as when the  

supervisor is the wrongdoer, the employee should go to the department head or elected official 

• If the department head or elected official is the wrongdoer in instances of harassment, retaliation, or potential 

whistle blower activity, the employee should contact Human Resources 

2) After being presented with a written and signed grievance, the supervisor will: 

• Meet with the employees involved and other people necessary to gather the facts 

• Immediately notify the Department Head and the Human Resource Department 

• Attempt to resolve the grievance with the employee 

• Communicate the decision in writing within ten business days after the receipt of the grievance 

• Send a copy of the proposed resolution to the elected official/department head and the Human Resources  

Department 

3) If the employee filing the grievance does not receive a written resolution from the supervisor within ten 

 business days, from the date the grievance was filed or is not satisfied with the proposed resolution, then:  

• They must file a written appeal, within ten business days, with the department head along with a copy to the  

Human Resource Department.  

4) The Department Head will review the facts and the file, and may investigate the charges personally or through a  

designee.  

• The person(s) conducting the investigation may meet with the parties involved.   

• The Department Head/ Elected official will respond in writing to the employee within ten business days of the 

date the appeal was received.  

5) If the Department Head is appointed by the Commissioners Court, Juvenile Probation Board, or District Judges, and 

the employee who submitted the grievance does not receive a written resolution from the  

Department Head within ten business days of the date the grievance was appealed, (or if unsatisfied with the appointed 

Department Heads proposed resolution) 

•  A written appeal must be filed within ten business days, with the appropriate appointing authority 

 (i.e., Commissioners Court, Juvenile Probation Board, or District  Judges) through the Human  

Resource Department.  

6) The appropriate appointing authority will then review the facts and the file and conduct an investigation, if deemed  

appropriate, before deciding. The appropriate appointing authority’s decision is final. Longer intervals to facilitate 

 investigation or fact-finding on behalf of the County may be appropriate depending upon the grievance and may  

increase the 10 day response time, accordingly. 

Draf
t



 

 Page 36 

 

For additional policy information contact the Human Resources Department or visit the policy center 

100 Wilco Way Suite HR101 

Georgetown, TX 78626 

512-943-1533 

 

Cedar Park 

Leander 

Draf
t

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/forms/Pages/Policies.aspx


Social Media 
 
 
      While Williamson County encourages employees to enjoy and make good use of your off-duty time, certain  

activities may become a problem if they affect their work. An employee’s online presence can reflect on Williamson 

County.  The lines between public and private, personal and professional information are blurred in this context.  Be 

aware that comments, posts, or actions captured via digital or film images can affect the image of Williamson County.  If 

an employee is posting to personal networking sites and speaking about job- related content or about the County, the 

employee should identify him/herself and use a disclaimer to make it clear that the views are not reflective of the views of 

County. Employees may use social media in any way they choose, as long as that use does not produce adverse conse-

quences.   Subject to the restrictions below, generally, employees may use personal social media any way they choose. 

With these goals in mind, For this reason,  employees must are reminded that the follow these rules guidelines apply in  

their use of social media, both on and off duty: 

 

• Employees are prohibited from publishing any personal information about themselves, another employee of William-

son County, applicants, or an associate of Williamson County in any public medium (print, broadcast, digital, or online) 

in any format (written, video or image) that: 
 

• Has the potential or effect of involving themselves, co-workers, or Williamson County in any kind of  

dispute or conflict with other employees or third parties. 

• Interferes with the work of any employee. 

• May create a harassing, demeaning, or hostile working environment for any employee. 

• Disrupts the smooth and orderly flow of work within the office, or the delivery of services 
to Williamson County’s taxpayers or customers. 

• Harms the reputation of Williamson County among its taxpayers or in the community at large. 

• States falsities or is defamatory of others and the County. is slanderous about the County 

• Reveals information that should be treated as confidential (by law) and/or information regarding the           per-

sonal or private conduct, health information, and affairs of that person and interaction with other people that is 

unrelated to the person’s job performance or official duties for Williamson County is personal information. 

Health information is also considered personal information under this policy. 

 

• Workplace personal conduct standards, including but not limited to equal opportunity, anti-harassment and anti-
discrimination, apply at all times. This prohibits posts containing obscene or sexually explicit language, images, acts and 

statements. Other forms of postings that ridicule, malign, disparage or otherwise express bias against any race, religion, 

disability, ethnic origin, sexual orientation or any other protected class of individuals are also prohibited.  

 

•  Employees may not use County equipment or facilities for non-work-related activities or business including social  

 media. Personal social media activities should never interfere with work commitments and should not be conducted 

 while working or on the clock.  

 

• Conducting oneself in such a way that his/her actions and relationships with others could become the object of  

gossip in the office, or causing unfavorable publicity for Williamson County in the community, is prohibited.   

 

• If an employee creates a personal blog, they must provide a clear disclaimer that the views expressed in the blog are 

theirs alone, and do not represent the views of Williamson County. All information published on any blog(s) or other 

posting(s) should comply with Williamson County confidentiality and disclosure policies. This also applies to comments 

posted on other social networking sites, blogs and forums 

 

• Human Resources strongly recommends all County Department's/ Offices abide by the Social Media Policy above. 

 

• Any violations of this policy are subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination.  

Draf
t



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   40.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Proposed Budget Order
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Melissa Goins, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on FY19/20 Budget Order.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FY2019-20 - Track Changes
FY2019-20 Budget Order - No Markup

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Melissa Goins Started On: 09/18/2019 09:04 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



1  

 STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2019/2020 COUNTY BUDGET 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court is authorized and required to adopt an 
annual budget for all Williamson County officials and their departments after due consideration;  
 
WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court did invite and encourage public 
participation from county officers, precinct officers, department heads, and the general public, as to 
the various needs of the citizens of Williamson County for the fiscal year 2019/2020; 
  
WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, after a full discussion of the needs, did 
make changes in the proposed budget filed by the County Judge in accordance with law; NOW  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT that the proposed budget filed by the County Budget Officer and amended by the 
Commissioners Court be adopted with the following provisions:  
 
POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS  
 
I. SALARIES  

 
1. Salaries for County and Precinct Officials are set as follows:  
 
 a) Judge of the County Court     126,182.00 per year   

b) Judge of the County Court at Law #1    156,999.96 per year   
c) Judge of the County Court at Law #2    156,999.96 per year  
d) Judge of the County Court at Law #3    184,999.96 per year   
e) Judge of the County Court at Law #4    184,999.96 per year   
f) County Attorney      161,709.96 per year   
g) County Sheriff       127,475.75 per year  
h) County Clerk       104,521.54 per year   
i) County Tax Assessor/Collector    108,691.18 per year   
j) District Clerk       104,521.54 per year   
k) County Treasurer       100,563.99 per year   
l) Each County Commissioner      102,747.63 per year   
m) Each Justice of the Peace       91,468.43 per year  

 n) Each Constable       86,522.43 per year  
 
 
 
2. The number of employee positions established and authorized for each official and/or 
department, the maximum allowable salary for each position, and the job titles are reflected in the 
annual approved county budget filed with the County Clerk. 
 
 
 
 



2  

 
II. HOLIDAYS  

 
The established holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2019/2020 budget year is as follows:  
 

Veterans Day    Monday  November 11, 2019  
 

Thanksgiving Holiday   Thursday  November 28, 2019 
Friday   November 29, 2019  

 
Christmas Holiday   Tuesday  December 24, 2019 

Wednesday  December 25, 2019 
 

New Year’s Holiday   Wednesday  January 1, 2020  
  
Martin Luther King Day  Monday  January 20, 2020  

 
President’s Day   Monday  February 17, 2020 

 
Good Friday    Friday   April 10, 2020 

 
Memorial Day    Monday  May 25, 2020 

 
Independence Holiday   Friday   July 3, 2020  

 
Labor Day    Monday  September 7, 2020 

 
 

See Addendum:  The Williamson County Employee Policy Manual (September 11, 2018).  
Contains the policies for employee usage of paid holiday time as well as other policies 
affecting payroll related matters. 
 

 
 
III. SUPPLEMENTAL PAY 
 
Williamson County recognizes the following supplemental pay additives. The departments/offices 
are responsible for ensuring that the employees selected meet all of the requirements established by 
their offices. 
  
1. Field Training Officer Pay (FTO) – Training officers must maintain the proper certification 
and follow all established operating procedures. Designated positions listed belowThe positions 
designated as Field Training Officers will be paid $150 per month. The following departments/offices 
are authorized to receive FTO incentive pay for the maximum number of positions listed:  

 
Sheriff’s Office – Maximum of 18 positions 
Corrections – Maximum of 12 positions 
Emergency Medical Services – Maximum of 20 positions 
Mobile Outreach Team – Maximum of 2 positions 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  2"

Formatted: Tab stops:  0.93", Left

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold



3  

 
 
 
 
2.  Crisis Intervention Team Supplemental Pay (CIT) – Members of the Crisis Intervention Team 
must maintain the proper certification and follow all established operating procedures. Designated 
positions belowThe positions designated for CIT pay will be paid $250 per month. The following 
departments/offices are authorized to receive CIT supplemental pay for the maximum number of 
positions listed:  

 
Sheriff’s Office – Maximum of 10 positions 

 
 

3.  Training Specialist Supplemental Pay – Training Specialist must maintain the proper 
certification and follow all established operating procedures. Designated positions belowThe 
positions designated as Training Specialist will be paid $100 per pay period. The following 
departments/offices are authorized to receive Training Specialist pay for the maximum number of 
positions listed: 
   

Emergency Communications – Maximum of 16 positions 
 

4. On – call Pay – Specific positions listed below are classified as eligible for on-call pay due to 
the demand for after hour services. All Corrections and Sheriff’s Office positions are to be paid by 
the Sheriff Office’s State and Local Forfeiture Fund and all District Attorney positions are to be paid 
by the District Attorney’s Asset Forfeiture Funds.  The positions designated for on-call pay must 
follow all established operating procedures. The following departments/offices are authorized to 
receive on -call pay for the maximum number of positions and amounts listed: 
 

DDistrict Attorney’s Office – Maximum of 1 Asst.istant District Attorney, $300 per 
week to be paid by the District Attorney’s Asset Forfeiture Fund 
Facilities Maintenance – Maximum of 2 non – exempt positions, $75 $100 per week 
Technology Services – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week    
 
Sheriff’s Office: 
Detectives – Maximum of 2 positions, $200 per week 
  Sergeant Detective – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week 
  Crime Scene/ Special Evidence Tech – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per 
week 
  SSWAT – Maximum of 8 positions, $200 per week 
  Transportation Deputies (Corrections) (Corrections) – Maximum of 2 
positions, $200 per week 
  VVictim’s Assistance – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week 

 
 

5.   Board Certification by the Texas Board of Legal Specialization Supplemental Pay - This 
supplement is paid for the office listed below for ongoing maintenance of certifications by the Texas 
Board of Legal Specialization. Funding amount is $5,000 per employee to be paid equally over 26 
pay periods out of the District Attorney Asset Forfeiture Fund. The following department/office is 
authorized to receive supplemental pay for the maximum number of positions listed: 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold



4  

 
 

District Attorney – Maximum of 5 positions, $5,000 per employee to be paid equally 
over 26 pay periods out of the District Attorney Asset Forfeiture Fund 

 
6.  On – call Pay – Specific positions within the Sheriffs’ Office and Corrections are eligible for on 
– call pay due to the demand for after hour services. The positions designated for on - call pay must 
follow all established operating procedures. Funding amount is $200 per week to be paid by the 
Sheriff Office’s State and Local Forfeiture Funds. The following positions are authorized to receive 
on – call pay for the maximum number of positions and amounts listed: 
 
  Detectives – Maximum of 2 positions 
  Sergeant Detective – Maximum of 1 position 
  Crime Scene/ Special Evidence Tech – Maximum of 1 position 
  SWAT – Maximum of 8 positions 
  Transportation Deputies (Corrections) – Maximum of 2 positions 
  Victim’s Assistance – Maximum of 1 position 
 
7. Night Shift Differential – Specific positions listed below within Facilities are eligible for shift 
differential pay due to the demand for after hour services at the Williamson County Jail.  The 
positions designated for shift differential must follow all established operating procedures.  Funding 
amount is an additional $1 per hour to be paid by the Building Maintenance General Fund Account.  
The following positions are authorized to receive shift differential pay for the maximum number of 
positions listed: 
 

Facilities – Maximum of 2 positions, $1 per hour 
 
 
IV.        CATASTROPHIC EVENT PAY 

 
PURPOSE 
Establish a policy for Williamson County setting forth the compensation of exempt and nonexempt 
employees for an activation of the Williamson County Emergency Operation Plan during a declared 
disaster, catastrophic event, or qualifying event. Nothing in this policy shall be construed as changing 
the "at will" status of any person employed by Williamson County. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Williamson County will compensate those essential employees who are required to work outside of 
their normal work schedule when assisting in the management of a local qualifying event, or 
when necessary to assist other agencies  in managing events outside of the local jurisdiction. 
Examples of qualifying events  include, but are  not limited to, the following: 
 

A. Certain catastrophic local events including, but not limited to: floods, hurricanes, tornados, 
and other Acts of God, nuclear, chemical and biological emergencies, terrorist attack(s), or 
any other emergency declared by a federal, state or local authority. 

 
B. When assigned to support an event, internal or external, to the County’s jurisdiction; For 

personnel assigned and deployed to select teams, including, but not limited to: Williamson 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"

Commented [MG1]: Employees are currently receiving a shift 
differential of $1 per hour for working the 3pm to 11pm shift at the 
Williamson County Jail. Shift differentials have not been approved 
by the Commissioners Court in the Budget Order, so this amount is 
not included in the FY20 recommendations from HR.  Please note: 
should the Court decide to discontinue the shift differential, the 
employees will take a $1 per hour cut in pay or it could be rolled 
into their current salaries and not granted moving forward, should 
the positions become vacant. To add the shift differential back in 
would be approx. $5,100.  Other offices have requested shift 
differentials in the past and they have not been recommended. 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.06"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.06", Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.06", Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style, Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.06", Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.06", Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style, Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style, Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style, Line spacing:  single



5  

County Emergency Operations Center and Local, Regional, State and Federal 
Deployments.  

 
 

 
POLICY 

1. Non-exempt Compensation 
Any non-exempt employee who is recalled to duty during a catastrophic event, who works 
in- excess of forty (40) hours in a work week, or 86-hours in the pay period for those on the 
law enforcement pay plan, will be paid overtime for additional hours worked.  Note that the 
general rules of compensable time apply to work performed under the circumstances covered 
by this policy. Refer to the Williamson County Handbook or contact Human Resources if 
you have questions about what is considered compensable time. 

 
2. Exempt Compensation 

At the Commissioners Court discretion, any salaried exempt employee who is required to 
work hours in-excess of their normal work schedule (eighty hours in a pay period) during 
a declared disaster, Catastrophic Event, or qualifying event as outlined in this procedure 
may be compensated during the declaration period at a determined hourly rate.  Only pay 
periods with hours worked that equal or exceed 88 hours and at least 8 hours for the 
event, should be submitted for possible compensation.   

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style, Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style, Line spacing:  single



Budget Order 2019/2020 6 

 
 
PROCEDURE 
1. When a catastrophic event occurs, the Department Director and/or Elected Official 
will provide a list to Payroll of staff who will be designated to work during the event. If known, 
the duration of the event and projected hours for the identified employees, will be provided to 
Payroll with the list.   
 
2. All employees and/or team leads will promptly and accurately record actual work 
hours using Crisis Track along with an ICS 214. All non-exempt employees must also record 
hours worked in Kronos. Exempt staff must also provide a completed excel time sheet to the 
Payroll Department, if they worked 88 hours or more hours for the pay period and at least 8 
hours for the event. 
 
3. Directors and/or Elected Officials or their designee, will notify Payroll in advance 
if (a) an employee is no longer designated to work an ongoing event, or (b) the employee will 
be working more hours, or a longer duration then first reported, and provide an updated report. 
 
4. Directors and/or Elected Officials or their designee will promptly notify Payroll 
when the catastrophic event ends. 
 
 
  
 
 
V. FINANCIAL POLICIES  
 
1. Fund Balance Policy: Williamson County recognizes the financial importance of 
maintaining an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance. A formalized Fund Balance 
Policy demonstrates to the taxpayer fiscal prudence and the ability to meet its obligations in a 
timely manner. Independent financial analysts rate the county’s financial stability. The county’s 
credit strength and strong management control reported by these analysts is, in part, a result of 
this Fund Balance Policy.  

 
Williamson County will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, in accordance with 
Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards Board Statement No. 54, Fund 
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Policy shall only 
apply to the County’s governmental funds. Fund Balance shall be composed of non-
spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned amounts.   

 
2. General Fund: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the difference between assets and 
liabilities that is available for appropriation.  
 
Commissioners Court has assigned $1.6 million dollars of fund balance for the purpose of  
funding Law Enforcement and Corrections salaries should the amount budgeted not be sufficient 
to fund the total amount of approved FTE’s in these departments.  A budget amendment will be 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Body Text, Right:  0.08", Space Before:  1.75 pt,
Line spacing:  Multiple 1.16 li

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted



Budget Order 2019/2020 7 

placed on the consent agenda during the fiscal year should the departments exceed the budgeted 
total. 
 
Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the 
General Fund to protect against a reduction of services due to temporary revenue shortfalls or 
unexpected one-time expenditures. It also helps to ensure stable tax rates.   The level of 
Unassigned Fund Balance for the General Fund shall not be less than 35% of total General Fund 
budgeted expenditures.  
The goal of each year’s budget process will be to adopt a budget that maintains compliance with 
the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy.   If it is determined there is a surplus (an 
amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be designated or appropriated for the 
following, including, but not limited to:  

 
◦ Tax rate stabilization.  
◦ Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as capital improvement needs.  
◦ Address any shortfall in related funds, i.e. Road and Bridge Fund.  
◦ Reduction of debt; to include capital leases. 
  

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County must develop 
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 35%.  
 
3. Tobacco Fund: The initial distribution of Williamson County’s share of the settlement 
established the fund in 1999. Revenues to the fund consist of interest income and the annual 
distribution by the state of the state trust earnings. To ensure continuation of the fund, the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court has designated the portion of fund balance 
representing the amount of the original settlement ($2.5M). Designation means that this amount, 
or “principal” balance, cannot be expended. In addition to the original settlement amount, each 
year, 20% of the revenues from both interest income and the annual distribution from the state 
will be added to the designated fund balance in order to allow the fund to grow over time. Only 
80% of revenues earned from interest and the earnings distributed annually by the state will be 
budgeted and expended. When determining the next year’s budget, the amount available to 
expend will be calculated using actual revenue and interest revenue amounts from May 1st of the 
previous year to April 30th of the current year. Any unspent funds at the end of the fiscal year 
will be available to budget in the next year.  If Tobacco Fund expenditures are budgeted to offset 
expenditures in other funds, the actual program cost to the other Funds will be determined prior 
to transferring in any dollars from the Tobacco Fund.  This available balance will be tracked 
annually by the County Auditor’s office. 
 
 
4.        Self-Insured Health Plan Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance represents the 
difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  Williamson County 
will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the Benefits Fund to protect 
against an inability to pay for claims and administration associated with the self- insured health 
plan due to temporary revenue shortfalls.  It also helps to ensure stable employer and employee 
contribution rates. 
 
The Self-Funded Health Plan Fund currently has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 25% of 
expected claims”. The goal of each year’s budget process will be to endeavor to adopt a budget 
that maintains compliance with the Benefits Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy. 
 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



Budget Order 2019/2020 8 

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 
designated or appropriated for contribution rate stabilization. 
 
If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County may develop 
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 25% of expected claims. 
 
5. Radio Communication Systems (RCS) Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance 
represents the difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  
Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the 
Radio Communications Systems Fund to protect against unforeseen operating issues.  These 
unforeseen issues can result from environmental or project related items.  It also helps to 
ensure stable radio user fees for the user community. 
 

 

The Radio Communication Systems Fund has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 30% of total 
Radio Communication Systems expenditure budget.   

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 
designated or appropriated for: 

• Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as tower improvements 
• Fee stabilization 

 
 

 
If it is determined there is a deficit, the Radio Communication Systems Board will develop and 
recommend a plan to the County to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 30%. 
 
 
Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts 
 
6. Child Safety Fund: – This fund is used to deposit a $1.50 fee collected on each 
vehicle registration and court costs collected by justice, county, or district courts for 
violations that occur within a school-crossing zone of $25 per violation. This fund is used 
to provide a school crossing guard program and/or programs designed to enhance child 
safety, health, or nutrition.  The Commissioners Court, by an order adopted in October 
2010, has directed these funds to be distributed in the following manner:  10% of Total 
Collections less an administrative fee shall be distributed to the Williamson County’s 
Children’s Advocacy Center.  The remainder shall be distributed to the school districts on 
a pro rata basis based on attendance.  These funds will be distributed annually after the 
close of the prior fiscal year. 
 
7. School Fund: Williamson County maintains a working interest ownership in two natural 
gas producing properties located on what was formerly county-owned property. The mineral 
rights that have been retained are designated to be distributed to school districts within the county 
based on the number of students who reside in the county. This distribution will occur annually 
at the close of each fiscal year and will coincide with the distribution of the Child Safety Fund 
proceeds.  



Budget Order 2019/2020 9 

 
 
8. Employee Fund: The Employee fund is proceeds collected from Williamson 
County’s vending machine contract.  Use of these funds must be pre-approved by the County 
Judge. 
 
These funds may be used for the following purposes: 
 
a) To offset the cost of county employee events 
b) Flowers for the death of a county employee only 
c) An award or plaque upon retirement for employee recognition. All purchases must display 

(i.e. engraving) information regarding the purpose of the employee recognition.   
c) (Purchasing guidelines must be adhered to): 

i. The employee must be vested (8 years of service) 
ii. $40.00 allowed for employees with up to 15 years of service 

iii. $80.00 allowed for employees with over 15 years of service 
d) Employee recognition events and programs 
e) Maximum of $300.00 allowed towards a reception/light refreshments for the retirement or 

departure of an: 
i. Elected Official serving in his/her capacity for at least 1 term 

ii. Department Head who must be vested (8 years of service) 
d)iii. Employee with 25 years of service or more 

 
No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed. 
The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund. 
Purchases from this fund are approved by the County Judge.  
 
 
 
9.     WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund: The WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund 
consists of proceeds paid by Waste Management annually.  Per the agreement, these funds 
represent 2% of the Tip Fee and are to be expended for the benefit of the City of Hutto and Hutto 
ISD.  The expenditures are at the County’s sole option.  The annual distribution will be allocated 
50% to the City of Hutto and 50% to Hutto ISD.  Each entity is required to request any 
disbursements from the fund. 
 

10.  Williamson County Community Facility Fund: This fund consists of fees 
collected through the Williamson County Landfill. Community organizations, groups, and 
individuals may submit a funding request to the Williamson County Commissioners Court 
for the construction, improvement, or remodel of community facilities located in 
Williamson County that serve a public purpose.  

11. Use of Flex Funding Account for Mental Health Mobile Outreach Team:  In order 
to mitigate the incidence of public mental health crisis and save the taxpayers from spending 
additional funds on costs that could otherwise be limited for public health-related services, the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court finds there is compelling need to establish and 
authorize the use of a mental health Flex Funding Account by the Mobile Outreach Team.  

Formatted: Justified, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 
0" + Tab after:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted



Budget Order 2019/2020 10 

 Therefore, pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, § 111.068(b) (citing the “interest of 
the tax payers” in budget matters), the Texas Health and Safety Code, § 121.003(a) 
(authorizing commissioners court to “enforce any law that is reasonably necessary to protect 
the public health.”), and the common law granting the County authority to regulate the public 
health and safety, the Williamson County Commissioners Court approves the Mental Health 
Mobile Outreach Team Flex Funding Account.  Typical Flex Funding expenditures may 
include, but are not limited to transportation vouchers, payment for medical appointments, 
medication/pharmacy vouchers/payments, payment for therapy sessions (short to mid-term), 
food and motel vouchers, payment toward utility or other essential household bills.  The 
Mobile Outreach Team has Policies and Procedures to ensure compliance with this policy.  
The fund is subject to further oversight, including, but not limited to, auditing by the 
Williamson County Auditor’s Office. 

 

12. Financial – General Procedures 
 
a) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds must be in 

furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply with all state ethics rules and 
other laws and regulations. 
 

b) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and such facilities 
are available. If the county meeting space is not available, other publicly owned facilities, 
such as those owned by cities, utility districts, or school districts, should be utilized as the 
rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost. 
 

c) Transfer of funds out of the following line items will not be allowed:  
 

i)  Training  
ii)  Gasoline  
iii)  Cell Phones  
iv) RCS Radio Fees 

 
d) Transfer of funds into any of the above line items may be allowed. 
e) Transfer of funds out of, within, or to the following line items will not be allowed, with the 

exception of line item 1107/Temp-Seasonal: 
 

i) Salaries- This pertains to salary line items that are budgeted based on position 
control. This includes object codes 1100, 1101, and 1105. Line item transfers 
between 8000 accounts and salary lines for the purpose of merit money 
allocation/re-allocation are permissible and will be placed on the agenda for 
Commissioners Court approval/review.  

ii) Fringe Benefits.  
 

f) All recruitment items purchased must comply with Article III, section 52 of the Texas 
Constitution.  Thus, the predominant purpose of any expenditures on recruitment 
materials must be to accomplish a “direct” public purpose and be in compliance with the 
provisions of this policy in order to ensure that Williamson County receives a return of 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

Formatted: No underline

Commented [NZ2]: Moved from Accounts Payable section and 
renamed. 

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  0.19"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", Hanging:  0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  0.19"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", Hanging:  0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  0.19"

http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L
http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L


Budget Order 2019/2020 11 

public benefit from said expenditures.  Williamson County recognizes the need to 
identify, recruit and hire qualified employees.  

 
i) Funds for recruitment items must be approved during the annual budget 

process. 
ii) Items must not state the name of any individual, but instead the name of the 

county and/or department or office. 
iii) “Give Away” items such as pens, pencils, etc. should not exceed $2.00 per 

item. 
All purchases must follow procurement guidelines. 

iv)  
  
 

VI. PURCHASING – GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 
1. The purpose of this section is to facilitate the judicious expenditure of county 
dollars.Williamson County Purchasing and Procurement Card (P-Card) policies are intended to  
This policy will provide consistent procedures for the acquisition of materials, supplies, and 
services required by Williamson County. The responsibility to adhere to all Purchasing and P-
Card policies rests with the employee, supervisor, department head, or elected officials who 
certifies conformance to them. Any questions related to conformance should be directed to the 
Purchasing Department prior to making a purchase.  

2. County purchasing policies must be strictly adhered to for all purchasesThe Williamson 
County Purchasing Manual as well as other more detailed information directing specific 
purchasing procedures and processes and can be located on the SharePoint Purchasing Portal at: 
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal. 
 
This site provides county departments access to: 

a. Policies, Procedures and Manuals 
b. Training Materials 
c. Forms 
d. Guides and other tools to assist in the purchasing process 

 
• 3. County Purchase Requisitions and Purchase Orders must be submitted 
electronically. All Department Heads/County Officials shall ensure Purchase Requisitions are 
not created and approved in Oracle by the same individual. There must be a separation between 
Requisition originators and Requisition approvers. This is to ensure proper segregation of duties 
to prevent error and fraud. 
• All purchases for materials, supplies and services require Purchasing approval prior to 
placing the order. The preferred approval method is issuance of a Purchase Order but 
Procurement Cards (P-cards) may be used for specific situations. 
o Purchases $5,000 or greater require approval of the County Judge. 
• Requests for a Purchase Order after the order is placed will not be processed except 
for the following items: 
o Repair services (i.e. equipment repairs, vehicle repairs etc., includes purchase and/or 
replacement of any parts). Purchase Requisition must be entered as soon as possible after the 
purchase was made.  

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at:  1.25" + Indent at:  1.5"

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left:  0.75", Numbered
+ Level: 1 + Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  1.25" + Indent at:  1.5", Don't
adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space
between Asian text and numbers
Formatted: List Paragraph, Adjust space between Latin and
Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Space After:  0
pt, Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal


Budget Order 2019/2020 12 

o Goods and Services purchased during an emergency (i.e. public calamity). Requisition 
must be entered as soon as possible, after the purchase was made and the purchase must be 
exempted during the next possible Commissioners Court meeting. 
• Purchases for supplies and materials for which a Purchase Order was not issued prior 
to the purchase must be approved by the County Judge. Please complete the County Judge 
Approval Form located on the Auditor’s Portal for these purchases. 
3. Procurement Cards (P-cards) may be utilized as an alternate purchasing method to 
Purchase Orders for small dollar purchases, registration fees, business travel and training.   
• P-card holders must adhere to the Williamson County Procurement Policy located in 
the Procurement Card Manual at the SharePoint Purchasing Portal at 
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal. 
• Personal charges on the procurement card are strictly prohibited.  
• Cardholder and department head/elected official are responsible for verification of 
available  budget funds before the purchase is made.  
• Purchases must adhere to all competitive procurement requirements and may not be split 
or segmented to avoid such requirements or credit limits. 
o Purchases $5,000 or greater require approval of the County Judge. 
• The procurement card monthly Expense Report and all receipts must be submitted to 
Accounts Payable within 5 business days of the statement close date.  
The County Auditor’s Office will audit Expense Reports monthly.  Cardholder infractions will 
be addressed and may result in disciplinary action as recommended by County Auditor’s Office. 
Actions may include: 
 

a. Retraining 
b. Reduction of credit limits 
c. Suspension of account  

 
 Theft, fraud or intentional policy violations may result in permanent closure of account or 

termination of employment, based on severity of violation. 
 

 Level 1: Written documentation for file from cardholder and department head/elected 
official; may include cardholder retraining and/or reduction of credit limits. 
 Level 2: Written documentation for file from cardholder and department head/elected 
official; cardholder account suspended for 90 days. 
 Level 3: Account closed permanently; may include termination of employment based on 
severity of violation. 
• Repeated infractions may result in level escalation and management reserves the right to 
consider theft, fraud or intentional policy violations as a Level 3 infraction. 
e. 4.  Information for conducting purchases on behalf of Williamson County can be 
located on the intranet Purchasing Portal located at: 
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal.    
 
54. Any questions related to compliance with intent of county Purchasing Policies should be 
directed to the Purchasing Department prior to making a purchase.  
 
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing 
 
 
VII. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - GENERAL PROCEDURES  

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt, Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Space After:  0
pt, Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Space After:  0
pt

Field Code Changed

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Space After:  0
pt, Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt, Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt, Add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1", Space After:  0 pt, Add space
between paragraphs of the same style,  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt, Add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Bold, Font color: Black

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Left, Add space between paragraphs of the
same style,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left:  0", Add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Commented [NZ3]: Moved to Financial Policies section, and 
reduced 

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Underline, Font color: Black

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing


Budget Order 2019/2020 13 

 
 
 
1. The purpose of the Accounts Payable procedures is to promote the prudent exercise 
of judgment when spending county dollars. This policy will provide accountability and 
consistent Accounts Payable procedures in the issuance of checks for Williamson County 
obligations. The responsibility to observe these guidelines rests with the employee, 
supervisor, department head, or elected official who certifies conformance to these 
guidelines by approving the expenditure.  
 
a) Any bill or invoice must be submitted to the County Auditor for payment within five 
(5) days of receipt by the Department. All expense reimbursements must be received in the 
County Auditor’s office within sixty (60) days of the expenditure.  
b) Checks for payment of county obligations will be issued not later than 30 days after 
the date the invoice is received in the Accounts Payable department, pursuant to Texas Govt. 
Code Sec. 2251.021.  
c) Checks will be issued every Tuesday. When an issuance date falls on a holiday, 
checks will be issued on the first working day after the holiday. 
d)  The cutoff day for receiving invoices for each check run will be Wednesday at 11am. 
The Accounts Payable department will endeavor to process invoices that are received from 
Friday to the following Thursday approximately 12-20 days after the invoice is received in 
our department.  
e)  Any invoice or expense reimbursement requiring additional review or signatures may 
cause delays in processing.  
f)  Manual checks will be issued in emergency situations only with the County 
Treasurer’s approval.  
g) Purchase orders are required for ALL purchases as of materials and supplies, 
pursuant with the Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 113, Section 901 and outlined in 
the County Purchasing Manual. The County Auditor’s office will not process payment for 
an invoice without the required purchase order.  Any expense incurred without the required 
Purchase Order must be submitted to the County Judge, along with the County Judge 
Approval Form, for his waiver of the Requisition requirement prior to submitting the 
expense to Accounts Payable for payment.  
h) All Department Heads/County Officials shall ensure purchase requisitions are not 
created and approved in Oracle by the same individual. 
i) Discrepancies between invoices & purchase orders should be brought to the attention 
of the vendor to resolve the discrepancy. If a purchase order needs to be corrected, please 
contact the Purchasing Department prior sending the invoice to Accounts Payable for 
payment.Purchasing department before submitting to Accounts Payable.  
j)  PO numbers should be included on the invoice from the vendor. If the PO number 
is not indicated, the department should include the PO on the invoice when submitting it to 
the Accounts Payable Department. 
k) Invoices shall be submitted as a signed original or electronically. Do not submit both 
ways to avoid duplication of payment. Please include all relevant back up documents and 
signatures with the electronic copy.  
l) All authorizations and account coding should be made on the invoice.  
m) Approval signatures and account coding should not be made on the remittance 
portion of the invoice. If necessary, attach an additional sheet with approval authorization.  

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"



Budget Order 2019/2020 14 

n) If a PO is not required (Consult Purchasing Guide), and there is no invoice, please 
submit a check request form with appropriate documentation directly to Accounts Payable. 
Please note, in either circumstance there is a 12-20 day processing time from the date 
Accounts Payable receives the request.  
o) Any questions or extenuating circumstances should be directed to the Accounts 
Payable department.  
p) A request for reimbursement for an on-line expense (e.g., e-tickets or hotel deposit) 
must include a printout of the on-line/e-mail receipt which includes itemized documentation 
of the expense.  
q) Cell phone use will be reimbursed/paid according to the county cell phone policy.   
r) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds must be in 
furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply with all state ethics rules and 
other laws and regulations. 
a) s) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and 
such facilities are available. If the county meeting space is not available, other publicly owned 
facilities, such as those owned by cities, utility districts, or  school districts, should be utilized 
as the rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost.  
t) Transfer of funds out of the following line items will not be allowed: i)  Training  
ii)  Gasoline  
iii)  Cell Phones  
iv) RCS Radio Fees 
 
 
i)  Training  
ii)  Gasoline  
iii)  Cell Phones  
iv) RCS Radio Fees 
 
 
u) Transfer of funds into any of the above line items may be allowed. 
v) Transfer of funds out of, within, or to the following line items will not be allowed, with 
the exception of line item 1107/Temp-Seasonal: 
 
b) Salaries- This pertains to salary line items that are budgeted based on position control. 
This includes object codes 1100, 1101, and 1105. Line item transfers between 8000 accounts 
and salary lines for the purpose of merit money allocation/re-allocation are permissible and will 
be placed on the agenda for Commissioners Court approval/review. 
i. Fringe Benefits.  
 
w)  All recruitment items purchased must comply with Article III, section 52 of the Texas 
Constitution.  Thus, the predominant purpose of any expenditures on recruitment materials 
must be to accomplish a “direct” public purpose and be in compliance with the provisions 
of this policy in order to ensure that Williamson County receives a return of public benefit 
from said expenditures.  Williamson County recognizes the need to identify, recruit and hire 
qualified employees.  
 
i. Funds for recruitment items must be approved during the annual budget process. 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Don't adjust
space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space
between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Normal, Justified,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Don't adjust
space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space
between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt



Budget Order 2019/2020 15 

ii. Items must not state the name of any individual, but instead the name of the county 
and/or department or office. 
i) “Give Away” items such as pens, pencils, etc. should not exceed $2.00 per item. 
iii. All purchases must follow procurement guidelines. 

 
 
VIII. COUNTY VEHICLES   
 
1. It is prohibited by law to utilize county owned vehicles for personal use.  Any county 
employee that resides outside the county and utilizes a county owned vehicle during their 
work dayworkday, is required to return that vehicle to their primary work location following 
their assigned work shift. Elected Officials or Senior Directors may grant an employee the 
ability to take a County vehicle home for a specific occasion or an event, if it is in the 
business interest of the County to do so.  
 
The following is an all-inclusive list of positions that may be required to respond to 
emergencies outside of their normal work assignments, and may, with the concurrence of 
their department head or elected official, take a county vehicle to their residence, within 
Williamson County, at the end of their shift to allow them to respond as required.   
 
 

a) The Sheriff and paid law enforcement as follows: Sheriff’s Patrol Deputies, 
Sheriff’s Detectives, on call Crime Scene Technician, on call Animal Control 
Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, Commander and Chiefs 

b)  Each Constable and Deputy Constables  
c)  Investigators in the District Attorney and County Attorneys offices  
d)  Two on call maintenance employees designated by the Maintenance Division 

Director 
e)  Division Commanders, and Operation Commander(s) approved by EMS 

Director  
f)  The Fire Marshal Special Operations Chief, Asst. Fire Marshal, Special 

Operations Asst. Chief, and On Call Hazmat Special Operations Captain, when 
on call 

g)  The Assistant County Engineer for Maintenance Operations, the Director of 
Field Operations, (9) Senior Foremen and Foreman 

h) The Director of Emergency Management and the Deputy Director of Emergency 
Management 

i) The Wireless Communications Tower Technician 
 
The Senior Director of Emergency Services and the Sheriff have the discretion to assign a 
vehicle to an appropriate member of their department to facilitate a specific response to 
emergency scenes or events, on a case by case basis, where the resources are requested and 
needed.  This shall only be done in times of high risk, high probability events, or during 
scheduled special “large scale” events where response is likely.  This assignment shall be 
tracked and reported to the Commissioners Court. 
 
The following list has been grandfathered by the court, will not be expanded, unless approved 
by the Commissioners Court, and shall show significant decreases in each budget year until 
phased out.  

Formatted: Normal, Justified,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering, Don't adjust space
between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between
Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Hanging:  0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", Hanging:  0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Hanging:  0.25"



Budget Order 2019/2020 16 

 
 
Sheriff’s Office  
S. Zion   
D.  Garrett  
 
 
  
Constable Office Pct. 2  
S. Holt 
 
Road and Bridge 
J. Jansen 
 
Emergency Services 
R. Williams 
M. Reyna 
H. Clark 
C. Green-Mick 
T. Allen 
I. Oyedokun 
 
The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by 
the court.  
  
Sheriff’s Office 
H. Vargas 
W. Steffen 
R. Gauvin 
J. Sapien 
J. Helm 
J. Guinn 
 
County vehicles assigned to departments or individuals that are not take-home vehicles, shall 
be returned and parked at the end of each work dayworkday at the facility where the primary 
office is located.  
 It is expressly forbidden under this order for any county vehicle to be used for personal use 
at any time.  
 
 
2. A County Fleet Committee will review fleet policies and purchases and make 
recommendations for budgeting purposes.  This committee will consist of one representative 
from each Constable’s Office, the Budget Office, Emergency Services, Fleet Department, 
Human Resources, Infrastructure, Purchasing, and the Sheriff’s Office. The Auditor’s Office is 
a non-voting member. 
 
3.  All All accidents involving County vehicles and equipment must be reported to the Risk 
and Safety Coordinator in the Human Resources Department to ensure appropriate claims 
processing, g. including any If driver is deemed at fault, all dispositions/corrective action taken. 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0",
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start
at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"



Budget Order 2019/2020 17 

must be reported to the Risk and Safety Coordinator as w Vehicles removed from service are 
reported on the Court agenda and accident reports are sent to the court when applicable. Also,  
 
4. new vehicles, equipment, and buildings must be reported to the Risk and Safety 
Coordinatorr in the Human Resources Department immediately in order to ensure that proper 
insurance coverage is in place. 

 
 
 
 

VIII.  IXVIII.  COMMISSIONERS COURT 
 
 This order designates the Commissioners Court will meet on Tuesdays each month. 
 
WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE 
AMENDED 2019/2020 WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDER was passed on a vote 
of  for, and  against on the 20th of August 2019. 
 
This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the 
County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of 
the Commissioners Court. 
 
 
 
        Attest: 
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Bill Gravell, County Judge    Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Commented [RC4]: This was placed here a few years ago, per 
code from Hal. The Court ahs to legally approve something showing 
when the regular meeting date will be. 

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline



Budget Order 2019/2020 18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Following Addendums are included fully in the Budget Order as approved by the 
court: 
 
 Williamson County CCELL PHONE POLICYell Phone Policy 
 
 
Policy  
Williamson County may purchase/lease cell phones for departments in the county that deal with 
sensitive data or for security reasons, example law enforcement, and provide cell phone service 
for individual use.  The departments should have this money approved and budgeted in line item 
004209.  For the majority of County employees, a Stipend Policy has been implemented and is 
laid out below. These dollars are approved and budgeted in line item 001109. 
 
 
Procedures for the Stipend Policy  
 
I1.  Each department head or elected official will identify who they require to maintain a cell 
phone account in order to conduct official county business. Only regular full-time employees 
and department heads will be allowed a stipend. The funds for cell phone stipends must be 
submitted and approved as part of each department’s annual budget process. 
 
2. II. Seven levels of cell phone stipends will be established:  

 
$20.00 Per Month – ($10.00 per pmt) 
$30.00 Per Month - ($15.00 per pmt)  
$40.00 Per Month – ($20.00 per pmt) 
$50.00 Per Month – ($25.00 per pmt)  
$60.00 Per Month – ($30.00 per pmt) 
$70.00 Per Month – ($35.00 per pmt) 
$80.00 Per Month – ($40.00 per pmt)  

 
3. III. Stipends will be paid semi-monthly for each approved employee or department head 
(will not be included on the third paycheck that is received twice each year).  The cell phone 
stipend shall be removed by the department whenever an employee is on Administrative Leave 
with pay. 
 
IV4.  The cell phone stipend is considered supplemental income subject to IRS taxes and 
reporting requirements and will be processed through Payroll and will be included in the 

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"



Budget Order 2019/2020 19 

employee’s gross income. Retirement contributions will also be deducted and matched in 
accordance with TCDRS.  
 
V5.  Expenditures over the allowed stipend will not be reimbursed.  
 
VI6.  An approved cell phone stipend will not follow an employee if the employee changes 
positions.  
 
VII7.  Each department head or elected official is responsible for verifying and monitoring that 
their employees receiving a cell phone stipend has obtained the required service. Disciplinary 
action up to and including termination may result in an employee who receives a stipend and 
does not provide their department head or elected official with the proper documentation of cell 
phone service, if requested. Each department will maintain a list of cell phone numbers for those 
individuals with stipends for audit purposes.  
 
VIII8.  To minimize the risk of incurring unpaid time worked, Offices and Departments should 
carefully monitor phone and e-mail access outside of scheduled time worked for non-exempt 
employees.  Failure to comply with this policy may result in termination. 
 

 
IX.  COMMISSIONERS COURT 
 
This order designates the Commissioners Court will meet on Tuesdays each month. 
 
WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE 
AMENDED 2019/2020 WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDER was passed on a vote 
of ___  for, and ___  against on the 24th of September 2019. 
 
This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the 
County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of 
the Commissioners Court. 
 
 
 
        Attest: 
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Bill Gravell, County Judge    Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Commented [RC5]: This was placed here a few years ago, per 
code from Hal. The Court ahs to legally approve something showing 
when the regular meeting date will be. 



Budget Order 2019/2020 20 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Non-Reimbursable Expense Policy 
 

The following list includes items that are not reimbursable by the County. Per Section 52 of the 
Texas State Constitution, all items using County funds must serve a direct benefit to the County. 
Any non-reimbursable expenses or charges on the County Procurement Card, must be 
reimbursed to the County as soon as possible.  
 

I. Personal Purchases – Personal purchases are NOT allowed. Below are a list of 
examples:  

• Damage to any personal items (clothing, vehicles/auto repairs, etc.)  
• Personal phone calls  
• Laundry services or personal clothing 
• Personal doctor bills, prescriptions, and other medical services  
• Entertainment, movie rentals, saunas, massages, or exercise facilities  
• Baby-sitter fees, personal kennel costs, pet or house-sitting fees  
• Expenses incurred by a spouse or other individual accompany you on business 

 

Formatted: Left

Commented [NZ6]: Moved to Employee Polivy Manual 



Budget Order 2019/2020 21 

II. Meals/Food/Drink:  
• Coffee, tea, and other related items used by employees while in the office 
• Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products  
 Drinking water services  
• Refreshments for office parties, retirements, etc. (Excludes Employee Fund Allowable 

Events) 
 

III. Travel:  
•  Short term or valet parking at the airport (other than short term parking related to prison 

transports). Parking should not exceed $15 per day. Economy B-G Lots are long term 
parking lots at ABIA, and are approved for County employee parking 

• For Non-Airport Parking – Valet service is not an option unless safety is a concern 
 

• Mileage to/from County functions, not related to official County business (ex: retirement 
party)  

• Transportation to places of entertainment or similar personal activities  
• Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags  
• Up-grades to airfare, hotel or car rental  

 
IV. Miscellaneous:  
• Expenses related to County Government Week or holiday decorations  
• Flowers/plants  
• Greeting, thank you, or holiday cards  
• Fines and/or penalties  
• Credit card delinquency or service fees  
• Lifetime memberships to any association  
• Donations to other entities  
• Any items that could be construed as campaigning or fees that could be construed as 

campaigning, i.e., Chamber of Commerce dues or other civic organization dues, fees for 
parade entry, items with elected officials name (other than letterhead). 

• Sales tax on goods purchased  
• Community outreach items exceeding $2 per item 

 
 

Formatted: Strikethrough



Budget Order 2019/2020 1 

 STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2019/2020 COUNTY BUDGET 
 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court is authorized and required to adopt 
an annual budget for all Williamson County officials and their departments after due 
consideration;  
 
WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court did invite and encourage public 
participation from county officers, precinct officers, department heads, and the general public, 
as to the various needs of the citizens of Williamson County for the fiscal year 2019/2020; 
  
WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, after a full discussion of the needs, 
did make changes in the proposed budget filed by the County Judge in accordance with law; 
NOW  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT that the proposed budget filed by the County Budget Officer and amended by the 
Commissioners Court be adopted with the following provisions:  
 
POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS  
 
I. SALARIES  

 
1. Salaries for County and Precinct Officials are set as follows:  
 
 a) Judge of the County Court     126,182.00 per year   

b) Judge of the County Court at Law #1    156,999.96 per year   
c) Judge of the County Court at Law #2    156,999.96 per year  
d) Judge of the County Court at Law #3    184,999.96 per year   
e) Judge of the County Court at Law #4    184,999.96 per year   
f) County Attorney      161,709.96 per year   
g) County Sheriff       127,475.75 per year  
h) County Clerk       104,521.54 per year   
i) County Tax Assessor/Collector    108,691.18 per year   
j) District Clerk       104,521.54 per year   
k) County Treasurer       100,563.99 per year   
l) Each County Commissioner      102,747.63 per year   
m) Each Justice of the Peace       91,468.43 per year  

 n) Each Constable       86,522.43 per year  
 
 
2. The number of employee positions established and authorized for each official and/or 
department, the maximum allowable salary for each position, and the job titles are reflected in 
the annual approved county budget filed with the County Clerk. 
 
 
 
 
 



Budget Order 2019/2020 2 

II. HOLIDAYS  
 

The established holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2019/2020 budget year is as follows:  
 

Veterans Day    Monday  November 11, 2019  
 

Thanksgiving Holiday   Thursday  November 28, 2019 
Friday   November 29, 2019  

 
Christmas Holiday   Tuesday  December 24, 2019 

Wednesday  December 25, 2019 
 

New Year’s Holiday   Wednesday  January 1, 2020  
  
Martin Luther King Day  Monday  January 20, 2020  

 
President’s Day   Monday  February 17, 2020 

 
Good Friday    Friday   April 10, 2020 

 
Memorial Day    Monday  May 25, 2020 

 
Independence Holiday   Friday   July 3, 2020  

 
Labor Day    Monday  September 7, 2020 

 
 

See Addendum:  The Williamson County Employee Policy Manual (September 11, 
2018).  Contains the policies for employee usage of paid holiday time as well as other 
policies affecting payroll related matters. 
 

III. SUPPLEMENTAL PAY 
 
Williamson County recognizes the following supplemental pay additives. The 
departments/offices are responsible for ensuring that the employees selected meet all of the 
requirements established by their offices. 
  
1. Field Training Officer Pay (FTO) –Designated positions listed below will be paid $150 
per month.  

 
Sheriff’s Office – Maximum of 18 positions 
Corrections – Maximum of 12 positions 
Emergency Medical Services – Maximum of 20 positions 
Mobile Outreach Team – Maximum of 2 positions 

 
2.  Crisis Intervention Team Supplemental Pay (CIT) –Designated positions will be paid 
$250 per month. 

 
Sheriff’s Office – Maximum of 10 positions 

 



Budget Order 2019/2020 3 

3.  Training Specialist Supplemental Pay –Designated positions will be paid $100 per pay 
period.  
   

Emergency Communications – Maximum of 16 positions 
 

4. On – call Pay – Specific positions listed below are classified as eligible for on-call pay 
due to the demand for after hour services. All Corrections and Sheriff’s Office positions are to 
be paid by the Sheriff Office’s State and Local Forfeiture Fund and all District Attorney positions 
are to be paid by the District Attorney’s Asset Forfeiture Funds.  
 

District Attorney’s Office – Maximum of 1 Asst. District Attorney, $300 per week  
Facilities Maintenance – Maximum of 2 non – exempt positions,  $100 per week 
Technology Services – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week    
 
Sheriff’s Office: 
Detectives – Maximum of 2 positions, $200 per week 
Sergeant Detective – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week 
Crime Scene/ Special Evidence Tech – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week 
SWAT – Maximum of 8 positions, $200 per week 
Transportation Deputies (Corrections) – Maximum of 2 positions, $200 per week 
Victim’s Assistance – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week 

 
 

5.   Board Certification by the Texas Board of Legal Specialization Supplemental Pay - This 
supplement is paid for the office listed below for ongoing maintenance of certifications by the 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization.  
 

District Attorney – Maximum of 5 positions, $5,000 per employee to be paid 
equally over 26 pay periods out of the District Attorney Asset Forfeiture Fund 

 
7. Night Shift Differential – Specific positions listed below within Facilities are eligible for 
shift differential pay due to the demand for after hour services at the Williamson County Jail.   
 

Facilities – Maximum of 2 positions, $1 per hour 
 
IV. CATASTROPHIC EVENT PAY 

 
PURPOSE 
Establish a policy for Williamson County setting forth the compensation of exempt and 
nonexempt employees for an activation of the Williamson County Emergency Operation Plan 
during a declared disaster, catastrophic event, or qualifying event. Nothing in this policy shall 
be construed as changing the "at will" status of any person employed by Williamson County. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Williamson County will compensate those essential employees who are required to work 
outside of their normal work schedule when assisting in the management of a local 
qualifying event, or when necessary to assist other agencies  in managing events outside of the 
local jurisdiction. Examples of qualifying events  include, but are  not limited to, the 
following: 



Budget Order 2019/2020 4 

 
A. Certain catastrophic local events including, but not limited to: floods, hurricanes, 

tornados, and other Acts of God, nuclear, chemical and biological emergencies, 
terrorist attack(s), or any other emergency declared by a federal, state or local 
authority. 

 
B. When assigned to support an event, internal or external, to the County’s jurisdiction; 

For personnel assigned and deployed to select teams, including, but not limited to: 
Williamson County Emergency Operations Center and Local, Regional, State and 
Federal Deployments.  

 
POLICY 

1. Non-exempt Compensation 
Any non-exempt employee who is recalled to duty during a catastrophic event, who 
works in- excess of forty (40) hours in a work week, or 86-hours in the pay period for 
those on the law enforcement pay plan, will be paid overtime for additional hours 
worked.  Note that the general rules of compensable time apply to work performed 
under the circumstances covered by this policy. Refer to the Williamson County 
Handbook or contact Human Resources if you have questions about what is considered 
compensable time. 

 
2. Exempt Compensation 

At the Commissioners Court discretion, any salaried exempt employee who is 
required to work hours in-excess of their normal work schedule (eighty hours in a 
pay period) during a declared disaster, Catastrophic Event, or qualifying event as 
outlined in this procedure may be compensated during the declaration period at a 
determined hourly rate.  Only pay periods with hours worked that equal or exceed 88 
hours and at least 8 hours for the event, should be submitted for possible 
compensation.    

 
V. FINANCIAL POLICIES  
 
1. Fund Balance Policy: Williamson County recognizes the financial importance of 
maintaining an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance. A formalized Fund Balance 
Policy demonstrates to the taxpayer fiscal prudence and the ability to meet its obligations in a 
timely manner. Independent financial analysts rate the county’s financial stability. The county’s 
credit strength and strong management control reported by these analysts is, in part, a result of 
this Fund Balance Policy.  

 
Williamson County will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, in accordance with 
Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards Board Statement No. 54, Fund 
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Policy shall only 
apply to the County’s governmental funds. Fund Balance shall be composed of non-
spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned amounts.   

 
2. General Fund: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the difference between assets and 
liabilities that is available for appropriation.  
 



Budget Order 2019/2020 5 

Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the 
General Fund to protect against a reduction of services due to temporary revenue shortfalls or 
unexpected one-time expenditures. It also helps to ensure stable tax rates.   The level of 
Unassigned Fund Balance for the General Fund shall not be less than 35% of total General Fund 
budgeted expenditures.  
The goal of each year’s budget process will be to adopt a budget that maintains compliance with 
the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy.   If it is determined there is a surplus (an 
amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be designated or appropriated for the 
following, including, but not limited to:  

 
◦ Tax rate stabilization.  
◦ Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as capital improvement needs.  
◦ Address any shortfall in related funds, i.e. Road and Bridge Fund.  
◦ Reduction of debt; to include capital leases. 
  

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County must develop 
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 35%.  
 
3. Tobacco Fund: The initial distribution of Williamson County’s share of the settlement 
established the fund in 1999. Revenues to the fund consist of interest income and the annual 
distribution by the state of the state trust earnings. To ensure continuation of the fund, the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court has designated the portion of fund balance 
representing the amount of the original settlement ($2.5M). Designation means that this amount, 
or “principal” balance, cannot be expended. In addition to the original settlement amount, each 
year, 20% of the revenues from both interest income and the annual distribution from the state 
will be added to the designated fund balance in order to allow the fund to grow over time. Only 
80% of revenues earned from interest and the earnings distributed annually by the state will be 
budgeted and expended. When determining the next year’s budget, the amount available to 
expend will be calculated using actual revenue and interest revenue amounts from May 1st of the 
previous year to April 30th of the current year. Any unspent funds at the end of the fiscal year 
will be available to budget in the next year.  If Tobacco Fund expenditures are budgeted to offset 
expenditures in other funds, the actual program cost to the other Funds will be determined prior 
to transferring in any dollars from the Tobacco Fund.  This available balance will be tracked 
annually by the County Auditor’s office. 
 
4.        Self-Insured Health Plan Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance represents the 
difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  Williamson County 
will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the Benefits Fund to protect 
against an inability to pay for claims and administration associated with the self- insured health 
plan due to temporary revenue shortfalls.  It also helps to ensure stable employer and employee 
contribution rates. 
 
The Self-Funded Health Plan Fund currently has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 25% of 
expected claims”. The goal of each year’s budget process will be to endeavor to adopt a budget 
that maintains compliance with the Benefits Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy. 
 
If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 
designated or appropriated for contribution rate stabilization. 
 



Budget Order 2019/2020 6 

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County may develop 
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 25% of expected claims. 
 
5. Radio Communication Systems (RCS) Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance 
represents the difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  
Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the 
Radio Communications Systems Fund to protect against unforeseen operating issues.  These 
unforeseen issues can result from environmental or project related items.  It also helps to 
ensure stable radio user fees for the user community. 

The Radio Communication Systems Fund has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 30% of total 
Radio Communication Systems expenditure budget.   

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 
designated or appropriated for: 

• Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as tower improvements 
• Fee stabilization 

 
If it is determined there is a deficit, the Radio Communication Systems Board will develop and 
recommend a plan to the County to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 30%. 
 
Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts 
 
6. Child Safety Fund: – This fund is used to deposit a $1.50 fee collected on each 
vehicle registration and court costs collected by justice, county, or district courts for 
violations that occur within a school-crossing zone of $25 per violation. This fund is used 
to provide a school crossing guard program and/or programs designed to enhance child 
safety, health, or nutrition.  The Commissioners Court, by an order adopted in October 
2010, has directed these funds to be distributed in the following manner:  10% of Total 
Collections less an administrative fee shall be distributed to the Williamson County’s 
Children’s Advocacy Center.  The remainder shall be distributed to the school districts on 
a pro rata basis based on attendance.  These funds will be distributed annually after the 
close of the prior fiscal year. 
 
7. School Fund: Williamson County maintains a working interest ownership in two natural 
gas producing properties located on what was formerly county-owned property. The mineral 
rights that have been retained are designated to be distributed to school districts within the county 
based on the number of students who reside in the county. This distribution will occur annually 
at the close of each fiscal year and will coincide with the distribution of the Child Safety Fund 
proceeds.  
 
8. Employee Fund: The Employee fund is proceeds collected from Williamson 
County’s vending machine contract.  Use of these funds must be pre-approved by the County 
Judge. 
 
These funds may be used for the following purposes: 
 
a) To offset the cost of county employee events 



Budget Order 2019/2020 7 

b) Flowers for the death of a county employee only 
c) An award or plaque upon retirement for employee recognition. All purchases must display 

(i.e. engraving) information regarding the purpose of the employee recognition. (Purchasing 
guidelines must be adhered to): 

i. The employee must be vested (8 years of service) 
ii. $40.00 allowed for employees with up to 15 years of service 

iii. $80.00 allowed for employees with over 15 years of service 
d) Employee recognition events and programs 
e) Maximum of $300.00 allowed towards a reception/light refreshments for the retirement or 

departure of an: 
i. Elected Official serving in his/her capacity for at least 1 term 

ii. Department Head who must be vested (8 years of service) 
iii. Employee with 25 years of service or more 

 
No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed. 
The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund. 
 
9.     WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund: The WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund 
consists of proceeds paid by Waste Management annually.  Per the agreement, these funds 
represent 2% of the Tip Fee and are to be expended for the benefit of the City of Hutto and Hutto 
ISD.  The expenditures are at the County’s sole option.  The annual distribution will be allocated 
50% to the City of Hutto and 50% to Hutto ISD.  Each entity is required to request any 
disbursements from the fund. 

10.  Williamson County Community Facility Fund: This fund consists of fees 
collected through the Williamson County Landfill. Community organizations, groups, and 
individuals may submit a funding request to the Williamson County Commissioners Court 
for the construction, improvement, or remodel of community facilities located in 
Williamson County that serve a public purpose.  

11. Use of Flex Funding Account for Mental Health Mobile Outreach Team:  In order 
to mitigate the incidence of public mental health crisis and save the taxpayers from spending 
additional funds on costs that could otherwise be limited for public health-related services, the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court finds there is compelling need to establish and 
authorize the use of a mental health Flex Funding Account by the Mobile Outreach Team.  

Therefore, pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, § 111.068(b) (citing the “interest of 
the tax payers” in budget matters), the Texas Health and Safety Code, § 121.003(a) 
(authorizing commissioners court to “enforce any law that is reasonably necessary to protect 
the public health.”), and the common law granting the County authority to regulate the public 
health and safety, the Williamson County Commissioners Court approves the Mental Health 
Mobile Outreach Team Flex Funding Account.  Typical Flex Funding expenditures may 
include, but are not limited to transportation vouchers, payment for medical appointments, 
medication/pharmacy vouchers/payments, payment for therapy sessions (short to mid-term), 
food and motel vouchers, payment toward utility or other essential household bills.  The 
Mobile Outreach Team has Policies and Procedures to ensure compliance with this policy.  
The fund is subject to further oversight, including, but not limited to, auditing by the 
Williamson County Auditor’s Office. 



Budget Order 2019/2020 8 

12. Financial – General Procedures 
 
a) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds must be in 

furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply with all state ethics rules and 
other laws and regulations. 
 

b) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and such facilities 
are available. If the county meeting space is not available, other publicly owned facilities, 
such as those owned by cities, utility districts, or school districts, should be utilized as the 
rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost. 
 

c) Transfer of funds out of the following line items will not be allowed:  
 

i)  Training  
ii)  Gasoline  
iii)  Cell Phones  
iv) RCS Radio Fees 

 
d) Transfer of funds into any of the above line items may be allowed. 
e) Transfer of funds out of, within, or to the following line items will not be allowed, with the 

exception of line item 1107/Temp-Seasonal: 
 

i) Salaries- This pertains to salary line items that are budgeted based on position 
control. This includes object codes 1100, 1101, and 1105. Line item transfers 
between 8000 accounts and salary lines for the purpose of merit money 
allocation/re-allocation are permissible and will be placed on the agenda for 
Commissioners Court approval/review.  

ii) Fringe Benefits.  
 

f) All recruitment items purchased must comply with Article III, section 52 of the Texas 
Constitution.  Thus, the predominant purpose of any expenditures on recruitment 
materials must be to accomplish a “direct” public purpose and be in compliance with the 
provisions of this policy in order to ensure that Williamson County receives a return of 
public benefit from said expenditures.  Williamson County recognizes the need to 
identify, recruit and hire qualified employees.  

 
i) Funds for recruitment items must be approved during the annual budget 

process. 
ii) Items must not state the name of any individual, but instead the name of the 

county and/or department or office. 
iii) “Give Away” items such as pens, pencils, etc. should not exceed $2.00 per 

item. 
iv) All purchases must follow procurement guidelines. 

 
VI. PURCHASING – GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 
1. Williamson County Purchasing and Procurement Card (P-Card) policies are intended to  
provide consistent procedures for the acquisition of materials, supplies, and services required by 
Williamson County. The responsibility to adhere to all Purchasing and P-Card policies rests with 

http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L
http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L


Budget Order 2019/2020 9 

the employee, supervisor, department head, or elected officials who certifies conformance to 
them.  

2. The Williamson County Purchasing Manual as well as other more detailed information 
directing specific purchasing procedures and processes can be located on the SharePoint 
Purchasing Portal at: https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal. 
 
This site provides county departments access to: 

a. Policies, Procedures and Manuals 
b. Training Materials 
c. Forms 
d. Guides and other tools to assist in the purchasing process 

 
3. The County Auditor’s Office will audit Expense Reports monthly.  Cardholder 
infractions will be addressed and may result in disciplinary action as recommended by County 
Auditor’s Office. Actions may include: 
 

a. Retraining 
b. Reduction of credit limits 
c. Suspension of account 

 
 Theft, fraud or intentional policy violations may result in permanent closure of account or 

termination of employment, based on severity of violation. 
 

4. Any questions related to compliance with intent of county Purchasing Policies should be 
directed to the Purchasing Department prior to making a purchase.  
 
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing 
 
VII. COUNTY VEHICLES   
 
1. It is prohibited by law to utilize county owned vehicles for personal use.  Any county 
employee that resides outside the county and utilizes a county owned vehicle during their 
workday, is required to return that vehicle to their primary work location following their 
assigned work shift. Elected Officials or Senior Directors may grant an employee the ability 
to take a County vehicle home for a specific occasion or an event, if it is in the business 
interest of the County to do so.  
 
The following is an all-inclusive list of positions that may be required to respond to 
emergencies outside of their normal work assignments, and may, with the concurrence of 
their department head or elected official, take a county vehicle to their residence, within 
Williamson County, at the end of their shift to allow them to respond as required.   
 
 

a) The Sheriff and paid law enforcement as follows: Sheriff’s Patrol Deputies, 
Sheriff’s Detectives, on call Crime Scene Technician, on call Animal Control 
Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, Commander and Chiefs 

b)  Each Constable and Deputy Constables  
c)  Investigators in the District Attorney and County Attorneys offices  

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing


Budget Order 2019/2020 10 

d)  Two on call maintenance employees designated by the Maintenance Division 
Director 

e)  Division Commanders, and Operation Commander(s) approved by EMS 
Director  

f)  The Fire Marshal Special Operations Chief, Asst. Fire Marshal, Special 
Operations Asst. Chief, and On Call Hazmat Special Operations Captain, when 
on call 

g)  The Assistant County Engineer for Maintenance Operations, the Director of 
Field Operations, (9) Senior Foremen and Foreman 

h) The Director of Emergency Management and the Deputy Director of Emergency 
Management 

i) The Wireless Communications Tower Technician 
 
The Senior Director of Emergency Services and the Sheriff have the discretion to assign a 
vehicle to an appropriate member of their department to facilitate a specific response to 
emergency scenes or events, on a case by case basis, where the resources are requested and 
needed.  This shall only be done in times of high risk, high probability events, or during 
scheduled special “large scale” events where response is likely.  This assignment shall be 
tracked and reported to the Commissioners Court. 
 
The following list has been grandfathered by the court, will not be expanded, unless approved 
by the Commissioners Court, and shall show significant decreases in each budget year until 
phased out.  
 
Sheriff’s Office  
S. Zion   
D. Garrett  
  
Constable Office Pct. 2  
S. Holt 
 
Road and Bridge 
J. Jansen 
 
Emergency Services 
R. Williams 
M. Reyna 
H. Clark 
T. Allen 
I. Oyedokun 
 
The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by 
the court.  
  
Sheriff’s Office 
H. Vargas 
W. Steffen 
R. Gauvin 
J. Sapien 



Budget Order 2019/2020 11 

J. Helm 
J. Guinn 
 
County vehicles assigned to departments or individuals that are not take-home vehicles, shall 
be returned and parked at the end of each workday at the facility where the primary office is 
located. It is expressly forbidden under this order for any county vehicle to be used for 
personal use at any time.  
 
2. A County Fleet Committee will review fleet policies and purchases and make 
recommendations for budgeting purposes.  This committee will consist of one representative 
from each Constable’s Office, the Budget Office, Emergency Services, Fleet Department, 
Human Resources, Infrastructure, Purchasing, and the Sheriff’s Office. The Auditor’s Office is 
a non-voting member. 
 
All accidents involving County vehicles and equipment must be reported to the Risk and Safety 
Coordinator in Human Resources to ensure appropriate claims processing, including any 
corrective action taken. Vehicles removed from service are reported on the Court agenda and 
accident reports are sent to the court when applicable. Also, new vehicles, equipment, and 
buildings must be reported to the Risk and Safety Coordinator immediately in order to ensure 
that proper insurance coverage is in place. 
 

VIII.  CELL PHONE POLICY 
 
Williamson County may purchase/lease cell phones for departments in the county that deal with 
sensitive data or for security reasons, example law enforcement, and provide cell phone service 
for individual use.  The departments should have this money approved and budgeted in line item 
004209.  For the majority of County employees, a Stipend Policy has been implemented and is 
laid out below. These dollars are approved and budgeted in line item 001109. 
 
Procedures for the Stipend Policy  
 
1. Each department head or elected official will identify who they require to maintain a cell 
phone account in order to conduct official county business. Only regular full-time employees 
and department heads will be allowed a stipend. The funds for cell phone stipends must be 
submitted and approved as part of each department’s annual budget process. 
 
2. Seven levels of cell phone stipends will be established:  

 
$20.00 Per Month – ($10.00 per pmt) 
$30.00 Per Month - ($15.00 per pmt)  
$40.00 Per Month – ($20.00 per pmt) 
$50.00 Per Month – ($25.00 per pmt)  
$60.00 Per Month – ($30.00 per pmt) 
$70.00 Per Month – ($35.00 per pmt) 
$80.00 Per Month – ($40.00 per pmt)  

 
3.  Stipends will be paid semi-monthly for each approved employee or department head 
(will not be included on the third paycheck that is received twice each year).  The cell phone 



Budget Order 2019/2020 12 

stipend shall be removed by the department whenever an employee is on Administrative Leave 
with pay. 
 
4.  The cell phone stipend is considered supplemental income subject to IRS taxes and 
reporting requirements and will be processed through Payroll and will be included in the 
employee’s gross income. Retirement contributions will also be deducted and matched in 
accordance with TCDRS.  
 
5.  Expenditures over the allowed stipend will not be reimbursed.  
 
6.  An approved cell phone stipend will not follow an employee if the employee changes 
positions.  
 
7.  Each department head or elected official is responsible for verifying and monitoring that 
their employees receiving a cell phone stipend has obtained the required service. Disciplinary 
action up to and including termination may result in an employee who receives a stipend and 
does not provide their department head or elected official with the proper documentation of cell 
phone service, if requested. Each department will maintain a list of cell phone numbers for those 
individuals with stipends for audit purposes.  
 
8.  To minimize the risk of incurring unpaid time worked, Offices and Departments should 
carefully monitor phone and e-mail access outside of scheduled time worked for non-exempt 
employees.  Failure to comply with this policy may result in termination. 
 

 
IX.  COMMISSIONERS COURT 
 
This order designates the Commissioners Court will meet on Tuesdays each month. 
 
WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE 
AMENDED 2019/2020 WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDER was passed on a vote 
of ___  for, and ___  against on the 24th of September 2019. 
 
This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the 
County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of 
the Commissioners Court. 
 
 
 
        Attest: 
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Bill Gravell, County Judge    Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   41.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

County Clerk Records Archive Plan FY 20
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
10:00 AM Hold public hearing on the plan for the funding of the preservation and restoration of the County Clerk's
Records Archive for 2019-2020.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/11/2019 11:53 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/11/2019 10:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/11/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   42.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

County Clerk Records Archive Plan FY 20
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the plan for the funding of the preservation and restoration of the
County Clerk's Records Archive for 2019-2020.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FY20 County Clerk Records Archive Plan

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/12/2019 03:48 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/11/2019 10:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/12/2019 



 

1 | P a g e  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Archive Plan 
 

For Preservation and Restoration 

Of Archived Records 

 

 

 

Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk  

 

 

September 2019 

 



 

2 | P a g e  

 

Executive Summary 
The vast majority of the permanent records in the County Clerk’s office are paper based.  These 

records are used on a daily basis by the public and are vulnerable to loss by theft and wear and tear.   

 

With no cost to the County, these records can be preserved by using the archive fees collected to 

cover the cost of scanning the paper based documents and preserving the handwritten ones by 

encapsulation.  In addition to preserving the documents, the images can be added to our existing 

imaging system and improve customer service by offering a wider date range of documents on the 

Internet. 

Introduction 
 

County Clerks are currently authorized to collect a records management fee for maintaining and 

preserving current documents.  A fee not to exceed $10 may be imposed for recording or filing 

public documents in county clerk offices in any county for the purpose of preserving, restoring, and 

managing these county records.  The legislation is designed to target archived records.  This does 

not include court records. 

 

This bill authorizes the Commissioners Court to adopt a records archive fee as part of the county’s 

annual budget.  This additional revenue will be dedicated to help focus on preserving older records. 

 

Williamson County Commissioners Court approved the $5 fee on August 26, 2003 under agenda 

item #23.   

 

Historical Data FY2001 – FY2019 
 

In FY 2001-2002 Deed books 1 through 3 and Survey book for 1902 were preserved and 

encapsulated. In FY 2002-2003 Deed books 4 and 5 were preserved and encapsulated. In FY 2003-

2004 Police Court minutes 1850 – 1859; Elections Volume 1 – 1884-1892; Deed books 6 – 26 were 

preserved and encapsulated. In FY 2004-2005 Deed books 27 – 122 were preserved and 

encapsulated. In FY 2005-2006 Williamson County Bid 06WC406 was awarded. Deed books 123 – 

168 were preserved and encapsulated. In FY 2006-2007 Marriage Indexes 1848 - 1997; Elections 

Volumes 2-9 were preserved and encapsulated.  

 

The encapsulation effort was halted in 2006 pending the acceptance of the vendor that has done the 

majority of our books onto the State of Texas contract vendor’s list. In early 2008, Brazoria County, 

TX awarded a contract to this same vendor for repair and restoration of historical books for 

Brazoria County. At that time, Williamson County Clerk’s Office entered into an Interlocal 

agreement with Brazoria County for the Repair and Restoration of historical books.  

 

Williamson County Commissioners Court approved an Interlocal Agreement with Brazoria County 

for the Repair and Restoration of historical books for the County Clerk on March 25, 2008 under 

agenda item #25. 

 



 

3 | P a g e  

 

Subsequent to the approval by the Commissioners Court, 52 Marriage books (1850-1997) and 51 

Commissioner’s Court books were sent to the selected vendor for preservation and encapsulation. 

Also completed in FY 2008-2009 were Birth Record Volumes 1-12, 1903-1957, Delayed Birth 

Records Volumes A-Z and Volumes A-1 through A-10, Still Birth Record and Register of Births 

1868-1876, Death Records Volumes 1-12, 31 Naturalization Books, Index to Deeds and the 

Reverse Indexes for preservation and encapsulation. This was done in FY 2008-2009. 

 

Since February 2005 with a staff of 7, all of the deed books have been scanned.   All scanned books 

are made available on personal computers in the public research area and over the internet.  Each 

book and page is accessible by book and page lookup. Scanning of 943 deed books has been 

completed. These images are now available online.  Staff was reduced to 5 in 2007-2008 FY as 

people moved on to other jobs.  After finishing this initial project, they scanned and indexed all 

marriage records including old marriage licenses that were not returned or picked up. This project 

was completed in FY2010-2011. 

 

Restoration of the oldest probate records was started after the archive staff took photos of all 

documents sent for restoration.  They then reviewed the returned books to proof the restoration 

work and verify what was sent, actually came back. Minor errors were caught and corrected. More 

books were encapsulated while they worked on photographing probate cases. There were no books 

restored in FY2009-2010 as staff got caught up with all the marriage books and taking photos of all 

probate coming up for restoration in FY2011-2012. 

 

In the Fiscal Year 2011– 2012 restoration of all older probate records was completed.  The original 

marriage licenses from the 1800’s have been restored, scanned and indexed. They now are available 

online.  Also 40 boxes of civil case files from the 1800’s were photographed in preparation for 

being restored and encapsulated.  This was a partial project as restoration couldn’t be completed all 

in one year and was finished in October of 2012. 

 

During FY2012-2013 criminal files from the 1800’s consisting of 6,096 cases and 43,934 pages 

were photographed in preparation for restoration and encapsulation.  These were sent out in October 

2012 and were received before the end of the fiscal year.   

 

The Archive Division indexed, scanned and entered the 60,000+ birth records in FY2013-2014. 

They started on the delayed birth records that are recorded from the beginning of the county records 

through 1940. During this same period technicians also reviewed 231,880 microfilmed OPR 

documents for image quality and completeness.   

 

Archive personnel continued entering delayed birth records in FY2014-2015 with an anticipated 

completion by the end of December 2015.  Reviewing microfilm is ongoing since we still have 

many years of reels left to review. 

 

The Delayed Birth Record Project was completed in December 2015. A total of 23 books were 

photographed and sent to Kofile for restoration.  It averages 7 to 12 weeks for Kofile to complete 

the restoration process. 

 



 

4 | P a g e  

 

On April 8, 2016, the Death Record Project was suspended to allow a data dump to be completed 

for the new Tyler Eagle Recording Project.  The go-live for the Tyler project was August of 2016.  

That data was verified and the Death Record Project resumed.  

 

In October 2016, there were 20 books sent to Kofile to go through the restoration and encapsulation 

process.  These consisted of the Milam Survey 1850-1853, 1 plat Index, Field Notes Original 1874, 

Embalmer’s Record Vol 1, 3 General Index to Civil Minutes, Civil Minutes – County Court Vol A, 

2,3,4 & 5, Lunacy Record, Lunacy Document Vol 3, Lunacy Minutes Vol 1 Probate Minutes, 

Lunacy Minutes Vol 3 Mental Illness Order Commitment, Mental Illness Docket Vol 4, 5 & 6 and 

Mental Illness Vol 2.  It took 12 weeks for the vendor to complete. 

 

Staff completed reviewing the 2007 microfilm from the Texas State Library in late October 2016 

then began reviewing the 2013 microfilm from Stars Information Solutions with an estimated 

completion date of about January/February 2018. The review of the microfilm received from our 

vendors is necessary to ensure image quality and confirm that no documents have been skipped 

before filing them in the cabinets that were purchased when we moved into the Justice Center.   

Microfilm is still a preferred medium because of the length of its service life. 

 

In August of 2017, a shipment of “Plats” were prepared to be sent to Kofile to go through the 

restoration and encapsulation process.  This consisted of Cabinets A through K which consists of 

4400 plats.  A schedule for additional books to be sent to Kofile in the 2017-2018 budget year was 

completed.  The books were photographed and were shipped to Kofile beginning in October of 

2017 with plats shipment midway through the 2017-2018 budget year. 

 
For FY 2017-2018 the Archive Division completed work on the Death Records Projects and started 

on changing the birth certificate dates from 2 digits to 4 digits while conducting quality control on 

the indexing of those records.  They also finished reviewing the 1995, 1997, 2013, 2014 & 2015 

microfilm.   

 

A total of 25 books and a bag of miscellaneous historical documents were photographed and sent to 

Kofile for restoration and encapsulation on February 6, 2018.  This effort included photographing 

each page, editing the quality of the photo (by cropping and enhancing the image), mapping, 

packing, then shipping to the vendor.  Once the books were received back from the vendor at the 

end of May, they were reviewed to proof the restoration work and verify what was sent, is what we 

received.   

 

Over 4,979 photos were taken of the 19 books that are scheduled for the October 2018 shipment to 

Kofile.  An inventory of all books, remaining plats and other miscellaneous documents in Research 

is also being conducted at this time as well as an inventory of documents and books that are 

currently store in our storage room in the basement. During this inventory project it is being noted 

as to which items have been previously restored and by which vendor. 

 

For FY 2018-2019 the Archive Division finished reviewing the 2006 & 2016 microfilm which 

consisted of a total of 345 reels containing 1,692,442 images. The 2017 microfilm is currently being 

created by the Texas State Library and should be available for review during the next reporting 

period. 



 

5 | P a g e  

 

 

Kofile completed digitizing the 112 Commissioner Court Minutes books from 1884 to 1996 and 

Police Court Minutes books from 1850 to 1874 as well as 8 Commissioners Court Index books. The 

Archive Division completed the comparison of the Commissioner’s Court Books to the Optical 

Character Regognition version.  This consisted of 108 books with a total of 89,654 pages.   

 

A total of 19 books were sent to Kofile for restoration and encapsulation in January of 2019.  In 

June of 2019 the books were received back from the vendor.  Photostat Probate Minutes Volumes 

69-141 which needed a special preservation treatment to keep the pages from sticking to each other. 

This method of creating books was dropped in the 1970’s when they realized the unintended 

consequences when creating the books by using this method. We have the 2017 reels of microfilm 

completed as of the spring of 2017. 

 

FY 2019-2020 
 

Images for 2018 will be sent to the State Library for creation of microfilm.  An FTP site for 2019 

and beyond will be set up so that the State Library will be able to download weekly to be able to 

create film almost immediately instead of waiting to the end of a year.  We have more books and 

thousands of Probate cases that need to be preserved. We will begin this project next year but it 

may take almost ten years to complete just the thousands of Probate cases.  Storage room is 

becoming an issue.  We will need to look at a larger facility to house the county records in the 

coming years.  

Archive Plan  

Projected Revenue for 2019-2020 
 

Document 

Type 

Forecast of # documents 

filed subject to fee based on 

2018 filings 

Anticipated maximum 

revenue at $5.00 per 

document 

Official Public Records 114,533 

 

$572,665 

 
Proposed Budget of Expenses for 2019-2020 
 

Salaries for 5 people             $206,755.83 

Longevity          3,120.00 

FICA          15,707.06 

Retirement         28,806.55 

Insurance        45,660.00 

Workers Comp            441.44 

Preservation of books               151,000.00 

Total                $446,936.12 



 

6 | P a g e  

 

 

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 

§ Sec.118.025.  COUNTY CLERK'S RECORDS ARCHIVE.  (a)  In this section: 

(1)  "Deterioration" means any naturally occurring process or a natural disaster that 

result in the destruction or partial destruction of a public document. 

(2)  "Preservation" means any process that: 

(A)  Suspends or reduces the deterioration of public documents; or 

(B)  Provides public access to the public documents in a manner that reduces 

the risk of deterioration, excluding providing public access to public documents indexed 

geographically. 

(3)  "Public document" means any instrument, document, paper, or other record that 

the county clerk is authorized to accept for filing or maintaining. 

(4)  Repealed by Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 804, Sec. 7, eff. June 17, 2005. 

(5)  "Restoration" means any process that permits the visual enhancement of a public 

document, including making the document more legible. 

(b)  The commissioner’s court of a county may adopt a records archive fee under Section 

118.011(f) as part of the county's annual budget.  The fee must be set and itemized in the county's 

budget as part of the budget preparation process.  The fee for "Records Archive" under Section 

118.011(f) is for the preservation and restoration services performed by the county clerk in connection 

with maintaining a county clerk's records archive. 

(c)  The fee must be paid at the time a person, excluding a state agency, presents a public 

document to the county clerk for recording or filing. 

(d)  The fee shall be deposited in a separate records archive account in the general fund of the 

county.  Any interest accrued remains with the account. 



 

7 | P a g e  

 

(e)  The funds generated from the collection of a fee under this section may be expended only 

for the preservation and restoration of the county clerk's records archive.  The county clerk shall 

designate the public documents that are part of the records archive for purposes of this section.  The 

designation of public documents by the county clerk under this subsection is subject to approval by 

the commissioner’s court in a public meeting during the budget process. 

(f)  The funds may not be used to purchase, lease, or develop computer software to 

geographically index public records, excluding indexing public records by lot and block description 

as provided by Section 193.009(b)(4). 

(g)  Before collecting the fee under this section, the county clerk shall prepare an annual 

written plan for funding the preservation and restoration of the county clerk's records archive.  The 

commissioner’s court shall publish notice of a public hearing on the plan in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the county not later than the 15th day before the date of the hearing.  After the public 

hearing, the plan shall be considered for approval by the commissioner’s court.  Funds from the 

records archive account may be expended only as provided by the plan.  All expenditures from the 

records archive account shall comply with Subchapter C, Chapter 262. The hearing may be held 

during the budget process.  After establishing the fee, the plan MAY be approved annually during 

the budget process. 

(h)  If a county charges a fee under this section, a notice shall be posted in a conspicuous place 

in the county clerk's office.  The notice must state the amount of the fee in the following form:  "THE 

COMMISSIONER’S COURT OF _______________ COUNTY HAS DETERMINED THAT A 

RECORDS ARCHIVE FEE OF $________ IS NEEDED TO PRESERVE AND RESTORE 

COUNTY RECORDS." 



 

8 | P a g e  

 

(i)  The fee is subject to approval by the commissioner’s court in a public meeting during the 

budget process. 

(j)  Repealed by Acts 2011, 82nd Leg., R.S., Ch. 330, Sec. 3, eff. June 17, 2011. 

(k)  Repealed by Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 804, Sec. 7, eff. June 17, 2005. 

Added by Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 794, Sec. 4, eff. Sept. 1, 2001.  Amended by Acts 2003, 78th 

Leg., ch. 974, Sec. 3, eff. Sept. 1, 2003;  Acts 2003, 78th Leg., ch. 1275, Sec. 3(32), eff. Sept. 1, 2003. 

Amended by:  

Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 804 (S.B. 526), Sec. 1, eff. June 17, 2005. 

Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 804 (S.B. 526), Sec. 7, eff. June 17, 2005. 

Acts 2011, 82nd Leg., R.S., Ch. 330 (H.B. 2716), Sec. 2, eff. June 17, 2011. 

Acts 2011, 82nd Leg., R.S., Ch. 330 (H.B. 2716), Sec. 3, eff. June 17, 2011. 

                             

From SB 526 79th Legislature 

 
SECTION 7.  Subsection (g), Section 118.011, and Subdivision  

(4), Subsection (a), and Subsection (k), Section 118.025, Local  

Government Code, are repealed. 

 

From HB 1513 83rd Legislature and AG Opinion GA1055 
Allowed for an increase in the Records Management Fee to $10 maximum and the Records Archive 

Fee to a maximum of $10 to be implemented on September 1, 2013. The Records Management fee 

went up to $10 but the Archive fee stayed at $5 as computer and software purchases also come out 

of RMF as well as salaries which deplete it. This bill had an expiration date of 9-1-2019 but the 

expiration date was removed by SB658 and signed by the Governor on 6-14-2019. 

 

 

 

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/79R/billtext/html/SB00526F.HTM
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/79R/billtext/html/SB00526F.HTM
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/82R/billtext/html/HB02716F.HTM
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/82R/billtext/html/HB02716F.HTM
file:///C:/Users/tcountess/Documents/Archive%20Division/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/SSOI5W86/C
file:///C:/Users/tcountess/Documents/Archive%20Division/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/SSOI5W86/46266.39920


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   43.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

District Clerk Records Archive Plan FY 20
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
10:15 AM Hold public hearing on the plan for the funding of the preservation and restoration of the District Clerk's
Records Archive for 2019-2020.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/11/2019 11:53 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/11/2019 10:04 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/11/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   44.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

District Clerk Records Archive Plan FY 20
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the plan for the funding of the preservation and restoration of the
District Clerk's Records Archive for 2019-2020.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
DC Archive Plan

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/11/2019 11:58 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/11/2019 10:05 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/11/2019 



DISTRICT CLERK-WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

PRESERVATION AND RESTORATION RECORDS PLAN 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

   The purpose of this document is to define the restoration and preservation, digital 

capture, storage, retention and management of archived records belonging to the 

District Clerk’s Office. Records maintained in the District Clerk’s office have been 

identified to fall under the category of “Preservation and Restoration Plan” that will 

provide reproduction and archiving of such records and assist with maximizing 

storage space and making records readily available for optimum viewing. It is the 

intent of the District Clerk to follow guidelines set by the Texas State Library and 

Archives Commissioner for preservation of such records. 

    

 

GOAL 

 

  The goal is to reproduce and archive all documents, regardless of type, as 

efficiently as possible. The District Clerk’s Office is also looking at restoring records, 

suspending or reducing deterioration of public records, improving the public access 

to these documents in a manner that reduces the risk of deterioration and reducing 

or eliminating paper documents when possible. 

 

 

SCOPE 

 

   The scope of this document includes the following 

*All District Clerk records filed at the Williamson County Courthouse 

*Plans to restore and preserve records with significant historical value 

*Public and governmental access and provide and archive for records that have or                   

will be imaged. 

 

INVENTORY 

 

  Currently the District Clerk’s office holds over 200 docket books and 75,000 + files 

that are related to civil and criminal actions which have occurred throughout the 

years.  

 

PERMANENT RECORDS 

 

  After reducing and/or reproducing these records, the District Clerk is able to 

provide the space back to the county to be utilized in the efficiencies and expansion 

for the judicial needs. The reproduction will allow better access to the records and 



will eliminate crowding of storage facilities in the county. Historical records will 

continue to be imaged and made work to make them available to customers if funds 

permit. 

 

 

HISTORY 

 

   Old case files and documents have been digitized using an outside vendor in order 

to expedite getting the mass majority of historical records to be archived. The 

District Clerk’s office has digitized and archived approximately 176, 468 documents 

using KoFile as the vendor to work in the preservation project at a cost of 

$166,533.28. 

There are many more files to be preserved and the District Clerk will work efficiently 

to enhance the project and use these dollars if allowed to continue the archiving and 

preservation as set out by The Texas State Library and Archive Commission. 

 

 

CURRENT PROCESS 

 

  The records clerk has been charged with the process of quality control to 

coordinate the elimination of over 1500 boxes of documents being stored in the 

Justice Center basement. This includes pulling the documents to ensure every piece 

of the document has been scanned and archived for future use by the judiciary and 

public. The fee also includes salary for a part time archive clerk to help identify and 

process documents according to the preservation plan. 

 

FUTURE PLANS 

 

   The archiving of these records in such a massive amount is very costly and the 

fund will have to continue to grow in dollars to complete such a large project needed 

for these records. This is an ongoing project that will take a great deal of time and 

money for an outside vendor to preserve the historical records per the Commission’s 

rules and standards. The process to move the paper out of the office will be a 

continuous task to ensure records are archived and indexed for retrieval. 

 

BACKGROUND (STATUTORY HISTORY) 

 

   The 81st Texas Legislature passed Senate Bill 1685 which provides that the District 

Clerk may begin collecting a fee of $5 for filing specific suits in the County and 

District Courts. This fund became effective October 1, 2010. All monies collected will 

be placed in a line item in the budget labeled District Clerk fund to be used for the 

purpose of restoration and preservation of records filed in the District Clerk’s Office. 

    



   The 83rd Texas Legislature passed House Bill 1513 which allows Commissioners 

Court to authorize the fee not to exceed $10for certain types of filings effective date 

of bill September 1, 2013 and fee will begin January 1, 2014. The fee was to revert 

back to $5 effective September m1, 2019 but Senate Bill 658 of the 86th Texas 

Legislature made the current $10 maximum allowable amount a permanent figure. 

The fees is assessed upon the filing of suit, cross action, counterclaim, intervention, 

contempt action, motion for new trial and third party petition in the District or 

County Court. 

 

  With no cost to the County, these records can be preserved by using the archive 

fees collected to cover the cost of the historical documents located in the District 

Clerk’s office.  

 

  The fee will also be used for a part-time employee at the rate of $22,620 per year as 

a base excluding any merit or FICA. 

 

 

   Respectfully Submitted, 

 

   Lisa David 

   District Clerk 

   Williamson County, Texas 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________     _____________________    

Lisa David, Williamson County District Clerk   Date   

 

 

______________________________________________________________     _____________________  

Bill Gravell, County Judge, Williamson County, Texas           Date 

 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   45.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Line Item Transfer Authorization for Balance of Fiscal Year 19
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Auditor to make any line item transfers
necessary to complete the 2018-2019 budget within individual funds.

Background
This is an annual agenda item. Each year when the budget year ends, this authorization allows the County Auditor's
Office to move monies around to cover any deficits within and between departmental lines.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/17/2019 12:15 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 09/11/2019 02:07 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/17/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   46.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Balance Upcoming Fiscal Year Budget 
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Auditor to transfer sufficient monies from cash
ending balance of fiscal year 2018-2019 to balance the county budget for 2019-2020.

Background
This action is necessary for the budgets to be legally balanced and adopted each fiscal year.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/17/2019 12:17 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 09/11/2019 02:08 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/17/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   47.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Park Donations Rev BA 9.24.19
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for Park
Donations.

Background
Donations include $40 for firewood.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367403 Park Donations $40.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/17/2019 03:25 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 09/16/2019 11:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/17/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   48.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Park Donations Exp BA 9.24.16
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for Park
Donations.

Background
Donations include $40 for firewood.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0510.003670 Use of Donations $40.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/17/2019 03:26 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 09/16/2019 11:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/17/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   49.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Leander TIRZ - Reimb San Gabriel 9.24.19
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to reserve the reimbursements from the Leander Tax Reinvestment
Zone Number One (TIRZ #1) in Road and Bridge fund balance until such time the court would like to designate a
Precinct #2 project.

Background
On the July 16th Commissioner Court agenda (item #57), the Commissioners Court approved a reimbursement
agreement with the Leander Tax Reinvestment Zone Number One (TIRZ #1). The County is eligible to receive up to
$4.7M for the construction of San Gabriel Parkway. The Leander TIRZ #1 reimbursed the County $185,179.72 in
fiscal year 2019. This reimbursement was deposited into the Road and Bridge Fund. This action will set aside
$185,179.72 of Road and Bridge fund balance. When the Leander TIRZ #1 reimburses additional funds for the San
Gabriel Parkway, the funds will be set aside and reserved in fund balance until such time the Commissioners Court
determines a Precinct #2 project.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 09:13 AM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 09/16/2019 12:24 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   50.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Animal Shelter Donations BA Rev 9.24.19
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment acknowledging additional revenues for the
Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter Donation Fund.

Background
This is for donation collections for July 2019 through September 2019 and prior year collections for the shelter
expansion.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0546.0000.367404 Animal Shelter Donations $13,596.45

0546.0000.367440 Jane's Fund Donations $43,496.83

0546.0000.367442 Play Yard Donations $1,142.10

0546.0000.367443 Heart Worm Donations $545.00

0546.0000.367445 SIT Team Donations $748.80

0546.0000.370150 Sales of Pet Care Products $844.41

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/17/2019 03:29 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 09/16/2019 03:47 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/17/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   51.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Animal Shelter BA Exp 9.24.19
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment acknowledging additional expenditures for the
Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter Donation Fund.

Background
This is for donation collections for July 2019 through September 2019 and prior year collections for the shelter
expansion.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0546.0546.003510 Purchases for Resale $844.41

0546.0546.003670 Use of Donations $13,596.45

0546.0546.004100 Professional Services $43,496.83

0546.0546.004232 Training $748.80

0546.0546.004509 Facility Enhancements $1,142.10

0546.0546.004975 Animal Medical Care $545.00

0546.0546.005003 Equipment > $5,000 $25,845.78

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/17/2019 03:30 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 09/16/2019 03:48 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/17/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   52.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Budget Amendment for Disaster Relief in Non-Departmental
Submitted By: Pam Navarrette, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
disaster relief line.

Background
The budget amendment will cover expenditures related to City of Austin Boil Water Event in October 2018 and El
Paso Shooting deployment in August 2019.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
TO 0100.0409.004987 Disaster Relief $54,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 08:14 AM
Form Started By: Pam Navarrette Started On: 09/17/2019 03:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   53.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Budget Amendment for Disaster Relief in Non-Departmental 
Submitted By: Pam Navarrette, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenue for payment
from other entities.

Background
The budget amendment is the revenue associated with billing City of Austin for the point of water distribution in
October 2018 for the boil water notice for Williamson County residents in the Austin City limits. Also, revenue
associated with billing the State of Texas for El Paso Shooting deployment.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From  0100.0000.333220 Payment from Other Entities $54,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 08:16 AM
Form Started By: Pam Navarrette Started On: 09/17/2019 03:54 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   54.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

FY 20 Special Revenue Funds
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the following 2019-2020 budgets:

0340 Tobacco Fund
0350 Law Library Fund
0364 Pretrial Intervention Fund
0374 County and District Court Technology Fund
0376 Surplus Elections Contracts Fund
0384 Records Archive Fund - County Clerk
0385 County Clerk Records Fund
0386 Records Mgmt and Preservation Fund - District Clerk
0387 Records Technology Fund - District Clerk
0388 Court Records Preservation Fund
0390 County Wide Records Mgmt and Preservation Fund
0507 Regional Communication System Fund
0545 Regional Animal Shelter Fund
0546 Regional Animal Shelter Donation Fund
0882 Fleet Maintenance Fund

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FY 20 Special Revenue Fund Approval

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/16/2019 02:40 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/16/2019 01:57 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/16/2019 



Fund Number Fund Name

Estimated Fund 

Balance Fiscal Year 

2018-2019

2019-2020 Expense 

Recommended Budget

2019-2020 Revenue 

Recommended Budget

Excess (Deficiency) of  

Revenue/Expense

Projected Fund 

Balance Fiscal Year 

2019-2020

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the approval of the following 2019-2020 Budgets:

0340 Tobacco Fund 5,283,323.00$                   513,260.73$                             520,000.00$                             6,739.27$                                 5,290,062.27$                   

0350 Law Library Fund 560,019.00$                      230,000.00$                             263,250.00$                             33,250.00$                               593,269.00$                      

0364 Pretrial Intervention -$                                     261,640.00$                             261,640.00$                             -$                                           -$                                     

0374 County and District Court Technology Fund 97,242.00$                        -$                                           7,630.00$                                 7,630.00$                                 104,872.00$                      

0376 Surplus Elections Contracts Fund 326,505.00$                      211,698.85$                             -$                                           (211,698.85)$                           114,806.15$                      

0384 Records Archive - County Clerk 2,202,055.00$                   461,681.91$                             615,750.00$                             154,068.09$                             2,356,123.09$                   

0385 County Clerk Records 4,010,189.00$                   641,397.91$                             1,211,025.00$                         569,627.09$                             4,579,816.09$                   

0386 District Clerk - Records Mgmt and Preservation Fund 252,230.00$                      4,349.90$                                 32,000.00$                               27,650.10$                               279,880.10$                      

0387 Records Technology Fund - District Clerk 233,743.00$                      160,959.58$                             59,250.00$                               (101,709.58)$                           132,033.42$                      

0388 Court Records Preservation Fund 582,291.00$                      145,500.00$                             91,225.00$                               (54,275.00)$                              528,016.00$                      

0390 County Wide Records Mgmt and Preservation Fund 619,407.00$                      153,398.81$                             102,975.00$                             (50,423.81)$                              568,983.19$                      

0507 Regional Communication System 552,404.00$                      1,509,621.55$                         1,506,034.00$                         (3,587.55)$                                548,816.45$                      

0545 Regional Animal Shelter Fund -$                                     2,353,765.20$                         2,353,765.20$                         -$                                           -$                                     

0546 Regional Animal Shelter Donation Fund 673,956.00$                      116,016.05$                             -$                                           (116,016.05)$                           557,939.95$                      

0882 Fleet Maintenance Fund -$                                     3,992,205.55$                         3,992,205.55$                         -$                                           -$                                     



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   55.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

FY 20 Special Revenue Funds Acknowledge
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and acknowledge the following 2019-2020 budgets:

0355 Court Reporter Service Fund
0360 Courthouse Security Fund
0361 Justice of the Peace Security Fund
0367 Justice of the Peace, Pct. #3 Truancy Program
0368 Justice of the Peace, Pct. #2 Truancy Program
0369 Justice of the Peace, Pct. #4 Truancy Program
0370 Alternate Dispute Fund
0372 Justice of the Peace Technology Fund
0373 Justice of the Peace, Pct. #1 Truancy Program
0380 Probate Court Fund

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FY 20 Special Revenue Funds Acknowledge

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/16/2019 02:33 PM
Budget Office (Originator) Ashlie Koenig 09/16/2019 02:42 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/16/2019 03:01 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/16/2019 02:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/16/2019 



Fund Number Fund Name

Estimated Fund 

Balance Fiscal Year 

2018-2019

2019-2020 Expense 

Recommended Budget

2019-2020 Revenue 

Recommended Budget

Excess (Deficiency) of  

Revenue/Expense

Projected Fund 

Balance Fiscal Year 

2019-2020

Discuss, consider and acknowledge the following 2019-2020 Budgets:  

0355 Court Reporter Service Fund 273,292.00$                      55,154.90$                               130,000.00$                             74,845.10$                               348,137.10$                      

0360 Courthouse Security Fund 371,413.00$                      207,016.43$                             211,000.00$                             3,983.57$                                 375,396.57$                      

0361 JP Security Fund 150,245.00$                      16,158.00$                               13,475.00$                               (2,683.00)$                                147,562.00$                      

0367 JP#3 Truancy Program 138,435.00$                      84,614.50$                               47,400.00$                               (37,214.50)$                              101,220.50$                      

0368 JP#2 Truancy Program 90,929.00$                        35,564.70$                               10,100.00$                               (25,464.70)$                              65,464.30$                        

0369 JP#4 Truancy Program 92,142.00$                        30,056.00$                               16,250.00$                               (13,806.00)$                              78,336.00$                        

0370 Alternate Dispute Fund 354,175.00$                      8,660.90$                                 29,700.00$                               21,039.10$                               375,214.10$                      

0372 JP Technology Fund 330,045.00$                      129,520.70$                             61,625.00$                               (67,895.70)$                              262,149.30$                      

0373 JP#1 Truancy Program 41,315.00$                        -$                                           7,175.00$                                 7,175.00$                                 48,490.00$                        

0380 Probate Court Fund 59,331.00$                        4,000.00$                                 8,100.00$                                 4,100.00$                                 63,431.00$                        



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   56.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

2013 Park Bond Transfer
Submitted By: Emmeline Hawkins, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2013 Park Bond Budget Transfer to move $413,254
from 2013 Park Non-Departmental (P500) to River Ranch Interpretive Center (P465).

Background
This transfer will make funds available per the September 17, 2019 item 40 discussion and approval of project
budgets.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 03:24 PM
Form Started By: Emmeline Hawkins Started On: 09/18/2019 03:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   57.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

FY20 Capital Improvement Program
Submitted By: Emmeline Hawkins, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the projects and budgets for the 2017, 2018, 2019 and
2020 Capital Improvement Programs; the 2013 Park Bonds and the 2015 Certificate of Obligation.

Background
The FY 2020 General Fund Budget includes funding of $9,800,000 for the Capital Improvement Plan from a
combination of cash ending and levy. Remaining balances from FY19 CIP projects total $1,306,247.59 and 2015
Certificate of Obligation unallocated total $1,300,000. The 2015 CO has a covenant that only allows for the monies
to be used on construction, improving, renovating, purchasing any necessary land and equipping County buildings
and facilities.

Attachments include the CIP Request List and the Financial Reports that provide the details for the CIP Program
along with the 2013 Park Bond and 2015 Certificate of Obligation to facilitate a discussion.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Financial Reports
CIP Request List

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 03:27 PM
Form Started By: Emmeline Hawkins Started On: 09/18/2019 03:17 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



Project Project Name Revenue Budget Actual Cost Commitment Amount Total Cost Available Balance Notes

P411 JAIL PLUMBING 2,827,006.18$    3,457,670.20$    2,975,246.92$    482,423.28$               3,457,670.20$    -$                   
P468 NICE EQUIPMENT UPGRADE 167,384.37$       191,706.17$       167,384.37$       24,321.80$                 191,706.17$       -$                   
P510 SoftCode - Constables' Offices 154,041.83$       251,445.32$       154,041.83$       97,403.49$                 251,445.32$       -$                   
P512 M11 Ambulance Station -$                   100,000.00$       -$                   31,000.00$                 31,000.00$         69,000.00$         
P513 Hutto Ambulance Station -$                   300,000.00$       -$                   -$                            -$                   300,000.00$       
P514 Granger CTTC Shower Remodel 23,033.02$         250,000.00$       23,033.02$         10,395.38$                 33,428.40$         216,571.60$       
P515 Justice Center - Court Room 46,746.62$         390,018.27$       64,246.62$         15,753.38$                 80,000.00$         310,018.27$       

P324 North Campus Improvements 310,781.41$       1,350,000.00$    310,781.41$       1,039,218.59$            1,350,000.00$    -$                   
P469 Justice Center Expansion 188,124.23$       650,000.00$       188,124.23$       42,722.30$                 230,846.53$       419,153.47$       
P470 SO EXPLOSIVES/AMMUNITION B -$                   155,000.00$       -$                   155,000.00$               155,000.00$       -$                   
P471 FLORENCE TOWER SITE 1,738,640.25$    2,200,000.00$    1,753,977.71$    212,403.20$               1,966,380.91$    233,619.09$       
P473 Public SafetyVehicle/Body Cams 1,176,660.59$    1,190,127.54$    1,184,835.92$    1,346.80$                   1,186,182.72$    3,944.82$           
P474 Expo Horse Stall Barn 348,263.31$       1,568,500.00$    348,263.31$       107,191.69$               455,455.00$       1,113,045.00$    
P475 Expo Concession & Restrooms -$                   819,000.00$       -$                   69,000.00$                 69,000.00$         750,000.00$       
P476 Jail Security -$                   400,000.00$       -$                   20,000.00$                 20,000.00$         380,000.00$       
P509 ESOC Training Room Remodel 741,054.61$       750,000.00$       741,054.61$       -$                            741,054.61$       8,945.39$           
P510 SoftCode - Constables' Offices -$                   9,872.46$           -$                   9,872.46$                   9,872.46$           -$                   
P515 Justice Center - Court Room -$                   909,981.73$       -$                   -$                            -$                   909,981.73$       
P518 SOTC Range Wall Replacement -$                   23,523.26$         -$                   21,000.00$                 21,000.00$         2,523.26$           

P324 North Campus Improvements -$                   300,000.00$       -$                   274,030.93$               274,030.93$       25,969.07$         
P411 JAIL PLUMBING -$                   457,155.73$       -$                   150,695.20$               150,695.20$       306,460.53$       
P432 Jail Master Plan -$                   125,000.00$       -$                   125,000.00$               125,000.00$       -$                   
P433 Historic Court House Boiler 126,022.00$       250,000.00$       126,022.00$       123,978.00$               250,000.00$       -$                   
P507 2019 Non Departmental -$                   1,306,247.59$    -$                   -$                            -$                   1,306,247.59$    Unallocated
P508 SO - Lott Building Remodel -$                   14,334.27$         -$                   -$                            -$                   14,334.27$         
P514 Granger CTTC Shower Remodel -$                   250,000.00$       -$                   -$                            -$                   250,000.00$       
P516 Pct 4 Hutto Office Finish Out 31,038.27$         361,000.00$       31,038.27$         23,716.73$                 54,755.00$         306,245.00$       
P518 SOTC Range Wall Replacement -$                   321,476.74$       -$                   -$                            -$                   321,476.74$       
P519 JJC - Smith Branch Mitigation 50,205.05$         5,000,000.00$    50,205.05$         570,017.70$               620,222.75$       4,379,777.25$    
P520 Audio/Visual Updates CO Crt 310,766.50$       650,000.00$       393,547.73$       196,155.57$               589,703.30$       60,296.70$         
P521 Audio/Visual Updates Dist Crt 491,090.66$       650,000.00$       563,036.75$       8,001.52$                   571,038.27$       78,961.73$         
P523 JP4 Technology Upgrade 224,242.31$       500,000.00$       271,381.06$       201,847.94$               473,229.00$       26,771.00$         
P524 Parking Garage Assessment -$                   50,000.00$         -$                   147.39$                      147.39$              49,852.61$         
P526 Jail Boiler -$                   750,000.00$       -$                   -$                            -$                   750,000.00$       

Justice Center Remodel -$                   2,250,000.00$    -$                   -$                            -$                   2,250,000.00$    

8,955,101.21$    28,202,059.28$  9,346,220.81$    4,012,643.35$            13,358,864.16$  14,843,195.12$  

Summary of Cash End Projects as of September 24, 2019

2019 CIP

2018 CIP

2017 CIP



Project Project Name Revenue Budget Actual Cost Commitment Amount Total Cost Available Balance Notes
P315 RIVER RANCH COUNTY PARK 11,289,452.00$  11,289,452.00$  4,796,156.53$    5,052,250.09$            9,848,406.62$    1,441,045.38$    
P316 BLACKLAND HERITAGE PHASE 14,223.27$         14,223.27$         3,537.50$           -$                            3,537.50$           10,685.77$         
P321 Champion Park Ph 2 373,393.23$       373,393.23$       365,039.53$       8,353.70$                   373,393.23$       -$                   
P419 Brushy Creek Trail PH V 3,328,383.00$    3,328,383.00$    1,976,687.82$    1,971,068.72$            3,947,756.54$    (619,373.54)$     *Grant funds not reflected
P444 Park Land Acquisition 3,353,185.09$    3,353,185.09$    2,021,620.10$    -$                            2,021,620.10$    1,331,564.99$    
P447 Hike & Bike Trail Pct. 2 976,480.00$       976,480.00$       -$                   -$                            -$                   976,480.00$       
P448 Hike & Bike Trail Pct. 3 2,926,480.00$    2,926,480.00$    198.00$              -$                            198.00$              2,926,282.00$    
P454 Bagdad Trail 400,000.00$       400,000.00$       5,696.03$           388,935.97$               394,632.00$       5,368.00$           
P464 Expo RV Park Site 1,446,824.83$    1,446,824.83$    1,446,356.23$    468.60$                      1,446,824.83$    -$                   
P465 Interpretive Center 1,163,254.00$    1,163,254.00$    65,657.19$         -$                            65,657.19$         1,097,596.81$    
P474 Expo Horse Stall Barn 2,917,950.00$    2,917,950.00$    -$                   -$                            -$                   2,917,950.00$    
P500 2013 PARK NON-DEPARTMENTA 841,235.17$       841,235.17$       621,737.15$       -$                            621,737.15$       219,498.02$       Unallocated

P207 TWIN LAKES OVERNIGHT CAMP 1,351,500.00$    1,351,500.00$    1,351,500.00$    -$                            1,351,500.00$    -$                   
P320 SW REG PARK PAVILION 922,413.93$       922,413.93$       922,413.93$       -$                            922,413.93$       -$                   
P418 Wilco Expo Center 10,717,423.37$  10,717,423.37$  10,717,423.37$  -$                            10,717,423.37$  -$                   
P445 Comprehensive Park Master Plan 98,887.06$         98,887.06$         98,887.06$         -$                            98,887.06$         -$                   

24,392,910.44$  7,421,077.08$            31,813,987.52$  10,307,097.43$  

19,173,149.48$     

2013 Park Bond as of September 24, 2019

Closed Projects



Project Project Name Revenue Budget Actual Cost Commitment Amount Total Cost Available Balance Notes
P322 RR Building/WCHD/355 Tx Ave 4,000,000.00$    4,000,000.00$    3,775,617.15$    -$                            3,775,617.15$    224,382.85$       
P323 SO Training Building 9,220,000.00$    9,220,000.00$    8,692,302.07$    22,669.36$                 8,714,971.43$    505,028.57$       
P324 North Campus Improvements 24,866,688.00$  24,866,688.00$  22,987,186.86$  1,425,634.15$            24,412,821.01$  453,866.99$       
P325 Georgetown Annex Building 17,276,320.67$  17,276,320.67$  17,251,464.42$  9,761.61$                   17,261,226.03$  15,094.64$         
P356 2015 CO NON-DEPARTMENTAL 2,069,033.88$    2,069,033.88$    678,168.35$       -$                            678,168.35$       1,390,865.53$    Unallocated
P431 JP 4 Repairs and Modifications 650,000.00$       650,000.00$       -$                   -$                            -$                   650,000.00$       
P434 Inner Loop Annex Modifications 4,300,000.00$    4,300,000.00$    235,992.27$       184,806.73$               420,799.00$       3,879,201.00$    
P435 Animal Shelter Expansion Ph I 3,043,142.00$    3,043,142.00$    1,604,201.76$    928,157.36$               2,532,359.12$    510,782.88$       
P470 SO Gun Range Ammo Building 150,000.00$       150,000.00$       -$                   78,460.00$                 78,460.00$         71,540.00$         
P525 ESOC - Chiller 130,000.00$       130,000.00$       -$                   130,000.00$               130,000.00$       -$                   

P436 Granger Simulcast Upgrade 1,900,000.00$    1,900,000.00$    1,900,000.00$    -$                            1,900,000.00$    -$                   
57,124,932.88$  2,779,489.21$            59,904,422.09$  7,700,762.46$    

2015 CO as of September 24, 2019

Closed Projects



Item # Reference #
Year Proj. 

needs 
Funding

PROJECT  Total Cost 9/10/2019

 $       9,739,074  $           130,000 
0120 1015-15-0120 2015 M42 Taylor Ambulance Station (Move to possible different location out of flood plain)  $            1,250,000 

0140 0583-15-0140 2015 Prime Site #2 / Create redundant backup to Prime #1  $            2,448,000 

0191 0581-20-0191 2020 9-1-1 Training and Education Expansion Project  $            1,911,074 

0192 0587-20-0192 2021 ESOC - Dynamic System Resilience (Motorola) / New Wilco Building or ESOC Expansion  $            4,000,000 
2020 ESOC - Replace (1) Chiller  $               130,000  $                130,000 

 $       5,000,000  $                     -   
0220 0503-19-0220 2025 ERP Purchase/Upgrade  $            5,000,000 

 $       4,340,000  $                     -   
Items included in Park Bond to be voted November 2019:

0345 0510-17-0345 2017     Berry Springs Maintenance Yard & Building  $               400,000 

0350 0510-17-0350 2017     Berry Springs Waterless Restroom for Trail (2 units $135k)  $               270,000 

0365 0510-17-0365 2017     SW WCRP Waterless Restroom for Trail (2 units $135k)  $               270,000 

0312 1047-16-0312 2016     EXPO - Covered Arena Widening Project  $               200,000 

0377 1047-18-0377 2018     EXPO - Wind Block Hanger Style Doors  $            1,000,000 

0383 1047-19-0383 2019     EXPO - Maintenance Building  $               400,000 

0340 0510-17-0340 2017 Berry Springs - Heritage / Visitor Center  $               800,000 

0385 0560-20-0385 2020 SO - Park Patrol Headquarters Bldg in River Ranch  $               400,000 

0382 1047-18-0382 2018 EXPO - Electronic Events Sign  $               200,000 
0384 1047-19-0384 2019 EXPO - North Access Road from Bill Pickett Trail  $               400,000 

 $       2,700,000  $                     -   
4011 1026-19-4011 2019 Fleet Parts Room expansion  $               400,000 
4029 1026-19-4029 2019 Fleet Heavy Equipment Shop  $            2,300,000 

 $     57,650,000  $                     -   

0485 0509-18-0485 2018 New Space - New Administration Building  $          30,000,000 

4016 0509-19-4016 2019 New Space - County Records Building  $            5,000,000 

BUILDINGS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2020

EMERGENCY SERVICES

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

PARKS

FLEET

Capital Summary FY20_092419 ‐ Agenda 1



Item # Reference #
Year Proj. 

needs 
Funding

PROJECT  Total Cost 9/10/2019

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2020

4087 1006-20-4087 2020 New Space - WCCHD Round Rock Texas Ave Annex Building: 25,000sqft New Building  $            7,500,000 

4088 1064-20-4088 2020 New Space & Remodel - Children's Advocacy Center: 12,000sqft New Building  $            5,500,000 

0435 1051-15-0435 2015 Remodel - Carquest space - County owned bldg. into offices and large meeting room  $               600,000 

0402 1005-15-0402 2020 Remodel - Round Rock Annex Building A: Remodel to bring up to standards  $            2,525,000 

0405 1006-15-0405 2020 Remodel - Round Rock Annex Building B: Remodel to bring up to standards  $            2,525,000 

0407 1000-15-0407 2020 Remodel - Repair Historic Court House Terracotta: replace all blocks banding balconies  $            1,000,000 

0412 1032-15-0412 2024 Remodel - Pct. 2 Cedar Park Annex  2-Story addition on back  $            3,000,000 

 $     20,615,942  $           750,000 
SO/Jail MasterPlan currently in review:

0459 1008-18-0459 2018     SO - Secure HQ parking with new gates / window screens  $               500,000 

0475 1008-18-0475 2018     SO - Gym - Improve Air Quality  $               300,000 

4024 1008-19-4024 2019     SO - East Side Parking Lot Expansion  $               500,000 

4030 1008-19-4030 2019     SO - Front Reception Windows  - Data  $                 65,000 

4031 1008-19-4031 2019     SO - Front Reception Windows  - Warrants  $                 65,000 

4080 0560-20-4080 2020     SO - Upgrade Evidence Intake Room  $                 65,000 

0449 1008-18-0449 2018     Jail - Jail Privacy Wall to Separate Booking Area  $                 55,000 

0455 1008-18-0455 2018     Jail - Jail Headquarters Expansion (where handicap parking is) - more space (Design)  $               500,000 

4033 1008-19-4033 2019     Jail - Jail Design and Construction - fourth floor buildout  $          12,000,000 

4082 1008-20-4082 2020     Jail - Covering Recreational Yards  $               250,000 
0471 0560-18-0471 2018 SOTC - Training Center Perimeter Wall and Fence  $               375,000 

0468 0560-18-0468 2018 SOTC - Driving Track and Skid Pad at Firearms Range for training  $            1,500,000 

4025 0560-19-4025 2019 SOTC - Bullet Trap  $               131,000 

4014 0560-19-4014 2019 SOTC - Obstacle Course at SOTC by landfill  $               130,000 

4023 0560-19-4023 2019 SOTC - Shoot House  $               900,000 

4019 1008-19-4019 2019 Jail - Parking Garage Repair - $50k Assessment approved FY19 - RFQ in process  $               600,000 

4081 1008-20-4081 2020 Jail - Water Softener (needs to be replaced with Hot Water System)  $               500,000 

4083 1008-20-4083 2020 Jail - Hot Water System (needs to be replaced to include Water Softener)  $               400,000 

4084 1008-20-4084 2020 Jail - Replace Flooring  $               379,942 

 $                750,000 

SHERIFF'S OFFICE / CORRECTIONS

Capital Summary FY20_092419 ‐ Agenda 2



Item # Reference #
Year Proj. 

needs 
Funding

PROJECT  Total Cost 9/10/2019

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2020

4085 1008-20-4085 2020 Jail - Security Camera Addition and Upgrade  $               400,000 
4086 1008-20-4086 2020 Jail - Add Additional Elevator - North Side  $               500,000 

4090 1008-20-4090 2020 Jail - Remodel for PreTrial Services  $               500,000 

 $       5,769,112  $                     -   

4044 1009-16-4044 2016 Justice Center - Employee Breakroom Addition 1st Floor  $               150,000 

4004 1009-19-4004 2019 Justice Center - Remodel Second floor into County Courts  $            3,700,000 

4048 1009-19-4048 2019 Justice Center - Remodel Basement - Vacated Space into CA/other offices  $               850,000 

Justice Center - Security Assessment:

4089 1009-20-4089 2020      Justice Center - Body Scanners ($300k ea.)  $               900,000 

4078 1009-20-4078 2020      Justice Center - S.O. Security Improvements: Glass Turnstiles  $                 96,898 

4079 1009-20-4079 2020      Justice Center - S.O. Command Center  $                 72,215 

 $     92,250,000  $                     -   
0425 1045-15-0425 2015 Juvenile Justice Center - Restroom facilities & Water Fountain on Obstacle Course/Marching field  $               250,000 

4007 1045-19-4007 2019 Juvenile Justice Center - Additional Detention Capacity (include HVAC system $1M)  $          60,000,000 

4008 1045-19-4008 2019 Juvenile Justice Center - Additional Residential Capacity  $          18,000,000 
4049 1045-19-4049 2019 Juvenile Justice Center - Construct Family Court  $          14,000,000 

 $          588,254  $                     -   
0110 1066-15-0110 2020 M11 Round Rock Ambulance Station - Additional Bay shortage based on design analysis  $               175,000 

2020 River Ranch projected shortfall for the Interpretive Center project  $               413,254 

Notes: This is a continually growing document with estimated costs at time of request.
Reported as of September 17, 2019 TOTAL COUNT 61  $   198,652,382  $           880,000 

Available Funds to Allocate 13,156,247.59$     

Remaining Balance 12,276,247.59$     

JUSTICE CENTER

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER

EXISTING PROJECTS / UNFUNDED COMPONENTS

Capital Summary FY20_092419 ‐ Agenda 3



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   58.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.
j) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan Blvd.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
m) Discuss the acquisition of drainage easements on the Forest North Drainage Project. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
p) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
q) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
r) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Southeast Corridor.
s) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
t) Discuss the acquisition of property near the County landfill. 
u) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office Training Facility
c) Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
d) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(formerly occupied by WCCHD)
e) Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
f) Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
g) Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
h) Discuss Blue Springs Boulevard
C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D. Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County Exposition Center
with the participation of third parties.
E. Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd. and New Hope
Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

Background



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 01:38 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 09/19/2019 10:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   59.           
Meeting Date: 09/24/2019  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Wolf Lakes
c) Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366
d) Project Deliver
e) Project Advantage
f) Project Cedar
g) Project Expansion
h) Project Arcos
i) Project Woods

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 01:38 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 09/19/2019 10:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 


	Agenda
	Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff, Corrections Bureau
	Line Item Transfer
	EMS LIT - Collection Fees
	Line Item transfer 
	Line Item Transfers of $500 or Less July-September FY19 9-18-19
	ATT_LIT FY19 4th Qtr
	VE Assets for Auction 9.24.19
	ATT_VE Assets for Auction 9.24.19
	Property Tax Refunds - Over 2500 - Thru 09_18_19
	ATT_090619-091819 Refunds Over 2500
	Waive penalty and interest to customers as requested by the Tax Assessor Collector
	ATT_Waiver 2018
	Civil Process & Sheriff Fees 2020
	ATT_Constable Sheriff Fees 2020
	ATT_Constable Sheriff Fee 2020
	July 2019 and August 2019 Year to Date Financial Reports
	ATT_July 2019 Financial Report 
	GF Summary
	GF REPORT REV
	GF REPORT EXP
	R&B and Debt Svc

	ATT_August 2019 Financial Report
	GF Summary
	GF REPORT REV
	GF REPORT EXP
	R&B and Debt Svc

	Comsrs Crt Meeting Days
	Corrective Order
	ATT_Corrective Order
	COOP Agreement with WC for IT support
	ATT_FY2020 IT Contract
	ATT_IT Cover Letter
	Southwest Solutions NetLabels Group Support Subscription
	ATT_NetLabels Software Support Subscription
	Spacesaver Maintenance and Service Agreement
	ATT_Spacesaver Preventative Maintenance and Service Agreement
	Contract for Annual Asset Inventory with RCI Technologies
	ATT_Annual inventory proposal
	Prime Strategies Inc WA6 Sup2 Road Bond
	ATT_Prime Strategies Inc WA6 Sup2 Road Bond
	Awarding IFB 1945 CR 172 Milling and Overlay
	ATT_Solicitation Summary
	ATT_Award Recommendation
	ATT_Contract
	Awarding IFB 1911 Herbicides
	ATT_Solicitation Summary
	ATT_Award Recommendation
	ATT_Bid Sheet
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Wilco Ranch subdivision _ Pct 4
	ATT_preliminary plat - Wilco Ranch
	Sheets and Views
	1 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	2 PRELIMINARY WATER LAYOUT
	3 PRELIMINARY WASTEWATER LAYOUT
	4 PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE LAYOUT


	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Scofield Farms subdivision _ Pct 3
	ATT_preliminary plat - Scofield Farms
	03 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 1) V001
	Sheets and Views
	SIGNATURE SHEET


	04 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 2) V002
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1


	05 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 3) V003
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1


	06 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 4) V004
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1


	07 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 5) V005
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1


	08 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 6) V006
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1


	09 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 7) V007
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 2


	10 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 8) V008
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 2


	11 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 9) V009
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 2


	12 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 10) V010
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 3


	13 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 11) V011
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 3


	14 301500 PRELIMINARY PLAT (SHEET 12) V012
	Sheets and Views
	SIGNATURE SHEET



	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Star Ranch Parcel 13B subdivision _ Pct 4 
	ATT_final plat - Star Ranch Parcel 13B
	2753_01
	2753_02

	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Robles Orozco subdivision _ Pct 3
	ATT_preliminary plat - Robles Orozco
	PRELIM REVISION 9-17-19
	Preliminary Plat Page 2  9-17-19

	Retirement of Sheriff's Office K-9 Axel
	Williamson-Travis Counties MUD _1 Standard Agreement for County Sheriff
	ATT_WTC MUD _1
	Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for Zion Lutheran Athletic Booster Club for County Sheriff
	ATT_Zion Lutheran Athletic Booster Club
	Fern Bluff MUD Standard Agreement for County Sheriff
	ATT_Fern Bluff MUD
	The Meadows at Chandler Creek MUD Standard Agreement for County Sheriff
	ATT_Chandler Creek MUD
	Ranch at Cypress Creek MUD _1 Standard Agreement for County Sheriff
	ATT_Cypress Creek MUD
	WCEC Oath of Service and New Employee Recognition
	Dr. Virginia Headley retirement
	ATT_Dr. Headley Proclamation
	RRISD SRO
	ATT_RRISD SRO ILA
	Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
	Chiller replacement units for ESOC
	ATT_Quote
	2020 Census Committee
	EPM
	ATT_epmdraft
	ATT_smpdraft
	Proposed Budget Order
	ATT_FY2019-20 - Track Changes
	STATE OF TEXAS
	COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON
	AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2019/2020 COUNTY BUDGET
	POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
	PURPOSE
	BACKGROUND
	POLICY
	Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts
	These funds may be used for the following purposes:
	No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed.
	The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund.
	Purchases from this fund are approved by the County Judge.
	Sheriff’s Office
	S. Zion
	Constable Office Pct. 2
	S. Holt
	Road and Bridge
	J. Jansen
	Emergency Services
	R. Williams
	M. Reyna
	H. Clark
	C. Green-Mick
	T. Allen
	I. Oyedokun
	The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by the court.
	Sheriff’s Office
	H. Vargas
	W. Steffen
	R. Gauvin
	J. Sapien
	J. Helm
	J. Guinn
	Williamson County CCELL PHONE POLICYell Phone Policy
	Policy
	Procedures for the Stipend Policy

	ATT_FY2019-20 Budget Order - No Markup
	STATE OF TEXAS
	COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON
	AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2019/2020 COUNTY BUDGET
	POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
	PURPOSE
	BACKGROUND
	POLICY
	Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts
	These funds may be used for the following purposes:
	No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed.
	The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund.
	Sheriff’s Office
	S. Zion
	D. Garrett
	Constable Office Pct. 2
	S. Holt
	Road and Bridge
	J. Jansen
	Emergency Services
	R. Williams
	M. Reyna
	H. Clark
	T. Allen
	I. Oyedokun
	The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by the court.
	Sheriff’s Office
	H. Vargas
	W. Steffen
	R. Gauvin
	J. Sapien
	J. Helm
	J. Guinn
	VIII.  CELL PHONE POLICY
	Procedures for the Stipend Policy

	County Clerk Records Archive Plan FY 20
	County Clerk Records Archive Plan FY 20
	ATT_FY20 County Clerk Records Archive Plan
	District Clerk Records Archive Plan FY 20
	District Clerk Records Archive Plan FY 20
	ATT_DC Archive Plan
	Line Item Transfer Authorization for Balance of Fiscal Year 19
	Balance Upcoming Fiscal Year Budget 
	Park Donations Rev BA 9.24.19
	Park Donations Exp BA 9.24.16
	Leander TIRZ - Reimb San Gabriel 9.24.19
	Animal Shelter Donations BA Rev 9.24.19
	Animal Shelter BA Exp 9.24.19
	Budget Amendment for Disaster Relief in Non-Departmental
	Budget Amendment for Disaster Relief in Non-Departmental 
	FY 20 Special Revenue Funds
	ATT_FY 20 Special Revenue Fund Approval
	FY 20 Special Revenue Funds Acknowledge
	ATT_FY 20 Special Revenue Funds Acknowledge
	2013 Park Bond Transfer
	FY20 Capital Improvement Program
	ATT_Financial Reports
	ATT_CIP Request List
	Executive Session
	Economic Development

